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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE OFFICE OF JU
VENILE JUSTICE AND' DELINQUENCY PRE
VENTION 

WEDNESDAY~ MARCH 31, 1982 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES, 

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR, 

. Washington, D.C. 
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:38 a.m., in room 

2261, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Ike Andrews (chairman 
of the subcommittee) presiding. 

Members present: Representatives Andr.ews, Williams, and Petri. 
Staff present: Gordon A. Raley, staff director; Deborah Hall, 

clerk; John E. Dean, minority senior legislative associate. 
Mr. ANDREWS, Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. 
Pursuant to its oversight responsibility for the Office of Juvenile 

Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Subcommittee on Human 
Resources convenes this morning with an eye toward the future to 
review the progress of OJJDP during the past year. I apologize for 
a somewhat longer than usual opening statement, but I think 
today it may be necessary to place in perspective what we really are trying to do here. 

By most accounts, the progress of the office seems to be consider
able. We understand that, in those States which voluntarily partici
pate, the practice of placing status offenders and nonoffenders in 
long-term correctional placement have been almost completely ended. 

The Office of Management and Budget;:, in last year's budget doc
ument, reported considerable reductions in the placement of all 
status offenders in secure detention with serious jUvenile offenders. 
Progress has also been reported in separating all juveniles In de
tention from. regular contact with adults committed on criminal 
charges or awaiting trial for such charges. 

These advances at the State and local level seem to be paying off. 
The Congressional"Research Service recently analyzed police arrest 
data compiled .by the FBI in the uniform crime reports. The propor
tion of persons under 18 years of age arrested for serious crime has 
fallen consistently each year since the Juvenile Justice Act was 
passed and is lower now than at anytime in at least 15 years-that is since at least 1965. 

[Chart follows:] 
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Mr. ANDREWS. We are now, in light of the 1980 amendments, be
ginning the job of attempting to remove children from adult jails 
and lockups across the country and placing even greater emphasis 
on preventing and controlling serious juvenile crime. 

Of course" as everyone knows, the biggest consideration for the 
future of the juvenile justice program is the fact that in spite of its 
acknowledged success, the administration is again proposing to end 
the program. 

While that is the No.1 consideration, that is not our purpose 
here this morning. I believe particularly after last year's discussion 
that we all, including the Congress, know the iJpplications of 
ending funding for this program. The cards a,renc~) on the table. 
The President has proposed and now it is up to Congress to dispose, 
we hope, in a more favorable manner. 

Our purpose this morning is rather to conduct oversight, to make 
sure that the Office of Juvenile Justice is being administered prop
erly and that its legislative mandates are being carried out. 

One particularly distressing development is the unanticipated 
impact that the te.:rmination of the Law Enforcement Assistance 
Agency is having on the Office of Juvenile Justice. As I under
stand, about 25 percent of OJJDP's current staff were RIF'd just 
last Friday and will be replaced by LEAA staff with more senior
ity. This was done, incidentally, despite a request made by Chair
man Perkins and me that the initial RIF's of OJJDP staff be post
poned until after this morning's hearing, 

We are told that by September, 90 percent of the current staff 
may be so displaced and that LEAA staff replacing OJJDP are not 
even being required to have previous juvenile justice experience, al
though, the staff they are replacing were required to have such ex
perience. 

This degree of rapid turnover, plus the replacement of existing 
staff with inexperienced staff, would certainly seem sufficient to 
disrupt the ability of the office to function adequately. 

RIF procedures are complicated. Part of our purpose this morn
ing is to learn more about them. However, the bottom line appears 
to me to be that because LEAA is being terminated-in fact a year 
.early-OJJDP employees, who are certainly in part responsible for 
that agency's success are being fired and their places taken by 
LEAA employees who are the last to leave a questioned agency. 
That seems an odd reward for work well done. 

This RIF'ing of OJJDP staff in connection with· the termination 
of LEAA is particularly bothersome, since in the 1980 amendments, 
Congress clearly separated OJJDP from LEAA. We made it a clear
ly separate administrative entity-a separate, self-sufficient office 
with its own authorizing legislation and its own Presidentially ap
pointed Administrator. 

While we left OJJDP within the Office of Justice Assistance, Re
search, and Statistics [OJARS], we stated specific~ly in the com
mittee report, and I quote, "It is not intended that OJARS exercise 
any policy control over the activities of OJJDP," end quote. 

We knew' then that LEAA was unpopular in at least some quar
ters and likely to be terminated. My good fri~nd and colleague, 
Paul Simon perhaps said it best on the House floor during debate 
on H.R. 6704, and I quote, "I have been a critic of LEAA and am 
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glad to see that the vital juvenile justice program be clearly sepa
rated from this other dying agency," end quote 

Yet, it would seem that our intent and legislative action in 1980 
have been somewhat ignored, to say the least, by these so-called 
compet.itive areas which have been defined by the Department of 
Justice. 

Today, we hope to find out why and to examine the performance 
of OJJDP in other legislatively mandated areas as well. 

Mr. Kildee of our committee is here this morning, and I believe 
he has to leave due to a conflicting engagement. He would like to 
make a statement, and we welcome that statement. 

STATEMENT OF RON. DALE E. KILDEE, A REPRESENTATIVE IN 
CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 

Mr. KILDEE. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman, I have 
long been interested in . programs to help troubled youth and was a 
cosponsor of H.R. 6704 which reauthorized the juvenile justice and 
delinquency prevention program in 1980. 

I am pleased with the continuing progress which is being made 
under the auspices of this program. It was disconcerting to.see that 
the President's fiscal year 1983 budget recommended its termina-
tioo. . ' 

My concern this morning is the reports w.hich have been brought 
to my attention regarding the impact of RIF's in the Law EnfQ"rce
ment Assistance Administration' Oil the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention. 

As you recall, Mr. Chairman, a key concept of H.R. 6704 from 
the very beginning was the need for separating OJJDP from 
LEAA. The enactment of this legislation provided" formal recogni
tion by all parties involved, the executive branch as well as the 
Congress, that OJJDP and LEAA shOl;tld not be connected in 
anyway. 

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has 
its own authorizing le.'tislation and its own Presidentially appointed 
Administrator. As such, the operation of one office should not im-
pinge on the other. . . 

It is my understanding that because the Attorney General has 
limited the competitive area in which LEAA employees can com
pete for job slots, up to 90 percent of the OJJDP staff could be re-
placed by September 1982. . 

I'm extremely concerned over the effects such a massive displace
ment of OJJDP personnel will have on the ability of OJJDP to 
carry out its legislative mandate. 

This concern is aptly summarized in a letteF-, from the Michigan 
Office of Criminal Justice which states, and I quote: 

We have many questions about the merit or purpose of actions on the part of the 
Department of Justice to permit such a massive shift in personnel. -The administra
tive actions on the part of the Department of Justice could cripple the ability and 
the will of the Office of Juvenile Justice to accomplish change in this vital area. 

In a Department of approximately 50,000 employees, it is 
unconscionable that a RIF of 50 positions, one-tenth of 1 percent, 
could result in the displacement of up to 90 percent of the OJJDP 
staff. 
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Hopefully, today's hearings will help persuade the Justice De
partment to seek other means for accomplishing the RIF's they 
seek. 

Given the traditional bipartisan support which this program has 
and the fact that the Congress has not called for staff reductions in 
OJJDP~ ~f the Attorney General cannot be persuaded to expand the 
competitIve area, at the very least, juvenile justice experience 
should be required for OJJDP positions. 

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. 
l\1r. ANDR~ws: Thank you, Mr. Kildee. Mrs. Shirley Chisholm, I 

believe, had IndICated that she would like to make a statement at 
this ti~e, but ,1 don't believe Shirley is with us. She's on her way. 

I belIeve we 11 have to proceed with the witnesses and then we'll 
hear from Mrs. Chisholm as soon as the first witness is finished if 
she's then here. 

We welc?me Mr. Stan .i'l.lorris who is Associate Deputy Attorney 
Gene~al WIth the U.S. Del?artment of Justice, of course, here in 
Washl.ngton, and, Mr. Morns, we welcome you here with such asso
ciates or others as you might wish. 

[prepared statement of Stanley Morris follows:] 

PREPARED STATEMENT OF STANLEY MORRIS, AsSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

:Mr. Ch.airman, the Department welcomes this opportunity to provide the Subcom
mIttee WIth a report o.n the. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 

As a prelude to a disCUSSIon of the Office, it may be useful to briefly sketch the 
rather complex set of events that brought. it to its present condition. As you know 
Mr. Chairman, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 established 
the Law Enforceme~t :Assistance Administration and, with it, the first Federal block 
gr~t program prOVIding funds to state and local units of government. In 1970 and 
agam m 1973, Congress ~xtende~ the LEAA .authorization. The following year, Con
gre~s e~acted th~ Juvemle Justice and DelInquency Prevention Act of 1974. This 
legISlation estabhshed a separate juvenile justice program to be administered by 
Llp¥. The next year, 1975, LEAA appropriations reached their highest level-$895 
mIllIon-and dropped from that time until the present. 
. In 1976, Congres~ enacted the Public Safety Officers' Benefits Act, which author
~es LJl!AA to p.roVIde payments of.$50,000 to the survivors of public safety officers 
kil1~d m the lme of duty. That same year-1976-the LEAA authorization was 
agam extended for three years by the Crime Control Act of 1976. 

Next came th~ enactment o.f the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979, signed 
by forn:;ter PresIde~t. Carter m.late December of 1979. This legislation separated 
LE¥. mto four dIstmct ag~nCles: th~ Office of Jl!st:" e Assistance, Research, and 
Stat~st~cs (OJARS); the NatIonal Institute of Justice (NIJ); the Bureau of Justice 
StatJf3t;cs (BJS); and ~lpAA. Each was to be headed by a Presidentially appointed 
a.dmmlS~rator. In. additI~n~ the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven
tIOn, WhICh. remamed WIthin LEAA, was also headed by an administrator appointed 
by the PreSIdent. 

Subsequently, Congress enacted the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980 which 
extended the OJJDP authorization for four years and removed OJJDP from within 
LEAA. 

As you know, Mr. Chairman, LEAA had been gearing down for more than a year 
with only administrative funds to provide the staff necessary to close out the previ: 
ous~Y funded programs and assure an orderly phaseout. The process began in the 
S~rII~g o~ 19?0 wh~n the previous Administration decided to end funding for the 
crImmal JustIce assI~b~nce programs authorized by the Justice System Improvement 
Act (JSIA) and admimstered by LEAA. That decision was subsequently reaffirmed 
by the Congress and the Reagan Administration. The fiscal year 1983 budget re
quest for the Department of J~stice, submitted to Congress last month, included the 
proposa~ to ph~e out the funding for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Pr~ventIOn. This proposal was adyanced as part of the President's commitment to 
major reductIOns m Federal spending. 
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The Department's responsibility has been to bring to an end in all orderly and 
responsible way a 12-year program involving more than $8 billion in Federal ex
penditures. At the same time, we have had to assure effective milllagement of those 
programs that have been continued. The continuing activities include the Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, programs of research and statistics, 
and payments under the Public Safety Officers' Benefits Act. 

The JSIA agencies (which is our "shorthand" for references to OJARS, OJJDP, 
NIJ, and BJS) have just undergone the major adjustments necessary to reflect 
policy and budgetary decisions and to make optimum use of the available remaining 
resources. 

All of our planning and the actions taken .thus far have been based on certain 
fundamental principles. First, that the LEAA program must be closed-out in an or
derly and responsible way that assures proper accountability for public funds. 
Second, that continuing JSIA program activities must be given sufficient support to 
function effectively. 

Sinca May of 1980, the JSIA management has been gearing down in manner con
sist(mt with those principles. Specifically, they have: closed out almost 1600 grants 
and contracts; r!:!duced the backlog of civil rights complain~ by 80.percent; eliminat
ed completely the backlog of unresolved audits; reduced administrative costs; and 
provided the Y'esources necessary to maintain essential State administrative serv
ices. At the same time, LEAA and OJARS staffs were reduced by about 40 percent 
through normal attrition, job outplacement actions and early retirement. 

Despite the progress of the past 18 months, much remains to be done to close out 
the LEAA program. As of the first quarter of fiscal year 1982, there were nearly 
1000 LEAA block and discretionary grants that must be monitored and/or closed 
out. These grants involved about $225 million in unreported expenditures, including 
$180 million in block funds and $45 million in categorical grants. 

Although no new awards will be made by LEAA, grants monitoring and close-out 
activity will be substantial through the end of fiscal year 1982. Monitoring require
ments will decline in fiscal year 1983 and should be concluded by the end of the 
second quarter. However, close-out actions for LEAA grants will continue through 
the end of fiscal year 1983. 

While planning the necessary allocation of resources to manage the termination 
of LEAA grants,-we have also been cognizant of the number of grants to be award
ed, monitored and closed-out in the other continuing JSrA programs including 
OJJDP. LEAA and OJJDP block and formula grant~ alone account for about $300 
million "in the pipeline" at state and local levels of government that must be ad
minister(I'i1. 

It has been a very difficult and complex process to provide efficient management 
of the continuing program activities and to assure proper stewardship of LEAA 
funds, while adjusting to the reduced staff levels provided in the current JSIA 
budget. 

The planning and implementation of the RIF had to take into account the need 
to: (1) retain the skill-mix necessary for the responsible closeout of program activi
ties; (2) minimize the impact on the personal lives and professional careers of the 
affected Federal employees in the JSIA units; and (3) comply with various laws and 
regulations governing reductions-in-force. 

The RIF focussed on LEAA and OJARS and resulted in the separation of 33 full
time, 5 part-time and 15 temporary JSIA employees. It was designed to eliminate 
only those functions which terminate with the phaseout of LEAAand which reflect 
the reduction of some staff support activities by OJARS. Although the exercise of 
"bumping" and "retreat" rights 1?y LEAA and OJARS personnel caused some dislo
cation in OJJDP and the other JSIA units, we do not expect the process to adverse
ly aj;'fect their continuing activities. 

Concurrent with the reduction-in-force, remaining LEAA functions and associated 
positions were reassigned to OJARS. These continuing functions include: manage
ment of TASC program and regional intelligence unit grants; administration of the 
Publi.c Safety Officers' Benefits program; and monitoring and closeout of those block 
and categorical grants which have not yet reached the end of their award period. _ 

A total of 9 OJJDP employees were separated from Federal service last week a.s a 
result of the RIF. These separations occurred because qualified LEAA employees 
with higher retention rights under the governing regulations chose to exercise their 
rights by replacing the lower-temr~ed OJJDP employees. I want to emphasize the 
word "qualified" because, under the regulations governing a RIF, only persons with 
the appropriate experience and skills can "bump" and employee with lower reten
tion standing. Consequently, we are confident that the personnel now on-board at 
OJJDP are fully capable of administering the juvenile justice programs. 
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?~ confidence in this regard is based on several factors' 

of OPM ~~~~~~~~fo~r s!:d~~~w~d ~~~e~emn~r.al r~ruB lati~? 'Y,hich prescribe the use 
Those OPM 1 t' mmg umpmg or ('retreat" rights 
and OJARS. regu a IOns have been carefully followed throughout the RIF in LEAA 

ly ~!~rL~1A ~::~l~;!~: ~°fe:::e;plh in OJJDP prior to the RIF had previous-
ber-Iong before the RIF in LEAA-sho';s ethOtJ~P staff 5~mplement last Novem
b~en hired from LEAA. Clearly, then LEAA a t ou d 0 OJJDP employees had 
rIen~e has in the past been viewed ~ an ass:;~~ Qj,JIfp~gr~ management ex~e-
J~~l~~~i~~!!: employees who have transferred into OJ£~ :: aa~~s~~ ~i~h~: 
wtic~r:: r~egulations governin&, the formulation of the retention registers from 
quires that s~il:~j~b~ b~ s~~:~~~~o~ retenti.on and sepa:\'!l~ion are determined re
accomplished, thol?,e in a competitive l~~~ ~~hn~~ ~om1e:Itrve level. After that is 
~eparated from service. Accordin to th . e eas enu:~ are the first to be 
Jobs so similar in all important ~es ec~ r~lat!Ons, a competI.tIve level consists of: 
ployee from one to another without sign~c~t ~~e ~g~ncy redadI~y can move an em
rupting the work Ch' . n rammg an WIthout unduly inter-
ti,:e level are simh:~ft;~f 'd~ties a~:~;~~~ib~lit~hared by ~llolsitions in a competi-
f~:k!~ent: and similarity or requIrements for ~~~e~:~c~~ t~Jnr~:.n!J1~!do~:lt 

¥oreover, the JSIA agencies' contract ·th th' . . 
umt members rovides th t It· Wf e umon representmg Its bargaining 
as broad as Pos~ible withina m a ~ItF actlOln, ;ompetitive levels will be established 

The d Ii 11 appropna e regu atlOns." 

the OPMo~:~:~iO:s o~e: tt ~~e~~~' ~~ro~e~o~!:~ntt~e requirements set by both 
Mr. Chrurman because of the I gth h' t gr f 

out of LEAA and their effect on eOJJr5p IS O;~ 0 personnel issues related to phase
the intricacies of RIF mana I' an . ecause I am by no means expert in 
of the Subcommittee copies ~;de~~ d 70~~d like to submit for the full informatioll 
sista~t Attorney General for admini:tra~i~~m~onrh~rSsbnted brttKevin D. Rooney, As
HOUSIng of the Committee on Governme' . u com:~Il1 ee. on Manpower and 
describes tin thorough detail th . nt OperatlO~S. In hIS ~estImony, Mr. Rooney 
nection with the RIF. e varIOUS personnel ISsues whICh have arisen in con-

I appreciate the opportunit t d' th 0 
quency Prevention and I will 6e 01 ISC~S: e ffice of Juvenile Justice and Delin
tee may have. . pease 0 respond to any questions the Subcommit-

STAJEMENT OF STAN MORRIS, ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY 
g:~~~~, u.s. DEP ARTNfENT OF JUSTICE, ACCOMPANIED BY 

~[~~~~~~&W~~~~I~=~~:Igg= 
PERSON~EL AND ADMINI~~~I:l6~ ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR 

. Mr. MORRIS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have with me on m 
rIght, Mr. Charles Lauer who is the Acting Admi . t t' .(' thY 
Offi~e of Juvenile J,!-st~ce and Delinquency Prevent~~,r:nd ~~ me 

~~!~t~hl:~~r ;d~~~~:t~;~;~ ~:;!i!~~f1r 
t'l . '. IC nger IS WIth me In the event that you have d 
tha:~r~~~stlOns regarding personnel practice. I'm not an expert i~ 

I have a brief statement, Mr. Chairman and Mr L 
much

d 
mfi ore extensiv~ statement which w~ will P~ovid~efo~a:b a 

recor or your commIttee's review. .le 
M~. ANl,lREWS·. Wit:l0Ut objection, the record will be h Id ' t 

receIve thIS material. e opan 0 
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Mr. MORRIS. Mr. Chairman, the Department welcomes this op
portunity to provide the subcommittee with a report on the Office 
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 

As a prelude to a discussion of the Office, it may be useful to 
briefly sketch the rather complex set of events that brought it to 
its present condition. 

As you know the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 
1968 establish~d the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, 
and ~th it, the very first Federal block grant program providing 
funds to State and local units of government. . 

In 1970, and again in 1973, Conp-ess extended the LE~ auth~ri
zation. In the following year, Cmigress enacted the Juvenile JustIce 
and Delinquency Prevention Actin 1974, and this legislation estab
lished a separate juvenile justice program to be administered by 
LEAA. 

The next year l!:n 1975, LEAA appropriations reached their hig~
est level, $895 million, and it's been dropping from that peak until 
the present. 

In 1976, Congress enacted the Public Safety Officers' Benefits Act 
which authorized LEAA to provide payments of $50,000 to the sur
vivors of public safety officers killed in the line of duty. 

The same year, 1976, the LEAA authorization was again ex
tended for 3 years by the Crime Control Act of 1976. Next cam.e the 
enactment of the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979 sIgned 
by former President Carter in late December. 

This legislation separated LEAA into four distinct agencies: the 
Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics (OJARS); the 
National Institute of Justice; the Bureau of Justice Statistics; and 
LEAA. 

Each was to be headed by a Presidentially appointed administra
tor. In addition, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention which remained within LEAA was also headed by an 
administrator appointed by the President. 

Subsequently as you pointed out in your opening statement-. 
Congress enacted the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980 which 
extended the OJJDP authorization for 4 years and separated 
OJJDP from LEAA. 

As you know, Mr. Chairman, LEAA has been gearing down for 
more than 1 year with only administrative funds to provide the 
staff necessary to close out the previously funded programs and 
assure an orderly phaseout. 

The process began in the spring of 1980 when the previous ad
ministration decided to end funding to the criminal justice assist
ance programs authorized by the Justice System Improvement Act 
and administered by LEAA. 

This decision was subsequently reaffirmed by the Congress and 
the Reagan adnlinistration. In addition and again as you've pointed 
out, the fiscal year 1983 budget request for the Department ?f Jus
tice submitted to Congress last month does not request funding for 
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. This 
proposal was a part of the President's commitment to major reduc
tions in Federal spending. 
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The Department's responsibility has been to try to bring an end 
in an orderly and responsible way to the 12-year LEAA program 
involving more than $8 billion in Federal expenditure. ., 

At the same time, we've had to assure effective management of 
those programs that have been continued. The continuing activities 
include the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 
programs of research an~ statistics, and payments under the Public 
Safety Officers' Benefits Act. 

The JSIA agencies, our shorthand for references to OJJDP, NIJ, 
OJARS, and BJS, have just undergone the major adjustments nec
essary to reflect policy and budgetary decisions and to make opti
mum use of the available remaining resources. 

All of our planning and the actions taken thus far have been 
based on certain fundamental principles. First, that the LEAA pro
gram will be closed out in an orderly and responsible way that as
sures proper accountability for public funds. Second, that the con
tinuing JSIA program activities be given the support to function ef
fectively. 

Since May 1980, the JSIA management has been gearing down in 
a, manner consistent with those principles. Specifically, they have 
closed out almost 1,600 grants and contracts, reduced the backlog 
of civil rights complaints by 80 percent, eliminated completely the, 
backlog of unresolved audits, reduced administrative costs, and pro
vided the resources necessary to maintain essential State adminis
trative services. 

At the same time, LEAA and OJARS staffs were reduced by 
about 40 percent through normal attrition, job outplacement ac
tions, and early retirements. 

Despite the progress of the past 18 months, much remains to be 
done to close out the LEAA program. As of the first quarter of 
fiscal year 1982, there were nearly 1,000 LEAA block and discre
tionary grants that must be monitored and/or closed out. These 
grants involved about $225 million in unreported expenditures, in
cluding $180 million in block funds and $45 million in categorical 
grants. 

Although no new awards will be made by LEAA, grants monitor
ing and close-out activity will continue through the end of 1982. 
Monitoring requirements will decline in 1983 and should be com
pleted by the end of the second quarter. However, some close-out 
actions for LEAA grants will continue through the end of 1983. 

While planning the necessary allocation of resources to manage 
the termination of LEAA grants, we have also been cognizant of 
the number of grants to be awarded, monitored and closed out in 
the other continuing JSIA programs, including the Office of Juve
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 

LEAA and OJJDP block and formula grants alone account for 
about $300 million in the pipeline at State and local levels of gov
ernment that must be administered. 

It's been a very difficult and a complex process to provide effi
cient management of the continuing program activities and to 
assure proper stewardship of LEAA funds while adjusting to the re
duced staff levels provided in the current JSIA budget. 

The planning and implementation of the RIF had to take into ac
count the need to: First, retain the skill mix necessary for the re-
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sponsible close out of ~rogram activities; .second, minimize the 
impact on the persQnal lIves and the profes~IOnal caree~s of our af
fected Federal employees in the JSIA unIts; a~d, third, ~omI?ly 
with the various laws and regulations governIng reductIOns-In-

force. It d' th The RIF focused on LEAA and OJARS and resu e In e sepa-
ration of 33 full-time, 5 part-time and 15 tempor~ry JSI~ emplo~
ees It was designed to eliminate only those functIOns whICh termI
nate with the phaseout of LEAA and which reflect the reduction of 
some staff support activities by OJARS. . 

Although the exercise of bumpIng and retreat rIghts by LEAA 
and OJARS personnel caused some dislocation in OJJDP and oth~r 
JSIA units, we do not expect the process to affect adversely theu 
continuing activities. .. . . . 

Concurrent with the reductIOn-m-force, remalning LEAA func-
tions and associated positions were reassigned to OJ ARS. These 
continuing functions include: Management of the trea~ment. alte~
natives to street crime-the TASC program-and reglOnalintelh
gence unit grants; ;:\dministration of the public safety officers' bene
fits program; and monitoring and closeout of those block ~nd cate
gorical grants which have not yet reached the end of thelr award 
period. 

A total of nine OJJDP employees were separated from ~ederal 
service last Friday as a result of the RIF. T?ese .separatIOns .oc
curred because qualified LEAA emp.loyees WIth hIgher !etentIOn 
rights under the governing regulatlOns chose to exerCIse those 
rights by replacing the lower tenured OJJDP employees. 

I need to emphasize the word, qualifie~, because und~r the re~
lations governing a RIF, only persons wI~h the approprI~te experI
ence and skills· can bump an employee WIth lower retentlOn stand
ing Consequently we are confident that the personnel now on 
bo~rd at OJJDP a~e fully capable of administering the juvenile jus-
tice programs to the satisfaction of this subcommitee. . 

Our confidence in this regard is based on several factors. FIrst, 
our procedures for the RIF followed the general regulation wmph 
prescribe the use ?f Office of ~ersonnel .Management (O,PM) qualifi
cation standards In detern®.nmg bumpIng or retreat rlghts. The~e 
OPM regulations have been carefully followed through the RIF In 
LEAA and in OJARS. . . .. 

Second more than half of the program people In the JuvenIle JUS-
tice prog~am prior to the RIF had previously been LEAA employ
ees. A review of the OJJDP staff complement last November, long 
before the RIF in LEAA, shows that 32 out of 57 OJJDP employees 
had been hired from LEAA. . 

Clearly, then, LEAA grant and program managem~nt experIence 
has, in the past, been viewed as an asset to OJJDP Just as are .the 
otherwise qualified LEAA employees who have transferred Into 
OJJDP as a result of the reduction-in-force. 

Third, OPM regulations governing the formulation. of the reten
tion registers from which the r~gular ord7r of selec~lO~ for, reten
tion and separation are determIned reqUIres that SImIlar Jobs be 
combined into a single competitive l~vel. . . . 

After that is accomplished, those In a competitIVe level WIth the 
least tenure are the fust to be separated from service. According to 

i 
1\ 
t 

\ 

\ 

11 

the regulations, a competitive level consists of jobs so similar in all 
important respects that the agency readily can move an employee 
from one to another without significant training and without 
unduly interrupting the work program. Characteristics shared by' 
all positions in a competitive level are similarity of duties, respon·, 
sibilities, pay schedule, and terms of appointment and similarity OJ~ 
requirements for experience, training, skills and aptitudes. 

Moreover, the JSIA agencies contract with the union represen1c
ing its bargaining unit members provides that, and I quote, "in a 
RIF action, competitive levels will be established as broad as possi
ble within appropriate regulations." 

The procedures followed recognized the requirements set both by 
the OPM regulations and the agencies' union agreement. 

Mr. Chairman, because of the lengthy history of personnel issues 
related to phaseput of LEAA and their effect on OJJDP, and be
cause as I mentioned at the outset, I am no expert in the area of 
RIF management, I would like to submit to the subcommittee~ a 
copy of testimony presented by Kevin D. Rooney, assistant attorney 
general for administration which he gave to the Subcommittee on 
Manpower and Housing of the Committee on Government Oper
ations last month. In his testimony, Mr. Rooney describes in more 
detail the various personnel issues which have arisen in connection 
with the RIF. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to 
receive this material. 

Mr. MORRIS. I appreciate the opportunity to discuss the Office of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and what the impacts 
of our recent actions are, and I'd be happy to try to respond to any 
questions you and other members of the subcommitee may have. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Mr. Morris. Without objection, we will 
insert your prepared remarks in the record. . . . 

At this point, if I may, r"d like to recognize a very distinguished 
Me~ber of Congress who has a longstanding and devout interest in 
this program, Mrs. Shirley qhisholm. 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I would 
like to say that I do recognize that there is a process of RIF'ing 
going on in so many of the various agencies and departments right 
now because of budgetary considerations. 

I am very, very concerned about the Office of Juvenile Justiee 
and Delinquency Prevention. This program came into existence at; 
a result of the Juvenile Justice Amendments in 1980, and I was 
very involved in the program. " 

What troubles me is that in terms of the RIF'ing and. the reas
signment of personnel that you will be moving in the direction of 
actually bringing into the program persons who do not have the 
requisite kind of experience in dealing with juveniles in this coun
try which takes time and development and what have you, and 
also, the very fact that because the program is so relatively new, it 
is really in a sense being disbanded or curtailed at a very critical 
developmental stage. , 

I would just like to hear from you on that particular point. 
Mr. MORRIS. The total size of the OJJDP program is not being 

reduced at all. As a matter of fact, it may increase by one or two 
positions to approximately 62. What has gone on here is that 

96-090 0-82-2 
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people with more government experience are bumping people with 
less government experience in nine specific jobs in the Office of Ju
venile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 

.!The dislocation and the pain that this causes our employees is a 
concern to us, but we are convinced that the grants management 
people coming onboard will have the experience to manage the pro
gram effectively and without any diminution in our ability to carry 
out the goals of the act. 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. We have already seen in some of the other areas 
of bumping going on in other departments that people, square pegs 
are being put into round holes and vice versa, and that the persons 
are not necessarily prepared to undertake the kind of responsibility 
that is very important with respect to certain programs. 

Of course, we're, in a sense, moving people around like pieces on 
a chess board, and we're not taking into consideration the human 
factors that are very, very important with respect to the develop
ment of certain kinds of programs. 

I'm deeply concerned about that on the basis of experiences that 
have gone on in other departments already. . 

Mr. MORRIS. I've read about those examples and horror- stories 
that have been pointed out. I assure you in this instance that is not 
going on. As I pointed out in my statement, the majority of people 
in the juvenile justice program originally came from LEAA, and, as 
a matter of fact, I think that the majority of those that are being 
RIF'd came from LEAA within the last 18 months. 

So there is a natural relationship here between the programs, 
and one that we don't believe will affect the overall quality of the 
juvenile justice program. 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. I'd be so presumptious to say that reading some 
kind . .of crystal ball of my own that since you're moving in the di
rection of the gradual elimination of this .entire juvenile justice and 
delinquency prevention program, and since it was not that easy to 
have eradicated it before, and it was reauthorized for $17 million, 
that one of the ways that we can perhaps hasten the elimination of 
this program is to, in a very indirect way, move over a lot of the 
employees from LEAA and move out those persons who have had 
the experience and developed the programs and what have you in 
this particular area. 

You know, down the line, the intention is to eliminate this pro-
gram completely. 

Mr. MORRIS. It is absolutely not our intention to undermine this 
program in anyway. Congress spoke for 1982, and we intend to 
carry out the program effectively and efficiently. We have, again, 
proposed in 1983 that the program, be eliminated. If Congress 
doesn't go along with that, I assure you that the Attorney General 
intends to carry out the program the way the Congress directs that 
we do, and that it is not our intention to undermine the program 
at all in this RIF. 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. I only mention that, because I've heard that kind 
of tune before with respect to other programs. We're going to see 
that somewhere dOVl.TJl the line in a kind of circulatory fashion, they 
are no longer there. 

That's all, Mr. Chairman. 

---- - ---- -~------.--~------------ -~ .--------~ -~---
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· Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Mrs. Chisholm. Mr. Morris I wonder 
If, rather than proposing questions directly to you sir you would 
prefer that either or both of the other gentleme'n speak to the 
Issues here as well? 

Mr. MORRIS. I have no objection. I'll try to handle them If I 
can't, I'm sure that together we'll be able to respond. . 

Mr. ANDREWS. I believe you say that you are not-the term you 
used-you didn't say you weren't qualified. You weren't what? 

Mr: MORRIS. I'm not an expc::rt. ~n the mysteries of the personnel 
practwes that relate to RIF actIVItIes. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Nor do you need to be an expert to know that 
mysteries do exist. 

Mr. MORRIS. That's right. 
. Mr. ANDREWS. There are several questions I'd like to propound to 

eIthe~ of you gentleman, but I guess their essence is really in this 
questIon. 

The 1fe~~ral personne~ manual provides that an agency's differ
ent actIVIties may qualIfy as separate competitive areas if it is: 
One, under a sepaz:a~e. ad!Dinistrat.ion authority; two, independent 
of other agency actIVItIes In operatIon, staff, work, function, and so 
~orth; and, three, se~a~~tely organized and clearly distinguished 
from other agency actIVItIes. 

OJJDP cer~ainly qualifies to be a separate competitive area in 
each of these mstances, and it would certainly be the intent of Con
gress that it qualify in light of the 1980 amendments. 

The question then is, Why was OJJDP included in the LEAA 
comp~titive area when it could have qualified as a competitive area 
unto Itself. 

Mr. MORRIS. Let me have Mr. Flickinger respond to that. 
Mr. FLICKI~GER. Mr. Chairman, I guess I should say at the 

o~tset, we're In an area of some uncertainty here because this pre
CISe issue is a matter of litigation at the moment. ' 

Because of that, I'm not certain how far I should or we should 
~roceed in this direction. Mr. Lauer, do you have any recommenda
tIon? 

!VIr. LAUER. The exten~ to which we're permitted to comment on 
this relates to the pleadmgs that have been filed in the case that 
are matters of public information. 

There may very well be many more arguments that are being 
put in briefs right now that will be argued before the court in the 
fourth week of April. 

This matter has been under litigation for the past week or so 
a~d temporary restraining orders were denied by the Federal dis~ 
trICt co~rt judge. The possibilities of our saying too much are very 
great rIght here, and at some point, counsel for the plaintiffs can 
make a complaint to the judge. 
· I think if we could stick simply to matters that are in the plead
Ul~S, we are on good ground. We would like to submit to the com
~uttee a coPy of the pleadings that I think would present both 
SIdes of the ISsue. 

J\\1:r. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to 
rect,ive that material. 
· I tjon'tknow ~hat we are necessarily looking for both sides of the 
ISsue'. We're trymg to find out what your Department's position is, 
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not necessarily the court's or the plaintiffs or the defendant's, or 
anyone's except just the Department. 

We'd like someone to answer these questions. There may be a lot 
of mystery in RIF's, but there's no mystery in the question. 

Mr. LAUER. I'll take a try at it. The question involves the estab
lishment of a competitive area. We've got a long history of LEAA 
activity in the juvenile justice field. 

If you go down to the dollar figures, you'll see that LEAA put 
more money into juvenile justice activities than the Juvenile Jus
tice and Delinquency Prevention Act. 

There were people in that agency administering those juvenile 
justice activities over the last 12 or 13 years. That 19.15-percent 
figure that we always see coming up was no accident. Up until 2 
years ago or so, both plans were put togethei". They were in the 
same document. The same people, in effect, were administering 
these programs. To the Department of Justice, we were a 300-
person organization. The Drug Enforcement Administration has 
nearly 4,000. They're in one competitive area. 

The Department views it and viewed it and made their decision 
on the competitive area on the basis' of the way the organizations 
were structured, on the basis of the functions that were performed, 
and on the basis of the job sheets and the similarity of job sheets 
and the background and training of the people. 

Mr. ANDREWS. With all due respect, sir, to your answer, and I'm 
sure the history of it and so forth has some bearing, I don't mean 
to belittle your answer at all, but it doesn't really address the ques
tion. 

Mr. LAUER. I might add, Mr. Chairman, the union contract also 
provides, and we were trying and have been trying, to follow the 
union contract and follow the laws and regulations of the Govern
ment. Personnel systems are set up by civil service acts. 

I think people on both sides of this issue have rights, and an 
LEAA employee,. just because he's an LEAA employee, does not 
have less rights than a juvenile justice employee. 

Mr. ANDREWS. I guess the difference in approach here is that cer
tainly I share your consideration for these employees however, 
with all due respect that's not the purpose of the program. The 
purpose of the program has nothing to do with the rights of one 
employee over another. 

The purpose of the program is to try to help this nation with the 
problems that confront juveniles, and particularly certainly delin
quent juveniles. It's those people the program is interested in. 

Mr. LAUER. Absolutely, Mr. Chairman. 
. Mr. ANDREWS. We want the best people there to administer these 
programs for the benefit of these youths, their families, their com
munities, . their schools, and the other institutions to which they 
belong. That doesn't really concern itself with the question of 
where some LEAA employee should or shouldn't go in terms of his 
or her rights. 

Let me address the question instead, if I may. You have a copy of 
it. Let's go through the question and see where the difference is. 
This doesn't deal with philosophy. 

We're talking now, as I understand it, about the law, not about 
union contracts or whatever. Let me ask you first, if you agree that 
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the. :t;e.deral person~el manual provides that an agency's different 
~C~lv~tIes may qualify as, and I quote, "separate competitive areas 
If It IS: One, under a separate administrative authority' two inde
~endent of other agency activities and operations, staff, ~ork: func
t~on ~nd so forth; and, three, separately organized and clearly dis
t:mgulshed from other agency activities." Are we in agreement so 
far tp.at that is what, in fact, the Federal personnel manual does 
proVIde? Is that correct? 

Mr. FLICKINGER. Yes, sir, I think that's correct. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Second,. I. contend,. at least, that OJJDP qualifies 

to be a separate competItIve area In each of these instances and 
~ha~ it would certainly be the intent of the Congress that it qualify 
In lIght of the 1980 amendments. 

.Is there anything wrong with that statement? Do you take issue 
WIth any part of that sentence? 

Mr. FL!CKIN?ER. I, think that's where we clearly get into some 
area of dIscussIOn. It s not at all clear that there is a separateness 
an explicit separateness in all of these factors. . , 

Mr. ANDREWS. Let's run through it now and see. I don't think 
that's part of it. I don't think it says that. Let's look at what it 
says. 
. No.1, is OJJDP under a separate administrative authority or is 
It not? ' 

Mr. LAUER. Mr. Chairman, it's under the authority of the Attor
ney Gene:ral, as. we argued in our case before Judge Oberdorfer, 
and he did not Issue the temporary restraining order that was re
quested last week. 
~e. Department of Justice is a separate department, and every

thIng IS under the authority of the Attorney General. 
Mr. ~NDREWS. S~r, that logic could be, I'm sure, carried on and 

on. SO IS the JustIce Department a part of the executive branch 
and hence under the President. 

Mr. LAUER; That's rig;ht, and we're all bound by the same rules. 
Mr. AND~EWS. You can philosophize on and on, but is it not true 

that there IS a separate administrative authority enacted by law 
for OJJDP? 

Mr. LAUER. Sir, the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
Act J:1~ separate grant making and contracting authority in the 
admInIstrator. ~t does not separate out the administrative authori
ty .. That's why It'S part of an overall organization. It's in the legis-
latIOn. I 

Mr. AN~R~WS. Then, I ta~e ~t ~hB;t you would say then that allY 
agency WIthIn the overall Jl!-rlSdlCtIOn of the Justice Department 
that none of the:m can qUalIfy as separate competitive areas, be
cause they are,. ill fact, a part of the Justice Department, is that 
what you're saYIng? 

-Mr. LAUER. No, sir, I wouldn't say that either. 
~r. ANDREWS. ~en how w(;mld you differentiate between one 

thing-l~t me fmlSh my quest~0I?-s please. How can you say that 
OJJDP IS not a separate admmIstrative authority because it's a 
part of the Justice Department, that broad a brush and then say 
but some other administrative authority that's under the Justic~ 
Department is a separate competitive area? 
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Mr. LAUER. The regulation that you read at the outset of the 
question, the OPM regulation, provided authority to set different 
competitive areas. It did not say that you must establish different 
competitive areas. That's how I would distinguish. 

Mr. ANDREWS. May I ask then this question? When making a de
termination as to which of the administrative authorities within 
the Justice Department qualify as separate competitive areas, is or 
is not the intent of Congress, as clearly expressed, a consideration 
in the making of that determination? 

Mr. MORRIS. Yes, it's a consideration. I would point out also that 
we are under an agreement with our union which is binding to the 
Department as well. Mr. ANDREWS. Then, is the question perhaps, which takes promi-
nence, the mandate of Congress or the contract with thellnion? 

Mr. MORRIS. The determination of a competitive area is a matter 
of administrative discretion based on a number of factors which in
cludes the nature of the organization, the items that you have iden
tified here, and what constitutes a separate administrative authori-
ty. These are items of some discretion. 

We determined that in fairness to our employees, looking at the 
total issues and the OPM regulations, that the way to proceed was 
to include OJARS as a total area for competitive RIF purposes. We 
believe that is a sound decision, fai.r to our department, and fair to 
our employees. We intend to argue that case before the court, and 
we suspect it will prevail. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Let me go to another question then, if I may, Mr. 
Morris. In your statement on page four, you state with regard to 
dislocations, as you call them, within OJJDP, and I quote, "We do 
not expect the process to adversely affect their continuing activi
ties." Is that perception shared uniformly by the program manag
ers within OJJDP, and specifically Mr. West, the director of the 
formula grant programs, and Ms. Martin who directs the special 
emphasis programs? Mr. MORRIS. I'm not here to characterize their views. I'm here to 
characterize the views of the Attorney General and the Adminis-
trator of the program. We do not believe this is going to adversely affect the manage-
ment of the program, and we're going to take every step to make 
sure that it does not. Mr. ANDREWS. May I ask if these people who have direct authori-
ty with respect to this were formally consulted about the decision 
with respect to the defmition of competitive areas? 

Mr. MORRIS. I do not know the answer to that. I do not believe 

so. Mr. LAUER. The decision on competitive areas was made initially, 
well before I was there, when the union contract was negotiated. I 
do not know if they were particularly consulted on that specific 
question. The union contract was under negotiation for 2% years. I 
find it hard to believe that any manager in the agency, especially a 
senior level manager, did not know that that was going on at the 
time. Mr. ANDREWS. Do you know whether, in fact, Ms. Emily Martin 
sent a memorandum through as to her opinion regarding the doing 
of this? 
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tiv~:r~:S~ER. It was long after, the establishment of the competi-

Mr. ANDREWS. What was? '-
.Mr. LAUER. Her memorandum. 
Mr. ANDREWS Let me ask Mr R I . f I 

that ,:~s su~co;"mittee req~ested c~:~ pe~l~e~~d hcorrect~y 
arM R ere-ifyhe kJ?ows anything of the history of that? ere w 0 

r. ALEY. es, SIr the complete histo t .' 
process of inviting witnesses to testify-is ?h-:-' L r~rew the norm~il 
early March requesting Mr L . .' IS. c:: ers were sent In 
subsequent letter signed by th~e~t:ffd d~r. fA-0rrls to be present; a 
Mr. Howell Mr W t d lVl M . lrec or, myself, asked. that 
three prowam . divi:i~:: be' ~1l ar~nt who are the directors of the 
answer !illY questions which caln~w:p. 0 accompany Mr. Lauer to 

b~~~~f:~~=:::~:~;e::a~~{,~b~t ':e s£d!r! tt~~y t!~ 
I was then told that :h~l~~tlOns WhICh me!Ubers might have. 

man of the committee before th~a~~~lae~er sl~dd bY
d the chair

that had never been the case' th e conSI ere , although 
signed, I believe, March 22. I 1.La~~ co ie:~ftih:e had those letters 

[The letters referred to above follo~:] , se. 
CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIvEs 
Mr .. CHARLES A. LAUER Washington, D.C. March 18, i982. 

Actmg Administrator Offi f Ji 'l T. ., ington, D.G. ' ce 0 uvem e eJust~ce and Delinquency Prevention, Wash-

DEAR MR. LAUER: This letter" fi Chairman Andrews, of March 8 r ~ re erence to ~y letter to you, on behalf of 
the Office of Juvenile Justice andJ5ci-g you to ipstify a~ the oversight hearing on 
order to gain a full understanding of thifenc~. z:eventflon on March 31, 1982. In 
gram areas, we would appreciat h' unc lomng 0 the Office in specific pro
Juvenile Justice Delinquency Pr:ve~fu~ :t~an~ certain em~l~y~es of the Office of 
ment of those program areas Those I pnm? reponsibility for the manage
of the Formula Grants and T~chnical eXis~rees wD~.d, be Mr. David West, Director 
tor of the Special Emphasis Division' d .. ance IVlSlon; Ms. Emily Martin Direc
al Institute for Juvenile Justice and an j. Dr. Jamep Howell, Director of the Nation
sary for these individuals to have prep:r~dq~~n~y r~ebtion. It will not be neces
acThcompany you in order to answer any questio~ emb-nh' ut w~ would like them to 

ank you for your ass' t . this w IC mayanse. on March 31. 18 ance In ~ regard. We look forward to your testimony 

Sincerely, 
GoRDON A. RALEY, Staff Director. 

CoNGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTA~ES 

Mr.,CHARLES A. LAUER Washington, D.G., March 22, i982. 

Actmg Administrator. QI-"r. f Ji 'Z ' ington, D.C. ' .uwe 0 uvent e Justwe and Delinquency Prevention, Wash-

DEAR MR. LAUER: On Wednesd M h 31 SubcomIl?-ittee on Human Resou:!e~ wi{{ d 1~82, the H!>use Edu~ation and Labor 
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre~~n t PC °In oversIght hearmg on the Office 
tlOn to yoyu to appear befo. th S b . ~ Ion. am pleased to extend on invita
Justice and Delinquency Pr~~entionu cormmttee to represent the Office of Juvenile 

In order to gain a full understanam f h .. program areas, we woudl a reci t h g. 0 t e functlOmng of the Office in specific 
of Juvenile Justice and Def~que~c; P~~fnti~ h~tdhcer?rin employee~ of the Office n Wl prnnary respont:lbility for the 
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management of those program areas. Those employees would be Mr. David West, 
Director of the Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division; Ms. Emily 
Martin, Director of the Special Emphasis Division; and, Dr. James Howell, Director 
of the National Instituter for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. It will 
not be necessary for those individuals to have prepared statement, but we would 
like them to accompany you in order to answer any questions which may arise. 

The March 31 hearing will take place in Room 2261 of the Rayburn House Office 
Building, beginning at 10:30 a.m. If possible, at least 25 copies of your written testi
mony should be filed with the Subcommittee clerk 24 hours in advance of the hear
ing. The testimony should be addressed to: Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman, Sub
committee on Human Resources, U.S. House of Representativers, 2178'Rayburn 
House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515. 

Please direct any questions you may have in this matter to Gordon A. Raley, Staff 
Director to the.8ubcommittee on Human Ressources at 225-1850. 

Sincerely, 
IKE ANDREWS Chairman. 

Mr. RALEY. Following that, I had discussions with variolls mem
bers of the Justice Department, originally Mr. Rob Wilkins, who 
explained that it was not a policy of the Justice Department to 
allow program people to testify before Congress. 

I inquired as to the reason for that and was told that they only 
wanted policy people testifying, and in the initial conversation, he 
saki they really wanted to have testimony that would be consistent 
with this administration's views. 

I asked .Mr. Wilkins to have a letter sent to us saying'specifically 
that those individuals would not be allowed to be present. Such a 
letter has never been received. I do understand that the individuals 
were told that they would not be permitted to testify this morning 
or to be present. 

Mr. LAUER. That's not correct. 
Mr. RALEY. That's just my understanding. 
Mr. LAUER. That's not corrl:1ct. Two of the three employees sub

mitted annual leave req11ests since they are not Department wit
nesses. I signed those requests yesterday in deference to your ..-:e
quest. 

Mr. RALEY. Were they told that they would not be permitted to 
testify or answer questions for the committee? 

Mr. LAUER. No, sir, they were not told that. They were told that 
they would not be brought up as Department of Justice witnesses 
and would not testify as Department of Justice witnesses. If they 
chose to take annual leave and testify in their own capacity or 
make a statement or do anything else in their own capacity, they 
could do so. ' 

They are still Department of Justice employees, and they are as
sociated with a lawsuit, and they're under the same kinds of re
strictions that we are. 

Mr. RALEY. Would it be permissible then for; them to answer 
questions for us this morning, should such questions arise? 

Mr. LAUER. That's a matter of the committee's discretion. I ap
proved their aR-i.nualleave. As far as I'm concerned, they're up here 
as private citizens. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Another question, if I may. According to the 1983 
budget document, the Department of Justice anticipates more than 
1,400 unfilled positions at the end of 1982, not counting those 
within the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics. 

[The information referred to above follows:] 
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Justice Department unfilled positions by program area 

Program area: 
gegepal ald~istr~t~rs ....................................................................................... .. 

. . aro e mmlSSlon ................................................................................. .' ..... . 
~al activities ....................................................................................................... . 
I ··:·· .... t·· ........ · .. ii'N .. · ........ · .... · .. · .. · .... ·· .. · .... · .. · .. · .. · .... · .... · ........................................ . 
Dmml~afilOn an A~ur~l~ation Service ......................................................... .. 
F r~g al n o~cement mmlstration ................................................................... .. 

offi~~ olJ~~~ic:yA~~:t~~~·~·'R~~~~~~h·~d·S·t~ti~ti~~··········· ....................... , ... . ....................................... 
Total ...................................................................................................................... 

Excluding OJARS, the Department has an estimated 1,468 unfllled positions for 1982. 
Source: Budget of the U.S. Government-fiscal year 1983, page II-35 and 36. . 

Unfilled 
positions 

43 
5 

383 
667 
60 
77 

233 
15 

1,483 

Mr. ANDR~~S. Why aren't LEAA employees considered qualified 
for these pOSItIOns? 

M!. FLICKINGER. It gets back basically to something alluded to 
earlIer here. It's a matter of forcing square pegs into round holes. 
The~e ~eems to h.e a faulty assumption that grants management 
speclalIs~s are ~asilyplaced within the Department of Justice. 

That sImply IS not the case. The Department of Justice is not in 
the ,grants mamwemen~ busin~ss with one clear exception, and 
that s the ~xceptIOn we re talking about. Despite that constraint, 
the record In terms of the placement of LEAA employees generally 
a~ross the Depa~tme,ni; has ~een quite good, and I think I would 
direct the comm1t~ee. s attentIOn to Mr. Rooney's testimony for the 
Manpower and Housmg SUbcommittee. 

He goes into great detail in terms of the number of people that 
have been successfully placed and the efforts made by the depart
ment to assist in those actions. 

Putting this in a little broader perspective, one must only go 
back perhaps 4 or 5 years to recognize that we had an agency at 
LEAA ?f some 900 people. We have now reduced that number to 
somethI?g under 250 without having to resort to any reduction-in
force" WIthout any severe adverse consequences on those employees. 

We re now down to a number which although it is unacceptable 
one would be .t?O many. It is not an 'unreasonable result of SOln~ 
placement actIVIty. . 
ct Mr. AND~EWS. I take it then that the answer to the question, 
Why aren ~ .LEAf: employees c?nsidered qualified for these 1,400 

mafilled pOSItIOns? -I really don t know what your answer was 
Mr. MORRIS. The answer is that many of those unfilled positions 

are .lawyers, FBI agents, drug agents, and the like. 
IVlr. J.i·LICKINGE~ .. I suspect none or virtually none would be grants 

management pOSItIons. 
Mr. ANDR~'Y~' Further in your statement, you mentioned that 

closeout actiVItIes of LEAA grants are still underway. We have 
been. told that between 25 and 50 nonclerical LEAA employees 
remaIn. Is that true? 

Mr. MORRIS. I think the number is 11. . 
Mr. ANDREWS. Eleven? What will happen to these employees when 

the grants are closed out? Specifically, what I'm getting at is will 
they bump more OJJDP people? 

I: 
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Mr. MORRIS. We would hope that over the 6-month period that 
we're talking about through normal attrition that we will not have 
to be in a RIF situation. 

Mr. ANDREWS. But if that should not, in fact, occur then will 
they be eligible to bump OJJDP staff? 

Mr. MORRIS. Yes, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Raley, do you have any further questions of 

the gentlemen? 
Mr. RALEY. No, sir, I don't. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Williams, excuse me, I didn't see you come in. 

I apologize. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As I understand it, the 

purpose of the hearing this morning of the Subcommittee on 
Human Resources is to review the progress of the Office of Juve
nile Justice during this past year, and yet we've spent the better 
part of the morning talking about RIF's and transfers and reloca
tions. 

Perhaps that's not unusual, because if there is massive and criti
cal changes in staff, it is not unlikely that that would have a dis
ruptive effect upon the value of the program. 

What we, really want to know is not so much about the Federal 
employees being RIF'd, but what is that doing to the program? It 
seems to me from the testimony this morning that the staff 
changes are massive and are critical. How likely is it that that will 
be disruptive to the Office of Juvenile Justice? 

Mr. MORRIS. We're talking about nine positions in an organiza
tion of 62. We believe the people .coming in are qualified. Clearly 
there's disruption when friends and associates leave, and new 
people come onboard, but we believe that that is temporary and 
that the program will continue effectively, as it has in the past. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. I had understood that the staff l;'eplacements to 
date were 15. Is it nine? 

Mr. MORRIS. Nine. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Of those nine, how many have experience in juve

nile justice? 
Mr. MORRIS. Would you like a longer answer or a short answer, 

Mr.. Williams? 
Mr. WILLIAMS. The short answer is fine. How many more re

placements do you anticipate? 
Mr. MORRIS. I think at present we do not anticipate any further 

replacements depending on the actions, of course, Congress takes 
regarding the budget. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Lauer, let me ask you a question that could, I 
understand, take a long answer,and I'll understand if the answer 
is short. 

In your experience with the Office of Juvenile Justice, how well 
is it working? How well are the programs working? What kind of 
success are we having across the country with it? 

Mr. LAUER. You're right. It can take a long or a short answer. 
My testimony today is the long answer. It's 30 pages. It gives a 
status report on every major activity of the program. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, we will insert your prepared 
remarks in the record at this point. 

[prepared statement of Charles Lauer follows:] 
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF CHARLES A L A 

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY' PR~~I;NTINUG ASDMDINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF 
_ ••• EPARTME~ JUSTICE 

Mr. Chairman the Off' '11 ' 
, Ice WI use thIS opportunity to provide t.'ie Subcommittee with , a 

report on the status of all major program activities. 

Formula Grant P~rogram: 

Section 223(a)(12) through (15) of the Act contain the maJ'or 
deinstitutionalization, 

separation, jail removal and monit,Cl, ,ring clauses of the Act. 
The status of state 

implementation of these clauses follow: 

Fifty-one States and Territories currently participate in the JJDP Act Th' 's 
• e SIX tates not 

currently participating are: 

Hawaii 
Nevada 
North Dakota 

Oklahoma 
South Dakota 
Wyoming 

December 31st Of each year has been established as the date States must submit the 

annual monitoring report. Acco d' t j h 
r 109 Olt e most recently submitted State monitoring 

reports, all States participating in the fClrmula grant program have m>ad ' 
> e progress 10 

deinstitutionalizing status offenders. The j;ollowing 49 States have evidenced, at least, a 

7596 reduction in the numbers of status offenders and non-offenders held in detention 

since participation in the Act: 

Alabama 
Alaska 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
California 
Colorado 
Connecticut 
Delaware 
Dist. of Columbia 

Missouri 
Montana 
New Hampshire 
New Jersey 
New MeXICO 
New York 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oregon 

J' 



Florida 
Georgia 
Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
Louisiana 
Maine 
Maryland 
Massachusetts 
Michigan 
Minnesota 
Mississippi 
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Pennsylvania 
Rhode Island 
South Carolina 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Utah 
Vermont 
Virginia 
Washington 
Wisconsin 
Puerto Rico 
American Samoa 
Guam 
Trust Territories 
Virgin Islands 
No. Marianas 

Of this list, 24 States have been found to be in full compliance with the status offender 

deinstitutionalization provision of the Act. 

The nationwide baseline data for the number of status offenders and non-offenders held in 

secure detention and correctional facilities was d-~termined to be 198,79.5. This figure was 

calculated from the baseline information provided in the 1979 monitoring reports. With 

approximately 35, Q39 being currently held, the number of status offenders and non

offenders held in secure facilities over the past five years has been reduced by 83.4%. 

This computes to a national ratio of 57.9 status offenders and non-o,f!enders securely held 

per 100, roo juvenile population under age 18. 

The following forty-five States have demonstrated progress in separating juveniles from 

adults in jails, detention facilities and correctiomil facilities: 

Alabama 
Alaska 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
Colorado 
Connecticut 
Delaware 
Dist. of Columbia 

Montana 
New Hampshire 
New Jersey 
New Mexico 
New York 
North Carolina 
North Dakota 
Oregon 
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Florida 
Georgia 
Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 
Louisiana 
Maryland 

. Massachusetts 
Michigan 
Minnesota 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
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Pennsylvania 
Rhode Island 
South Carolina 
South Dakota 
Texas 
Utah 
Vermont 
Virginia 
Washington 
West Virginia 
Wisconsin 
Puerto Rico 
American Samoa 
Guam 
Virgin Islands 

Of this list, 19 States have demonstrated full compliance with the separation provision of 

the Act. 

In FY 81, the number of juveniles held in regular contact with adults was reduced from 

58,0)8 to 39,On. This is a comparison of those held in regular contact as reported in the 

State 1979 monitoring report versus the 19Sti report. This comparison results in a 32.8% 

reduction during the P1ist year. 

The Congress, in its 1980 reauthorization of the JJDP Act, provided for the removal of all 

juveniles from adult jails and lock-ups within a five-year timeframe. In addition, however, 

Congress required that within 18 months of the.Act's reauthorization that a report be 
t) 

completed by OJJDP outlining the potential impact of the removal effort. Work is 

currently underway to collect the information needed to assess the costs and potential 

ramifications which may result from the removal requirement. Additionally, an analysis 

will be conducted to determine whether such a requirement would lead to an expansion of 
" 

the residential capacity of secure detention facilities and secure correctional facilities for 

juveniles. Current estimates indicate that over 479, roo children are held in 8,833 adult 

jails and lock-ups each year. This report will be complete and will be sent to this 

Committee on June 8, 19&2. 
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In addition to providing for projects which have accomplished the above, formula funds 

were also used to fund a number of other worthwhile projects consistent with the formula 

. grant goal areas. These programs generally relate to serious and violent juvenile 

offenders, alternatives to the Juvenile Justice System, delinquency prevention, improve

ment of of the Juvenile Justice System, and training of state or local personnel. 

As of March 25, the Office has awarded Fiscal Year 19&2 formula grant funds to 43 of the 

participating States. Guidelines for the formula grant program are contained in the 

December 31, 1 SSI Federal Register. One open issue related to the Valid Court Orde.r 

Guidelines. Public Hearings on this guideline were completed last week in accord with 

Public Announcements contained in the February 9, 1982, Federal Register. A transcript 

and complete set of written submissions will be shortly available. A final regulation will 

be issued following our review of all testimony. 

Technical Assistance: 

The Juvenile Justice Technical Assistance Program is designed to make available the 

knowledge of juvenile justice and management experts for the successful development and 

implementation of juvenile delinquency programs. Needs are submitted to the Office 

from sources nationwide. Regular six-month cycles have been established for the planning 

and delivery of TA. Each cyde consists of the follwing: needs assessment, workplan 

development, delivery, documentation and follow-up (if necessary). 

.During Fiscal Year 1981, over 700 specific technical assistance requests were responded 

to by OJJDP Contractors. 

Those contractors selected to deliver T A are chosen by competitive process in accordance 
',' 

with Federal laws and regulations governing competitive contracts. Each contractor's 
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statelment of work sets out a specific Office goal in which the contractor concentrates its 

effor1\s. Contracts are in place for this activity in Fiscal Year 1982. 

Assista\1ce is provided in a number of ways, for example, on-site consultation, workshops, 

distribuition of materials, or telephone assistance. One of the most effective methods of 

providing valuable information, however, is through the development of resource 

documen:~s. During FY 81, the following documents were produced for dissemination by 

the contractors: 

Programs for Serious and Violent Juvenile Offenders 
Delin9~ency Preve~tion: Theories an? Strategies: 2~d Edition, I,> 
Imp~ovmg the Quality of Youth :V0rkj Str.atel?Y for Delinquency Prevention, 
De~~quency PreventIon: Selective OrgaOlzatlOnal Change in the Schools 2nd 
EdItIon, 
~ Guide for De~n9ltency Prevention Programming Through Selective Change 
10 School OrgaOlzatIons, 
A Guide for Delinquency Prevention Based on Educational Activities 
Improv!~g the Quality of Youth Work Strategy for Delinquency Pr~vention 
2nd EdItIon, 

Forum on Deinstitutionalization: Selected Reading on Children in Adult 
Jails and Lock-ups, 
Pro~ibiting Secure Juvenile Detention: Assessing the Effectiveness of 
NatIonal Standards Detention Criteria, 
An Assessment of the National Incidence of Juvenile Suicide in Adult Jails 
LOCk-Ups and Juvenile Detention, ' 
Removing Children from Adult Jails: A Guide to .Action 
The UnjaUing of Juveniles in America/It's Your Move ' 
National AS'~essment of Compliance Monitoring Pra~tices for the Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, 
Juven~e Justice Restitution Working Papers (Volumes 1-5), 
A Polic and Procedures Manual for the Violent Juvenile Offender Sites 
Draft ,-

Preliminary Training Manuals for Project New Pride, and 
Replication of Project New Pride 
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Research and Program Development 

h .. s of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pr~vention Act Pursuant to t e provlslon 

of 1974, ;the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

d . f t· arm of OJJDP. Its research (NIJJDP) is the research, development, an 10 orma Ion 

(including evaluations) is designed to provide' the basis for juvenile justice and 

alternative system program development* and to generate the research data for 

carrying out the 
other mandated functions of NIJJDP which include training, 

curriculum development, standards development, and information dissemination. 

These services are provided to juvenile justice practitioners at the state and local 

levels. 

Section '243 of the Act authorizes the Institute to conduct and coordinate research 

and evaluation into any aspect of juvenile delinquency, to provide for program 

development and to conduct specific studies in the areas of prevention and 

treatment. Several provisions added by the 1980 amendments to the Act, suggest a 

program focus on. serious and violent offenders, on juvenile gangs, and on the role of 

the family in delinqqency causation and control. 

NIJJDP's research and development process has been designed to follow a Logical, 

ev~lutionary path. This involves: 1) research leading to problem 

*NIJJDP regularly. provides the background research for OJJDP Special Emphasis 

program development. 

----- ---------,---
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definition and to the identification of intervention program strategies; 2) program 

development and implementation; 3) testing and evaluation; and 4) dissemination of 

program information for state and local application. 

The general areas addressed by NIJJDP's recent research and development effort 

include: t) delinquent behavior and prevention; 2) the juvenile justice system; and 3) 

alternative programs. A significant emphasis in each area is on work related to 

serious and violent offenders. 

NIJJDP is only about six years old. Its responsibilities include longitudinal research 

and program evaluations, each of which often requires three or more years to 

complete. Thus the Institute's work and accomplishments must be viewed from a 

developmental perspective; its activities (~nowledge development and appUcation) 

are best characterized as incremental, continuous and cumulative. 

The first three to four years were devoted to developing a general picture of 

juvenile delinquency in the United States. This involved collection and analysis of 

national self-reported data, victimization data, arrest statistics, juvenile court 

processing data, and data on the numbers of juveniles in various types of facilities. 

These efforts established the first reliable national estimates of the magnitude of 

the delinquency problem and baseline data for monitoring trends in the volume and 

patterns of delinquency in the United States. 

The second major thrust of the first few years was to identify the parameters and 

signi'ficant issues in each of the three major areas: delinquent behavior and 

prevention, the juvenile justice system, and alternatives to the juvenile justice 

system. This was accomplished through nationwide assessments of existing research 
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and programs. The assessments established the state-of-the-art on such topics as 

prevention, diversion, serious juvenile crime, juvenile cQurt structure and opera

tions, and alternatives to incarceration. They served to organize information and 

provide direction for more intensive studies of the causes of delinqUency, the 

policies and practices of the juvenile justice system, and the operation and 

effectiveness of various alternatives to the system. 

The knowledge bas~ developed to date is increasingly appl~ed to: program 

development, testing, and evaluation; standards development; and the training of 

personnel in juvenIle justice. 

A part of NIJJDP's research has assessed the extent and nature of delinquency in the 

United States. This has included national sample studies of self-reported delin

quency and drug use; 1 analyses of victimization data;2 analyses of official police, 

court and corrections data;3 cohort and other longitudinal research (local samples) 

pertaining to the frequency, patterns, and trends of delinquent behavior~4 and a 

national assessment of juvenile gang activity. 5 Such research has dealt with 

offender and qjfense characteristics, with the magnitude of violent and serious 

juvenile crime as compared to less serious delinquency,6, 7 and with the measure

ment of relationships between juvenile and adult criminal careers. 8 

The direction of overall findings suggests that there has not been a measurable 

increase in delinquency over the last five years. However, the extent of the 

delinquency problem must be considered unacceptable, since juvenile arrests make 

up over forty percent of all arrests for serious offenses. Also, while violent juvenile 

crime constitutes a relatively small percentage of all juvenile offenses, such crime 
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poses a substantial threat to public safety and incurs social and economic costs that 

are proportionately greater than its prevalence in the total crime picture. 

Particular studies show that while perhaps as many as 90% of youth under 18 years 

of age commit an adjudicable offense at one time or another, it ,is only 5-1596 of 

youth (according to -birth cohort samples which include repeat offenders) who are 

responsible for upwards of 8096 of violent or other serious offenses. Much of this 

serious and violent criminality among juveniles occurs in the context of youth gangs. 

It is estimated that there are about 2,~00 gangs with 96,(')00 members located in 

approxim.a~ely 300 U.S. cities and towns. 

Besides studies of the extent of delinquency, NIJJDP research has also addressed the 

juvenile justice system's processing of juvenile offenders. Results indicate that, in 

contrast with past increases, there has been a leveling off in the volume of cases 

handled by juvenile courts, and a marked'decrease in the detention and incarceration 

of status offenders over the last three to five years.9 A major NIJJDP concern with 

regard to justice system processing of offenders has involved dispositions and 

sanctions imposed on juveniles. Specifically some Institute supported research 

results question the effectiveness of secure custody for most juvenile offenders, 

both in terms of the high cost and e?Chanced recidivism associated with incarcera-

tion. While violent and dangerous offenders certainly require secure custody, there 

is indication that even some serious, offenders can best be handled in community 

based programs,1O which link correctional measures with community reintegration 

efforts. Other NIJJDP-sponsored research has called into question the efficacy of' 

adult court handling of serious and violent juvenile offenders. 11 
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In connection with the above, a third area of NIJJDP research concentration 

(including evaluation research) represents a focus on alternative programs to the 

12 . hid' . traditional justice system approaches. Study results show t at genera lverSlon 

programs are no less effective than regular jUstice system processing. 13 Moreover, 

preliminary evaluation results show restitution programs, including payments to the 

victirrl and public service by the offender to be successful alternatives to traditional 

probation or incarceration which allow crime victims to recover an average of 84% 

of their net loss. 

Overall, NIJJDP supported research (particularly an evaluation of the major 

correctional reform in Massachusetts leading to deinstitutionalization of juvenile 

offenders) has established the community, not the secure care institution, as the 

effective environment for delinquency control. 14 Such research stresses the 

importance of reintegration of juvenile offenders and of the expansion of legitimate 

opportunities for youth in the community. 

NIJJDP's research, in addition to providing the findings summarized" above, has led 

to the development and improvelT!ent of prevention, justice system, and alternative 

programs. Their research approach has included both research and development 

(R&D) and evaluation. 

A specific example of R&D (research utilization in the designing, implementation 

and testing of program interventions) is represented by NIJJDP's supported work in 

the area of learning disabilities (LD) and delinquency. This has resulted in a 

remediation program for LD' afflicted children ahd in program information appli

cable to agency personnel training in the diagnosis and treatment of LD. 
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An example of positive evaluation results is found in the field of law related 

education (LRE). A national evaluation of six NIJJDP supported LRE projects has 

shown LRE to have a positive effect on youth behavior and the potential for 

delinquency prevention or reduction among students enroJ1ed in such courses. 

The overaJ1 weight of NIJJDP's work to date suggests that delinqUent behavior can 

be tontroJ1ed through a variety of program approaches, when such approaches are 

designed arid implemented based on sound research data and when programs are 

rigorously tested and refined in accordance with evaluation results. 

NIJJDP's Research Plan for Fiscal Year 1982 

In FY 1982 NIJJDP will focus research and development work in the serious and 

violent juvenile offender area. This includes continuation of an already established 

violent juvenile offender R&D program. Part I of the program is designed to 

implement and test strategies for the treatment and reintegration of violent 

offenders. Part II of the program will test promising indigenous community 

approaches to the prevention of violent and serious delinquency. 

NIJJDP will also continue a prevention R&D program which tests specific interven

tion~ (shown to hold promise) with families, schools, peers, and employment in the 

community. 

Further, the Institute e?Cpects to update the current knowledge with regard to the 

prevalence and trends of violen~/serious delinquency, and to support research on the 

careers of violent/serious juvenile offenders in order to improve the predictability 

of such behavior. It is also planned to initiate a new serious and chronic delinquent 
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R&D program to test and improve the cenainty and efficiency of the prosecution of 

these offenders and to test the effectiveness of punishment and other sanctions 

applied to -them. Public Comment on planned violent offender research efforts was 

solicited in the March 17, 1982 Federal Register. 

In order to complete work in progress, the Institute also plans to continue support 

for its national evaluations of OJJDP funded demonstration programs such as the 

Replication of Project New Pride for serious offenders, Alternati'ye Education, 

Youth Advocacy, Law Related Education and Restitution. 

(Footnote references are avallable on request.) 1\ 
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TRAINING 

During FY 1981, the training program was concentrated in three (3) major areas: 

'~aw-Re1ated Education (LRE), Judges and Court Personnel and Alternative Juvenile 

Justice Programs Personnel. 

Law-Related Education 

FY 1981 marked the end of Phase I of the OJJDP,'s LRE program. The results of 

the Phase I national evaluation indicated that LRE progra~j had been implemented 

in more than 130 communities; had obtained.agreements from 20 law schools for 

law student assistance in LRE classrooms; had encouraged participation by scores 

of justice professionals in delivering LRE; had operated 10.geographically dis

persed centers to support LRE; had made·:·in .. ser.vice teacher' training for LRE 

widely available; had conducted four (4) regional conferelnces; had staffed LRE 

exhibits at a dozen events sponsored by others; and had presented five workshops 

on law pertaining to young persons. 

During FY 1981, LRE projects 'conducted over 109 training sessions for more than 

3,876 participants. Of th1s'number, 2~662 were teachers, 951 lawyers; 83 judicial 

personnel; and 70 l~w students. In addition, 155 awarenless sessiOns were con~ 

ducted, 56 seminars, conferences, or workshops were conducted and 91 advisory 

board, planning or other LREmeet1ngs were conducted. LRE was implemented in 

more than 3.000 classrooms and-was institutionalized on. over 1,600 classes. 

Fi na lly, LRE was i ni ti a ted ~ t 43 new Phi A~ pha Delta chapters and two ('2) a 1 umn1-

chapters. over 30 new sites were established in FY 1981 and one. foreign country 
, \ 
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(Canada) participated in a Moot Court at the United Nations, along with one 

United States high school. A conservative estimate is that LRE impacted more 

than 279,690 people. 

Judges and Court Personnel 

FY 1981 was a, progressive year for judicial training efforts. This training, 

conducted by the Nationl<1 Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges (NCJFCJ), 

was available to more than eight (8) categories of juvenile justice personnel. 

A total of 1,835 p~rticfpantS, were trained in 24 training sessions., Of this 

number, 313 jUd~~~ were trained, 168 atto'rneysi 352 probation officers; 94 

law enforcement personnel; 80 correction personnel; 575 child tare workers; 
,/ ,.'/ 

220 educators; and 33 court-related personnel. In additio~. 500'copies of a 

Public Disposition Resoul~ce Manual were distributed •. Participants f~om every 
,,-

sta~, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, Samoa. ana one foreign country (Scotland) 
./.' 

received training by NCJFCJ. 

Alternative Juvenile Justice Pr09ra~ 

The NIJJDP's FY ,981 alternative juvl;!l1ile justice training pr.'ogram was con

ducted by three (3) alternative projects: Project Read, National Youth Workers 

Alliance and the Villages. During FY 1981, these projects trained more than 

995 participants at 15 training sessions and 13 conferenc;es, seminars or WOt'/(

shops. Of the participants trained, 175 Wf!re teachers; 300 students; 515 

juvenile justice personnel; 3 judges; and :2 lawyers. The training covered 

such vital areas as literacy training; group homes; residential treatment; 
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shelter care, runaway facilities; counseling; diversion; youth employment; 

program,management; youth partiCipation; substance abuse prevention and treat

ment; advocacy and serVice coordination. More than 31 states and 63 communities 
were served. 

Summary of Training Activities 

FY 1981 ended with more than 6,800 participants being trained at 148 training 

seSSions, 162 awareness sessions and 69 seminars, conferences or workshops. 

All states, plus 3 territories and 2 foreign countries were served. 

Information Dissemination 

The Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse operated by Aspen Systems Corporation at 

the National Criminal Justice Reference SerVice (NCJRS) performed most of the 

distribution functions of NIJJDP. As of September 1981 the requests to the 

Clearinghouse accounted for 18 percent of !ll reference requests received ~y 
NCJRS, for a total of 3,341 requests. Of this total 913 (or 27 percent) were 

received via, the toll free user's telephone number. 

The Clearinghouse also provided information support serVices to 19 conferences, 

8 of which were attended by one of the two Juvenile Justice Specialists of the 

Clearfnghouse. Since the award of the contract in July 1979, app~oXimatelY 
289,406 documents have been distributed by the Clearinghouse for the Office. 

Of these documents 196,350 were NIJJDP documents (or 68 percent). For FY 81, 

approximately 54,642 documents were distributed and of that total 50,825 (or 

93 percent) were NIJJDP documents. In addition to performing distribution 

functions. the Clearinghouse assisted NIJ,JjjPein the area of printing and 

publishing new documents. During FY 81,1:3 maj'or issue documents, 3 Assessment 

Center Reports. and 4 Monographs were prih\te~~., At the present time, 11 documents 

are in pr~cess ~~ b~ PUb1ish~d and one document wi11~e released in microfiche. 
.' . '. r 96..atJOO '71' 
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Information Synthesis 

The -NIJJDP Assessment Center Program generated a total of 16 reports. Nine 

i i 1 nt crime During the course 
reports pertained to the area of ser ous, v 0 e • 
of the publication review process. a total of 21 Assessment Center Reports 

d b NIJJOP staff Additionally, 5 Assessment Center reports 
have been screene y • 
have been forwarded to NCJRS for publication and to date, 35 Assessment Center 

d t i 
ed to be inappropriate for broad dissemination but 

Reports have been e erm n . . 
are available th~~gh NCJRS on microfiche, interlibrary loan, and/or the NCJRS 

Reading Room. 

A total of 24 applications were received for the Exemplary Projects Program. 

One application was selected for a screening and one selected for validation. 

Currently, 5 applications are pending final evaluation. 

Information Systems and Data Collection 

The Juvenile Information System and Records Access (JISRA) Project is operated 

by the National Council for Juvenile and Family Court Judges (NCJFCJ). During 

f the JISRA system and the Child and Youth Centered Information 
FY 81, a merger 0 . . 

System (CYClS) .was begun. The merger was a result of the need for coop~ration 
between juvenile justice and child welfare agencies and from all indications 

will enhance the applicability of the JISRA system both individually or in 

concert with eyeIS. A newsletter entitled UProjections" was initiated during 

FY 81 and the first issue was released in June. 
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System transfers \'/ere completed in Middlesex County, New Jersey and Las Vegas, 

Nevada. Currently, the Las Vegas system is undergoing a test stage. In 

addition! both the Rhode Island and District of Columbia systems were modified 

and a conceptual design for the "Post-Dispositional Module" for the JISRA system 

was developed. There were a total of 3 feasibility studies performed, an addi

tional 3 feasibility studies were negotiated and scheduled, and two system 

demonstrations performed for Cook County and San Bernardino County. The NCJFCJ 

als~ planned the "~lational Symposium for Juvenile Justice Information Systems ll 

which was held from November 1-4, 1981. 

The National Uniform Juvenile Justice Reporting System (NUJJRS) Project is 

operated by the National Center for Juvenile Justice (NCJJ). The Center produced 

a total of 6 documents of which 4 were in their IIfinal" form at the end of FY 81. 

. NCJJ handled an average of 4 special requests per week. These r~quests were 

made by judges, researchers. legislators, the media, and others. Examples of 

these special requests are th'e construction of a special data base to study the 

impact Of race in court handling, a special study for the State of Alabama, and 

the rendering of technical assistance to NCJFCJ. The Center also developed 

statistical information for the President's Task Force on Violent Crime and 

for the OJJD? hearings. The Center has also begun work in the areas of "data 

standardization" and has done some development work in "computer graphics." 

Under a grant to the Univ~rsity of Chicago. data collection for the National 

Surveys of Programs and Agencies Providing Residential and Non-residential 
, 

Services to Children and Youth with Special Problems began in September 1981. 
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Approximately 6,000 res'ldential and 2,000 non-residential (out of approximately 

10.000 eligible) programs were identified for study. This research is a repli

cation and expan~ion of a landmark study conducted fifteen years ago and promises 

to provide the most comprehensive information on programs for youth who come into 

contact with the juvenile justice, mental health and child welfare systems. 

Analysis of the data from the lQ77 and 1979 Children in Custody census of public 

and private juvenile detention and correct'fonal programs was completed by the 

Census Bureau. The Final Report will be published' in the Spring of 1982. 

STANDARDS 

During FY 1981 the Standards Program concentrated on three major functional areas: 

standards development and dissemination; program development and planning; and 

research (legal and social science) related to standards implementation. 

Standards Development and Disseminatio~ 

FY 81 marked ·the end of a decade of work related to the development of juvenile 

justice standards. With the completion of the final revisions of the Institute 

of Judi~ial Administration/American Bar Association (IJA/ABA) Juvenile Justice 

Standards twenty-three volumes of standards and a summary volume of standards 

Will be published. 

In all, four major national standards-setting bodies have developed a total of 

thirty-one volumes dealing with virtually every aspect of the administration of 

juvenile justice. Recognizing the potential confusion in the field and the 
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I di'fficulty of working with this amount of material. NIJJDP sought to provide a 

/ framework for the review and adoption of standards by developing "A Comparative 

Analysis of Juvenile Justice Standards and the JJDP Act." This analysiS con

cluded that the four sets of standards reflect a substantial agreement with 

the major policies of the JJDP Act even though particular approaches may vary. 

Other efforts to make the standards more readily available were undertaken by 

the Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse through development of bibliographies and 

information packages. Over the last year, more than 12,000 copies of the 

standards developed pursuant to Section 247 of the JJDP Act, Standards for 

the Administration of Juvenile JUstice, were distributed nationwide. 

In late 1981, NIJJDP sponsored a series of three Symposia on the Judicial, 

Administrative and Legislative Uses of Juvenile Justice Standards. The 

symposia, which were attended by approximately 90 judges, court administrators. 

attorneys, correctional administrators, law enforcement officers and legislators 

from the six New England States, enabled these policy makers to become familiar 

with the content and the potential uses of national ju.venile justice standards 

in their jurisdictions. Response~ to the symposia were overwhelmingly favorable 

and many recommended that, among other things, the concept be expanded to other 

regions of the country. The FY 1982 Standards plan has incorporated those 

suggestions. 

Program Development 

\ 

In January 1981, uncertainties regarding FY 82 funding resulted in the post

ponement of plans to establish a National Juvenile Justice Standards Resource 
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Center (SRC). which would serve as a focal point to inform 'the process of adoption 

and implementation of standards at the State and local level. The primary approach 

will include intensive training of policy makers in several regions throughout the 

country. 

In response to the Attorney General's Report on Violent Crime. The Chronic. Serious 

and Violent Juvenile pffender Research and Development Program design was drafted 

to improve the juvenile justice system response to the population. ~~, 

Special Emphasis Program: 

The current status of the Special EmphasiS program is such that three major 

program efforts were to be largely completed with 1982 funds. These were not 

slated to receive Fiscal Year 1983 funding. These' three programs. along with 

programs completed in prior years. have covered most of the Special ,Emphasis 

program categor.ies authorized by Se~tion 224(a) of the Act. . 

The 1980 Amendments to the Act provide an impetus to programs "impacting youth 

who commit serious and violent crimes. The status of each program area is set 

out below. The proposed regulat10~ in the March 8. 1982 Federal Register s~ts 

out our expectations on completion of existing and proposed efforts. 

Violent Juvenile Offender Projects . 

The V1g1ent Juvenile Offender Program is a ~~o-part program; Part I is a Treatment 

and Reintegration Program~ and Part II is a Prevention of Violent Juvenile Crime. 

~----------
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For both parts, the Office has funded a National Coordinator to survey eXisting 

approaches. develop a request for proposals and manage selected contracts. The 

Part I Cooperative Agreement for $3,911.411 went to the National Council on 

Crime and Delinquency on September 30, 1980 (FY 1980). The Part II contract 

was awarded to the Small ,Bus i ness Admi ni strati on on September 30, 1980 and to 

l. Miranda and Associates (an 8-A Firm) on October 6. 1980. The contract was 

for $4QO.000. This contract was supplemented with $2,500,000 for site awards 

on September 30, 1981 (FY 1981). 

For Part I, apprOXimately 17 sites were Visited by OJJDP. NOSR. NCCD and URSA 

staff,in early FY 1981. A guideline and background p~per were developed by 

NCCD and URSA respectively and released on March 13. 1981. Fifteen applications 

were received. From these nine were selected to submit f'inal applications. A 

bidder's conference w~s held~in Kansas City~ Missouri on June 16. 17. 1981 to 

c1arify program requireij~r.ts. Ffftal applicat10ns were submitted on July 24. 

1981 and the final selection of ffVe site~ ware ~de and approved in 1981. 

These five sites are: 

Phoenix; Arizona 

Denver. Colorado 

Memphis, Tennessee 

Newark. New Jersey 

Boston. Massachusetts 

For Part II, thirty-one projects were surveyed by L. Miranda and Associates and 

URSA Institute staff from October 1980 through January 1981. A request for pro

posals and background paper have been developed and approved. It is anticipated 

that eight projects \'/111 be funded by mid-su~!r. 
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Youth Advocacy Projects 

From April through September 1980, 22 Youth Advocacy grants were awarded t~rough

out the United States. Grants totaled $13,945,936.00. 

The Youth Advocacy grantees are located in 18 states, including the southeast, 

midwest. and western part of the United States. The grantees have focused on 

making statutes, regulations, policies and practices of the juvenile justice 

system, the education system, and the social services system more sup,portive 

of the needs of youth and their families, and more accountable in expenditure 

of public and private funds allocated for youth services. 

The grantees represent many different types of organizations including the 

North Carolina Governor's Advocacy Council on Children and Youth which operates 

under the auspices of the Governor's Office; the Parent's Union for Public 

Schools in Philadelphia, an independent citywide parents organization; and, 

the Wisconsin Youth Policy and Law Center, a statewide private, non-profit 

organization. In accordance with program guideline requirements, all grantees 

provided letters demonstrating civic and community support for their Youth 

Advocacy grants. 

The 22 Youth Advocacy projects specified 1,338 activities to be implemented in 

pursuit of their s~b-objectives. Some of their educational activities include 

newsletters, conferences, educational materials and training. Statute revision 

activities include drafting legislation, monitoring the legislature, and, at 

the request of legislators, providing expert testimony at committee hearings. 

Administrative negotiations are being conducted wHh judges. social service 

system administrators and school personnel. 
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The grant period for this program is three years with awards made in increments 

of 24 months and 12 months. All ~2 grantees are currently in their second grant 

year. They are eligible to receive third year funding during April through 

September of FY 1982. Third year continuation awards are contingent upon 

satisfactory grantee performance in achieving stated objectives in the previous 

program year(s)"availabili~ of funds and compliance with the terms and con
ditions of the grants. 

The OJJDP monitor'~ng and the evaluation data 'from the American Institute for 

Research, indicate that the advocacy grantees have succeeded in starting most 

of the activities ca'l ~ed for by their project. 

Alternative EdUcation Projects 

The major objective of the Alternative Education Program is to prevent juvenile 

de~inquency through the development and implementation of projects designed to 

keep students in schools, prevent lInwarranted and arbitrary suspensions and 

expulsions, and reduce dropout, pushout and truancy rates. 

This program was funded in late 1980. A total of $1~,544,357 has been allocated 

to 18 projects located in ten states, PUerto Rico and the Virgin Islands. The 

18th project was funded in September 1981. Seventeen of the projects funded' 

have now been in operation for a year and are now in their second year of 

operation. This inclUdes 94 sites which are mostly school based. Pr~grammat1callY, 

most of the projects met their goals and objectives in a satisfactory manner during 

their first year of operation and have gotten off to a good start in the second 
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year. It is anticipated that all of the Alternat'lve Education projects will 

apply for third year funding from OJJDP and that 10 will probably meet per

formance criteria at a sufficiently high level to be funded. 

Additional facts of interest on these projects are as follows: 

An estimated 10,000 stUdents have successfully participated in 

various project related activities. 

Eighty-five percent of the projects have initiated some level of 

systems change within the structures they are working \\Hh which 

are for the most part public school systems. These changes range 

from simply getting students, parents~ teachers, and school officials 

talking and recognizing each other for the first time to an entire 

school district adopting an alternative technique to expulsions and 

suspensions and making these techniques school district policy. 

At least 1,000 teachers and school officials have received training 

in techniques that will help them to better serve targeted students. 

POLARIS Research and Development was awarded a contract in August 1981 to provide 

technical assistance to the Alternative EdUcation projects. 

Johns Hopkins University, in conjunction with the Social Action Research Center, 

is conducting an independent evaluation of the Alternative Education Program. 
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New Pride Projects 

The New Pride projects moved into their second yea~ of operation during FY 1981. 

Three of the ten projects experienced major problems and were 'terminated during 

FY 1981: AYUDATE, East Los Angeles; Boston, Massachusetts; ,Washington, D.C •. 

The other seven projects were on target and accomplished the following: 

As of November 30, 1981, New Pride Projects had served 661 youth. A 

preliminary report by PIRE in~H~ates the projects are meeting target 

population requirements. liThe average New Pride client has 7.8 prior 

offenses, 4.6 of them sustained by the time of admission to the project. II 

Other important preliminary findings by PIRE include the following: 

a) The average monthly percentage of clients. committing offenses 

dropped 2.5 times after admission to New Pride, and the average 

number of offenses per month dropped 3.7 times. For counts sus

tained these decreases were 3.3 times and 5 times, respectively. 

b} The average percent of unexcused absences from school dropped 

from 58 percent before the program to 36 percent during the 

program, or by more than a third. 

c) Two-thirds of the New Pride clients had totally dropped out of 

schools by the time they entered the program. 
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d) With 72 clients post-tested on the Key Math, the average gain 

for White clients was 5.46 pOints, for Black clients it was 12.5 

pOints, and for Hispanic cHents it was 12.6 points. All gain 

score differences were highly significant statistically from pre

tests to post-tests. 

All program c2mponents are in place, however. there is a need to strengthen the 

employment and volunteer components of many of the projects during the Third-Year. 

Many of the projects have begun small business ventures. ,For example, New Jersey 

has begun a food preparation and take out service, Florida has established a lawn 

service, and Kansas Cityprepares and builds soccer fields and goals. Third and 

final year awards have been made to all but one of the grantees from Fiscal Year 
1982 funds. 

Juvenile Restitution Projects 
;i 
! 

Thirty-six Restitut,ion Projects received third-year funding 'and operated during 
FY 1981. 

Of these thirty-six~eleven ended their Federal funding period as of October 30, 

1981 arid five more will terminate as of December 31, 1981. Of the projects for 

which Federal funding ceased, eleven have been picked up,by local funding sources. 

It is expected that approximately sixty percept of the projects will be picked up 
by local funding. 
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Tne Restitution Program::accomplishments for the first two years are as follows: 

The number of youth refel"red for two years of project operation is 
17,300. 

The offenses which resulte~ in these referrals involved more than 

18,390 Victims and $9.5 million in losses. 

Judges ordered 2.5 million in monetary payments, 355,000 hours of 

community service and 6,052 'Victim service hours. 

\t:Based on data from more than 15,427 closed cases (89% of all referrals), "' 

juveniles ordered to make monetary restitution paid $1.532,966, worked 

259,092 community service hours. and performed more than 4,060 hours 
of community service. 

Seventy-seven percent of the youth referred are successfully completing 

their original or adjusted Restitution orders. This successful com-(."0 

pletion rate goes to 86 percent, if project ineligibles are removed 
from consideration. 

Eigh~-~hree percent of the refer~als have had no subsequent contact (i 

with the juvenile court after the offense that resulted in a referral 

to the project andpl"ior to ·t'~eir case closure. 

The data pmvidedhere is through two years of pr()ject operation for the origif1~l ,~ 

// 

41 projects.: (36 projec;ts continued fntocthe third year). ,The data base was 
1/ 

closed at this date because of reduced fUnds for the evaluation and because .of 

the need to begin. data analYSis with a set data base. MIS forms are still being 

collected, however, th~ are not being coded or entered into the computer. 
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Capacity Building Projects 

During Fiscal Year 1981, fifteen gran'~ were awarded to youth serving agencies 

under The Prevent10n of Juvenile Delinquency Through Capacity Building Program. 

A total of $6,701,196 was awarded to fifteen grantees selected from a field of 

five hundred-forty applicants. The grants are supporting activities which will 

increase the capacity of state and 10cai governments, public and private youth

serving agencies, and indigenous neighborhood organizations or community groups, 

to prevent delinquency, develop and utilize alternatives to the juvenile justice 

system, and improve the administration of juvenile justice. 

Twelve of theC~pacity Building projects are providing direct services to youths, 

while three projects are focusing on improving the juveniJe justice system 
;\ 

through youth advocacy activities. The grants were awarded for two'years and 

it was projected that 12,000 youths would receive a variety of services under 

these highly individualized projects. Examples of the types of services offered 

include: tutoring, alternative education, peer counseling, job training and 

placement, recreation and crisis intervention. At the close of the 1981 Fiscal 

Year, over 11,000.youths had participated in the fifteen projects; nearly twice 

the number originally projected. 

The Capacity Building awards were staggered between October 1980 and January 1981. 

Overall, the individual grants are meeting their stated objectives within the 

aNic!,/nted timeframes. The projects are now beginning their second year of 
,//,,1 

OP!iijH,Ii{:i:"/on and it is anticipated that the stated goals and objectives will be 

aj:!~1'red during the approved project perlQds. No funds are projected beyond 

tflllV Ib 11"! gi na 1 awa rds • 

----------~--------------~ __ ~ _______________________________________ L.~_ 
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Coordinating Council 

The Coordinating Council has, as statutorily required, been meeting on a quarterly 

basis. At the December 1981 meetfng, the Council voted to hold public hearings 

on the adoption of its 1982-1984 Program Plan. An announcement of the public 

hearings were published in the Federal Register of February 9, 1982, and the 

hearings were held on March 15 and 16 in Washington, D.C. and March 22 and 23 

in Denver. Approximately 60 persons testified at the two hearings. A ,summary 

Of the testimony provided as weh"-~s its analYSis will be forwarded to you for 
your perusal. 

~ 

In addition to the hearings, the Council is engaged in activities involving the 

Native American Youth, the detention of youth by other Federal agen~ies. and 

development ~f the Sixth AnalYSis and Evaluati'on. In addition. the Office in 

conjunction with the Council has entered into an Interagency Agreement with the 

AdVisory CommiSSion on Intergovernmental Relations (ACIR) to hold two forums 

with state and local idfficialSon how the Federal government can reduce barriers 

and streamline regulations pertaining to youth programming. The Office as part 

of its Concentration of Federal Effort mandate has, 1n conjunction with the 

Qepartment of Labor, just'completed funding of 14 projects under the Model 

Comprehensive Programs for High Risk Youth. These projects are deSigned to 

show that barriers to effective comprehensive programming can be reduced and 

elimi~ated and there does not need to be a total reliance on Federal funds to 
develop programs for high risk youth. 

The Council is scheduled to meet again in Mqy. At that time an assessment of 

the testimony presented at the hearings will be provided and an agenda for the 
.. ; next couple of Years adopted. 

That concludes my report on'the'status'of tne OJJDP program, Mr., Chairman. 

I will be pleased to respond to any questions you or members of the 
Subcollll1ittee may have. 
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Mr. LAUER. I think largely because of the staff and primarily be
cause of the activities at the State level, the progress that's been 
made has been substantial. 

As I cite in my testimony, the deinstitutionalization require
ments of the act are 83.4 percent net. That involves 24 States in 
full compliance, 49 States in substantial compliance. 

The figures for currently held juveniles, nondeinstitutionalized 
status offenders or nonoffenders is 35,000 nationwide. This is down 
from approximately 200,000. In the separation requirement which 
is the second of the act's major requirements, there are 45 States 
that have made substantial progres~; 19 States that are in full com
pliance. Just in the past 2 years, 1979 to now, they have reduced 
the number of juveniles incarcerated with adults from 58,000 to 
39,000. 

I do not mean to take all the credit at the Federal level for that. 
I think most of the credit goes to States and State legislatures. A 
lot of credit goes to LEAA funds which started many of these ef
forts, and a lot of it goes to this act and these requirements. 

Jail removal, which is the third area,' started a year ago. The 
States, through the formula grants division, are being very cooper
ative in coming up with the report that- was in the congressional 
amendment of last December 1980. We expect to have cost esti
mates, recommendations, as well as estimates of the numbers of ju
veniles in the 8,000-plus jails and lockups in this country. 

In terms of research standards and training, we've tried to sum
marize in the testimony the status of all research activities and ef
forts that are going on in the Federal Government. 

We've described what we plan to do in the training area which 
has been neglected for the past few years. We've got a standards 
plan under consideration. We have publications in the Federal Reg
ister on the serious and violent juvenile offender research initiative 
which we are putting into place. 

The special emphasis programs and all of the other programs are 
detailed in another Federal Register publication that describes the 
status of each one and how we are attempting to fund capacity 
building, new pride programs, alternative education programs, and 
advocacy programs to their completion. 

Our restitution programs, the serious and violent offender re
search initiatives are both ongoing, and both are fully funded~ All 
our technical assistance contracts are in place or allocated. Forty
five of the States have already received formula grant money for 
this year. The staff, including some of the RIF'd staff, were very 
responsible, kn.owing in some instances that they were going, they 
got all their work done on the processing of formula grants. 

I think it speaks well of them. They took this much better than 
many of the other people. The coordinating council has had public 
hearings, five ~ublic hearings, here and in Denver over the past 2 
weeks, and we ve started plan development activity in the coordi
nating council area. 

If you want to get more specific, I'll be happy to answer in great 
detail. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you. Are you supportive of the continu
ation of these efforts? 

Mr. LAUER. I support fully the Department's position. 
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. ¥r. WILLIAMS. Give me the long answer on the Department's po
SItion. 

Mr. LAUER. The Department's position is based obviously on 
monetary factors and the economy and the proper role of the Fed
eral Government in these kinds of activities. 

There are some of them-that's a medium answer. Do you want 
a longer one? 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Does the Department support the continuation of 
these efforts, as you do? 

Mr. MORRIS. To whom is that question directed? 
M!. W~AMS. To the same gentleman that I'm having this dis

CUSSIon WIth. 
Mr. LAUER. The. Department's position is reflected in our zero 

budget request. < 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Well, I hope you're not taken to the woodshed 
when this is all over. I agree with you. I support the program too 
and unlike you, I'm not in a position to have to support .my superi~ 
ors. who tell me to come do~ here and not to really say what I 
beheve. I understand the pOSItIon you're in. 

Mr. LAUER. I would like to clarify what I believe. 
.Mr. WILLIAMS. Go ahead. I asked for the long answer to begin 

WIth. 
~r .. LA~ER. ~e!e has been progress, and you've got progress in 

deinstItutIOnahzatIOn, for example, in State government that has 
involved substantial changes in the way the system operates in 
many of these States over the past 5 or 6 years. 

Those la~s have ~een put in place in over 30 States. They've 
changed ther~ operat~n~ procedures. In some instances they've had 
Supreme Court deCISIOns. There will be no backtracking on 
deinstitutionalization. 

It's going to be harder, yes, but the States are not going to back 
out of changes that have taken place in their basic operating strUc
ture at the State and local government. 

Consequently, at some point, the Federal funds have to be pulled 
out of those activities. That's one example. 
~r. WILLI;AM~. The subcommittee last year held hearings on the 

varIOUS restItutIOn programs, Mr. Morris. What's the status of our 
efforts toward restitution? . 

Mr. MORRIS. I think that is in Mr. Lauer's testimony. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Lauer, would you answer that? 
Mr. LAUER. Yes,. sir. The restitution grants were completely 

funded t~rough theIr final phase. The preliminary evaluation re-
sults are m. . 

As you know, these 39 projects were of a demonstration nature. 
They have been shown to be cost effective. The recidivism rates are 
very fav~rable for t!te people. who underwent these programs. They 
are startmg to be pIcked up In other jurisdictions including theju
risdictions where juvenile justice funds started th~m. 
. Mr. WILLIAMS. Does your testimony make mention of the restitu

tion program? I 

Mr. LAUER. Yes, sir. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you. 

. ~r. ANpREWS. Inc~dent~ll:y, of course, the statement, without ob
JectIOn, wIll be submItted In ItS entirety to the record. 

! t 
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Mr. LAUER. Thank you. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. I have no further questions, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ANDREWS. ·Mrs. Chisholm, do you have questions of any of 

the gentlemen? . 
Mrs. CHISHOLM. No,I want to testify eventually. 
Mr. ANDREWS. I do have another; question. Section 204(b)(5) re

quires that the Administrator, develop_ annually with the assistance 
of the advisory committee and the coordinating council ;and submit 
to the President and the Congress an analysis and evaluation of 
Federal juvenile delinquency programs. 

This report was due December 31, 1981. I have three questions 
with respect to that. Have you submitted the report? Two, if so, has 
the President responded as he is required to do by section 204(b)(4) 
of the act? Three, if not, why and when can it be expected? 

Mr. LAUER. Mr. Chairman, we did develop the report, and it was 
submitted. The recommendations that the President would make 
alongside that_report are going through the process of approval. 

One .. of the- recommendations was internal to the Department of 
Justice; and it related to incarcerated native. Americans and incar
cerated juveniles in Federal facilities. There were some meetings 
and discussions following the recommendations. That was the only 
one that raised any issue. 

We had to go back and rephrase and rewrite that recommenda
tion and resubmit it through the process. The issue, again, was in
ternal to the Department of the Justice. It involved the Immigra
tion and Naturalization Service and their treatment of juveniles 
who come under their jurisdiction from other countries, and the 
Bureau of Prisons and their incarcerated juveniles .and native 
Americans and the U.S. Marshal Service which occasionally gets 
some juveniles under their jurisdiction. 

So that was the only open issue, and that's what's caused the 
delay in the President's response. 

Mr. ANDREWS. But you did.initially submit your report? 
Mr. LAUER. Yes, we've sent the report all over. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Do you know when you Gled your initial report? 
Mr. LAUER. It was either the first of January or the latter part of 

December of last year. 
Mr. ANDREWS. And th(~n when did you resubmit it? 
Mr. LAUER. Probably 5 or 6 weeks ago, thereabouts. 
Mr. ANDREWS. ,Where is it now, if you know? 
Mr. LAUER. I don't know. It's either in OMB-I don't know. 
Mr. MORRIS. We can l?rovide that for the record. I'll find out 

where it is, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to 

receive that material. 
Again, we're not just trying to be hard to get along with. Pre

sumably there are valid reasons' that it's not progressed. If that's 
the case, fine. I want to-know if someone is working on it and expe
diting it as rapidly as can reasonably be done under whatever set 
of circumstances exist. _ 

Mr. MORRIS. We'll find out what the problem IS and move it 
along. 
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Mr. ANDREWS. I would appreciate that. Section 20l(c) of the act 
requires that an Administrator shall head' the Office who is nomi
nated by th~ President with the advice and consent of the Senate. 

The questIon, Mr. Lauer, is how long have you served as the 
Acting Administrator? ~ 

Mr. LAUER. For 13 months. 
. M~. AN~R.EWS. Has the President to this date nominated a full

tIme AdmInIstrator? 
Mr. LAUER. Not that he's told me about. 

't?Mr. ANDREWS. Not that you're aware of from any source, I take 
1 . 

Mr. LAUER. Right. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Will the chairman yield on that point? 
Mr. ANDREWS. Yes. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Lauer, where were you before you came to 

the Office? 
.Mr. LAUER. I was in the General Counsel's Office, and now I tech

nlCally serve as the Deputy Administrator of the Office which by 
statute, serves as the Acting Administrator. ' 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ANDREWS. What is the status of your position with regard to 

the Vacancy Act of 1968? 
M:, LAUER. The legislation, as I just pointed out, the Juvenile 

JustIce Act, has a clau.se that provides for that kind of a vacancy. 
It says wh7r7 there IS a va~ancy in the Administrator's job, the 

Deputy Admmlstrator serves ill that capacity. That, in effect, is its 
own vacancy act. 

Mr. ANDREWS. I don't believe you can tell us why the President 
ha~ yet to ~ame a full-time Administrator so I'll skip that. I don't 
believe th~t s an app~opriate one for you to attempt to answer. 

Mrs. Chisholm, we d be glad to hear from you as to questions 
statements, anything you might have for the good of the cause. ' 

STATEMENT OF BON. SHIRLEY CHISHOLM, A REPRESENTATIVE 
IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. Mr. Chairman, I want to thank you very much 
for the chance to appear before you. As a cosponsor' along with 
you, of the Juvenil~ Justice Amendments of 1980, I'~ especially 
concern~d about the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
PreventIOn. 
. ~ you know,. it is the only Federal program with special respon

slblll~y for. help~ng States and local governments to treat and pre
vent Juvenile crlffie. 

Mr. Chair~an, as yo~ may recall, I've had a long interest in the 
use of specIal emphaslS programs to target juvenile justice re
sources to specific problem area'3. In this regard, I offered an 
amendment to the 1977 amendments to create a program for alter
native education for juvenile offenders. 

More recently, when H.R. 6704 was brought before the House I 
sought ~n amendment which was included to add, as a new special 
emphasIs ~rogr~m, to. specifically address the problems of youth 
who commIt serIOUS crlffies. 
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I understand, and I am pleased that such an initiative has been 
undertaken. However, I am most concerned that recent decisions 
by the Justice Department officials allowing LEAA employees 
RIF'd because of the termination of LEAA to replace OJJDP em
ployees with less seniority may place all of the advances that we've 
been making in jeopardy. 

Now, as I understand it, even though we separated OJJDP from 
LEAA in the 1980 amendments, 15 OJJDP staff members have al
ready been RIF'd or frankly fired to make places for terminated 
LEAA staff. 

My staff tells me that since Justice Department officials decided 
to place OJJDP and LEAA in the same so-called competitive area 
that perhaps by September as much as 90 percent of the current 
OJJDP staff will be removed. 

In other words, Mr. Chairman, those same folk who brought us 
LEAA which we might all agree was at best an unpopular,program 
are now going to be put in charge of OJJDP which has not only 
been popular, but also effective. . 

The problems that this raises are easily discernible. Obviously, 
having a 25-percent turnover in 1 day's time causes problems. The 
OJJDP employees being replaced have established relationships 
and patterns of work with State and local governments and private 
nonprofit groups which cannot be replaced even by a similarly 
qualified individual. ' 

However, there is some question as to whether those LEAA em
ployees replacing OJJDP employees are indeed similarly qualified. 
Now, as I understand the situation, the LEAA employees who are 
replacing OJJDP employees are not being required to have previ
ous juvenile justice experience. 

This hiring departs sharply from previous OJJDP policy which 
required employees to have juvenile justice experience. Why a 
change in policy? 

Taken altogether, will the separation of OJJDP staff and their 
replacement with LEAA staff harm the program? I happen to be
lieve that the answer is "Yes." 

As you may know,' Emily Martin is the director of the special 
emphasis program within OJJDP. While she's .no~ personally af
fected the proposed RIF's, at least not yet, she dId SIgn an affidaVIt 
on March 22 about the effect she thought that the RIF's would 
have on her division. Let me submit a copy of the affidavit for the 
record, and just let me quote a portion for you. ' 

Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to 
receive that material. 

[The affidavit aPRears in the appendix.] 
Mrs. CHISHOLM. 'If it proceeds as planned, the RIF will have an 

immediate and irreparable effect on the implementation of the di
visions major national initiative which are at very critical develop
mental stages and which are currently managed by employees who 
will be separated from OJJDP on March 26, 1982. The later re
placement of virtually all of the senior staff of the division will 
result in the total loss of 7 years of experience in the implementa-
tion of the ·Juvenile Justice Act." . 

Mr. Chairman, these are not my words, but those of the person 
who has served as division director since 1974. I hope you will have 
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the chance to ask for more about the impact today if she does 
appear. 

Mr. Chairman, in closing, just let me state that I'm not saying 
today that the procedures followed by the Justice Department are 
not permissible, but I maintain that if congressional interest for 
OJJDP to carry out its legislatively mandated a(~tivities is consid
ered, these procedures have not been proper, and there is a differ
ence. 

They could have made OJJDP a separate competitive area. That 
would have been permissible and proper, especially after we sepa
rated OJJDP from LEAA in the 1980 amendments.' 

They could have exp~ded the competitive area for 50 or so 
LEAA employees who win be terminated throughout the Justice 
Department. The 1983 budget says that outside of OJARS, the jus
tice and research statistics area, there are 1,456 unfilled positions 
with the Justice Department. Surely, 50 positions could have been 
found. 

This would have been permissible and proper. They could have 
at least decided to require that any LEAA employee bumping an 
OJJDP employee be required, at least, to have past juvenile justice 
experience. That too would have been both permissible and proper. 

But -they didn't. They chose a route that may cause irreparable 
harm to this program's ability to carry out our congressional legis
lative intent. Why did they choose this route? 

There are those who will say that if this administration can't kill 
the program one way, they will probably kill it in another way. 

We must not allow the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen
cy to die. Thank you. [Applause.] 

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Shirley, for a very excellent statement 
and one in which I very much concur. 

Mr. Williams, do you have anything further? 
Mr. WILLIAMS. In light of Mrs. Chisholm's statement which we 

appreciate, and appreciate her great and longstanding interest in 
this effort, I would ask Mr. Morris to answer one of the questions 
that Shirley offered, and that is, are those who are being trans
ferred into the Office of Juvenile Justice required to have experi
ence in juvenile justice? 

Mr. MORRIS. No, it is not a requirement for the position which 
they are moving into. Four of them, however, do have such experi
ence, and a number of people have quite extensive experience in 
the area of criminal justice broadly and in the grants management 
area. One is a GS-14, 5 years' experience as a law enforcement spe
cialist and 6 years as a criminal justice program manager-10 
years of experience in the area. 

Others have similar backgrounds with bachelors and masters de
grees and the like. We believe they're eminently qualified to carry 
out the responsibilities. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. You mentioned earlier, sir, that the transfers had 
affected nine out of how many? 

Mr. MORRIS. Sixty-two. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Nine out of Sixty-two. Give me, if you will, the 

sense of which positions these nine folks are taking. Are they 
professionals, managerial professionals? Are they the typists? 



I understand, and I am pleased that such an initiative has been 
undertaken. However, I am most concerned that recent decisions 
by the Justice Department officials allowing LEAA employees 
RIF'd because of the termination of LEAA to replace OJJDP em
ployees with less seniority may place all of the advances that we've 
been making in jeopardy. 

Now, as I understand it, even though we separated OJJDP from 
LEAA in the 1980 amendments, 15 OJJDP staff members have al
ready been RIF'd or frankly fired to make places for terminated 
LEAA staff. 

My staff tells me that since Justice Department officials decided 
to place OJJDP and LEAA in the same so-called competitive area 
that perhaps by September as much as 90 percent of the current 
OJJDP staff will be removed. 

In other words, Mr. Chairman, those same folk who brought us 
LEAA which we might all agree was at best an unpopular,prograln 
are now going to be put in charge of OJJDP which has not only 
been popular, but also effective. . 

The problems that this raises are easily discernible. Obviously, 
having a 25-percent turnover in 1 day's time causes problems. The 
OJJDP employees being replaced have established relationships 
and patterns of work with State and local governments and private 
nonprofit groups which cannot be replaced even by a similarly 
qualified individual. . 

However, there is some question as to whether those LEAA em
ployees replacing OJJDP employees are indeed similarly qualified. 
Now, as I understand the situation, the LEAA employees who are 
replacing OJJDP employees are not being required to have previ
ous juvenile justice experience. 

This hiring departs sharply from previous OJJDP policy which 
required employees to have juvenile justice experience. Why a 
change in policy? 

Taken altogether, will the separation of OJJDP staff and their 
replacement with LEAA staff harm the program? I happen to be
lieve that the answer is "Yes.", 

As you may know, Emily Martin is the director of the special 
emphasis program within OJJDP. While she's. no~ personally af
fected the proposed RIF's, at least not yet, she dId SIgn an affidaVit 
on March 22 about the effect she thought that the RIF's would 
have on her division. Let me submit a copy of the affidavit for the 
record, and just let me quote a portion for you. ' 

Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to 
receive that material. 

[The affidavit ap~ears in the appendix.] 
Mrs. CHISHOLM. 'If it proceeds as planned, the RIF will have an 

immediate and irreparable effect on the implementation of the di
visions major national initiative which are at very critical develop
mental stages and which are currently managed by employees who 
will be separated from OJJDP on March 26, 1982. The later re
placement of virtually all of the senior staff of the division will 
result in the total loss of 7 years of .experience in the implementa
tion of the Juvenile Justice Act." 

Mr. Chairman, these are not my words, but those of the person 
who has served as division director since 1974. I hope you will have . 
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the chance to ask for more about the impact today if she does 
appear. 

Mr. Chairman, in closing, just let me state that I'm not saying 
today that the procedures followed by the Justice Department are 
not permissible, but I maintain that if congressional interest for 
OJJDP to carry out its legislatively mandated activities is consid
ered, these procedures have not been proper, and there is a differ
ence. 

They could have made OJJDP a separate competitive area. That 
would have been permissible and proper, especially after we sepa
rated OJJDP from LEAA in the 1980 amendments. 

They could have expanded the competitive area for 50 or so 
LEAA employees who will be terminated throughout the Justice 
Department. The 1983 budget says that outside of OJARS, the jus
tice and research statistics area, there are 1,456 unfilled positions 
with the Justice Department. Surely, 50 positions could have been 
found. 

This would have been permissible and proper. They could have 
at least decided to require that any LEAA employee bumping an 
OJJDP employee be required, at least, to have past juvenile justice 
experience. That t.oo would have been both permissible and proper. 

But they didn't. They chose a route that may cause irreparable 
harm to this program's ability to carry out our congressional legis
lative intent. Why did they choose this route? 

There are those who wiU say that if this administration can't kill 
the program one way, they will probably kill it in another way. 

We must not allow trie Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen
cy to die. Thank you. [Applause.] 

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Shirley, for a very excellent statement 
and one in which I very much concur. 

Mr. Williams, do you have anything further? 
Mr. WILLIAMS. In light of Mrs. Chisholm's statement which we 

appreciate, and appreciate her great and longstanding interest in 
this effort, I would ask Mr. Morris to answer one of the questions 
that Shirley offered, and that is, are those who are being trans
ferred into the Office of Juvenile Justice required to have experi
ence in juvenile justice? 

Mr. MORRIS. No, it is not a requirement for the position which 
they are moving into. Four of them, however, do have such experi
ence, and a number of people have quite extensive experience in 
the area of criminal justice broadly and in the grants management 
area. One is a GS-14, 5 years' experience as a law enforcement spe
cialist and 6 years as a criminal justice program manager-lO 
years of experience in the area. 

Others have similar backgrounds with bachelors and masters de
grees and the like. We believe they're eminently qualified to carry 
out the responsibilities. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. You mentioned earlier, sir, that the transfers had 
affected nine out of how many? 

Mr. MORRIS. Sixty-two. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Nine out of Sixty-two. Give me, if you will, the 

sense of which positions these nine folks are taking. Are they 
professionals, managerial professionals? Are they the typists? 
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Mr. MORRIS. They're grant specialists, midlevel GS-13's, 14's and 
the like. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. People whQ then would be expected to affect the 
direction of the office? . 

Mr. MORRIS. No merit pay employee manager was affected. At 
one point, there was one, and he did not get RIF'd. No managers 
were affected. :Ii 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Chairman, I have just one other question of 
Mr. Lauer. Section 207 of the act requires that a national advisory 
committee consisting of 15, members be appointed by the President 
within 90 days after the enactment of those amendments. That 
would have been about the second week in March of last year. 

The act also requires that that advisory committee meet quarter
ly and that it submit its annual report to the Congress on March 
31, today. 

Are you here to submit that report? Do you have it with you? 
Mr. LAUER. No, I have no report. 
Mr. WILLIAMS. What dates during last year did the committee 

meet? 
Mr. LAUER. We do not have an advisory committee. 
Mr. MORRIS. May I add something? 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Yes. 
Mr. MORRIS. The President's appointments to the advisory com

mittee on Juvenile Justice are imminent. I woulq. hope within the 
next week or two. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Well, the President hasn't complied with the law. 
The law says that he's to have appointed members within 90 days, 
to have met quarterly, and today, you're to drop the report off here 
to the Congress and a report for the President. 

Mr. Chairman, the President is not complying with the letter of 
the law, and certainly violating its spirit. I have no further ques-
tions. ' 

Mr. ANDREWS. Yes, Mrs. Chisholm? 
Mrs. CHISHOLM. Mr~ Chairman, 1'd like to go back to something 

that is mentioned constantly by Mr. Lauer and Mr. Morris, I 
believe. 

They have been constantly saying throughout their testimony 
today that the LEAA employees who would be replacing some of 
the persons in the OJJDP group are people who have had some 
kind of broad, extensive experience in the area of criminal justice. 

I want to say for the record that it is not merely a question of 
having broad, extensive experience in the criminal justice area. 
One of the things that we have known in this country for quite 
sometime is that it was very, very necessary to begin moving in the 
direction of alternative types of programs and special emphasis 
programs for the juvenile justice offe:nder in this country. 

For many years, we've been tanglillg with this, and we saw that 
in spite of spending a great deal of money that in many areas, we 
have not had the improvements. 

So when this office came into existence, it was most important 
that we have persons who have had training, taken the kinds of 
courses, have developed the kinds of relationships with these kinds 
of young people over a period of time in the community and knew 
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how to work with them, and thus far, it's been clearly indicated 
that there has been success in this area. 

It does not deal just with the person that has this broad kind of 
extensive criminal experience, because I daresay if we had been 
dealing i;n t~at way for many, many years, we ~hould have had 
some major Improvements. 

The statistics in this country over a number of years have indi
cated otherwise. What troubles me is that we do not see the effica
cy and t~e inlport~ce o.f deali~g with the youth in this Nation 
who are mvolved In serIOUS crIme and having persons who 'can 
work a~d relate and understand the pathology and psychology of 
everything that's necessary. 

We're going to replace them with people that have a broad kind 
of experience. I think that is one of the reasons why we establish 
this bureau, and this is one of the reasons why we have· been very 
very concerned. ab?ut t~e thrust tl;1a~ the Justice Department 
see~ to be taking In this area, and It IS very perturbing and dis
turbIng to say the least. 

Mr. LAUER. If I may respond, of the nine people that were sepa
rated, . four or five o~ them came from LEAA less than 1 % years 
ago With the same kinds of experIence as four or five of the nine 
that are now going into those jobs. 

The numbers are almost ~he same. Four· or five of the people 
f~om L;EAA ~hat are now gOIng into those jobs have juvenile expe
r~ence In theIr background, either as social workers or in the juve
n,ile field, plus the broad criminal and juvenile justice system expe
rIence. 

You cited Emily Martin. When those employees were hired about 
1 % years ago, Ms. Martin specified that they were qualified for 
those jobs at that time, even though they came from LEAA and 
had an LEAA background. 
. ~n o~her 'Yor4s, ~alf of those nine people may have had a preex
lStmg JuvenIle JustICe background. Half of them that are coming 
also have that background. 
. The primary thing that you're saying to me is the attitude is the 
Important factor, the beliefs that they bring to the program, and 
we couldn't agree more. 

I'm su~e that all three of .my senior levels managers will initiate 
cooperatIve B:rz:angements. with these people, training programs for 
whatev~r traInIng and attItude that they might need. 

~ don t know that there is a need to tell them this. They've com
mItted themselves, and they've already started to do it properly 

Mrs. CHISHOLM. Mr. Chairman, may I ask for the record that 
those persons have been dismissed from the program recently, may 
I req~est of the gentleman .that we have a copy of these persons, 
the tItles they held and theIr background and educational require
ments. 

I'd like that for the record. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Lauer, could that be furnished to the commit-

tee? . 
Mr. LAUER. Yes, sir, it will be. 
Mr. AND~EWS. Very good. The record will be held open to receive 

that materIal. 
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Anything further of these witnesses? There's some temptation on 
my part to try to summarize what we're trying to say, but I think: 
it's amply c:iear. 

We're very dedicated to the program, and we seriously question 
whether for lack of wanting to specify individual people, whether 
so-to-speak, the administration shares that sort of dedication, and 
the fact that no one has been nominated by the President to head 
this program on a permanent basis after such a long time, many, 
many months past the time that should have been done. 

There's the fact that no national advisory committee has been 
named. To me, at least, and I won't try to speak for the total com
mittee, but these are strong evidences that there is just not the 
commitment, as Mr. Williams, I think said, to adhering to either 
the letter or the spirit of the law. 

We think there's considerable evidence, or I think there is. I be
lieve we think there is, to cause us to think that there is not that 
commitment, that our commitment is not the commitment of the 
Congress. 

The law was passed for the Congress while perhaps technically 
being c~J;'ried out or not carried out with the sort of zealous deter
minatiQ~''!i to help resolve, as best we can, what we see as a major, 
major national problem. 

I, for one, at least, just don't think that commitment is being 
shared or carried out by various people who are responsible by law 
for doing so. I hope I'm wrong in that characterization of what's 
occurring, but I think what's been said here this morning further 
substantiates those doubts in my mind. 

I think they're shared by many, many people, including many, 
many people who are now in OJJDP. Having said that, if anyone 
wishes to respond, of course, you have that opportunity. 

Otherwise, I don't have anything else to say at this time. 
Mr. l\10RRIS. I guess I have just a brief closing remark. A year 

ago to the day, I testified before the full committee outlining what 
was in our minds a very difficult set of budget cuts across 'the 
board in the Department of Justice for the 1982 budget. 

.We proposed, as you may recall, the abolition, the defunding of 
this program, and to fold it into a block grant. program in accord 
with the President's new federalism efforts. 

The reason that the position at the top of the OJJDP program, 
and the advisory committee members, were not filled was to await 
some congressional action through the appropriation process. 

You will recall that we h~ve been operating on a continuing res
; olution since that time. At the end of last year, we got a clear 
signal that for 1982 this program would, in fact, continue. 

On that basis, we've proceeded to con~;,titute the advisory commit
tee, and we will now work with the, Congress' to see what future 
direction this program has througiJ the JSIA authorization which 
we are obliged to forward to the Congress and this committee by 
May 15. 

I assure you, and I think that what all of you have said:. is that 
this program has achieved some important successes, and some of' 
those successes have been achieved in the past 13 or 14 months 
under this Attorney General and under this President. 
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As ~ong as t~is program is in place" I assure you, we will carry it 
out wIth the VIgor and enthusiasm that we have. It has important 
goals. We believe that there are other ways to achieve them. 

If the law is there and the appropriations are there, we intend to 
carry the program out. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Very well. Thank you, sir, and all of you. We do 
have a vote on the House floor, so I presume we'll all be going 
there. I hope we all will be returning. If there are others here who 
wIsh to make statements to the committee, we'll be pleased to re
ceive them. 

We should be back in, I suppose, about 8 or 10 minutes. 
[Recess.] 
Mr. ANDREWS. May I have your attention please? The meeting of 

the subcommittee ·will come to order. During the testimony, the 
names Mr. James Howell, Mr. David West, and Ms. Emily Martin 
were mentioned. 

They were referred to. I understand that one or more of them 
are here. Under the circumstances, it's not my purpose to attempt 
to require or even to request their testimony. 

However, if they should see fit to make any statement to the sub
committee which is pertinent to this inquiry, we would be more 
than pleased to hear from either or all of them. 

STATEMENT OF EMILY MARTIN, DIRECTOR, SPECIAL EMPHASIS 
DIVISION, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELIQUENCY 
PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Ms. MARTIN. Thank you, Congressman, for our invitation to 
make a statement. W e ,~re in somewhat of a difficult situation in 
that we were advised thai; we could not make statements which are 
not a part of the public record pertaining to litigation. 

It would, therefore, be difficult for us without the advice of Gen
eral Counsel to know which questions we could' answer and which 
ones we could not. . 

Mr. ANDREWS. In view of the dilemma you're obviously in, I don't 
intend to ask any questions. I'd be more than pleased if you would 
care to make any statement. 

We would be pleased to receive it. Of course, it will have to be 
recorded and made a part of the record, or if you would like to visit 
with me privately, I would be pleased to meet with you on a confi
dential basis to discuss with you anything you might have to say 
with respect to the purposes of this meeting, and it would be treat
ed confidentially, 
. If you care to make any statement here, we'd be glad. to receive 
It, but, of CQll-!'5e, here, we have to, by House rules, everything 
that's said here is a part of the record. 

Ms. MARTIN. I would simply summarily characterize the reduc
ti0I1-in-force which is going on as having a devastating impact upon 
the program's management of the special emphasis division, both 
with- respect to their, continuity as well as with respect to the un
derstanding that persons who have left the program brought to 
bear o.n those programs. Our ability to develop innovative pro
graI?s is severely,::handicapped and will be severely hapj'.Jcapped by 
haVIng lost the expertise of persons who brought long;.ferm juvenile 
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justice experience to the development and management of those 
programs1 parti.cularly with . respect to the alternative. education 
program and the serious offender program1 both of WhICh are at 
very critical stages in their development. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. West1 would you care to make a statement? 

STATEMENT OF DAVID WEST, DIRECTOR, FORMULA GRANT AND 
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUS
TICE AND DELIQUENCY PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Mr. WEST. I did not receive any indication that there was going 
to be a request for our presence here today, and, as a result, I took 
annual leave. 

I was notified yesterday afternoon that we had to be careful not 
to be in violation of 28 CFR 50.2 and I did ask for a copy of that 
instruction from the General Counsel that was here a few minutes 
ago, and they did deliver that to me. 
.. I also asked that perhaps they would stay in order for us to be· 
clear as to what was possible or not possible for us to respond to, 
but they're not present here. 

I would be hopeful that perhaps the information that both Ms. 
Martin and I have submitted in the litigation is a public document 
and does indicate ou.r feelings regarding the personnel issues. 

Mr. ANDREWS. I take it that it would not be inappropriate, if you 
cared to do so, if you simply shared with the committee perhaps 
that written statement which you have submitted to the court? _ 

Mr. WEST. I'd be very pleased to submit that to the committee. 
Ms. MARTIN. I would too. 
Mr. ANDREWS. The committee would be pleased to receive it. 

That will be received, and without objection will be made a part of 
the record of the hearing of today. 

Thank you both very kindly for coming, and needless to say, we 
wish you well. 

/' 
.1 [The affidavit appears in appendix.] 

Mr. ANDREWS. Our next witness is Mr. Robert Aserkoff; we're 
pleased to have you with us, sir, and Ms. A. L. Carlisle. 

[prepared statement of Robert Aserkoff follows:] 

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ROBERT AsERKOlt'F, VICE PRESIDENT, LOCAL 2830, AMERICAN 
FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES-AFL-CIO . 

My name is Robert Aserkoff. Until last Friday I was employed as a juvenile deli
quency specialist with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Deliquency Prevention, and 
vice-president of AFSCME Local 2830, which represen.ts the employees of the Justice 
System Improvement Act agencies. --

I have been separated from Federal employment osteneibly becaUfle the Law En
forcement Assistance Administration has been eliminated and other JSIA agencies 
have been reduced in budget and staff. The released employees were forced to com
pete for a reduced number of available positions within the continuing JSIA sub
units. In reality; we lost our jobs because the Department of Justice failed to ~arry 
out the elimination and reduction of the JSIA programs in a way that would pre
clude the necessity of a reduction in force. 

During the past 12 months the JSIA managers and Local 2830 fought strenuously 
for the continuation of LEAA's crime-fighting programs and for the adoption by the 
Department of Justice of a fair and humane outplacement program for displaced 
DOJ employees. The objective observer surely must be perplexed by our defeat. The 
same administration that declares violent crime to be one of its highest priorities 
has, through an unnecessary reduction in force, jeopardized the integrity of the re
maining crime-fighting programs. A cabinet-level agency o~,nearly 52,000 employees 
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with "Justice" in its title would not bother to plan for the orderly reduction of our 
programs, nor expend the minimal effort necessary to protect us from the devasta
tion of unemployment. 

The Department was scornful of repeated efforts by JSIA management and our 
Union to convince its top management of the wisdom of an aggressive RIF-avoid
ance program. The Department 'of Justice opted for a reduction in force that govern
ment budget analysts estimate will cost the taxpayers $13,000 for each employee dis
charged and will rob remaining programs of qualified and dedicated staff. Following 
the flush of victory when Congress restored funds to OJJDP, there quickly carne to 
our staff the realization that the Department's refusal to institute an outplacement 
program to fmd jobs for those employees whose functions were being eliminated 
would cause serious disruption to the continuing programs and,jeopardize the jobs 
of those employees left behind. This situation created enormouJS tensions within the 
organization,spawned almost daily rumors of political favoritism to one program or 
another, caused factionalism by groups of employees seeking their own legal re
dress, and forced our Union into many unpopular positions to preserve some over-
riding integrity in this process. . 

I introduced myself to you as a juvenile deliquency specialist. I earned that title 
through extensive academic training,. five years as a: juvenile probation officer, and 
seven years of federal sevice in juvenile deliquency research, innovative program de
velopment, and grants administration. I have never been denied a promotion and 
have never received less than an "exceeds requirements" performance appraisal. By 
virtue of that record, I managed the Office's most important program, a $7 million 
Violent Juvenile Offender Initiative to which I had dedicated my time and energies 
well in excess of my 40-hour week and salary. This is the program that most direct
ly responds to the Attorney General's espoused priority, as articulated by his own 
much heralded Task Force on Violent Crime. It is a program that holds great prom
ise for preventing violent delinquency and providing effective measures for respond
ing to those dangerous youth. 

And yet, I will be replaced by another employee, by virtue of his seniority and 
veteran's status, who will likely have little or no background in the juvenile justice 
field. A11d all because the Department would not place those few people whose posi
tions were abolished in other jobs more suited to them and their employer. 

This will happen throughout the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre
vention. The Alternative Education Program lost a highly qualified, experienced 
education expert who will be replaced by an individual with a background in adult 
courts of corrections. The new technical advisor to the Acting OJJDP Administrator 
ha.."! no prior juvenile justice experience. This is critical because the Acting Adminis
trator himself admits to not having a substantial background in the juvenile justice 
field. 

The Special Emphases Division and the Formula Grants Division, two of the Of· 
fice's principal units, lost 40 percent of their non-supervisory program staff Friday 
as a result of the reduction in force. 

This is a particularly critical period for the formula grant program for two rea
sons. First, nearly every state has reached the five year deadline for totally remov
ing Status Offenders and Non-Offenders from secure institutions. Second, strategies 
must be developed in every state to remove children from adult jails and lock-ups as 
required by the 1980 Amendments. These two mandated activities require extensive 
technical assistance in the areas of juvenile justice system improvement and alter
natives to and for the juvenile justice system-technical assistance which requires 
that the staff possess the theoretical and practical.background in juvenile justice as 
well as a thorough knowledge of the political and governmental structure in each 
state. _ 

This recitation is not intended to reflect negatively on the quality of the individ
uals replacing the juvenile justice staff. They too are dedicated, competent employ
ees, and given sufficient time and training can petform admirably in their new 
roles. However, it is apparent that tIlls drastic and precipitous staff turnover will 
significantly disrupt and handicap the entire Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin
quency Prevention. This massive staff change has occurred at a time when the JSIA 
agencies lack the financial resources to adequately train such a large number of em
ployees at one time. 

How did we arrive at our current state of affairs? Rather than detailing for this 
Subcommitt.ee the chronology of events that led some of our employees to their sep
aration date of March 26, 1982, I am submitting for the record the testimony of 
AFSCME Local 2830 President Kathleen Reyering which she presented before the 
House Government Operations Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing on Janu
ary 26, 1982. A review of her testimony clearly illustrates the continual refusal of 
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Department of Justice officials to undertake a RIF avoidance approach to the dis
mantling of the LEAA program. On the contral""l./, the record shews that the Depart
ment deliberately cancelled a priority placement pr?gram that could hB:ve. resulted 
in the placement of employees whose jobs were abolIShed ~nd .thereb~ eh~mB:te tp.e 
RIF bumping and retreating that is the source of disruptIon m the Juvemle JustIce 
program. . te d tit f Why did the Department of Justice refuse to remsta man a ory p acemen 0 
JSIA employees? Warren Oser, the Departmen~'s Directc;>r of Personnel, in a meet
ing held after the Union presented ~ts Congr~ssIOnal testImony! told Local 2830 of!i
cials that the reason for not adoptmg a ratIOnal, Il!-andatory Jobs pr?gram for dIS
placed employees is that such a program "has no hIgh-level support m the Depart-
ment". . . 

In testimony before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Housmg, Mr. Kevm 
Rooney stated that "we have foun~ that it was jus~ not possible to transport (the 
LEAA employees') skills and expertISe to other func.tIOn~ or ot~er prog;rams .. 

This allegation contradicted other statements m his .testImony m whIch Mr. 
Rooney asserted that the Department had made an ext.ensive effort to ~bsorb. excess 
JSIA employees. He no~~ that DOJ had. "managed to plac~, or otherwISe asSIgn .I25 
LEAA employees to posItIons elsewhere m the Department. How cou~d the Depart
ment place these employees if our skills are not transportable? A partIal answer lies 
in the fact that 69 employees who co~prise~ the L~AA al!dit staff were ~ransferred 
to the Department when DOJ consolIdated Its audIt functIOns. The othe,r employees 
were placed because we do, in fact, have a ~ontribution to ~ake to the Depart~ent 
of Justice. A combination of top-level commItment frO!D ~ustIce managers and mtel
ligent planning for program rsductions would have elimmated the need for a reduc-
tion in force. . J' d D l' The remaining JSIA units, and the Office of Juvenile ustlCe . an e mquency 
Prevention in particular, are facing more severe personnel. reductIons at the end .of 
this fISCal year. Unless the Department of Justice changes Its c0!lr~e and devotes ~ts 
managerial skills to absorbing employees whose jobs will be elImmated and mal?
taining program i1;ttegrity? the ~SIA ~mploy~es !IDd the pro~ams ~hey operate will 
be doomed to contmued disruptIon, disorganIZatIon, and pOSSIble faIlure. JS;rA man
agement informed the juvenile )ustice e.mployees that OJJDP co~d. experl~nce ~ 
80 to 90 percent staff turnover m late FISCal Year 198? Surely, this II?pending. dIS
aster does not reflect the intent of Congress or the desIre of the AmerI~an publIc to 
see that the Federal Government intelligently and humanely manages Its personnel 
and fis.cal resources. -

STATEMENT OF ROBERT ASERKOFF, VICE PRESIDENT, LOCAL 
2830 AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICI
PAL EMPLOYEES, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELIN
QUENCY PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C., ACCOMPANIED BY 
KATHLEEN REYERING, PRESIDENT, LOCAL 2830 
Mr. AsERKOFF. Before I begin, sir, I would like to introduce to the 

subcommittee Ms. Kathleen Reyering who is sitting behind me who 
is the president of AFSCMELocal 2830 and is certainly available 
to answer any questions that the subcommittee may have. 

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you both for your presence. . . 
Mr. AsERKOFF. :My name is Robert Aserkoff. UntIl last FrIday, I 

was. employed as a juvenile delinquency ~pecialist i? the qffice of 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency PreventIon, and VICe preSIdent. of 
AFSCME Local 2830 which represents the employees of the JustICe 
System Improvement Act agencies. 

I've been separated from Federal em~lo;ymen~ ostensibly bec~us7 
'the Law Enforcement Assistance AdInlrust:ratlOn has been elImI
nated, and other JSIA agencies have been reduced in budget and 
staff. 

The released employees were forced to compete for a redu~ed 
number of available positions within the continuing JSIA subunIts. 
In reality, however, we lost our j~b~ be~ause the Dep~rtment of 
Justice failed to carry out the ehmmatlOn and reductIon of the 
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JSIA programs in a way that would preclude the necessity for re
duction-in-force. 

During the past 12 months, the JSIA managers and Local 2830 
fought strenuously for the continuation of LEAA's crime-fighting 
programs and for the adoption by the Department of Justice of a 
fair and humane outplacement program for displaced DOeJ employ
ees. 

The objective observer must surely be perplexed at our defeats 
on both fronts. The same administration that declares violent 
crime to be one of its highest priorities has, through an unneces
sary reduction-in-force, jeopardized the integrity of the remaining 
crime fighting programs, and particularly OJJDP. 

A cabinet-level agency of nearly 52,000 employees with justice in 
its title would not bother to plan for the orderly reduction of our 
programs, nor expend the minimal effort necessary to protect us 
from the devastation of unemployment. 

The Department has been scornful of repeated efforts by JSIA 
management and our union to convince its top management of the 
wisdom of an aggressive RIF-avoidance program. 

Rather, the Department of Justice opted for a reduction-in-force 
that Government budget analysts estimate will cost the taxpayers 
$13,000 for each employee discharged, and will rob remaining pro
grams of qualified and dedicated staff. 

Following the flush of victory when Congress restored funds to 
OJJDP this past year, there quickly came to our staff the realiza
tion that the Department's refusal to institute an outplacement 
program to find jobs for employees whose functions were being 
eliminated would cause serious disruption to the continuing pro
grams and jeopardize the jobs of those employees left behind. 

This situation created enormous tensions within our organiza
tion, spawned almost daily rumors of political favortism to one pro
gram or another, caused factionalism by groups of employees seek
ing their own legal redress and forced our union into many unpop
ular positions to preserve some overriding integrity to this process. 

I introduced myself to you as a juvenile delinquency specialist. I 
earned that title through extensive academic training, 5 years as a 
juvenile probation officer and 7 years of Federal Service in juvenile 
delinquency research, innovative program development, and grants 
administration. 

I have never been denied a prOlnotion and have never received 
less than an "exceeds requirements" performance appraisal. 

By virtue of that record, I managed the Office's most important 
program, a $7 million violent juvenile offender research and devel
opment initiative to which I dedicated my time and energies well 
in excess of a 40-hour workweek and salary. This is the program 
that most directly responds to the Attorney General's espoused pri
ority, as articulated by his own much heralded task force on vio
lent crime. It is a program that holds great promise for preventing 
violent crime and delinquency and providing effective means for re
sponding to those dangerous youth . 

And yet, I will be replaced by another employee by virtue of his 
seniority and veteran's status who will likely have little 'Or no 
background in the juvenile justice field. And all because the De
partment would not place those few employees whose positions 
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were abolished in other jobs more suited to them and to their em-
ployer. . 

This will happen throughout OJJDP. The alternative education 
program lost a highly qualified, e:!rperienced education expert who 
will be replaced by an individual with a background perhaps in 
adult courts or corrections. . 

I don't want to infuse an intended comedic interlude here, but 
the next fact is that the new GS-HI technical advisor to the Acting 
OJJDP Administrator has no prior juvenile justice experience. 

This is a critical position in our organization, because the Acting 
Administrator himself admits to not having a substantial back
ground in the juvenile justice field. 

The special emphasis division and the formula grants division, 
two of the Office's principal units, lost 40 pe,fcent of their nonsu
pervisory program staff Friday as a result of the reduction-in-force. 

This is a particularly critical period for the formula grants pro
grams for two reasons. First, nearly every State has reached the 5-
year deadline for totally removing status offenders and nonof
fenders. Second, strategies must be developed in every State to 
remove children from adult jails and lockups as required by the 
1980 JJDP amendments. 

These two mandated activities require extensive technical assist
ance in the areas of juvenile justice system improvement and alter
natives to and for the juvenile justice systems-technical assistance 
which requires that the staff possess the theoretical and practical 
background in juvenile justice as well as a thorough knowledge of 
the political and governmental structures in each State relating to 
youth. 

This recitation is not intended to reflect negatively on the qual
ity of the individuals replacing juvenile justice staff. They too are 
dedicated, competent employees, and given sufficient time and 
training can perform admirably in their new roles. 

However, it is apparent that this drastic and precipitous staff 
turnover will significantly disrupt and handicap the entire Office 
of Juvenile Justice. This massive staff change has occurred at a 
time when the JSIA agencies lack the financial resources to ade
quately train such a large number of employees at one time. _ 

How did we arrive at our current state of affairs? Rather than 
detailing for this subcommittee the chronology of events that led 
some of our employees to their separation date of March 26, I'm 
submitting for the record the testimony of AFSCME Local 2830 
President Kathleen Reyering which she presented before the House 
Government Operations Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing 
on January 26, 1982. 

Mr. ANDREWS. The record will be held open, without objection, to 
receive that material. 

Mr. ASERKOFF. A review of her testimony clearly illustrates the 
continual refusal of the Department of Justice officials to under
take a RIF -avoidance approach to the dismantling of the LEAA 
program. 

On the contrary, the record shows that the Department deliber
ately canceled the priority placement program that could have re
sulted in the placement of' employees whose jobs were abolished 
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and thereby el~mina~e the RIF bumping and retreating that is the 
source of.the dIsruptIOn in the juvenile justice· program. 

Why dId the Department of Justice refuse ··to reinstate manda
to.ry placement of JSI~ employe~s? Warren Oser, the Department's 

. plrector of !?ersonne~, In a meetIng held after the union presented 
·.'ltS congreSSIO~al testI~ony, told Local 2830 ·officials that the reason 

for not adoptIng a ratIOnal, mandatory jobs program for displaced 
employees IS th~f such a progra~, "has no high-level support in 
the Depa~tment, unquote, and, In fact, he called our earlier pro
posal for ~ust such a program, quote/unquote, "off the wall." 
. In testlmo~y before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Hous
Ing, Mr .. KeVIn Rooney stated that, "we have found that it is just 
not pOSSIble to transport the LEAA employees' skills and sxpertise 
to other fu~ctions .01' other programs in the Department." 

.How CU~IOUS a Ju~gmen~ when speaking about men and women 
WIth prevIOUS experle~ce In police courts, corrections, and justice 
progz:am man~gement In ~he Department of Justice. 

r:r:hIS allegation contradICted other statements in his testimony in 
whI~h Mr. Rooney asserted that the Department has made an ex
tenSIVe effort to absorb excess JSIA employees. He noted rather 
pro.udly that DOJ had, quote, "managed to place to otherwise 
aSSIgn 125 LEAA employees to positions elsewhere in the Depart
ment." 

How could the Department place those employees if our skills 
are not transportable? A partial answer lies in the fact that 69 of 
these employees who comprised the LEAA audit staff were trans
f~rred to the Department when DOJ consolidated its audit func
tIOns. 
Th~ ot~er employees were placed. because we do, in fact, have a 

contrIbutIOn to make to the Department of Justice. Then, in April 
1981, the 1?ep~rtment abandoned thi~ outplacement program. 

A ~omb~atIOn of t?P leveL commItment from Justice managers 
and IntellIgent plannIng for program reductions would have elimi
nated the need for a reduction-in-force. 

T!Ie remaining JSIA units and the Office of Juvenile Justice and 
DelInquency ~revention in particular are facing more severe per-. 
sonnel reductIOns at the end of this fiscal year. . 
. Unless th<=: Depa!tment of Jus~ice changes its course and devotes 
It~ ~anagerlal ski~ls to absorbIng employees whose jobs will be 
elImInated and maIntaining prog~am integrity the JSIA employees 
~nd th~ progr:un~ they operate WIll be doomed to continued disrup
tIOn, dIsorganIzatIOn, and possible failure. 

JSIA management recently informed the juvenile justice employ
ees t~at OJJDP could experience an 80 to 90 to 100 percent turn
over In late fiscal year 1982. 

Surely, this iIl?-pending disaster does not reflect the intent of Con
gress or the ~eslr~ of t~e American public to see that the Federal 
Gover~ment IntellIgently and humanely manages its personnel and 
finanCIal resources. 

I want to c~ose by reciting to~ou the concluding paragraph of an 
extrel!1ely pOIgnant s~ory by HaInes Johnson in this past Sunday's 
WashIngton Post, entItled, "RIF." , 
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The articles describes the experience of a lifelong friend If J oh~
son's a 50-year-old Korean veteran, and as-15 Bcarekr wmf ~yee In 
the Labor Department's CETA program, named ur e as. 

., ld he want me to in this space if it were 
I would not alr Burke s sto~, nor w~u f hardship valuable though such render-

seen only as one more per~on. accoun 0 d n~w being done the Government 
ings.mayAbde. Th":lliarger p<?t~ is~?l~~::dy h::~~hen the United States will need 
servIce. ay WI come, 11th G nment possibly expect to at
its most 'capablel cith!Ze' ns.tto sderytse. ~gOhes~alead:rs T~;::t them so miserably? To ask tract such peop e w en 1 an 1 
the question is to answer it. 

~hanlJn~,!;ws Thank you Mr. Aserkoff. Your writt~n ~tatement 
will be included 'in the record at this point, without obJectIOn. 

Ms Carlisle we'll be pleased to hear from you. 
[Pr~pared statement of A. L. Carlisle follows:] 

A L C SLE CHAIRMAN NATIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE 
PREPARED STATEMEN~?{ . . AAR~OR; GROUPS CHAIRMAN, NORTHEAST COALITION 

OF STATE ~UVENTT.-lo JUSTICE AnDVIVISORY GROUPS' AND CHAIRMAN, MAINE JUVENILE OF S'1'ATl? <JUVENILE USTICE , 
JUSTICE ADVISORY GROUP 

Mr. Chairman and members o~ the ~u~c0Il!-mittee: The Hearin~~~Ut~ha~~lg:e~ 
today is extremely ~mportant for Juvemle Justlde'c~::;e~ f~~~Pthe perspective of 
invitee! to shar~ ~thlYOU ~<?me th~nJ~:nil~ Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
those Involved m Imp emen mg S Ad' G oups 

Act
at t~e~~: §~~~f~:2~~(1)(m~f~~~' J1J)p la;~qui;:S°;~C? rstate 'which appli.es fOf 

~=~ 1'ir!hr ~:,-.:;. t~h~~~U.~ ~";~~~~!.':~~r~=ai~~~ 
c~mcerfipg th'i p~ev~!lt~?n fun~Jdi~i~~e~t ~~j~ri~~~f dt~~n;;::~lre~r ~~~~~dvisory 
tlOn 0 ,Juredin

e Jt'hel~hairman may ~ot be full-time employees of feder~, state
f 

or 
group, mc u .. g 'fifth t b de the age of 24 at the tIme 0 ap-
lo~alt g~~~r~~dn~t i:a~~a:~r~~~~st l!~! be:~r ~ust currently b~ undea the juris-

~F;i!~:~l~l1~fE~~f:1~!~~~7,;;~:t~~~~!* 
Hance with the requirements of the Act; reVlew:ng .and comI!len. mg on J_ 

i~~~fht~:,!l;.,~~:~ Jf~h:n:~~ C~;l:~l}cE:;;:~:r;'E~ 
justice plan and reviewing tJ.1e progress ~~~b~~~~~~e z:nvol~nteers and donate 
unqer .that pI dan. Statet A~VISo~g ~h~ juvenile justice system for juveniles. State 
theIr tIme an energy 0 Impro . Itt' f the Act at the state and 
~~jSl:~eE~dStfi~;Ya~ek:io~tl:p~:~:t~t :Nh~ fa~~nthat this Subcommittee has 

~r$:~~::~f~:' ~~~~~o~~;il;F~=~l~:ri~~ 
iK~!i~~~:r!i~,c~~~~:/~h~ F;'dd:trhii ;ci;~~~~:tJ~o~~essl:t~~e~~!e ~!~~\~~ assistance and some resources an . ": . 

b~dth~ ~h!~r::j~f~h~eM~~~~~~~~a~~j~stice Advisory Grou(Mp, 9haiNanlif the 
N th t C alition of State Juvenile JustIce AdVISory. Groups alne, ew amp-

f.~rE!:;!~~~"t~e1t~:~s~5~~;~h~~t~~ 
us Ice.. eement ~n two issues: 1. The Juvenile JustIce ~d Delmquency re-.. rr;~~=~~:t~~::c~ ~!v".,;ti.,~os;:ll ~:=n:l:°Jl:.!~tl~: g~~ 

stad
es

.. t' of the JJDPA is of parameunt concern to State Advisory Gro1!ps and 
onmuEl; 10nl d 'th 'uvenile 'ustice States have made steady progress m c0I!l

~;!.~e:thIhev~a:Jate~ of the lct. Of'the 51 states and territories participating m 

j a. 
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the Act, almost all are in excess of 75 compliance and 24 are in full compliance with 
the mandate to deinstitutionalize status and non-offenders. Most states are making 
good progress in the separation of juveniles from adults in secure confinement, and 
19 states are in full compliance with that mandate. 

In order to achieve compliance with the DSO mandates of the Act, states have 
had to develop diversion plans and a network of community-based, nonsecure alter
natives to incarceration which provide for the least restrictive environment. and 
which encourage working with juveniles within their own homes or communities. 

States are concerned that, without the Act, progress made in DOS and separation 
will be jeopardized and that the initiative to remove juveniles from jail will be 
stalled. Jails are inappropriate places for children, and juveniles placed in jails all 
to often suffer both physical and emotional harm. Most children in jails do not re
quire secure confinement and can be detained more humanely and cost-effectively 
in non-secure settings. 

The expanded use of community-based programs and facilities and the removal of 
juveniles from jails will result in more of the juvenile justice resources being availa
ble to deal with the serious/violent offender who is of such concern to the communi
ty. The OJJDP and the states are working together to develop and evaluate effec
tive programs which deal with the serious/violent offender and are targeting a 
larger share of their time and money towards these offenders. The OJJDP has rec
ommended that states program about 30 percent of their funds to the serious/violent offender. 

The OJJDP and the states have recognized that positive youth development activ
ities are a promising strategy in preventing juvenile delinquency, and a variety of 
programs is being developed to implement those strategies. OJJDP's information 
and expertise in this area are of critical importance to the states in our efforts to 
prevent delinquency. 

In order.io fulfIll their responsibilities under the JJDPA, State Advisory Groups 
rely heavily on the staff of OJJDP for policy direction and guidance concerning the 
complex compliance issues of the JJDPA and for research and information concern
ing successful program options and strategies for implementing the Act in each 
stat.e. This assistance must be based on a thorough understanding and working 
knowledge of the difficult legal and programmatic challenges raised by the JJDPA. 
To be effective, such assistance must also be tailored to the particular needs of indi
vidual states, including those pertaining to unique geographic and demographic con
siderations, existing administrative, financial and institutional resources and varied 
approaches to the treatment of juvenile offenders. 

The reduction in force at OJJDP, which has already resulted in about 25 percent 
of current employees being replaced and\Yhich may result in as many as 90 percent 
of the staff being replaced by September 30, 1982, is of grave concern to the states. 
In the last three weeks, I have spoken with people involved in juvenile justice from 
over 20 states, and all have agreed that the reduction in force will seriously disrupt 
and hamper the ability of the states to implement the JJDP A. Many of the experi
enced employees at OJJDP have been associated with the agency since the enact
ment of the JJDPA in 1974, but, more importantly, all of them have extensive expo
sure to the JJDPA and to the juvenile justice system or youth service agencies. The 
loss of that experience and expertise will deprive the OJJDP of an institutional and 
programmatic history; will undermine the agency's ability to provide the assistance 
which states require to achieve compliance with the Act; and will curtail the prog
ress which has already been achieved in implementing the JJDP A in many jurisdic
tions. The OJJDP's efforts are philosophically and conceptually-based, and concern 
has been expressed by the Northeast Coalition, among others, that the continuity of 
philosophy and the implementation of policy will be lost. Current OJJDP staff have 
been very sensitive to the special needs and problems of individual states. This sen
sitivity is the result of working together for a number of years. These relationships, 
based on common knowledge and understanding, will be jeopardized by such a com
plete. change in staff. Some states have indicated that it has taken some time to de
velop an effective relationship with theOJJDP, and, if that relationship does not 
provide for effective assistance, withdrawal from the Act is a possibility. 

States also question the qualifications of the new staff, who are coming from the 
LEAA program, in areas such as experience, education, background and knowledge 
in the juvenile justiCe area, as well as the desire, motivation and dedication to im
proving juvenile justice. The monitoring, separation, deinstitutionalization and re
moval mandates of the Act require specialized expertise for their successful imple
mentation. Without this expertise, states will find it extremely difficult, if not im
possible, to fulfIlI'their responsiblities. 

i. 
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Specifically, the reduction in force will negatively impact on the ability of the 
OJJDP to offer the following services to the states: 

1. Technical assistance, which is more critical than ever since funds for outside 
contractors with specialized knowledge are being cut; 

2. Guidance on Federal Regulations, which has always been difficult but which 
has improved recently due to the stability of current staff; 

3. Program development assistance, based on a knowledge of the juvenile justice 
area and the reality of work in the field tailored to the needs of the agencies, profes
sionals and volunteers involved; 

4. Information on the history of the Act, which is critical to the continuity of deci
sion making and to the. development of current goals and activities; 

5. Knowledge of state programs, upon which depends the effectiveness of assist
ance from the OJJDP; 

6. Monitoring assistance, which is absolutely dependent upon specific knowledge of 
each state's juvenile code, data collection methods and capabilities and the nature of 
the detention facilities within the states and. consistency of interpretation of moni
toring guidelines and regulations; 

7. Background on legal issues involved in the JJDPA, juvenile justice, such as 
deinstitutionalization, jail removal and violent juvenile !!rime; and 

8. Immediate responses to detailed program issues arising from requests from 
states requiring prompt attention and information. 

To quote one state, HOur position on the RIF is that it will effectively kill the 
positive momentum of current programs and philosophy and should not be permit
ted to happen. We just cannot lose that expertise". The massive shift in personnel 
on the part of the Department of Justice could cripple both the ability and the will 
of the OJJDP to fulfIll the intent of Congress under the JJDPA. Personal contacts, 
prcfessional credibility and knowledge of the juvenile justice system take years to 
develop. The OJJDP has historically operated with a small staff. These individuals 
have been responsive, productive and accountable. In this crucial time of budget 
cuts, the costs benefit associated with OJJDP effectiveness should be recognized and 
replicated rather than reduced or eliminated. 

In addition to turnover at the Federal level, some states are experiencing the 
same situation at the state level, whereby LEAA employees, with little or no inter
est or experience in working with juveniles, are replacing the juvenile justice spe
cialists. States in this situation will be even more dependent upon expert aEsistance 
from the OJJDP. 

Many of the states also expressed the opinion that a permanent administrator of 
the OJJDP should be appointed. Since 1975, there have been six OJJDP should be 
appointed. Since 1975, there have been six OJJDP Administrators or Acting Admin
istrators. The current Administrator has been serving in an acting capacity for well 
over a year now. The appointment of a permanent administrator would be a clear 
indication on the part of the Administration that it was, indeed, committed to deal
ing with the problems of juvenile deliquency and its prevention and would enable 
the states to concentrate their efforts on working with juveniles in a consistent 
manner. The Administration's persistent efforts to eliminate funding for juvenile 
justice cause tremendous confusion and disarray at the state level, both in terms of 
continuing programs and in beginning new programs and initiatives, and make im
plementation of state plans extremely difficult. Money was not released until Janu
ary, and some states still have not received their full awards. Awards are contingent 
upon approval of state planes, and, with new staff who are unfamiliar with both the 
states and the plans, awards may be delayed further. 

Both the Northeast and Midwest Coalitions have sent resolutions to the President 
urging him to appoint the members of the National Advisory Committee, which is 
created by the JJDPA. The National Advisory Committee has an important function 
to fulfIll in advising the President, the Congress and the OJJDP and in providing a 
national perspective of juvenile justice issues. States also recommend that the Na
tional Advisory Committee work more closely with them in the future. 

As resources diminish, it becomes ever more critical that efforts directed towards 
dealing with juvenile deliquency be coordinated. The Federal Coordinating Council 
provides the mechanism for coordination at the Federal level and a model for co
ordination at the state level. All departments, agencies and personnel involved in 
juvenile justice activities, including law enforcement, courts and corrections, must 
coordinate all efforts if we are to make the most effective use of resources. 

In closing, I would like to restate that the JJDPA has been responsible for great 
improvements forl'uveniles and for the system within the states but that it is im
perative that the ct be continued and funded so that these improvements may be 
maintained and so that other critical concerns may be addressed. The states appre-
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ciate your efforts, Mr. Chairman and those f b . 
gress in support of the JJDP A We . 0 your su commIttee and of the Con-
funding for the JJDPA at the $100_rrifilf~~lite rour recom~endati?n of continued 
ensure that the mandates of the Act are met eve, and we WIll contmue to work to 
er t~e impact of the reduction in force at th:VOJjJjpest ~h~~ you carefully consi~
possIble to ensure that the states' efforts to implem t ~hn JJDatpAYou, do all ~hat IS 
ed. en e are not dlsrupt-

I would like to thank you again for inviting t h 
s?ggestions of the states with you. I would be me 0 th are

h 
some of the concerns and 

tIons you may have. more an appy to answer any ques-

STATEMENT OF A. L. CARLISLE, CHAIRPERSON JUVENILE 
JpSTICE ADVISORY GROUP, CAPE ELIZABETH, MAiNE 

I Ms. CARLISLE. Mr. Chairman and members of the subcom 'tt 
am very pleased to have been asked to speak before ml . ee, 

:"h~l h~~~tel~; g~e~hee!~.you with a different perspe~~i~etf~~~ 
I am the chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice Ad . 

fr~~:~iI! ~t~!OA~~~~G:o~~f~lric~~~~i~ o1~~~~n ofS~~~ rom the SlX New England States New York N J ry groups 
Pennsylvania. " ew ersey, and 

St;t:ju~~~il!~U~~~~Ad~s~~;~r~;!~nal Steering Committee of 

ofTwhhe Pte~sPhectIve ~hat I would like to share with you today is that 
a IS appenlng at the State I I d . 

~:~~eer;d:. will these actions, this offi~:,' th~ ~dr:~~s~:lf:~ah!~ 
The purpose of this act was to . th··.. 

:ystem for juyeniles. It was to preven~j~~~~~le d:l~~~~~e J.~stIce 
o Corr;e. uf Wltthh better ways of treating juvenile delinqueng;; 1 was 

er aln y, e act has led to tremendous ro .' I 
b~~~ f~~:;pok~tes.et: by akny stretch of the im~gi:~i~n Ifh~ i~~~! 

1 ~ wor . 
Until such time as we can com b fi· . 

rdo~~tb~tte~~ jth~e~~e ~fb2~~~:ii:~~:{:T£.~hrs t;:::, fu:~ 
su~!i~:lr:~~~ ~l:-~~~n R!~~~~eU;a~rt t}k. record wJ:1ich I have 

h~~;g :!rif;: l~~:i.° respo~d to some of th: c~~m~~t~S~h:t \hh~v; 
ju:~ aO:f~ui~ ~~tj:~c~fuP~a~~:-:Je.rspective, I would like to take 

cho~~es tx ~articipate in the Juvenri!oJ~src~u~~d ~~l~n~~~~c;~~! 
ve~ lOn c mlfst have a State advisory group the members f 
whlCh a'~t appOl:r:tte~ by the .Governor of the Stat~ for their exper~
~~mct~ an texpertIse In workIng with juveniles and in the J'uvenl'le 
JUS Ice sys em. 

f 1~visory groups consist of between 15 and 33 me,mbers. One-fifth 
o em must be under the age of 24 at the time of a . 

=~U~;~~~h~j::!I~iu:ti!Ys;t~~~ust have ~P~::d~~th~ 
ResponSIbIlItIes of State advisory gr . t f . . 

Governor and the legisl t f d I o~ps conSlS 0 adVISIng the 
juvenile justice plan, of ~o:~i;ing ~V;d o;;:~:i:Ori~r;~~::li!~~eS-!i:h 

i 
I· 
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the mandates of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
Act, and commenting on juvenile justice grant applications. 

I also have served as a member of, the criminal justice supervi
sory board for over 4 years. That is the LEAA board that each 
State participating in LEAA and the Juvenile Justice Act is re-
quired to have. 

So some of my comments will be directed to the differences that I 
see in terms of the LEAA program and the juvenile justice pro
gram as well as the functions of the people involved with those two 
programs. 

I believe comments were made here today that are not necessar-
ily so, at least from the perspective of the States. In my various 
positions, I've been in contact with people from over 20 States in 
the last 3 weeks. 

Those people are State advisory group members, juvenile justice 
specialists, program people, not-for-profit people, everybody, all 
people involved in working with juveniles. 

They have been unanimous on two points. One, the act simply 
must continue. We have a long way to go, and, two, the effect of 
the RIF's on the States will be extremely disruptive. 

Contrary to what I have heard previously this morning, the 
States do not believe that criminal justice specialists or planners 
are necessarily transferable and capable of being juvenile just~ce 
specialists. 

The juvenile justice system is very different from the criminal 
justice system. Working with juveniles is a whole lot different than 
working with adults. The employees at the office, current employ
ees, are people who have an extensive knowledge of the Juvenile 
Justice act who have been involved with that act from its begin
ning in many cases, who have also had extensive experience in the 
field in working with juveniles and in juvenile programs, who even 
more importantly, have been involved in implementing, working 
with the States to fulfill the mandateS! of that act, and to meet Con
gress' intent in creating that legislation. 

The comment was made earlier that the office had already hired 
LEAA people previously, and so what was the difference. It is my 
understanding that the office was never given the choice in terms 
of who to hire a year ago, but the office was informed that they 
must hire from LEAA, but that the criteria for those jobs was juve
nile justice expertise, experience, whatever. 

It was said today that that qualification has been removed. I 
can't believe that the job has become any less complex, and that 
the qualifications that were necessary to hold those positions a 
year ago have changed in anyway that would dictate those jobs 
could be done by people who have no juvenile justice experience or 
experience in working with the act. 

From the State perspective, we rely heavily on the staff at the 
office to assist us in what we are trying to do which is to meet the 
mandates of the act. Yes, we've come a long way on 
deinstitutionalization. 

Certainly, we've made progress on separation. We are only begin-
ning with jail removal. We are only beginning after trial and error 
to figure out that there may be some effective ways to prevent ju-
venile delinquency. 

" 1\ 
II 
'\ 

\ 
I 

t:> ! 
,/ 

;1 
ii 
\\, 
II 
I) 

II 
~ 
II 
i( 
it 
i\ 
II 
II 

~ 
" l 

~------------------- -~--

1 

P 

I 
I 
\ 
I ..,. , 
\ , 

\, 
I 

\ 
I: 
I' 

i , 
I 
I 
j 

( 
I 

I 
l 
i 

1 
1 

I 
I , 
! 

! 
i , 
l , 
1 
1 

1 
if 
1 

1 

1 
I 
) , 
! 

I 
\ 
\ i 
H 
1 

Ii 

-

]i 

11. 
l\' 
II 

l! 
i: 
) 

l '\'. 
I· 
1 ! 

I 
I 
! 
\ 
I 
t 

71 

We have some theories, we're testing them out across the coun
try. They ~ook vf!ry promising, b~~ i~'s .jus~ a begi~ning. 

The serIOUS VIOlent offender InItIatIve IS also Just beginning. In 
order to keep thf!se programs going, the States require expert as
SIstance and adVice ~rom the people at the office, people who not 
only know those particular areas, but who also know the particular 
States. 

This relationship between the office and the States has taken a 
numbez: of years to deyelop. I .think it's taken a while for all the 
groups Inv<;>lved .to realIze that If we re~lly are going to do anything 
abo";1t helpmg kIds and preventIng delInquency treating it more ef
fectively, we all have to work together. 

We have to share what we're doing. We have to be able to trust 
~ac? .other, and ~e have to understand what's happening in each 
IndIVId~al ~tate In order for any assistance provided by the office 
to be efrectIve. 

You have to understand geographic, demographic conditions. You 
have to und~rstan~ administrative, financial, and institutional re
sources . avru~able In each State. You have to understand each 
~tate's JuvenIle code,. its detention facilities, its institutional facili
tIes, the way the legislature happens to be going at the moment 
the personnel involved, or the assistance that the States require i~ 
not gOIng to be helpful. 

The RIF's that occurred on Fri~ay have already had an impact 
0D: a large number of States. NIne people were summarily dis
mIssed. Four peopl~. were de~oted. In other words, they were 
moved to lower POSItIons, and m some cases different areas like 
from form?la grants to special emphasis. Twd people were sav'ed at 
the last mInute. 

I had occasion to call the Office on Monday to ask a question 
~bout. ou~ St~te plaD:' I. was informed that Maine now had a new 
JuvenIle Justice speCialIst, somebody whom I've not met. I don't 
know what he knows about Maine, but he certainly doesn't know 
mu~h ~bou~ wh.at the advisory group is doing or what the State of 
MaIne IS dOIng In terms of specific activities in juvenile justice. 
. I requested to speak to the former Maine juvenile justice special
Ist, because I ree,lly needed an answer, and I did and I got my 
answer. ' 

When I was. t.alking to him, I asked what he was doing. He is cur
rently sU1?erVIsing a new se.t of States, among them New Jersey. I 
had occasIOn to a~k a quest~on ~bout.New Jersey. The information 
I w~nted dealt With the legJ.slatIve hlstory, the involvement of the 
a.dVlsory gr!>up ~nd New JfJrsey's whole experience in the separa
tIon of 50~ JuvenIles from adults in secure institutions. 

Le91s1atIOn for tha~ activit:y is pending. It's not happened yet. 
';l'hey ve sort of done It by polIcy, but I was curious as to how long 
It had t~ken and. wh~t had happened to that. 

That InformatIOn 18 gone. It is lost. It went with the person who 
ha?-dled New Jersey, wh.o l~f~ on Friday. These kinds of relation
ships th~t can ~ro~de mdiv?-dual States, as well as coalitions of 
States, With speCIfic InformatIon will be lost forever. 

If that ~appex:~, then I fear greatly for the impact on this pro
g:ram ~d ItS abIlIty to fulfill the intent of Congress when it estab
lIshed It. 
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I'd be pleased to answer any questions you might have. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Ms. Carlisle. Your written comments 

will be included in the record at this point without objection. 
Mr. Williams, do you have questions? 
Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you; Mr. Chairman. I'd first want to note 

that everyone who has testjfied here today has testified on behalf 
of progress in providing juveniles with justice and combating juve
nile delinquency. 

Noone has testified for the preservation of bis 9r her own job. 
Mr. Aserkoff, given the particular budget crunch that we're in and 
the budgetary actions of the administration and the Congress last 
year affecting this fiscal year, are RIF's within the Federal Govern
ment necessal-Y? 

Mr. ASERKOFF. I don't personally believe that they are necessary. 
I personally believe that if our executive branch agencies were 
more carefully managed, if there were more consideration to cross~ 
department skills which there are certainly many, that there is 
enough work to be done in our GCi/Vlernment that will continue that 
can be accomplished by the current level of employees. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. I understand that you're vice president of 
AFSCME Local 2830. What agreements do you have with your em
ployer concerning RIF policies? 

Mr. ASERKOFF. There are two specific citations that relate to 
RIF's in our contract. One concerns the anticipation of RIF's in re
gional offices. 

You must understand that our contI'act was signed 3 years ago, 
that it is now coming up for renewal. A number of its clauses 
relate to an LEAA that no longer exists. The second clause which 
appears to be the cause celebre of these hearings is a rather 
straightforward, yet general statement, that in the event of a RIF 
competitive levels 'will be defined as broadly as possible within gen
erally accepted rules and regulations. 

Our managers in the Department have construed that clause as 
license to defme the competitiv~ levels without regard to specific 
expertise of individual employe;es which v.lill ultimately be deter
mined through outside arbitration, because there are a number of 
pending grievances that are yet to be resolved. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Ms. Carlisle, as I understand it, you're here repre
senting the Northeast Coalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory 
Groups, and you're also chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice 
Advisory Group. 

We hear a great deal in each subcommittee hearing about how 
States are willing-~n.d able to assume the efforts necessary to con
tL.'"lue these programs, once the Federal Government's efforts are 
removed. 

Will the States of the Northeast Coalition, including I assume 
Maine, assume the efforts necessary to continue the programs 
which have been set in motion by the Office of Juvenile Justice? 

Ms. CARLISLE. The States in many cases, if not most cases, have 
assumed many of the programs that have been set into place. 

I would like to just point out one thing. I'm not here officially 
representing eitheJ' the Northeast Coalition or the National Steer
ing Committee. I am the chairman of those two groups, but there 
was not time to go through any kind of real authorization and pre-

. --~---~---------------------------------------
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~::r!:~~~i~nrhea~th!r:~~~~.rather just speak for myself with my 
For example, in Maine we set t' 

;:"~~w~g:~CIt ~~e!e~~chn;:e~;i~o~re~:!led~t~hr~~gtrotWi: 
and the State would then . k .- a we wou try them out, 
share until after 4 years lh~ S~:~ch lciar more and mO.re of the 
of those programs That in ,cact h hWOU asdsume the entire share Th St " Ii , as appene 

e ate has also picked up progr h' . h h 
strated to have been effective in the a;:a W Iq aye ~ee~ demo:.;-
not only deinstitutionalized status offender~f j~vhe~Ilde Ju~tI~e. l~t IS 
status offenses. '. ao ecrlmlna Ized 

We don't even have them on th b k 
picIo;d up. so~e o.f the administrathre ~~s~s ~fYrl:ci~ Tre State has 
~he JuvenIle JustIce program. These activities h g 1 hehProgram, 
In other States. . ave a so appened 

To the best of my knowledge n f th aJ" . 
planning not to continue in fhe' ?ne ~ e co ltIon States are 
some reduced level of fundin"g a~~:h s~~tet of ~~e fact that ~here is 
to contribute more inkind se~ e a es emselves WIll have 
sOTrc~h to contin~e the p~ogram.ce as well as actual monetary re-

tha~ St:t~e!~~fs:~ ~~o:leqge, the States are still continuing to do 
sory boards and'n 0 ps In some cas~~ have become the supervi-
kinds of activiti=l ar:o~~ri~e!d~~d dtblgently to make sure those 
adc~~ate group fO.r juveniles in improvingerh:e:;~e~ a very strong 
so. we do It WIthout the Federal Government? N~, I don't think 

St!i~~ !~LLI~~S. You've offered a number of ways in which the 
of this effo;?l~~~ to assume and have assumed much of the burden 
out the Fed~ral ye~ 1'0u conhclude your statement by saying with
their efforts. aSSIS ance t e States cannot properly continue 

fe~d b~ui~eYF~d:~i~o~~~se areas of assista?~e that are now of
ation of the State's direction?ment and are CrItIcal to the continu-

au~~r~~Rh!.Sfu~ ~~:\h~t~h~~e act itself!s ~ssential. Without the 
out ~o. other. people within the S~a~:°E!:t "r~hln tthe ~States t.o point 
partIcIpate In the act, it would be d'ffi It t c says, a?-d SInce we 
thIngs in the area of juvenile justice 1 ICU 0 accomplIsh a lot of 
. It has not traditionally been' . I t f S 
priority. Juveniles don't work. Th~yaca~'tO ttattehs an area of high 
themselves. vo e, & ey can t speak for 

Ifs very easy to ignore them t' I I h 
about prison uprisings and thiPar ICU a1' y w en you're concerned 
allows concerned people within fu~s S~~t~~at ~ort t~? the ac~ itself 

It also provides us with th th' 0 s ar Ings mOVIng. 
authority to testify before ou~ ~u orlt:}' to testify or gives us some 
tion regarding matters relating t:J:u~!~if:t.ur~~ on pending legisla-

In order for me to do . b h' JUS ICe. . 
Justice Advisory Group /0;0 p'x!~c I alrjan of the Maine Juvenile 
most of.my time, when i'm n~t taB:' am a volun~eer. I.spend 
area of Juvenile justice mostly with 8 ~are of my c~ildren, In the 

, a vlsory group kInds of things. 
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I have a masters degree in counseling, and I have worked in the 
State's jnstitution for adjudicated delinquents as a volunteer. I set 
up a volunteer program there. I have had some experience in work
ing "nth juveniles. 

However, I am not capable, qualified in every single area of juve
nile justice in terms of running a program and figuring out what 
the most effective strategies would be in terms of preventing delin
quency, in terms of providing alternative treatment for kids, com
munity-based programs, things of that sort. 

I don't know what works or what doesn't work. The Office of Ju
venile Justice allows me and others in my position to take advan
tage of what the Office has learned based on what States all over 
the country have tried, what's worked in some States and what's 
not worked, and to take the components that have worked and see 
what might work in Maine, so that we don't constantly reinvent 
the wheel. 

They do national kinds of initiatives in which we can be involved 
and receive the various specific information we need on how do you 
go about removing juveniles from jails? What is involved in that? 
How lTIuch is it going to cost us? Where do we put them? What's 
the legislature going to do? Will they buy it? What's the best way 
to proceed? 

More importantly, what alternatives do we need to have in place 
so that we can counter the concern of the community which might 
think that that means that all violent offenders are not going to be 
running around the streets. 

To do all of that by ourselves in an isolated corner of the country 
would not be efficient, would not be effective, and it probably 
wouldn't work. The office provides us with that technical assist
ance that we need that can help me directly with the problem I 
have in Maine. It can help North Carolina, Or Montana, or Wiscon
sin, any of those States, with specific problems relating to those 
States. 

They provide you with the research. They provide you with the 
history of the act, with the goals, the direction and the reasons 
why we ought to be moving the waywe'rf:: moving. 

They provide the country with a focus as to what ought to be 
happening in juvenile justice, where we ought to be headed, how 
are we going to help kids, and how can we improve the system so 
that it does, in fact, help kids. 

Your whole prevention area is a classic example of the need for 
the office and some kind of national initiative on this. Maine Advi
sory Group was wrestling with this issue of delinquency prevention 
long before I ever became a member. 

They talked about it. They thought they ought to do something 
about it. They tried some things. They couldn't define it. They 
didn't know what it was. Nobody was interested in doing anything 
along those lines. 

It became apparent to some of us on the advisory group a couple 
of years ago that we really needed to do something about rreven
tion. We even have a department in the State of Maine that s man
dated to do delinquency prevention. 

Does it? NOr It locks prisons down, it does things like that. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Excuse me? You say it locks prisons down? 

.. 
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Ms. CARLISLE. Yes, we had a lockdown. That's what they call it 
when they lock everybody in their cells. They lock it down. 

We had one of those just about at the time we were going to get 
the department to talk about delinquency prevention. That was 2 
years ago. 

So we decided that we really ought to take a look at it, but we 
did not knoW' where to begin. The office at that time was working 
with Westinghouse National Issue Center on developing some the
ories, some strategies and potential programs that might work. 

So we received some technical assistance from the Office and 
from Westinghouse that enabled us to begin this process. We now 
have four delinquency prevention projects in the State. We have 
technical assistance that we can provide to communities as to what 
it is and how it works. 

We share that with other States and coalitions and nationally 
and what other States are doing is also shared with us. 

It's almost an impossible concept to sell, and only in the fact that 
we have the act behind us with a little bit of money to try out 
some of these things, and the persuasiveness of the advocates for 
kids who belong to the advisory group and who work in other 
youth-serving agencies in the State enables us to do this. 

Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you. Mr. Chairman, Ms. Carlisle has docu
mented rather well the value of a centralized Federal push to the 
effort to combat juvenile delinquency, and she's spoken too of the 
States' willingness and ability to pick up some of the effort. __ . 

She stated that that can be done, but not entirely successfully If 
the Federal Government abandons its unique effort to coordinate 
and push. . .. 

This particular program-these programs, are Important In this 
country for obvious reas.ons, but.r have t~e notion that we're ?ea~
ing today about that unIque genIUS of this Federal system which IS 
that the Federal Government provides a centralized coordinating 
effort in concert with the 50 States, and that for more than half a 
century now, that coordination has worked very well, really beyond 
the dreams of most people in its success.' 

I really thi~k tha~ this administration wants to all but a~andon 
the partnershIp which the Federal Government has had WIth the 
States. This talk of turning things over to the State because folks 
in the States have as much expertise as people in Washington, D.C. 
is really to mislead the public, because that's not the question. 

Where the expertise lies is not the question. The question is, isn't 
there a certain workable genius in having a centralized function 
for some of these efforts. There is, and we ought not abandon it. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Mr. Williams, and I totally agree with 

what you've said as well. . ' 
One of the witnesses this morning was saying, "Do you want a 

short answer or a long answe:r?" I think you've done a good job 
with both, but I just within recent days had occasion to see a short 
answer. 

I visited a runaway youth center. There were 16 kids there. All 
of them have run away from home. Three of the 16 were from 
States other than. where this facility was located, and I talked with 
them. " 

96-090 0-82-6 
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Those three told me, the only reason they even knew of this fa
cility and went to it \\ was that they called what we call the 
Runaway Hotline. The I,one they called was in Chicago, and they 
were several 'States rerrioved from Illinois. 

They had learned of that number, and they called that. number 
and found that there was this facility there. They had been there, 
each of them, for quite some days, and they were in far better 
shape, they told me, than when they had arrived there. Progress 
was certainly in the process of being made to cause these children 
to be able to handle some problems. that they had, and within a 
short time, no doubt, return to their home. 

That just can't be accomplished within a State. There's no way 
that you could have a hotline within a given State, and once the 
kid leaves that State and goes to another State, there's no way. 

That's very simple. Some things surely the State can do as well 
and perhaps better than can the F.3deral Government, but I just 
don't see many people who are attempting to differentiate one 
from the other. 

There's too much of a' wholesale effort to just send everything 
out to the States except the military and maybe the Post Office. 
There's too much of that. 

I think that's what we're in the process of trying to participate 
in here-is to get some sort of a record, sorne sort of attention to 
the fact that there is a necessary Federal role in some of what 
we're doing. Certainly, I think we've discussed this morning or 
today a program that is a prime example of one that cannot contin
ue to function anywhere nearly as well as it has and is functioning 
if, in fact, the Federal cooperative effort is muted-done away with. 

Thank you both very much for being a part of that effort, and I 
think you've made a real contribution to it. Thank all of you who 
are here for what I assume to be your abiding interest in seeing 
that this train is kept on the track and headed for hopefully a good 
destination. 

We jOlll you in that wish and in that continued effort. Thank you 
very much. The meeting is adjourned. 

[Whereupon, at 1:16 p.m., the committee was adjourned.] 
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®fftrl2' of tIl 12' l\ttUnlLll! QDl.'ltl'rul 
tl'llui~infltan. 33. Ql. 20530 

May 6, 1981 

TO: Heads of Offices, Boards, Divisi'ons. and Bureaus 

FRO~: William French Smith I j~ 
Attorney General ~iI# ~ 

SUBJECT: Placement of OJARS/LEAA Personnel 

On October 22, 1980, a priority placement program 'was established for employees 
of all the organi~ations creat~d by the Justice System Improvement Act (JSIA). -
the successors to LEAA. This was done in consideration of the reduction-in-force 
in those agencies which was·expected at that time. 

HO~lever, in light of the newly established budget allocations. it is clear that 
at least six component organizations of the Department now have on-board employ
ment revels significantly greater than the revised personnel ceilings. Employees 
of those organizations will also be seeking alternative employment, at a time 
~Ihen few Department components are in a position tp hire new persons. 

Since these conditions obviously make it both impractical and inequitable'to 
cantin,we the priority placement program, that program is hereby cancelled ef
fective May 15, 1981. The memoranda implementing that program are similarly 
'cance 11 ed. 

Nevert~e1ess. 1 urge all organizations which may be in a position to offer place
ment o~portunities to give serious consideration to candidates from JSIA agencies 
or from other DEpartment ~(JIl.ponents. which mill' experience cut/Ja-:ks in the fLlture. 

1 have directed the Assistant Attorney General for Administration to explore 
all possible avenues, both internal and external. to insure that all reasonable 
efforts are made to assist any Department employees who are. adversely affected 
by the budget and ceiling reductions. Your cooperation and support of these 
efforfs will be appreciated. 
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Subjeci 

OJARS/LEAA Outplacement Pr,ogram 

To 

All Personnel Officers 

--- -.-- ----- - ------~--

Date 

11 MAY 1981 

~:ren Oser / U~/JAc (Jwv. 
Dlrector LI~ . 
Personnel and Training Staff 
Justice Management O'ivision 

By J·~fI1orc'.ndum of kp;-oi 1 29. 1981, the At~orne'y General has cancelled 
. . • l. 

the OJARS/LEAA Outplacement Program effective,May 15. 1981. As of that 

date, Offices. Boards, Oivisions and Bureaus' will be free,to m~.ke neces

sary selections under normal procedures. subject. of course. to available 

cailing anc,l the financial guidance already received': 
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L DOJ .1351.18 

J un. 16, 1981 

Subject: COi'~PEiTrr VE AREAS FOR REDUCTION IN FORCE 

~~~~ ..... ...:qo"' ___ .7'o:.4,~"'I;,~.r.""""""'.~.".-'-~~""'~""o::.I •. -..v~I4.LtI"'I'~."",~,, <4 "'-___ .. --. .... _""" ,,-__ ,,~ 

1. PURPOSE" rhi~ c1'tler publ'jshcs U.S. DCpill'tlllqnt of Justice competitive areas 
for 1'eductl(I&' il~ force • . 

2. SCOPE. This otaar applies to all offices, boards, divisions and bureaus of the 
* Oepart,nent including all field offices. For the purpose of this order, the 

term "bureau" refers to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Bureau of 
Prisons/Federal Prison System, the Drug Enforcement Administration, the Execu
tive Office for U~S. Attorneys, the Irrroigration and Naturalization Service, the 
U.S. l'la1'shals Service, and, collectively. to the Law Enforcement Assistance 
Administration, the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics, 
the Burc'!au of Justi ce Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, and the 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. * 

3. C;;'ICELLATlON • Order DOJ l351.1A is cancelled. 

4. f3,\1::~flOW!Q. Agencies dre required by the U.S. Offi ce of Personnel 11anagement 
to es tab li s h compet it i ve areas in wh i cll employees compete duri ng a reduct i on in 
force. These areas may be established geogl'aphically or organizationally or 
both. Each competitive area outlines the boundaries of competition. 

S. CO:·l?ETTTIVE AREAS. Ccmpetitille areas for reduction in force purposes in the 
Department are based on both geographic and organizational considerations~ 

* 

Since headquarters organizations and field organizations are independent of each 
other in terms of operation and work function, they are designated as separate 
competitive areas even \'Ihen located physically within the same local commuting 
area. n 

a. JlcadguiJrtcrs I\reiJ!i. Elel/lents of headquarters organizations ~Ihich are lo
cated outside of the local commuting area where, the headquarters organiza
tions are located will not be included in the headquarters competitive area 
for reduction·in ·force purposes. Such elements will be treated as separate 
competitive areas. 

(1) The entire headquarters organization of each office. board. division, 
and bureau are separate competitive areas. * 

Dblribuliun: OBD/H-3; OBD/ F-2 
BUI(/11-3; (lUI{/F-2 
SPL-2, \~\ 

JllilialcdUy: Justice Management Division' -
~,) ,Personnel and Training Staff 
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(2) The headqudrtej'S organization of the U.S.' Parole Commission is a sepa
l'ate competit i ve aI'ea. 

(3) . The headquarters organization of the Community Relations Service is a 
separate competitive area. 

(4) The Foreign Claims Settlement Commission is a separate competitive area. * 
, 

b. Field Areas. In the Field. a competitive area ordinarily is not smilller 
than a field organization; that is. a field office Which is independent of 
other offi'ces in operation and work function and in which employees are 
assigned under a single administrative' authority.. In the interest of econ
wly. tlic:rt! llliiy be instances in which two or more field orgitnizations are 
collocated in a common physical facility. This physical grouping does not 
alter the organizational independence of the field organizations. Even if 
located side by side, each is still a separate entity and, accordingly, is 
designated a separate competitive area. When, however, a field organiza
tion includes units in more than one loc~l commuting area, 'a separate com
petitive' area is established for each of the commuting areas. Conversely. 
units of a field organization physically 10c'ated at different ~Iorksites 
I·lithin the same commuting area are combined together. and thus constitute 
a single competitive area for reduction in force purposes. 

t. i'~odifitatiol1 of Areas. Modification of the competitive areas, as stated 
above, requires the prior approval of the Director, Personnel and Training 
Staff, Justi ce Managemgni; Divis-ion. -Ar(fJ approved modifi cations wi 11 be 
published to all affected employees within the modified i1reas by the orig
inator of the request for such modification{s). 

6. DEFINITION OF LOCAL CO~lI'lUTING AREa. Local commuting area means the ,,~eographic 
area WhlCh usually constltutes one area for employment purposes It includes 
any population center (or two or more neighl.lOring ones) and thersurrounding 10-
ca 1 i ties in I·/h i ch people 1; ve and reasonab ly can be expected to trave 1 back and 
forth daily in their usual employrnent. As a general rule, the local commuting 
area for mid to high popUlation density areas is an drea within a 35 mile radius 
of the .worksite. However, in low population density areas, the local commuting 
area may be expanded to meet reasonable commuting requirements depending upon 
local area /leeds and practices. Appointing officers are responsible for making 
judgmental deterlninations of this nature prior to the initiation of reduction 
in force action. Such determinations need not be published, but must, be docu
mented and filed for rev:~el~ by int'erested parties. 

Par 5 
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I arr. deteI'tDined to lcinlmize as much as pos:nble .the ;~.jv(:r:5a 
imp~cL' of these reduc~icn9 on the in~iv!duals involY~d. 

-.~,') ~.j t r: i!i. '~a.:: h rj ~ !) 1.11 , t :i;I.m::' "n tl 1.t,: e n c y .~.~ •. hl<: i rlt: i t. ~ (:!1:1P:. :.1 y:r,(: n t 
! . .: .... :. fj.l.!st be aggl't::~:;i'll" in it.::: ;'.{,'l.tcr.:pt.:'1 to find employment. r'lr, 
indivieua13 who are facing the )c~s cf their jobs. it la vit31 
t~~t f~ll cnnsideratiun be given ~h~se a~i)loy&es for position~ 
j~ ~he fQ~eral GQvern~enL. 
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Office of Justice Assistance, 
and Statistics ~ . $?~t1-cfp 

Research, 

. Washing/oil. D.C. lOSJI 

2 OCT 198.1, 
TO: All Employees 

FROH: Robert F. Diegelman~.A. I . A .~ ~ ~ • 
Acting Director, OJARS f ~~~ 

SUBJECT: Status of JSIA AgenCies , 

During the past several days you have heard or read about the latest round of 
proposed budget cuts by the Administration. r am sure you are wondering what 
this will mean to you personally. To put it succinctly, the JSIA AgenCies 
probably will have to conduct a reduction-in-fo'rce (RIF) sometime within the 
next six months because of a shortage of funds for salaries and expenses. As 
of September 19, 1981, the JSIA Agencies were 104 permanent full-time (PFT) 
and 14 "other" employees over ceiling. ("Other" employees are part-time 
permanent and temporary personnel.) The charts below graphically display this SitUation: 

On Board PFT 
9/19/81 

OJARS/LEAA/OJJDP/PSOB 241 

NIJ 56 

BJS 21 

OJARSiLEAA/OJJDP/PSOB 

NIJ 

BJS 

318 

Others on Board 
9/19/8L-

64 

6 

5 
75 

Proposed 
10/1/81 

. 125 

62 

27 
214 

51 

5 

5 
6T 

ProposeCi 
9/30/82 

114 

60 

25 
199 

51 

5 

5 
6I 

Given the proposed administrative budget for FY 82, a general notice to RIF 
probably will have to be issued in December or January. During the months of 
October and November, OJARS shall begin planning for such a RIF in coordi
nation with NIJ"BJS, LEAA, and OJJDP as well as in close consultation with 
AFSCI1E-Local 2830. Thirty.days after a general notice to RIF is issued, 
selected notices will be issued with a specifi~Jterminat1on date. 
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During the past year we have been very successful in outplacing JSIA 
personnel. Our PFT strength is ~own to 318 fr~ 0~er.500 on October 1, 1980. 
We are continuing efforts to ass1st personnel 1n !lnd1n~ o~hel" :fll.~loyment. 
The Attorney General has been requested to author1ze.pr1or1ty h1~lng 
consideration for JSIA personnel because of the pend1ng RIF •. The JSIA . 
Outplacement Task Force is ~egistering interested employees w1th the Off1ce of 
Personnel Management's (OPM) Voluntary Interagency Pl acement Progr~m (VI~P) 
and collecting Skills Assessment Summary forms from employees for 1nclus1on in 
a book to be distributed to other Federal agencies and private sector 
employers who may be recruiting. An Outplacement Offic~ where informa~ion on 
employment opportunities and counseling has been estab11shed on the th1rd 
floor. 

As you may have read in a recent Mike Causey.c?lum~, the JSIA ~genGies were 
offered early retireme~t authority. The not1f1cat1on was rece1ved 
September 11, 1981 for the time peri od August 21, .1981 . throu~h Septemb:1" 30, 
1981. Since OP~ expected this option to be exerc1sed 1n conJunct1on wlth a 
RIF we informed aPM that this time period was not opportune for the JSIA 
Age~cies. We did leave the door open to request this authority again if 
needed. 

with regard to Merit Pay employees, there will be a merit. increase ~n addition 
to the 4.8% comparabil ity adjustment. The amount of the 1 ncrease wl11 be 
drawn from a pool of money that would have otherwise gone into within grade 
raises and award monies for the merit pay employees. 

In closing, I want to ask for your continued co?p:ration in c~o~ing o~t the 
criminal justice assistance programs. In my Op1n10n, our adm1n1strat10n of 
these programs has always been marked by a sincere commitment to their objec
tives and a genuine sense of professionalism in their management.on the part 
of all employees. We owe it both to ourselves and to our peers 1n the . 
criminal justice community to write the final chapters of these programs wlth 
the same sense of commitment and professionalism. 
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Acting Director 
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I_very much appreciate the inforllIatio~ which you provided in your memorandum 
or September 11, 1981, and I am especlally encouraged by the vigorous out-
p 1 ~cement efforts ~h~ ch are goi ng fOrl~ard. As much as I sympathi ze with your 
p 11 gilt, h;)~lever, S 1 mll ar prob 1 ems are now shared by other organ i z at ions of 
the DepiJr~ment to one d~gre~ or anotlJcr. Recently, for example. we were only 
able to Cbncel a reductl0n ln force ln one of our organizations at the last 
mO::l'~;;t~:when 1 etters had been prepared and I';ere in hand, ready to !.le issued. 
Eve~ln!s.may ~r?ve to be o~ly a temporary respite as we grapple with the 
GOns.ra1n.s arls1ng out of Lhe new budget. In fact the new Fiscal Year lqn 2 
b~dget a~~ cei~ing a110cation~ will likely pose the'threat. if not the reality, 
~r .red~c.10~S 1n force throughout large segments of the Department. Given 
dl1s slt~c;t10n. 1 could not very I'lell impose any program ~~hich would favor 
any partlcular group of our employees. 

It .would be my ~ugges~i~n. hOl~ever, that in addition to what you are alread'y 
dOlng, YOll shou id deflnltely tal:e those prudent measures necessary in the 
event.that reduction ~n force in the Justice System Improvement Act (JSIA) 
agencle~ ~roves lIliavOldublc. Cm-tainly you should do whatever is possible 
to stab11'1Ze ~he \~ork fOI"ce, perhaps 'ev>;l] freezing promotions and the fil.ling 
of all vacanCles 1f you have not alreauy done so. Additionally, you should 
make sure thal ~our.retentton registers are established and 1n good order. 
Should a reductlon 1n force prove inescapable. we will again ask the Office 
of ,P~rsonn~l Mana~elilent (uPi1) to authorize optional early retirements for 
el1gible. inte~esLed. J~I~ personnel. Any employees who are then about to 
be,se~~ri!t~cr:.~lll1 be c~lglble, too, for entry in the D~jlrt.!illmt's ReemQio.Y!TIent 
~,:"}Orl.y L lS~. (RPL) ~lhlCht, by law nnd regulation, will confer upon them «?v'en 
g~eater benefits than those you nOI~ seek. And those \'lith separation notices 
w~ll also be elig~ble ~Ol" .O?N'~ Displaced Employee Program (DE?) which will 
glve them a certaln prl0rlty With respect to other agencies' vacancies. 

'r/h~le it is ,tru~ that these measures aud programs can only become operational 
wh_n,r~duc~lon 1~ force bl!comes a reality. by the same token, they are also 
spec~flc~l IY,deslgned to lnsure that those who actually need assistance'will 
r<:!celVe It; l.e., those I\'ho in fact face separation. Ultimately, therefore. 
excess. e:nployces. \"hether JSIA or otherwise, ~/i 11 receive priority in fill ing 
vacanCles • 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Assistance, Research, 
and Statistics 

WI/sfling/on. D.C. 20S3/ 

FROM: Robert F. Diegelman ~ ro./tr:?:-~ • n -
Acting Director, OJARS -ctd~'"'\1~~~~'.!d'-~~~ 

=--=~ ~ 
SUBJECT: Notification of Reduction In Force 

Because of severe budget limitations and the resulting need for a major re
structuring of the JSIA Agencies, it will be necessary to conduct a reduction 
in force sometime between January and March 1982. Since all JSIA 
Agencies are in the same competitive area, the possibility of some bumping 
and retreating exists. Therefore, we thought it would be best to notify all 
employees of this RIF decision even though we expect it to affect LEAA and 
OJARS the most. Although we do not yet know what all of the individual 
actions will be, we do know that some employees will be reassigned, demoted, 
and separated. . 

At this time we do not know whether you will be able to remain in your present 
position, or if some other action will affect your employment. Decisions 
regarding all affected employees will be finalized in the near future. You • 
will receive a specific notice not later than 5 days (15 days for bargaining 
unit members) before the effective date of any personnel action to be taken 
in your case. That notice will also provide you with al1'of the information 
relevant to your case, including instructions for the filing of an appeal 
if you are inclined to do so. If you disagree with the action taken, you 
should not file any appeal to the Merit Systems Protection Board nor should 
you file a grievance with the Union under the Negotiated Procedure, until 
the day after the effective date of the personnel action. 

We want to assure you that all decisions affecting your employment will be 
made in accordance with your rights under reduction in force regulations. 

This notice expi.res May 14, 1982. If we have not given you a more specific 
notice stating the action to be taken, or if we have not extended the 
expiration date on.or before May 14, this notice will expire and you may 
disregard it. . 

I regret the necessity for this action. As you know, we have taken every 
measure possible to avoid a RIF but circumstances now leave us no other 
choice. 
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SUBJECT: 
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George H. Bohl inge'" 
Charles A. Lauer 
Benjamin H. Renshaw 
James L. Underwood 

Robert F. Diegelman 
Acting Director 

U.S. Department of Justic:e 

Offi f J 
. A' .",..~. . Ice 0 UfitlCt ...... S5Islancc. Hcsc<!.rch. 

and Statistics f' (' 
JVJ!!---

Establishment of Phase Out Planning Group 

As you know, we need to bring the JSIA Agencies into alignment with current 
budget and program realities. Specifica1~Y. we need to reduce our pers~n~e1 
levels and reorganize so that we make maXlmum use of the resources remalnlng. 

Furthermore we need to plan for and implement the Department's decision to 
terminate the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration as a separate entity. 
In a memorandum to me of December 23, the Deputy Attorney General has dir
ected that this be accomplished by conducting a reduction-in-force between 
January 1,1982 and March 31, 1982; by transferring all continuing LEAA 
procrams with associated personnel to OJARS by .March 31, 1982; and by 
officially terminating LEAA on April 15. 1982, transferr'ing any residual 
administrative functions and associated staff which may remain, to OJARS 
effective that date. 

Carrying out this task in an effective and fair \~ay is a diffic~lt assignment. 
To help begin the process, I have established a phase out plannlng gro~p 
that'is responsible for developing an overall plan for n~w throug~ Apr!l 15, 
1982. The group is coordinated by Lynn Dixon. Members lncl!Jde Gl1 lelgh. 
Joe Sylvester. Ralph Muros, Don Anderson. Hank Oltmann. Bob Gorman. ierri 
Boyd, and Al Vander-Staay. 

The plan prepared by the group will',to an extent. update the May ~:80 ~on
tingency Plan. It will describe actlons to date and our current .sl.ua~lOn, 
define the remaining workload, delineate personnel and organizatl0nal lssues, 
and recommend actions. It will be limited in its scope to the January thru 
April time period and to actions over which the JSIA Agencies hav~ control. 
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Involvement of each of the bureaus is important in this planning effort, 
and win be achieved in two ways. First, I am asking each of yoll to desig
nate a staff member as the contact point for your bureau. The people you 
designate will form an interagency coordinating team that will be called 
on to provide information, raise issues, critique drafts, etc. Secondly, 
I.am directing that any products of the planning group be submitted in draft 
to you for your review and comment. Therefore, there will be participation 
by the bureaus during both the drafting stages and during the review and 
final ization pr'ocess. The diagram attached outl ines the relationships 
envisioned. We anticipate that a draft plan will be ready for your review 
by January 14. 1982. 

Your help and cooperation in the.,days ahead are appreciated. With your support, 
the job will be done within the time frames set by the Department and in a 
professional and responsible manner. 

Attachments 

,----------------------~~----~-. 
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Ter~ination of the Law Enforcement 
Assistance Administration as a separate 
ent ity--ACTI ON ~IEr~ORANDUM 

T" 
Robert F. Diegelman 
Acting Director 
Office of Justice Assistance, 

Research and Statistics 
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.~ 
Dale 

December 23, 1981 

As you know we are in the process of informing the Office of Management and 
Budget (014B) and the Congress of oU\' plans to term~nate th: L~w Enforcement 
Assistance Administration (LEAA) as a separateent1ty. Th1S 1S to be 
accomplished by conducting a reduc~ion-i~-f~rce between Januar~ 1, 1982,and 
March 31, 1982; by transferring all cont1nu1ng LEAA programs W1t~ a~soclated 
personnel to the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and ~tat1stlcs (OJARS) 
by t1arch 31, 1982; and by offi ci ally terminating LEAA on Apr~ 1 15, 1982, , 
transferring any residual administrative function~ and assoclated staff WhlCh 
may remain beyond ~larch 31, 1982. to OJARS effectlVe on that date. 

In my previous memorandum to you dated October 6, 1981, (copy attached), ~ 
sugges'ted that, among other things, you sholll d make sure that you~ retentlon 
registers are established and in good order. Th~t presumably havlng been, 
done, you should be in a position to move effectlvely now to r~duce the Slze 
of OJARS so that it more adequately reflects the reduced functlons of the 
Justice System lmprovement Act (JSIA) agencies. Accordingly, as a first 
priority, the positions of those remaining,specialis~s w~o are no longer 
needed should be abolished in accordan~e wlth reductlon-ln-force procedures. 
This action should be taken as soon as possible, without waiting for those 
actions which will be involved in the larger reduction-in-force associated 
with the termination of LEAA and should be completed by no later than 
February 15, .1982. 

Recognizing the fact that your own personnel staf~ ~s now,qui~e l~mited, ~ 
have asked the Assistant Attorney General for Admlnlstratlon 1n h1~ ov~rslght 
capacity under §O.75 of 28 CFR to assure that the necessary reductlon-1n-force 
actions are carried out effectively and equitably. Every effor~ should be 
made to assure that employee retention rights under the reg~latlons a~e , 
observed,while at the same time minimizing as much as pract1cal the dlsruptlve 
effects on the JSIA agencies. It is my understanding that he has already 
assigned one of his key senior personnel officials to assis~ you i~ ~his 
reqard and that other measures are also being taken to prov1de addlt10nal 
heip. I am sure that I can count on your personal intere~t and support in 
attaining our mutual objectives within the time frames WhlCh have been 
established. 

Attachment 

'1 
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'UNITED STATES DEPARTM ENT OF JUSjICE' 
OfFICIAL tilE. COpy 

JSIA outplacement program 

Robert F. Diegelman 
Acting Director 
Office of Justice Assistance, 

Research and Statistics 

* /s-/ 
Edward C. Schmults 
Deputy Attorney General 

OCT 06 1961 

I v~ry rnur.h,cppreciate the '1nfonnati~n which you provided in your memorandum 
cf SEpte~lJer 11.,. 19~1, and I a~ especia'l1y encouraged by thev'i'gorous ClUt
pl,?cemen .. efforts wh~Ch are"golng for-ward. ,As much as I sympathize with your 
pl1ght. however. sirnllar problems are now shared by other oraanizations of 
the Department toone degree or another. Recently for example we were only 

. able to cancel,a reduction.in force in one of our ~rgan1zations'at the last 
,\moment-:When letters had been prepared. and were in hand. ready to be issued. 

Even th~s Iilay prove to be only a temporary respite as W~ grapple with the 
constraln~s a:ising out of the new budget. In fact. the new Fiscal Year 1982 
budget cn~ celling allocations will likely pose the threat, if not the reality. 

,0f,red~ctlo~S 1n force throughout large segments of the Department. Given -
,th1s sl,tuatlOn, I could not very well impose any program which would favor 
~ny particular group of Ollr employees. ' 

I 
I It .would b~, my sugges!ion. however. that in' arfdftion to what you are ulrea~y 
: dlJlng. you ~I:ould. def~nitely t~ke those prudent m~asures necessary in the 
,event that'r.eductlon ~n force 1n th~ Justice System Improvemen~ Act (JSIA) 
agencfes ~roves, unavoldable. Certa1nly you should do whatever is possible 
to s,tabillze ~he work force, perhaps even freezing promotions and the filling 
of all vacanCles if you have not already done so. Additionally you should 

I
,make ~ure that your retention'registers are estab11shed and in ~ood order 
Should a reduction in force prove inescapable, we will again ask the Offi~e 
,of .P~rsonn~l ~~anagement (OPH) to authorize eptional early retirements for 
,el1g1ble, lnte~ested. J~I~ personnel.' Any employees who are then about to 
Ibc s('~arated ~1111 be e~lg1b1e. too, fol;' entry in the Department's Reemployment' 

~
rior!ty lfst,<RPL) WhlCh. by lal'>' and regulation; Ifill confer upon ti1em even 

great_r benef1t~ than those you now seek. And those with separation notices 
!11 also ~e el1gible for OPM's Displaced Employee Program (OEP) which will 

glVe them a certain priority with respect to other agencies' vacancie~:' 

While it is true that these measures and programs can only bec~~e oporational 
\'!!l(m,r~dlJction i~ ferce b~comes a realitj', by the same tor:en. they a;e also 
~pec~flc~lly, deS1 gned to 1nsure that 'those who actlla lly need assi stance "Ii 11 
rece:ve It; l.e., those \,'ho in fact face separation.' U1tililately therefore 
cxce~s e~ployees, whether JSIA or othenlise, tlill receive priority in filli~g 
v.ac;j ,ei e~," 
OpifS furnished: Mr. Oser HHF Ex. Sec. ES 228 

, DR :jjVS:}jHF:~IO: LEProbst: 3351: cw 9-29-81 tclpe_ 

96-090 0-82-7 f, 
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December 16, 1981 

Honorable Robert I1cClory 
Rank i ng !1i nori ty 11ember 
Committee on the Judiciary 
U.S. House of Representatives 
~ashington, D.C. 20515 

Dea r Congressman HcClory: 

92 

The recent hi story of the Law Enforcement Assistance Admi ni stl"at i on (LEM\) 
has been difficult. Neither this Administration nor the Carter Administl'otion 
has sought additional funds for LEAA over the last several fiscal years. nOI' 
does this Administration plan to seek funding increases in the future. Many. 
if not. most, of the LEAA grants are moving into tennination status. Even 
Idth the major personnel reductions absorbed by LEM in recent. 'years, the 
agency--in conjunction with all the Justice System Improvement Act (JSIA) 
Agencies--faces a further reduction-in-force (RIF) in the near future of 
betIYeen 60 and 120 personnel. III short. the LEM has been rna"; ng tO~/al'd the:: 
end of its useful life. Finally. and perhaps most importantly. the expectation 
has bee;l--on the part of most entities within the criminal just.ice communit.Y-
that LEAA IS' days are numbered and that the agency !'/oul <I soon cl CJse. The 
continued existence of LEM. even at diminished funding levels. has created a 
substantial amount of confusion. 

It is time to end the confusion and the slow. awkward diminution of the LEAA. 
\':e hereby propose to tenriinate LEM's existence in the following fashion: 

c:mduct a RTF between January 1 and I~arch 31. 1982 in such a \'1ay 
as to minimize the disl'uption of continuing JS1A functions in 
research. statistics. and juvenile justice to the extent possible; 

transfer all continuing LEAA programs. sllch as TASC, STING. ['SOB. and 
Regional Intelligence. to the Office of Justice Assistance. Research 
and Statistics (OJARS). with associated personnel, by r~arch 31. '1982. 
and 

terminate the lEAA on April 15, 1982, transferring anY residual 
administrative functions and associated staff that may remain b~ond 
Iloarch 31. 1982 to OJARS, effective that date. 
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Dt,G 

'. (,202) 633-2028 
... : ... ,:,,,:':;,', :;t:':~:·::)El~ 30, ]981 

::":;:\:I:.y A'.:.tOl:l .. CY Gc,:ncJ:al Edward C. Schmultf;l aIlI1oun,ced today the 

:QW 2~~Drcamcnt hssistancu Administration, ~ unit of the'Dc~artmBn~ of 

::;,.It.':'\~,, ,;.L.,cc 19(,9, Vlill lJ.:! tcr.miIHI\:!:lcl on l\pril 15,.1982. 

.... o' ...... :'!:.:, 

":':':':".:.::. ~'.::,,":-.ch Smith',; hOlidi!Y absence !rom·I·,aGh.i.ngi:~ll~ IHlid all 

..::-::-.~:.: •• ;:.; •.• .i ;:';::;-,A p::o;p:am', will. bo trwwfcr.r:od at ·1:1m·1:. t:illl~ to X,B!.;.'::; 

::i'':'':.:-':' :.;;.:::~cy, tht! Oi:fic'~ of Jusi;ice AGsistflnce , Research and 

~'-'-o ,-_.: .... _\..!.,). 

. been gl.·udually closing dowll for some time' HO\'/," 
. ';::::.;,;.~.:'-.; :",iid. 

~~~ ~~~gh~ ~dditional funds for it. 

I' ..... .:.~-= LBAA 

in police work, corrections .:::ind the courts aro moving 

~tatus •. 

has not lac};ad for utI s ppor '(n:s, i;.l~ ROD.gan 

feels thD.t new h t b appl.'oac as '0 olstoring the cl:ir,linal 

hi.lvC to ill.! tried. '.L'his· in 1;0 ~'i:ly roflects on the 

:;,;,r.r,.:.:l of LEM, \.;110 h.we been both cledicated D.lld irinov'1tivo in l"Io).I,).1.n'1 

-.:. ••• <: .:. ·.:a·.:t::::;, cO\ln';;:ies e,nd . t' . 1 cJ. J.e~ \·/l.t 1 their problems." 

'~'::" total LE,'\A '1ppropri .. tion from 1969 through 1980 \'I'1S $7.7 

~~::;..:.:.. :\;: i1:s l?aak, in 1978', the agency employed 667 persons. 

'. 
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COi'!Gl~/:SS OF 't"HE 1J1~rrED s'r/\'(/~S 
HOUGr~ or- HEPHEm~N-rA'nvr=:s 
COM/ ...... II!!:: ON I;OUCAT/ON /\ND '.AIlOR 

SUI3COMMI1'Tf(E ON HUMAN 1~~SOU'~CI~S 
ROOM 2170, RAYBURN HOUSIi: OFFICF.: I3UII..DING 

WASHINGTON, D,C, 20515 

January 11, 1982 

't·· .. ·f,'. "'.\,.1. 
t.':. ""'., , ...... , .... ,. t ' ... 

Robert F. Diegl.cman 
Acting Director 
Office of Justice Assistance, 

Research, and Statistics 
U,S. Department of Justice 
I?ashington, DC 20531 

DC!8r Nr. Dir.gleman: 

The S\lbco".mittee ),S (mare that J.EAA is be),ng terminated as a 
Sepal"ate entity "'ithin OJARS and that pel"sonnel levels are being 
)"('c1uced. It has been reportr.d that some OJJDP slaff may be terminated 
in ol'der to CI"eate vacancies for LEAA employees being "RIFed". 
"~1ile cCl'tainly ('lOpathetic "'ith the personal concerns of I.EM employees, 
CongrC'ss, lhrough tIle Juvenile Justice Act Amenclments of 1980, recognizes 
O,JJDP as an enti ty separate and apart [loOm J.EM and ,~ould not expect 
pC'rsonne1 and buclget decisions af[l~cting I.EAA to have an adverse impact 
of the performance of OJJDP. 

In antici.pation of oversight hearings narly this session, would you 
pl('ase clocument for the Subcommittee "'hat beal"ing, if any, the termination 
of I.~AA will have upon OJJDP? Specifically: 

1. How m.1ny pnople are currently employed by OJJDP? 1I0w many, 
if ,1ny, of theRe would be "bumped" to create job vacancies 
[or LEM emplo~ees? 

2. If any O.JJDP employees are to be tel"minated, what percentage 
will be \~omen and mi.norities? 

3. If any LEM employees are to replace OJJDP employees, what 
are their qualifications in juvenile justice as compared 
to the particular employees they are to displace? 

4. lUll the number of staff positions allotted to,OJJDP be reduced 
in any ,.'ay as a result of the termination of LEM? 

5. If any OJJDP employees are to be terminated in order to create' 
Job positions for LEAA employees, how was tpat decision arrived 
at and what is its 'legal basis? 

I 
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TII;;nk you for your aCtc·nt:lon t tl 
tHat oversight h(!ar~ngs will likely 

0 
lese questions. Due to the f:'lct 

\~ould appreciate a reply within llvo be scheduled in February I~e 
plans for the hearing and its dates \~eeks. He will be in tO~C!h as 

~ccome more definite. 

Sincereiy , 

~,~ UJ7 · 
Staff Director ' . 

GAR:slm 

i 
I' 
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"Il( 1'~W cetio."l \',as necossitoted by bu'lge'l revlslon$ initiated by the prevlou$ 
I"':ministrotlc.n in fl;orch of, I ')79 and adopted by Congress, which provided no FY, 
i ;~liO progrcm appropricltlon for LEI·",. Similarly, no fvnds were appropriated for 
i!·~c:,\1 y~lcr6 I ~o I c.I '.' I :::G:L. Dt:$pltc 1he absence of oppropriotlons tn those years, 
I 10',> C:;VCi , tbl; Ilotuf<: of LEA A's block grant, program Is such 1hot hundreds of 
n;;lIions ofdollul's In unexpended funds from prior years wer~ still moving through 

'\. tile stC11e/loccrl "plp~Ii!)l::." Thus, . It hosl.>c~n neCf:$Sory :to maintain an LEAA 
, pltlscnee to rnonih,r th~ expenditure of thc~ funds and close out grant flies (IS 

1 projCJct& reochmj tllo (lnc! of tll~ fundIng perlod~ The Attorney General has now 
!. cc't(mnined that these phas/,\:ouf responsibilities should be assumed by OJARS and 
,"'. thCl1 LI::/\A will bfl 'terminated on /.'.pril 15, l~a2. In anticipation of the LEAA 
, phascovt, JSIA unit:; how abstained from 'oirinu ani' new employees from outside 

,; 1h" JSIA otlencic:. for_approximately two years. Moreover, "early retirement" 
uvthol'ity WCIS obtolncd fronl OMe for a urlcf poriocHn I~ao ond an outplacement 
progr,:r' \'.'(1S (fstoblishtld "/ithin JSIA to o~ls1 employees in efforts to find now 

~o'i,pJ(')ymcmt. t~J; j' . :;. "iff' . .'. \t ' ... , . '., ',' ~1, "." \ot;..1- :-:.~~;, "111. 
~'!:~;Io"-' ,. ~.: it";,,,~ > •• :ac,. ~v .~". f '.' . !. \,. ·:i.}.···· 14~J 3." ,,,!..""';, : •. :...~.i'.: •. ~.:~(\, 

:;.' 'if.Ortt arc' eurrently n~, Schedule C cmploytes wIthin the. JSIA units cmd only one' 
. S~~ luvt>l position "oeh In Lt::t',A and OJAHS; whoro'fhe. glF will be') focused- It is : • 

c.iI11iclp"te<.l 11'1(./1 un\: of fhE: 1wo St::S pOSitions wiUbe trandorred el$ewherc wIthin 
Ih\l ::"'cpClrtrf;~mt 01 Jll:;tlce. Deci,3ions regarding the seporat(on of temporary (lr 
pruoCl1 ronory err,ployces hove nrJt yef becnrnode by the heads of the JSIA unit". . 

, 1 ill! determination of which positions to abolish by HIF wUl be dictated by three 
f"C10n. (I) the uuJ's C:ocision to termlnafe L£AA on April IS; (2) the ldentrficatlon 
or tl'lOS~ J51A functions critic-ol fo complionce with the statutory IYICIndotes of the 
Icu;sJo1ion {twc::rnir'9 1hf; JS\A unlts;, cnd (3) identification of fhose functloi1$ 
I,).:.soIl1Iol to (.lccour.1uIJflity for the Lil,..\A funds still (n the $tate/local pipeline. 

'"t> will olt~mpt to keep you Informed ot de"~1opment$ ClS1ho R1F procedures ore ' 
Itt plclt,en1(ld ill the .iSlA onits. " 

~1epllfm 1'. r::oylc 
i.,Jirc.ctol' 
IJlfice of ton!Jre~l>IOmli Liaison 

~tfl .. ~ J/-. """F" 1 •• 
'. l.r\c'osvrc'· 'l.: 

STuoyle/crnd 1/6/82 ),r 

f-{ecords 
Lhron 
S"fa V 
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January i 8, 1982 

Gordon A. Raley 
Staff Director 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 
2178 Rayburn House Office Sui Iding 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Raley: 

98, 

Office of Justice Assistance, Research, 
and Statistics 

Washingfon, D.C. 20S3/ 

This is in response to your inquiry regarding the planned reduction in force within 
the Ju~tice System Improvement Act agencies. . 

There are no plans to terminate OJJDP staff "in order to create vacancies for 
LEAA .employees" whose positions will be eliminated by RIF. The reductions will 
focus on personnel in LEAA and OJARS. As you know, OJJDP is administratively 
and operationally linked to the other JSIA agencies - OJARS, LEAA, NIJ and BJS. 
Moreover, these five units comprise a single Competitive Area for Reduction in 
Force purposes by DOJ Order 1351.1 S, dated June 16, 1981. 

On October 2, 1981, the OJARS Acting Director notified all JSIA employees, 
including OJJDP staff, of the likelihood of a RlF "sometime within the next six 
months because of a shortage of funds for salaries and expenses." He informed all 
personnel that a "general notice of RIF probably will have to be issued in December 
or Jan~ary." The general notice was subsequently issued to all JSIA employees on 
December 3, 1981. 

Approximately 60 positions will be abolished in LEAA and OJARS. Howev~r, 
because the JSIA units are all within the affected Competitive Area, the exercise 
of ''bumping'' and "retreat" rights by LEAA and OJARS personnel will cause some 
dislQcatiol) in OJJDP, NIJ and BJS. We do not expect this process to adversely 
affect the juvenile justice program or the continuing activities of the other JSIA 
units. Until final decisions are made regarding the specific positions to be 
abolished and the individual employees elect to exercise or relinquish their bumping 
or retreat rights as provided under Office of Personnel Management regulations, it 
will not be possible to predict in ever~ instance the effect on OJ~DP staff 
members. However, in those instances where an OJJDP employee is displaced, it 
will only be by an LEAA or OJARS employee with greater seniority and with 
appropriate qualifications to perform the tasks. required. 
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To fh~ exfent possible, given the restraints imposed by the circumstances described 
above, the responses to your specific questions are as follows: . 

I. ~s of January 2, 1981, OJJDP employed 60 full time permanent and six part 
time or temporary employees. Of these, approximately 12 will be displaced 
through the exercise 'of bumping'or retreat rights. However some or all of 
these 12 may have similar rights and therefore may not ali be' tem;inated 
from Federal employment. 

2. Unti) individual b~mping and retreat' rights have been exercised, it is not ' 
p~sslb.le to determl~~ the precise effects of the RIF on the basis 'of gender or 
m!nonty status. InitIal project'ions suggest, however -that approximately half 
of those displaced will be women. ' 

3. llilorder for an L.~~A :r~ploy~e. to replace an OJJDP employee, the former 
must p.osess quaflllcatlOns SImilar to the latter, as prescribed in OPM 
regulatIOns. As you may know, a significant number of current OJJDP staff 
members were recruited from LEAA program offices. 

4. No, the number of staff positions allotted to OJJDP will not be reduced. 

5. OJJDP employees will not "be terminated in order fo create job positions for 
LEAA employees." OJJDP employees may be terminated if in accordance 
with OPM regulations and SUch pertinent statutes as the Vete:ans' Preference 
Act, an LEA A employee whose position is abolished has retention rights 
superior to those of the OJJDP employee. 

Please let, me know if further information would be helpful. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ /' ~~n T-:B:;ie 
Director ' 
Office of Congressional Liaison 

iT 
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-"IVlCIIHJflrfluOin 

Suhjccl I Dale 

Bump/,Retreat Notice Objection ._ ~ Feb",",y" 1982 

J 
T., RobertF. Dieg~;h1an 

Acting Directo~\ OJARS 

This is in response to a February 3, 1982, memorandum I received from H. F. 
Sylvester regarding proposed action to have John Lewis bump to the position 
encumbered by Doyle Wood. This memorandum offers my objections to this 
proposed action. 

The Position Description for Juvenile Justice Program Specialist, Compliance 
Monitoring Specialist GS-I03-1.3 specifies th9t the incumbent is regarded as the 
technical expert in monitoring for compliance with legislative requirements of the 
JJDP Act which encompasses a variety of juvenile-oriented areas. Particular 
emphasis is placed on personal technical assistance which the incumbent must 
provide. The nature of the position is technical and the incumbent is responsible 
for determining 51 Territories' and States' eligibility for continued participation in 
the formula grant program on an annual basis and prior to the next fiscal year 
award. This next year is the critical fifth year for many of the States and 
compliance issues will be a paramolJnt concern for OJJDP. Mr. Wood devised the 
OJJDP monitoring system, included policy, guidelines and operating procedures, 
for both the Office and the States in 1977 and has singularly refined it. Mr. 
Wood's knowledge and explicit understanding Qf compliance issues which can only 
be gained through years of substantive work in this specific area is the key to the 
Office'S capability to assist States in their efforts to achieve compliance, 
monitoring for compliance, and clearly understand the intricate issues and 
problems faced by the States as well as the Office. 

The incumbent is recognized as OJJDP's leading expert in monitoring compliance 
and achieving compliance with DSO and jail removal and in assisting States in 
achieving technical and substantive compliance. The timeframe which States are 
facing 'to achieve compliance dictates that the effective work which only Mr. 
Wood can perform must be continued with no interruption. Failure to continue 
such activity would essentially result in the states inability to achieve, monitor 
and maintain compliance with the legislative requirements of Section 22)(a)(12) 
DeinstitutionaHzation; (1.3) Separation; (14) Jail Removal; and (15) Monitoring. 
These four legislative provisions are complicated and the ability to adequately 
review the extent of State compliance with each is compounded by the fact that 
each State report must be critiqued and analyzed in relation to varying State 
legislation, executive and administrative policies, judicial structures and policies, 
and a variety of different juvenile facilities holding diverse groups of juveniles and 
adults (in some cases). The .incumbent understands the different f:!ctors and 
applies such in the effort to determine pliance and to as!.ist States in 
achieving the legislative requirements. OJJDP is now in the 198:! pl:m reyje2L 
cycle. Awards will be made in the next t .;'ee mon _See my apportionment 
request). !t would be as serkl. a disruption as cou d arleet thi!> O!!icP. to attempt 
to have this job performed by a non-experienced employce. . J 
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Both the States' and this Office's su-::cess in achieving the DSC redlJr:tion 05 82% 
from 1975 and a 32% reduction in Separation data just in 1979-8D can be partialI}' 
attributed to Mr. Wood's knowledge and the operatiClna.i guidelines and p-"'licies 
which he deve.loped, and his ability to personally p:ovidp on-site assista,nce, in
house and outside training, as well as his unique IJnderstanaing and application of 
the JJDP legislation and legislative history. 

Mr. Wood's continued atlention to the issues and probloms facing approximaleiy 
500,000 juveniles who are placed in adult jails and lock-ups and his pursuit of dara 
and action on this issue has annually helped the Depdrtment in deciding to seek 
the jail removal amendment in 1979. This began the process leadi ng the States to 
discontinue ti.e practice of placing juveniles in adult jail~. The coming year is 
critical to States in implementing, understanding, and applying the policies which 
resulted in the 1980 jail removal rcquirement which has five years to run. Mr. 
Wood's experience and knowledge is crucial for .oJJDP to fulfill our stewardship 
responsibility in assisting States to plan, monitor and achieve removal within the 
specialized timeframe. 

The inc.lJmbent is responsible for the technical analysis and asse!:::;rpent of the 
monitoring component of each State plan (See A ttachrnent A) and a continual 
update of nationwide status (See Attachment B). But more importantly, the 
incumbent must review and assess each participating State's unnual co.nplianr::e 
monitoring report and to determine the level of compliance made by each to 
identify deficic:-,cies and to determine each State's continued ~ligibility tQ 
participate in the program. This effort is critical to .oJJDP un:! must be 
effectively and competently completed. The experience which \ir. \iood 
possesses in doing this responsibility can only be gained through doing this since 
the passage of t:1e JJDP Act a .... d there is no shortcut training which can arln 

, another individual to satisfactorily complete this ta'ik. Mr. Wood has seven years 
of direct juvenile experience at the State Ie::v.el and four y~ar performing 111:5 

exact function. 

In summary, !\~r. Wood's capability and knowledg~ has resulted in assignments "f 
tasks and responsibility which can not be undertaken witholJt sevc::al yeb.;-s of 
direct experience and work in the specific area. r\s I have pie'liou'I J dj'ieu:,~ed, 
some juvenile justice positions have more of a potential for 5'~rious dis~UptiOIl than 
others. The job sheet of Mr. Wood's differs from other Juvenile Justi:e job sheets 
and is attached as Attachment C. After reviewing tl)e document describing the 
qua1ification~ of John Lewis, I am opposed to Mr. lewis' bump to Mr. Wood's 
position on the basis that such action would be seriously disruptive 'to OJJDP. 

Attachments 



102 

• t, • • • ' •• ~ •• ' _i~ • 

T, ." .!I 1' ........ ,. ,",._. 
t... 'I" ...... t. C'o...:..u •••••• ~" r .. It.~ I .:10 I.e; I.' .... "~' io/ c., Co" ........ 

• .. t.", .. :;._ C.-:'~J.-ltl'.~.R. 
"1'1'\"",1, ... = •• ,;",,.. 
~"L O. ,0.1,11:11 ,.-, ,~y ... C:~O:-""CIO 

COHGRESS OF -1'1;11:: Ui~rn::D STAft.::S 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
COMMITfEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR 

SUBCOMMITfEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES 

ROOM 2178, RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILOING 

\ 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

, Harch 23, 1982 

Honorable Hilliam French Smith 
The Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
l~ashington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Hr. Attorney General: 

As you are probably aware, the Subcommittee on Human Resources is holding an 
oversight hearing on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
(OJJDP) on }Iarch 31, 1982. Certainly, a tnajor topic of discussion at tnat' 
henring will be the impact that the Departmentts Reduction-In-~orce (RTF) 
procedures. resulting from the early termination of the Law Enforcement 
Assistance Administration (LEAA), will have on the' ability of OJJDP to continue 
to successfully carry out legislative mandates. 

He have been informed th;t fifteen (15) OJJDP employees (25 percent of the 
work force) l.dll be IRIFed" on l-Iarcn 26 to make places for LEAA employees 
toith more seniority and that by SeptemDer as much ;is 90 percent of the current 
staff might be displaced •• This ~eve;L of turnover'plus the fact, as we under
stand, that the LEAA employees are not being ~equired to have previous juvenile 
justice, experience ~oes fairly'raise the question ~f whether OJJDP activity 
will De se:verely ilfsrupted. 

Hopefully, one outcome of our discussion at the March 31 hearing might be to 
arrive at some mutually agreeable ways to mitigate the impact of the termina
tion of LEAA upon OJJDP. Witfi this in mind, we believe it would be in the 
best interest of the Office and the implementation of the JuveJ;lile Justice Act 
to postpone the scheduled Narch 26 RIFs of OJJDP personnel until some more 
appropriate j>eriod after the Mardi 31 hearing. l~e would appreciate your ass is
tancn this regard. " 

sinii7j! 7 I ltv ;:.~ ~1 /liN~ 
IKe Andrews 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 

IA:grd 

M. j~~®-. /)( 
'. . ~ -"41V-1vV' t-D~erki~, Chairman 

Committee on'Education and Labor 

-----~----------------~ ---------~- ----- ---,----~-
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

The Deputy AUomey General Washington. D.C. 20530 

March 30, 1982 

Honorable Ike Andrews 
Chairman, Subcommittee on 

Human Resources 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman:-

The Attorney General has asked ,that I respond to your 
March 23, 1982 letter regarding the effects of a reduction
in-force (RIF) in the Justice Systems Improvement Act agencies 
upon the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
(OJJDP) • 

The Department of Justice will, of course, cooperate with 
the Subcommittee on Human Resources in connection with the 
oversight hearing on the operations of OJJDP, currently sched
uled for March 31, 1982. As a suit has recently been filed 
challenging the RIF involving the Law Enforcement Assistance 
Administration (LEAA) and OJJDP, it would be inappropriate for 
the Department to engage in extended discussions of the RIF 
while the litigation continues. I can, ho,,,ever, assure the 
Su~c~mmittee that the RIF will have no adverse affect upon the 
abJ.IJ.ty of OJJDP to carry out successfully its legislative 
mandates. 

In all, fifteen positions in OJJDP will be effected, nine 
current employees will be separated, five will be downgraded, 
and one employee will be ca+ried as a temporary appointment. 
No positions in OJJDP will be lost, however. In fact, after 
the RIF, OJJDP will have two more positions than it did before. 
This contrasts favorably with the situation less than eighteen 
~onths ago, when OJJDP had twelve fewer employees to administer 
~ts _programs. . 
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Furthermore the replacements for the current OJJDP 
employees have b~en carefully screened, and all. have been 
found qualified to perform the work. Indeed, fl.ve o~ the 
employees to be separated came from LEAA less than el.ghteen 
months ago. There wa.s no disruption of OJJDP programs at that 
time, and we expect none now. 

I hope that this information satj,sfies you: concerns and 
explains why the Justice Department sees no basl.s for post-. 
oning the RIF until after the. Subcommittee's March 3~ hearl.ng. 

if I can be of any further aSSl.st,ance to your Subcomml.ttee, 
pl~ase do not hesitate to contact me. ~ 

Qncffi \\. 
ED~\H~ 

Deputy Attorney General 

() 

({ 

i05 

U.S. Department of Justice 
. .II. 

Office of Juvenile Justice and ~p 1 n 
Delinquency Prevention 0' 'f)q 

# ,? 

April 14, 1982 

Gordon Raley, Staff Director 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 
2178 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 ' 

Dear Mr. Raley: 

Washington. D.C. 20S31 

'.) 

The conclusion of th'e public hearings on the Coordinating Counc,il's Program 
Plan marks the beginning of a process to adopt a series of recommendations 
for Council acti on. \Ie have made si gni fi cant ,stri des in the past few months 
but the challenge of operati.ng a Council which can make the Federal 
delinquency effort more efficient and effective is a goal toward which we still strive. , 

Enclosed are copies of the minutes of the March 15 meeting and a summary of 
each person's testimony an,d written comments. Fi fty-three (53) persons 
testified on the Council's Program Plan and fifteen (15) organizations and 
state agencies responded in writing. Copies of their testimony, written 
comments, and/or the transcript of the hearings are available from our 
office. If you desire copies of any or all of these please contact Mr. 
Modzeleski (724~7751) of mY' staff. Unfortunately copies of the transcript, 
comments and testimony are both very Jengthy and few in number, so we may 
have to make the information available on a loan basis. 

The Council support staff is about to begin an analysis of the testimony. 
The analysis will be used as the basis to present final decisions on the 
Council's Program Plan. We'anticipate discussing the analysis and adopting 
a program pl an at the next Counci 1 meet i ng whi ch is schedul ed for May. 

If you have any questions regarding the analYSis or if you have any agenda 
items you would like included at the next Council meeting please contact Mr. MO'dzeleski. 

Charles A. Lauer 
Acting Administrator 
Office of Juvenile Justice and 

Delinquency Prevention 

" 'I 
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CO'ORDINATING COUNCIL ON JUVENILE JUSTICE 

AND DELINQU~NCY PREVENTION 

1982 PROGRAM PRIORITIES AND WORK P~AN 

Public Hearings 

Wash~ngton, D.C~ March 15, 16, 17, 1982 

Denver, Colorado March 22, 23, 1982 

SUMMARYl-'<JF WRITIEN AND ORAL TESTiMONY 
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ASSOCIATIONS 

Alan Olszewski. Assistant Director of 'the National Le islative Commission. 
American Legion. recte s commen s owar wo areas 0 uven e us ce 
~t tHe Affierlcan Legion views as pr10rities--the problems of violence and 
vandalism in schools, -and the treatment of violent juvenile offenders who 
commit serious crimes. The American Legion passed two resolutions: one 
lends the organization's support to programs directed against violence and 
vandalism in schools. and the other calls for direct support for OJJDP. He 
stated that the problems of juvenile delinquency are nationwide. and that. 
therefore, the Federal government has 1I ••• a responsibility to provide the 
necessary funds, technical expertise, coordination, and quick dissemination 
of results of successful research models or programs to state and local 
governments. II In the area of the violent juvenile offender, he ur,ged the 
continuation and expansion of such rehabilitation programs as Project New 
Pride. He called for an expanded role of voluntarism in both prevention and 
rehabilitation. Mr. Olszewski concluded by presenting materials on The 
American Legion National Crim!! Resistance Program. 

Charles Qui le • Chairman. Coalition for Law Related Education; Calabasas. 
a orn a urge e ounc 0 0 se ec e top c area of schools and 

delinquency for further research and diSCUSSion, and to continue to assess 
the value of law related education (LRE) as an approach to delinquency 
control. He defined the objectives of LRE and the Coalition and traced the 
progress of LRE for the past 15 to 20 years, indicating that the Special 
COlmlission on Youth Education for Citizenship of 'the Am~rican ~ar 
Association has identified approximately 500 projects in LRE throughout the 
country. In 1981-82. total Federal funding for LRE was $2.5 million; that 
insluded $1 million each from the Department of Education and OJJDP. 

1 
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David Braunschneider, Executive Director, In~ernational Halfw~ House 
Associat Gn. stated that IHHA ha~ a mem ershlp,of 2~OOO age~cles ~nd, 
lndividuals directly involved in providing resldentlal serVlces Wlthln 
various treatment disciplines. Confining his r~marks to the are~ of 
developing viabl~ treatment alternatives, he polnted out that whlle t~e 
proposed stra'tegi es recommended for Counci 1 ~cti on in the, Federa 1 Regl ster 
were indeed viable, nowhere was the alternatlve of communlty based 
residential treatment programs endorsed. IHHA urged that the Council 
consider the practical, cost effective comm~nity bas~d treatment programs 
the most ,important alternatives to institutl0nalizatlon. 

as 

Co la orat on or out; as ngton, •• , reques ethat t e Councll 
underscore the need to focus on prevention, cooperate with the voluntary 
sector, work to improve the school experience, and make better use of 
existing resources. She made four points about setting priorities for these 
activities: (1) that Council efforts be directed toward youth development; 
(2) that the Council tak~ seriously the challenge of working,with youth 
agencies to help young people at risk; (3) that youth agencles can be 
invaluable in making school attendance a positive experience; and (4) that 
the work of the Council include using existing program models and materials, 
voluntary agency structures, and people familiar with JJDP and work in the 
fi el d. 

Thomas Shannon, Executive Director, National School Boards Association, 
(NSBA), stated that the laudable expected outcomes from the Council's action 
in 1982 could more readily be achieved if it reflects the following points: 
(1) The enormous diversity of schools must be kept in mind when fashioning 
s01litions to the urgent problems of substance abuse, schools, and 
delinquency; (2) The clearinghouse role of the Federal government and the 
Council in its delinquency-control efforts is legitimate and indispensible; 
great Gare must be taken in gathering, presenting. and disseminating data, 
(3) It is essential to hav~ direct and personal interchange with school 
people when designing school-related programs, (4) The agenda should be 
result-oriented- I·schools and delinquency" and "substance abuse" are 

, i " measurable programs. but "youth development" and IItreatment alternat ves 
are largely theoretical and difficult 1:0 eva'luate, (~) IISubstance abuse ll 

should be selected as the exclusive priority area for Council action in 
1982. As chairman, Mr. Shannon pledged the assistance of the Edbcational 
Leaders Consortium (ELC), a consortium of the major associations of the 
public schools, in improving the quality of communication between the' 
Council and the educational community in planning and implementing the 
Council·s 1982 Program Plan relating to elementary and secondary schools. 
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Mr. 

Nancy Rec()rd, Executive Assistant, National Association of State Alcohol and 
Dru2 Abuse Directors, washinfiton, D.C.', described the structure ana 
actlv1ties of the State Alco 01 and Drug Abuse Authorities the funding 
activitie!; of the Alcohol. Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Block Grant, and 
the prevalence of, and cost statistics on, alcohol and drug abuse problems~ 
Xn discuS!iing drug and alcohol abuse, Ms. Record spoke of the 
inappropriateness of model legislation and recommended that the Council: 
(1) fund cl demonstration program for substance-abusing juvenile offenders 
based on the Treatment Alternatives to Street Crime (TASC) model; (2) lend 
their expE!rtise and support to the proposed National Commlssion on Drinking 
Drivers; (3) keep abreast, through an informal information sharing 
mechanism" with the activities of the NIDA and NlAAA Advisory Councils and 
encourage these organizations to disseminate their research findings on 
delinquenc:y prevention and youth programs; and (4) actively work to 
coordinate their activites with other Federal-level councils. 
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L. Woods, Director, Technical Assistance and Polic Anal sis, 
Of lce 0 oc a us ce or. oun eo e. a lona ounCl on rlme and 
e lnguency; ac ensack, New Jersey. presented testimony,concerning 

treatment alternatives for juvenile offenders. She outlined procedures for 
Counci~ agencies to work cooperatively to improve the quality of 
community-based alternative programs: (1) the Council's working to ensure 
that state and local governments create alternatives to deal with those 
youths who are actually in the system; (2) alternative programs must address 
the real life needs of the juvenile offenderj (3) alternative programs must 
rep' resent real sanctions; (4) all alternatives should work to strengthen the 
Federal mandate to improve family lifej and (5) the continuance of a 
separate Federal juvenile justice agency that provides on-going Federal 
research and development. Ms. Woods stressed that in a truly just juvenile 
justice system, the correctional institutions can no longer be predominantly 
poor and nonwhite and the preventive and alternative programs prcd~inantly 
white and middle class. 

Michelle Magri, Project ManagQr for Youth Services for the National 
Conference Of State Lef1slature; Denver. Colorado. provided the Council with 
a dual perspectlve on he issues it faces. Nes[ surveyed seven major urban 
state legislative staffs during February and March.1982 concerning their 
views of major juvenile-justice issues and examined its own requests for 
information in 1981. Of 22 information requests, eight were on serious and 
violent juvenile crime. and four on status offenders. The waiver of 
juveniles (specifically. waiver age) and schools and delinquency were some 
of the other issues that generated information requests. The state survey 
indicated major issues were: (1) more punitive~responses such as waiver, 
valid court order, and increased secure detention; (2) Federal funding 
levels; (3) treatment programs for serious and 'violent offendersj (4) 
substanceabusej (5) deinstitutionalization of status offenders; (6) youth 
employmentj and (7) reorganizing the service delivery system. Commenting on 
the speciflc priority areas, Ms. Magri indicated that under treatment 
alternatives--the organizational and institutional issues are central to the 
New Federalism, and the removal of barriers to integrated service delivery· 
is vital u~,~r substance abuse--the need for a creative Federal-state-locaf 
response is growingj under schools and delinquency--the impact of serious 
and violent juvenile crime in schools demands a respons~j and under youth 
development--youth employment strategies are necessarv. She gave three 
recommendations for the Council to improve its functions: (1) ongoing 
communication with states is needed to facilitate coordination in juvenile 
justicej (2) the results of Council activities need to be disseminated to 
states through forums and innovative techniques. such as teleconferences; 
and (3) the Council should help states increase their capacity to respond to 
seriQYs and violent juvenile crime. 
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Rodolfo B. Sanchez. National . Executive Director. Coalition of Hispanic 
Mrntal Health and Human services Or anizationsj Wash1n ton, D.C •• stressed 
t e mportance 0 you po cy eve opmen .. or lspanlc you and described 
Some of the youth problems exacerbated and more prevalent in Hispanic 
communities. His remarks were based on consultation with 130 youth-serving 
agencies that are part of the National Hispanic Youth Institute Netw~rk. 
The comments were aimed on the unmet needs of Hispanic youth. especia'lly 
those at risk. Mr. Sanchez presented the following methods for develo in 
strategies pertinent to youth development: (1) the inclusion of Hispa~icg 
representation in the design of a youth development policy; (2) increasing 
the ~nowledge base and information exchange on minority and disadvantaged 
yout ; (3) increasing the supply and distribution of Hispanic social service 
personnel; and (4) increasing the emphasis on developinghealth promot10n 
programs for youth. . 

L'nn ~ray, Vice President for Education, New York Urban Coalition urge\j the 
Councll to focus t eir efforts on schoo s and prevention He stated that i 
mcst communities the school. is perceived by most people'as the most c~ntra~ 
enduring and stable social institution, second only to the family Calling 
~tt~ntion to the OJJDP-funded School Enhancement Research and Dev~lopment 
ro~e~t, Mr. Gray asked the Council specially emphasize the concepts and 

tra n ng programs developed by that project. He proposed the establishm~nt 
of a NajiOnal Youth Ac~ord and called on the Federal Coordinating Council to 
as~ume eadership both in calling for this accord and in articulating its 
pr mary tenents. These tenents involve setting. daily programmatic 
co~~ect~ons be~ween school and employment for every cnild as an immediate 
na

f 
ona priorlty; becoming a vehicle for bringing the various public and 

~~f~a~e sefctors in the cities, states, and the nation togetherj focusing the 
r s 0 government. communities. and the public and pri t t . 

developma~t of young people through leadership. education.v:n~ ~cl~r~e~~: 
and ensurlng the dissemination and utilization of the best availableY • 
resources. 

5 
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Richard Pruss. Executive Director, Samaritan Halfwat Society; Forest Hills. 
New York. As president of an organlZatlOn repr'2sen 1ng more than 300 drug . 
abuse and prevention treatment agencies, Mr. Pruss urged the Council to 
implement a recommendation that the entire realm of treatment for young drug 
abusers be thoroughly explored. He also recommended that Federal 
authorities give the research data, collected by his organization, its full 
attention. The most practical strategies for treating of criminal drug 
abusers can also be the most practical for suppressing crime. 

Priscilla R. Rosenwald; Director, Project Pride; Philadelphia,' 
penns71vania, presented arguments and data Showlng that arug . 
aBUse dependence can be prevented through helping young people dlave10p 
positive attitudes and behaviors toward themsel ves and others. :She 
recommended the implemention of a prevention approach which inc11Jdes 
education and training programs in the public schools and, the c~nmunity. 
She also emphasized the need for parental involvement and the cOI)rdination 
of existing and planned efforts in the areas of substance-abuse prevention 
and education. 
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.. - STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 

Gene Kane, State Office of Man ewer P1annin and 
rou, overnor S ou ouncl; 0 ora 0, ad ressed t e problems of youth 

un~mp10yment and t e spec a arrlers aced by many youth, such as lack of 
Skl11s, access, p~verty, and delinquency records. He supported the premise 
presented in the lssue paper on schools and delinquency that schools are the 
largest and most influential institutions affecting youth and pointed out 
that ~choo1s tend to ope~atejn a vacuum outside the other youth-serving 
agencles. Mr. Kane out11ned the efforts of Colorado youth agencies to 
ensure th~t high-risk youth develop the relevant labor market, academic. and 
social Skl11s. One,key aspect of the Colorado initiatives is developing 
~rogr~ms that provide an opportunity to establish a relationship between the 
rndivldua1 and the program. This re1atioHship can then be used to enable 
youths to enter the job market. Programs must be geared to effect 
tran~H.ion from school t~ work. In addressing the problems of coordination. 
and lnteragency programmlng, Mr. Kane urged that the Council work as "a 
catalyst to provide incentives, opportunities, deregulization. and become 
involved in the negotiations within and between Federal agencies so that 
their state and local counterparts will be influenced through 'each agency's 
contacts and chain of command." 

Elizabeth Wilderman, Director of pro~ram Planning and Evaluation; Colorado 
Division of Youth Servlces, focuseder statements on the area of "Ireatment 
Alternatives" and the issue of the serious and violent juvenile offenders, 
status offenders. and juveniles in adult jails. The Division of Youth 
Services believes that violent juvenile offenders who commit serious crimes 
can be rehabilitated and therefore supports the recommendations made in the 
Federal Register. In dealing with status offenders and juveniles in adult 
jails, Ms. Wilderman concurred with the recommendations presented in the 
February 9 Federal Register., "to enhance reintegration and family services 
for youth in short-term secure holding. to reduce the mislabeling of youth, 
and to recognize each youth's needs and the development of mechanisms to 
meet those needs." Ms. Wil derman recommended a strategy developed in 
Colorado, aimed at developing criteria, intake, and screening. units and 
providing alternative and family reintegration services. This strategy is 
equally relevant to removing inappropriate youth--status offenders, and 
non-offenders--from secure juvenile detention as it is to removing juveniles 
from adult jails and lockups. 

Toni M. Francis, Coordinator, Maryland State Prevention Network Project; 
Annapolis, Maryland presented testimony in support of youth development and 
descrlbed the network project, which is a two-year effort to bring about a 
state coordinated approach to delinquency prevention. The premises of the 
Maryland project are that: (1) ••• prevent delinquency, it is necessary to 
provide for the positive growth and development of children and youth; ~nd 
(2) positive development can only be brought about through a collaboratlve 
and coordinated statewide effort. Ms. Francis presented a model for a 
statewide youth development project based on the Positive Youth Development 
(PYD) approach designed by Bill Lofquist of Tuscon, Arizona. She made the 
following recomnlendations: (1) that the Council organize the 1982 workp1an 
around a set of theoretical co~stucts like those of the PYD approach; (2) 
that the Council address its proper role. limits, and responsibilities as 
its first priority, and (3) that the Federal government work toward a more 
balanced system in which preventive programs are given much greater 
emphasis. 

'7 
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Rex C~ Smith. 'Director. Juvenile Services Administration; Baltimore. 
- 'fiiaryland. presented an examlnation of lithe universe within which treatment 

alternatiVes may develop and operate." and a history of their development 
and implementation as it relates to individuals and categories of youth. He 
viewed treatment alternatives in terms of deinstitutionalization and 
presented issues for consideration by the Council in determining its role 
and strategies for Federal. state, and local intervention. He suggested 
adding the following recommendations to those listed in the concept paper on 
treatment alternatives:(!) examine the balance between prosecution and 
defense in the court; (2) examine plea bargaining in the juvenile court; and 
(3) examine the criteria for pre- and post-trial youth detention. 

Frank Hall. Director. New York State Division for Youth; Albany. New York. 
~r. Hal I ldentifled approprlate Federal. state, and local government roles 
regarding juvenile justice and delinquency prevention, and presented 
illustrative policies, strategies, and programs of the Division for Youth. 
He stated th'lt local agencies are best suited to set local priorities; a 
State role ensures the coordination and delivery of services that cut across 
countx or geographic boundaries; and the Federal government must enhance and 
maximlze the development of communication linkages among the 50 states to 
enable them to share model programs, critical problems. and emerging 
issues. The Federal government is in the best position to address 
interstate problems and national priorities. and to develop solutions beyond 
local or state capacities. In order to maintain the integrity of this 
tri-lateral partnership. Mr. Hall offered the following recommendations: 
(1) Federal efforts to maximize effective program delivery and maintain a 

,broad policy direction be continued; (2) the Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Pr'evention remain separate and distinct; (3) Efforts among 
Federal, state, local. and private organ,izations to cooperatively engage in 
jOint public policy and funding programs be continued. 

Richard Allen, Chief Juvenile Division, Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and 
De11nquency, presented tesbmony in support of law related educatl0n (LRE) 
and alternative education programs in the schools. He described a LRE 
initiative that his office funded jointly with the State Department of 
Education. The project, Justice Education Teaching Strategies (JETS), is 
designed for students in kindergarten through sixth grade. He urged the 
Council to review the JETS curriculum materials because it is an 
" ••• effect i ve way to !get at del i nquency prevent; on duri ng the time where it 
can make the bi ggest Iii fference. " 
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Henry Manuelito, Navajo Nation Wi d . 
the Arizona Indian Criminal JU~ti n ow Rock. Arlzo~a and also Chairman of 
on its prompt response and contin~~dA:~~~O~y ~~un~11 commended the Council 
American Youth and emphasized the i t n e ssues concerning Native 

mpor ance of continuing these efforts. 
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. LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS 

Dr. Joseph A. Orr~ Assistant Superintendent of Special Instruction, School. 
Board of Palm Beach County, and Chairman of District #9 Mental Health Board, 
for." f1 ve countl es 1n southern F I orl da, stated t~at schoo I-base~ de 11 nquency 
prevention is most crucial to ensure the effectlveness of publlc.schools and 
the safety and stability of our communities. He ~rged the Co~ncll to 
support the development and refinament of preventlon efforts ln t~e schoo~s, 
such as the OJJDP School Enhancement Research and Development proJec~, WhlCh 
is economically practical and educationally sound. He ~o~ed that thlS 
comprehensive program has the support of the school admlnlstrators, 
teachers, students,' and communities participating beca~s: of the ~uc~esses 
they are experiencing. ".He strongly urged that the tralnlng and flndlngs 
from this'n.ational project be made available to other schools. 

pro Joseph Fitzpatrick, Instructional surervisor Brandywine Scho?l Dis~rict, 
Claymont, Delaware, hlghlighted the prob ems of school crlme, whlte fl]9ht! 
and alienation in American high schools. He presented data and arguments ln 
support of making schools and delinquency the focal priority for Council 
action. Citing examples both from educational research, and from his 
twenty-two years of experience as an educator and teacher trainer, Dr. 
Fitzpatrick stated that the present organization and management of most 
school and classroom instruction fail to motivate students and r.ncourage 
them to learn. Lack of relevant subject matter and, lack of skills and . 
challenges in the classroom result in poor student achievement, motivation, 
and participation. He called for changes.:in teacher training and. 
instructional methods-that would emphasize team work, cooperation, language 
fluency, and social skills development. He recommended that the Council 
examine, and disseminate the data and ~eacher training programs developed 
through the OJJDP-funded School Enhancement Research and Development 
Project, which he cites as a "tremendous model of cooperative effort" that 
is significantly changing teacher behavior. 

Public Schools; New 
Yor , New Yor , recommen ed strengt enlng t e crlmlna Justlce system an 
making service centers out of the schools. Some of the services being 
planned for NYC public schools include complete. health care services for 
youth in all, grades, youth employment programs, and mental health services. 
Mr. Aponte spoke of the failure of the current system, stating that juvenile 
laws allow a young person to escape meaningful punishment for even the most 
hideous crime. "The mere presence of secondary symbols of social controls 
is. no longer sufficient to coerce desired behavior, which therefore 
escalates society's response, if there is a response at all, places 
intolerable burdens on the' primary and formal system, and renders it 
progressively less capable of carrying out its basic functiorrs." Mr. Aponte 
also reported on the interim recommendations of ,an Interagency Task Force on 
School Safety established by i~yor Koch in September, 1981. 
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Steven L. Krause, De ut Executive Director p Office of the Ma~or, New York 
Clty Youtfi1~ exp alne at e ew or'k City Youth Boar implements 
comprehensive planning and allocates funds to communties, specially . 
emphasizing the Afterschool Center program. He told the Council that this 
is a viable model for other areas in the country. He recommended that the 
Council recognize (!) the essential need to fund preventive services; (2) 
that effective servlces for youth cannot bel developed without an 
intergovernmental partnership; and (3) that; the Federal government can and 
should provide support for innovative and f~xperimental programs to ensure 
the development of effective programs that-localities can duplicate and 
institutionalize. 

Jim Weyand, Principal, Reed Junior Hi h School' Love~iand. Colorado, 
described the educational practices of teac ing for mastery" t at can 
significantly reduce the number of youngsters that fail. Scanning the 
findings of educational research, Mr. Weyand demonstrated how schools do 
make a difference in the st~dents' lives. He described available 
educational practices that can alter "our error filled school systems--to 
produce self-correcting minimal error ~'1I.1cation and greater equality of 
treatment." He recommended the. strategies of Benjamin Bloom and 
Madeleine Hunter of teaching for mastery and a "well ness program based in 
public schools such as the OJJDP School Enhancement Project which a handful 
of schools are in the first stages of implementing in seven. states." He 
encouraged expandi ng these sets of pract ices and. the imp 1 ementat i on of such 
projects in an additional twenty or thirty such sites. 

Judge Ned Norris, Papago Tribe; Sells, Arizona and Vice-Chairman. Arizona 
Indian Criminal Justlce Advisory Council. spoke about the unique 
factors contributing to delinquency on Indian reservations. He urged that 
the Council continue to attend to the special needs and problems of 
juveniles living in the reservations and underscored the need for 
reservations to develop their own school systems. Judge Norris stated that 
alcohol-related. crimes are the most prevalent delinquency problems on the 
reservations and stressed the need for adequate resources to address these 
problems. 
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Jeff Wein, Administrator, Emtl0yment and Trainin~ Offh:e; Denver, Colorado, 
"\tith Barbara Colburn from Co orado State OnlVerslty Ex'Eenslon Division, 
focused on the va I ue Of emp I oyment and tral n1 ng prograiBs for adol escents. 
The major"concern of hi s offi ce has been the 1 ack of c(lnti nui ng development 
orl a ,comprehensive strategy, particularly from the Federal point of view and 
a lack of focus resulting from budget cutbacks. In describing the 
re'!ationship between the educational system and the emp'loyment and training 
system, Mr. Wein stated that the opportunities for having an impact on 
schools arise out of mutual interest and cOlll1litment; but if that were 
missing as an employment and training agency, there wou11d be little he could 
do to make the schools utilize DOL dollars effectively. Mr. Wein 
recommended that the Council provide or at least encoura~le financial 
incentives for local areas to bring knowledge and experiences from Labor, 
Juvenile Justice, and Education to bear on youth programs.. The need for 
solid inter-departmental coordination was stressed. 

Or. Donald Steele, Jr., SupI!rintendent of Schools, Seattle School Distri5t; Seattle. Washington, spoke (In the relabonsh1p between publ'lc schools an 
de Ii nquency preventi on and the importance of school-based d~ll i nquency 
prevention. He stated that there is substantial consensus ~mong educators 
regarding the key characteristics of effective schools--schools in which all 
students master the basic skills and succeed academically and socially. As 
'the recent research of Edmonds, Chase, and others points out, it is not the 
students l back.ground, but the nature of the school's responst~ to that ' 
background, that makes a difference. The characteristics of effective 
schools include: strong instructiona,l leadership by the building principal, 
clear focus on instruction. increased time-on-task, frequent ,monitoring of 
student progress, and collctborative parent and community invo\\ vement. Or. 
Steele highlighted the difference between the same practices t.hat make 
schools more effective and those that help students stay out of trouble. 
Dr. Steele supported the OJJDP Delinquency Prevention Research and· 
Development Project and i1:s evaluation that is being conducted .by the Center 
for Law and Justice of th'e University of Washinaton in Seattle. 
As a superintendent, he stressed that the project is being conducted in a 
manner that wi 11 increase: the educat,or' s knowl edge of how to improve 
education, family, and school relations; the transition to produ\:ti~e adult 
roles, and responsible C'ltizenship in the community. He also des\cr1bed the 
benefits of using student team learning techniques. The most beneficial 
aspect of the project is. that it provides princ'ipals and teachers with the 
necessary "coaching" sk'ills needed to support one another in activ'ely 
working together to improve educational practices. He stressed that real 
educational change·takes place at the individual building level. nle focal 
point of the Council should be directed toward individual projects that 
would do a better job. There should also be a leadership commitment to test 
the projects, to disseminate the information, and to enlist the commitment 
of others to implement the practices. 

11 In other statements presented by Ol'r, Fi tzpatri ck, Gray. Sl avi n. Bi rd 
and Brandt, this same project is also referred to as the OJJDP School 
Enchancement Project. 
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INDEPENDENT PROGRAM PROVIDERS 

M~f Jo /e Strom, Executi ve 01 rector, Act To, ether. Inc.' Washi n ton 0 C 
o ere n ormat on emons ra ng a e goa soc oge ler an' 's' 
demonstration projects are consistent with the goals of the Coordinatin 
¥ounf~l a~d are designed to support and complement these goals Act g 
oge er s a national. non-profit corporation serving as an i~termediar 

agency to promote the development of more comprehensive and effective y 
approaches to serving high-risk youth. She presented a chart c1assif in 
f~e thirteen Act Together demonstration projects, funded by OJJOP andYDO~. 

to the four priority areas. Serving as a brokering/technology transfer 
~~:~~, :ct Jogether. as specified in its agreement with OJJOP. will provide 

ac an recommendations ,on policies. regulations. and practices etc 
t~~~ ~~ould be modified and/or eliminated because of their inconsist~ncy •• 
w ~ policies of OJJDP. The organization also will brin to the 
~~~nci~ s attention the barriers that states and communitiesghave identified 

rna e recommendations for modifing, resolving. or eliminatin re ulatio 
~h~t hamped cost-effective local service delivery. Her testimo~y also ns 
hi
n 

hers1cokre ttheh increasing problems with serious young offenders and other g -r s you • ' 

Tommie Lee Jones. Executive Director. Youth In Action; Chester, 
eennSy1Vania. described the or1g1ns. work1ngs. ana! successes of Youth In 
Action. a grassroots community program. She stated that juvenile 
delinquency is a symptom that is not isolated from the lifestyles of the 
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individual youths involved. Youth need to receive a more positive message 
from society, and programs in the communities that are staffed by people 
the youth know and trust to fulfill this roll. F~n~ing shou1~ be re~irected 
to those non-traditional, nc~~public, and non-polltlcal agencles to get a 
bigger bang for your dollar." Ms. Jones also preseryted the following. 
recommendations: . (1) provide youth representation 1n the decision-maklng 
processes; (2) use ideas from youth who have "be~n there;" (3) offer young 
people a choice between traditional and alternat~ve sch~01 settings; (4) 
expose youth to opportunties to develop 1eadersh1p qua11tles and s~llls; (5) 
assure greatly increased funding and support for community-based ~rograms; 
(6) develop linkages and coor.dination among programs; and (7) reV1ew the 
findings from the r.onference'on youth Crime and Urban Policy. 

Joyce N. Thomas, Director, Children'S Hospital National Medical Center/Child 
Protect1on Center1Special On1ti Washinlton, D.C., Ms. Thomas, an expert in 
the field of treatment for adu t sex 0 fenders, pointed out that a large 
proportion Qf adult sex offenders began 'their sexual assaulting and 
molesting behavior during their ado1esence. Because delinquency is deeply 
involved in what is generally perceived as an adult crime, she has devised a 
program that treats those adolescents who sexually abuse younger. children. 
In addition. she made the following recommendations: (1) develop a strategy 
that recognizes the strong relationship between failing to master basic, 
academic skills and subsequent social maladjustment, while at the same time 
supporting efforts that allow the development of more positive self-concepts 
for marginal students; and (2) involve the Department of Education in 
providing data on the educational needs of delinquent youth. Ms. Thomas' 
testimony also offened an examination and discussion of the recommendations 
put forth in the Council's issue papers. 

Paul Kell , Director, Family Tree- Wheat Rid e, .Colorado operates a runaway 
ouse, three youth-based programs and a center for battered women. He " 

stressed the important role played by non-profit community organizations in 
filling the ,gaps that are'currently being vacated by many long-stand1ng 
institutions and departments of social services" by providing services 
without governmental support. Mr. Kelly urged the Council to develop policy 
and programs that emphasize the involvement of the family and the.need for 
courts, schools, and other institutions to enforce family respons1bilities 
in correcting delinquent juvenile behavior. Early intervention is needed to 
address the role and impact of domestic violence on violent juvenile crime. 
The accessibility of services for youth needs to be improved. He called for 
substantial youth involvement in decision-making and policy development., 
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Ann Monroe, Director, Prevention Resource Center Project. A.H. Training and 
Development Systems, Inc. provided information on two major projects that 
are managed bY thls organization, that focus on the areas addressed by the 
Council: the Region 8 Training Center funded through the Department of 
Education and the Prevention Resource Center funded by the Illinois State 
Division of Alcoholism. She presented comments on the Council's priority 
area and recommendations dealing with schools and substance abuse. Her 
testimony placed additional emphasis on public-private partnerships at the 
local level and the need for the Council to focus on effective program 
management issues. She made the following recommendations: (1) look at the 
problems of delinquency and substance abuse, not as separate issues, but as 
related problems that can be addressed through strategies that will 
accomplish change in both issue areas and improve community linkages 
building competencies in individuals and in the systems themselves; (2) 
place a consistent emphasis on encouraging information-sharing, technical 
assistance, and research dissemination; (3) view youth development as a 
strategy to address the problem ~reas of delinquency and substance 
abuse--not a separate isolated area of effort; and (4) encourage sound 
program manag~nent including planning, administration, evaluation, 
information-sharing and technical assistance capability to assist programs 
in developing improved management practices. 

Peter"Kleinbard, Executive Director, National Commission on Resources for 
Youth; New York, stated that the commission is a non-profit organization; 
established in 1967, which fosters programs that help youth make a healthy 
transition to adulthood by identifying the most effective of hundreds of 
locally developed programs and assisting others to adopt simi liar programs. 
He urged that the Council focus its attention on youth development because 
that is the one point of critical agreement among the major groups concerned 
with you~h programs. He ca~led on the Council to exert leadership to ensure 
the co~t1nuation and expanslon of successful youth participation programs 
because young people need to be more active, productive, and responsible and 
need to participate in their ~ommunities and schools from very early ages. 
He r~commended that the CounC1l: (1) articulate across departments a clear, 
conslstent policy that emphasizes on prevention through participation; (2) 
encourage that the Federal government to make youth participation programs 
visible by involving YOUHg people in government decision making; and (3) 
incorporate youth participation components into existing guidelines. 
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Dr. janet K. Carsetti, Director, Project READ; Columbia, Maryland commended 
the Counc,1 both for the underlying philosphy stated in the issue papers and 
fdr its recommendations that for delinquency prevention to be effective all 
young people must have the opportunity to engage in positive self-enhancing 
experiences. Dr. Carsetti presented testimony in support of schools and 
delinquency as the most important priority area for consideration in the • 
1982 workplan. She.stressed the importance of programs that enhance youths 
self-concept, dedsion-making skills, and opportunities to be challenged and 
to meet these challenges successfully. She stated that 1I ••• the devel~pment 
and continuation of alternative schools is essential. 1I In the area of 
substance abuse, Dr. Carsetti called for continuation and replication of 
effective programs. In the areas of treatment alternatives, Dr •. Carsetti 
stated that juveniles are better served in alternative open-settlng.prOgrams 
than in closed institutions. She discussed the dangers of mis1abe11ng and 
recommended that: (1) schools and delinquency be the Counci1·s pr1mary 
focus; (2) youth deve10pment issues and recommendations be folded ln~o the 
area of s2l\001 S; and (.3) substance abuse be treated as the second prlority 
requiring special consideration. 
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RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS AND SPECIALISTS 

Dr. Robert Slavin, Research Scientist, Center for the Social Organization of 
Sc'hools, Johns Ropbns University; Balt,more, Maryland, provlded data 
supporting the Council·s emphasis on delinquency prevention and 
emphasized ••• IIthat schools are the only agencies that can prevent 
delinquency on a mass scale." Summarizing data that establishes the link 
between school problems and delinquency, Dr. Slavin stated that the 
organization of secondary schools fosters impersonality, alienation, failure 
and lack of autonomy and thus contributes to delinquency. He stated that 
the Council could help to bring about change in school problems related to 
delinquency in the following ways: (1) Encourage broadened use of student 
team-learning, instructiona1 methods, in which students work in structured 
cooperative, heterogeneous, four-member teams. These methods produce ' 
significantly higher student achievement scores, improved race relations 
self-esteem, liking of school, good attendance, and (2) As a long-term ' 
strategy, the Federal government (through the Council) ••• II shou1 d undertake 
a sustained effort to find out how to organize urban junior high schools 
through the "rigorous evaluation of a wide range of alternatives focusing on 
effective methods that deal with the problems of impersonality, failure, and 
lack of autonomy.1I This search for effective alternatives should be 
directed at particular components' rather than at whole programs that are so 
complex that when they work, it is difficult to identify the precise cause 
Dr. Slavin proposed specific kinds of research that would address answers to 
the three major problems of alienation, failure and lack of autonomy. 

Tom Bird, Center for Action Research, presented data underscoring the 
,importance of focusi ng the efforts of the Counc i1 on schools and '. 
del i I1quency. Research data hi gh1 i ghted the impact that lithe internal 1 He 
of schools ll has on student achievement and troublesome behavior. Present 
conditions provide an, excellent opportunity for establishing collaborative 
programs with s~hoo1s directed at increasing learning, attendance, and 
favorable peer lnfluence, and reducing violence, vandalism, and disruption. 
He recommended specific strategies to secure the cooperation, focus and 
leverage of the various Federal agencies,educationa1 groups, and states to 
support schools in recognizing delinquency prevention as one of their major 
pubiic responsibilities. Mr. Bird suggested the Council could make ' 
significant gains by concentrating on key organizations--schools and 
courts--critica1 program characteristics, and the critical issues of 
managing change effectively. He outlined the following strategies for 
improving the effectiveness of the Council: (1) use all devices in the law 
to engag~ agencies other than OJJDP in the Council; (2) design 
oppurtunlties to guarantee more substantial interaction throughout the year; 
(3) define the role of the Council as that of a catalyst for, and manager 
of, a larger cross-departmental organi zati on capable of effect i ng tht: 
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significant changes prescribed in the Federal Register recommendations; (4) 
make the Counc; 1 a "cross-agency organi zati on." (Thi swill requi re 
member agencies to develop a common theoretical and programmatic platform 
that is inclusive of shared goals, perspectives and strategies.); (5) 
cultivate cross-agency involvement through such strategies as training 
seminars, more frequent focused meetings, and participatory management 
ideas; (6) involve state counterparts in a research and development project. 
based in the schools, which invites locally-developed options; (7) use state 
or Federal assistance to help employ the best methods and to ascertain 
through evaluation what works. 

Dr. Robert Hunter, Director. Center for Action Research; Boulder, Colorado, 
offered arguments in support or the concepts of youth deve I opmant as .hav1 ng 
the potential to resolve confusing issues across areas dealing with juvenile 
delinquency. The strength of the youth development strategy is that it 
emphasizes social institutional change. which goes to the core of solving 
the social problems of delinquency control and prevention. This str~tegy 
focuses on the realignment of existing resources and provides a 
cost-eff~ctive model for policy development. Dr. Hunter pointed to the 
challenge before th~ Council to convince the educational community to 
acknowledge that Hmain line good education is delinquency prevention~. and 
to adopt a common nomenclature, i.e •• youth development. for use.in 
legislative mandates. 

Mary Jane Tu·rner Staff Associata. Social Science Education CO:lsortium, 
Inc.; Boulder, C~lorado. addressed the process of schooling and its 
influence in "affecting and diminishing delinquent behavior in young 
people." Key strategies supported included increasing the linkages between 
school and community organizations, and developing processe~ to allow 
students undergoing academic failure to have positive learn1ng experiences. 
The firidings from the consortium's two-year evaluation of law-related 
education programs indicate that school-balied programs can improve high 
students' behavior. The Consortium recommended that the Council assign 
priority to the area of schools and delinquency, and that law-related 
education be considered a prima~y vehicle for bringing about positive 
change. Ms. Turner stressed the importance of establishing strong, 
structured linkages with the community to ensure that LRE programs are 
effective. Generally, she urged the Council to be responsive to the needs 
expressed by local and regional practitioners and to organize efforts to 
institutionalize law-related education. 
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E~~S~ Wenk, President, International DiaTo ue Press; Davis, California, 
~1 el youth development as the Council's maJor pr10r1 y area ou 
eve opmen~ could provide a background upon which theoreticai and olic 

~~am~w~kkd1s d~~edloPhed for most efforts undertaken in juvenile jUSfice y 
• e escrl e t e five levels of a theoretical and practical construct 

:h~lh allow assessment of required impr'ovements in program development. as ' 
e as a structured overvie~ of the complex prob1~ms of the juvenile 

d~! i nq~ency phe~omenon. He recommended that the Council work toward 
p par1ng a Nat10na1 Youth Policy for International Youth Year (1985) 0 
~~~~ a1~o p'reseryted.some ideas for a comprehensive Research and'Actio~ r • 
. r cy 1n Juvenlle Justice and for the design of scientific research 
p ograms. Some of his other recommendations dealt with a research focus 
lei specia11y longitudinal studies), model building and information d ssemi nat ion. . , . 

Barbara Colburn, Colorado State Universit Extension Division, presented 
1n ormat10n on e ou ncen lve n 1 emen 1 0 rOJec whose premise 
was to determine whether economically disadvantaged youth would return to 
school and stay there if they were guaranteed a job. This program which 
enrolled some 1,000 youth~ has been discontinued because of funding 
cutbacks; however an adaptation of the design presently serves 40 youth. 
Ms. Co1bu.'n attributed the success of the Project to the strong interest 
~hown by the youth involved when they were given the opportunity to have a 
Job and s~bsequent1y demonstrated a desire to attend school regularly. 
Based on the Denver finding, employment served as a strong incentive for 
dropout youngsters to return and complete high school. 

Lynda Zimw.erman, Executive Di t 
University, described a s eCi~ec or, Creativ~ Arts Team CAT, New York 
Ne,:, York Ci ty Youth Board~ whi ~hP~~grami d eS1 rned by CAT ~nd funded y the 
sk111s in high-risk youth through p~~tf i e~e oping confhct-reso1ution 
performances. She stressed the need f c p~ ory drama workshops and special 
working with schools .to rovide or e uca~ors a~d other agencies 
alternative approaches t~ redirem~re th~~ cogn1~1Ve lnstruction and to use 
delinquent and violent 0 th c nega ve act1ng-out behavior in 
have not dealt with ado1e~ce~t ~~~c~~~!e~u~~at ~ra~itionall-¥ " ••• schoo1s 
love, self-doubt, and alienation 1/ The f '1 as. ,ear, anxlety, loneliness, 
has forced the schools to deal with th ad1 ure to, address these concerns 
substance abuse. e en product--da 1 j nquency and 
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Frederick P. Nader. President, Birchhaven Enter rises. Inc.; Greenland. New 
~ampsh1re. testified on the S 1 unme ne or eve oplng a s rong 
Federa'-policy with respect to juvenile justice and delinquency prevention. 
Mr. Nader recollll1ended clustering the issues into two groups: (1) youth 
development. including schools and delinquency; and (2) treatment 
altlll·i'latives. including substance 'abuse. This grouping facilitates work in 
delinquency prevention and offender rehabilitation. Otper issues the 
Council should consider are: (1) the promotion of pro-social behavior; (2) 
the issue of targetingj (3) the integration of youth services by state and 
local agencies and legislatures; and (4) the implementation of model 
projects. Mr. Nader stated that the Council should concentrate first on 
policy development and· dissemination before turning to state and local 
assistance. 
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Meeting of the Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention 

March 15. 1982 

MINUTES 

The first meeting of calendar 1982 for the Coordinating Council on 
Juven11'e Justice and Delinquency Prevention was called to order at 9:10 
A.M •• Monday. March 15, 1982 by Charles Lauer. Acting Adminstrator. Office 
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and Vice Chair of the 
Council. The meeting was conducted in the Hubert H. Humphrey Auditorium. 
Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue, S.W., 
Washington, D.C. 

The minutes of the December 16. 1981 meeting·were accepted with an 
amendment proposed by Robert Walling. Office of Special Education and Rehab-
11 itat ion Servi ces. and accepted by the Counci 1 to note that the Department 
of Education had co-sponsored the motion to hold public hearings regarding 
the Council's program plan. 

1982 Coordinating Council Program Plan Activities 

Mr. Lauer reported on the activities to conduct public hearings on the 
program plan. He summarized the procedures to be followed and briefly 
descri bed the act i v it i es to be undertaken to deve lop an ana lys i s of the 
public hearing testimony by Council staff. He explained the current plan is 
to conduct a meeting in May to reach final agreement on the plan. In re
sponse to a question. be indicated the May meeting would be a regular 
quarterly meeting. 

Status of Program and Budget Changes for Delinquency Related Programs 

Mr. Lauer called the attention of Council members to the handout 
concerning program and budget changes. Mr. Warren Master of the Adminis
tration on Children, Youth and Families. indicated the figures for ACYF 
fiscal 1983 programs were not quite correct. He indicated he would provide 
correct figure~' to the Council. 

Report on Native American ~outh 
"\ 

Mr. Lauer re~iewed past Council activities and OJJDP activities 
concerni ng the .detent; on of Native Ameri can YOllth. He descri bed the efforts 
since the December 16 meeting. specifically the agreement between OJJDP and' 
the Bureau of Indian Affairs to collect data regarding the number of tribes. 
populations. criminal justice 'systems, and social services structures on 

. reservations • 
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Mr. Master introduced David Lester. Commissioner of the Department of 
~ealth and Human Services' Administration on Native Americans. who was 
attend'ing the meeting as an observer. Mr. Master briefly described the 
Intra-departmental Council on Indian Affairs. Mr. Lauer invited Mr. Lester 
to s'it on the Council's, subcommittee on Native American Youth. 

Mr. Lauer asked Ms. Melvena Sherard of the Council staff to present her 
findings of the Phase I data collection efforts. 

Ms. Sherard outlined the ~ighlights of the data collection efforts as 
foll ows: 

• Demography - There are 681,000 Native Americans on the 
reservations. 2/3 of all Indians BIA estimates as the 
population in the United States. One limitation of the data 
that may inhibit further efforts is that BIA breaks out the 
youth population category as being under 16, while OJJDP 
defines a juvenile as being under 18. 

o Government - The Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 provides the 
structure that most of the tribes use to gavern themselves. 

e Law Enforcement and Judical Services - P.L. 83-280 and the 
Major Crimes Act are the two major pieces of Federal 
legislation. although there are others, that define the 
criminal justice system on reservations. There are three types 
of court .systems: 

_ Code of Federal Regulation Courts - These 30 courts draw 
their criminal codes from ,the CfR. . 

_ Tri~al Courts - These 87 courts have their authority based 
in tribal constitution and/or tribal 'law and order code~. 

_ Traditional Courts - These are 10 courts which operate in 
accordance with unwritten tribal customs and mores. 

'It was moved and seconded that the Phase I report be accepted by the 
Council and that the Council proceed to Phase II as described in the handout 
presented to the members. Mr. John Minor, of the Bureau of Prisons, stated 
that the Phase I report should' be regarded as a working document, not for 
general dissemination. He said the document contains much good information 
that needed to be assembled. The motion was adopted. 

Discussion of OJJDP-Advisory Co~mission on Intergovernmenal Relations (ACIR) 
Roundtab 'j es 

~lr. Lauer introduced Ms. Jane Roberts, State/local Relations Special
ist. with ACIR to describe the proposed interagency agreement to conduct 
roundtables regarding the impact of the Federal financial and 
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techincal assistance system on youth programs. Ms. Roberts noted that ACIR 
was created, by Congress in 1959 to advise the Congress and the President on 
methods to lmprovethe Federal system. One major focus of ACIR' s efforts 
has been the impact of the Federal aid system upon state and local 90vern
ments. 

In 198~. ACIR, conducted roundtables on the general impact of the 
Federal asslstance system. The objectives of those roundtables were: 

1. Exp10re issues. problems, and alternatives for Federal 
asslstance policies; 

2 •. P~ovide, access for the ma'jor recipient. groups to the Federal 
ald POllCY process; and 

3. Obtain comments from those recipients on Federal aid'policy 
and processes. 

ACIR seesuthe juvenile justice roundtables as a logical second phase of 
the ~ou~dtab~e s~ructure. T~e effort is consistent with the Regan Adminis
tratlo~ s ?bJectlves of,sortlng out roles and responsiblity, improving 
com~unlcatlon among .varl0US levels of government and providing regulatory 
rehef. 

,The propo~ed effort will be a 13-month effort including two regional. 
meetlngs. on~ ln the eastern United States and one in the western United 
States. A ~lnal rep?rt will be issued in February. 1983. The first 
roundta~le lS tentatlVely scheduled for the third ·week of June with the 
second ln September! A broad range of participants will be invited to each 
~oun~table. ~nong the persons to be i'nvolved will be: ACIR members, Coord
lna~lng Cou~cll members, budgetary personnel, juvenile justice and other 
socl~l servlc~ ~rogram personnel and other state and local elected and 
~PPOl nted O!fl Cla 1 s. Ms • Roberts asked Council members to make any suggest-
10ns they.mlght have regarding. the scope of the roundtabl~s within the next 
four to SlX w~eks. 

~obert Radford',Acting Director of the Youth Development Bureau, 
descr1bed,a cooperatlve agreement YDB has with the National Conference of 
State Leglslatures (N~SL) to expand the information base state legislators 
have about.youth serVlces. Among the activities to be conducted under the 
agreem~nt ls.a forum on YOuth ~ssues. Mr. Lauer indicated that OJJDP has 

'been dlscuss~n~ potential strategies that could be pursued between NCSL and 
OJJDP. Speclf1cally. OJJDP may want to become involved in the forum. 

Rega~d~ng,the OJJDP-ACIR agreement, Mr. Lauer noted the importance of 
the;C?UnCl~ s 1nvo~vement because of the delinquency related programs 
~onwa1ned 1n the Flfth Analysis and Evaluation. The goal of the roundtables 
~s to make the intergovernmental system work. He stated that the number of 
1 ssues must b~ held to f1 ve or si x • Ms. Roberts noted the agenda will be 
kept op~n untll ,the endof'May. She asked Council . members to submit 
suggestlons for persons to participate. 
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Closing Concerns 

The May meeting will consider the program plan anq the results of five 
days of hearings. Mr. Lauer stated he expects the plan to adopted will be a 
1982-84 plan. 

There being no further business., the Council meeting recessed to the 
public hearings at 9:55 A.M. 
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QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE 
COORDINATING COUNCIL ON 

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION 

Agenc~LAddress 

Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention 

633 Indiana Avenue. N.W. 
Washington. D.C. 20531 

National Institute For 
Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 

633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington. D.C. 20531 

Law Enforcement Assistance 
Administration 

633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20531 

National Institute of 
Justice 

633 Indiana Avenue. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20531 . 

Bureau of Prisons 
320 1st Street. N.W. 
Washington. D.C.' 

Department of Health and 
Human Services 

Office of the Secretary 
200 Independence Avenue. S.W. 
Washington. D.C. 20201 

Administration on Children, 
Youth and Families 

Department of Health and 
Human Services 

200 Independence Avenue. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20201 i;::'1 

Youth Deve10pment Bureau 

Department of Education 

List of Attendees 

Mar~h 15. 1982 

Name/Titl e 

Charl es A •. Lauer. 
Acting Administrator 

Dr. James Howell. 
Acting Director 

Donald Anderson 

Walter R. Burkhart. 
Assistant Director. 
Office of Research Programs 

John A. Minor. Administrator 
Community Programs and 
Correctional Standards 

Clarence Hodges. 
Commissioner. ACYF 

Warren Master, 
Deputy Commissioner 

Robert Radford, 
Acting Director 

Gilbert Chavez. Special 
Assistant, Deputy Under-
secretary For Intergovern-
mental Affairs . 

Phone No. 

724-7751 

724-6705 

724-5947 

724-2965 

724-3171 

755-7762 

755-7762 

755-8078 

245-7094 
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Agency/Address 

Office of Special Education 
and Rehabilitation Serivces 

330 C Street, S.W. Room 3006 
Washington, D.C. 20202 

Department of tabor 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
18th and C Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20240 

Department of Housing and 
Urban Development 

Office of the Secretary 
451 7th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20410 

White House 
Office of Drug Policy 
Old Executive Office Buildi"ng 
17th and Pennsylvania Avenue. 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

ACTION 
806 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20525 
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'Name/Title 

Robert Heneson Walling, 
Acting Executive Secretary 

For External Affairs 

Joseph Holmes, Assistant 
Chief, Division of Social 
Services 

Terri Shonerd, 
Staff Assistant 

Daniel Leonard 

N.W. 

Gail Krane 
Domestic Operations 

Phone No. 

245-0177 

343-2111 

755-668"5 

456-7090 

245-3551 
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF GARY D. GOTTFREDSON, PH. D., DIRECTOR, 
. PROGRAM IN DELINQUENCY AND SCHOOL ENVIRONMENTS, CENTER 

FOR SOCIAL ORGANIZATION OF SCHOOLS, THE JOHNS HOPKINS 
UNIVERSITY 

Mr. Chairman, members of the Subcommittee, I am Gary Gottfredson, a psy-

chologist and Director of the Program in Delinquency and School Environments 

at the Johns Hopkins University Center for Social Organization of Schools.* 

I am pleased to have the opportunity to comment on some ,recent events in 

the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention that could 

cause irreparable harm to the conduct of Federal initiatives in the delin-

quency prevention area. These events involve the decision to treat all 

of OJARS as a single competitive area in the context of a major reduction 

in force within OJARS, with the important consequence that a sizable number 

of OJJDP program staff will be replaced by workers from another agency. 

Thi~ )t",jlla,~ement, if carried out as apparently now planned, will have 

harmful short-term and long-tar1l\ Cf}llsequences. 

The Short-Term Consequences 

For the past year and a half I have been the Project Director of the 

national evaluation of OJJDP's initiative in delinquency prevention through. 

alternative education. Our project, spon~ored primarily by th~ National 

Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, has just.issued 

its first interim report on that Special Emphasis Program. One of our 

conclusions at this point in the evaluation is that the timing of funding 

decisions is crucial for projects that work with school systems. School-

based projects generally involve planning for staffing, staff training, stu-

dent-participant selection and the like at the end of the school year 

preceding project implementation. Consequently, we recommended in our 

report that in the future projects be notified of .funding decisions, at 

the latest, before the end of school terms preceding project implementation. 

*Opinions expressed are my own, and do not represent the position or 
policy of any agency. 
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Currently, seventeen action projects which received grants to implement 
; I 

alternative education projects (totaling $10,944,4d2) are being requested 

to submit continuation proposals for a third and final project-year. Their 

continuation applications are due 15 April, and they must be acted upon 

immediately thereafter if projects are to be notified of continuation awards 

in time to make arrangements for the orderly continued development and 

implementation of their projects in .the fall. 

To illustrate the potential harmful effects of a delay in notification, 

consider the ambitious and valuable project being conducted in the Charles-

ton, S.C., public schools. Prdject staff are school system employees, and their 
~ '.'" 

contracts for the following school y~ar are typically negoti~ted in Aprir: 

Uncertainty about continuation funding would leave most staff without con

tracts at a time when they must secure positions for the following school 

year. The most likely outcome is that many staff members would make other 

commitments and therefore be unavailable in the Fall. This outcome, 

following two years of devel~pmental a~d staff training work, would obviously 

be harmful. It would put the project back in the stage of staff and project 

development, and undermine the effort to evaluate the project in a more 

fully developed form. Not only would the services received by Charleston 

youth be weakened, but knowledge about the effectiveness of the project's 

approach to delinquency prevention could be lost. 

Delay in agency decision making by as much as two or three weeks could 

have simila~ consequences for other projects as well. It is not in the 

best interest of the gover~nt or the taxpayers to create conditions that 

will introduce such delay. Staff changes at this time would almost surely 

int~oduce delay, 
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Long-Term Consequences 

In creating the OJJDP (Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

Act of 1974) Congress was acting on its finding that "existing Federal pro-

grams have not provided the direction, coordination, resources, and leader-

ship required to meet the crisis of delinquency." OJJDP was created in 

part to provide the resources, leadership, and coordination required in 

the delinquency area. A stable, sufficiently staffed organization is 

required to provide coordination and leadership. The ability of an agency 

to provide leadership and coordination is dependent upon a store of 

knowledge about what has been tried in the past, and about what is reason-

able to try now. The replacement of OJJDP staff who have been developing 

this. crucial store of knowledge about delinquency prevention with workers 

from .another agency. no matter how skilled or able in their previous mis-

sion areas, will undermine the ability of OJJDP to provide coordination 

and leadership in the delinquency area. 

In hearings held by this Subc0!l1lllittee in June, 1978, stability in 

the staffing of OJJDP was a matter of great conce~~. The subcommittee's 

Majority Counsel, Mr. Causey, noted that turnov~r was approximately 33 

percent in one year. And, as you noted at that time, Mr. Chairman, "If 

(OJJDP) were in privat,e business • • • the way you are running this program, 

you would be broke and out of business in 60 days." 

OJJDP l\as made remarkable advances since those 1978 hearings. It 

has been much more stable, and I am delighted to note that many of the 

persons shown on the st:affing chart that the then Associate Administrator 

(Hr. Rector) supplied j;~-'i those hearings are still there. It has been 

building a staff of deliriquency specialists. Furthermore, OJJDP has moved 

forward with some valuable and productive initiatives since that time--

., . 
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including the Alternative Education Program, the Delinquency Prevention 

R&D Program and others. 

Currently proposed personnel changes could go a long way towards 

towards coordination and leadership that OJJDP destroying the progress 

has made since your 1978 hearings. 

Thank you for considering my views. I shall be happy to answer any 

questions you may have. 
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOHN FLORES, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, 
CALIFORNIA CHILD, YOUTH AND FAMILY COALITION 

House Subcommittee on Human Resources 
Congressma~ Ike Andrews, Chair~lian 

Oversight Hearing on the Office of Juvenile Justice 
.and Delinquency Prevention 

California Child, Youth and Family Coalition is a membership 
organization of 400 direct youth serving agencies located . 
throughout the state of California. As a state-wide coalition, 
we are actively involved in juvenile justice policy formation 
on both the state level and in local jurisdictions. We would 
like t.o take this opportunity to cd:lIUllunicate to the Subconunittee 
our experience regarding the role the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) has played in California in 
providing leadership and support to fulfill 'the goals of the 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA). 

OJJDP's ROLE IN AFFECTING JJDPA MANDATES 

Separation of Juvenile and Adult Offenders 

In recent history OJJDP has played an incisive role in assisting 
California in working towards the goals of the JJDPA. In 
1980 OJJQP worked with the California Youth Authority (CYA)',t-0 
avert a violation of Section 223 (a) (13) of the Juvenile Just/Lce 
Act. Through negotiations the Office helped the CYA develoPI! 
a plan to ensure the separation of adult and juvenile inmate~ 
housed within the CYA. Throughout=the negotiations OJJDP \\ 
showed a sensitivity to both the (1,p.F6~rammatic difficul tiEas 
faced by the CYA and the needs o_f).I't;ommunity-based organi:l:ations 
which were counted on to contin;~~ tc carry out the mandates of 
the Act. The resulting agreemelli placed Califoll1:i:a in sub
stantial compl~ance with the code section while also preserving 
innovative aspects of the CYA treatment programs affected by the 
discussions. 

Deinstitutionalization of Status Offenders 
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California has faced several legislative threats to Juvenile 
Justice Act Section 223(a) (12), mandating the deinstitutional
ization of sta:tus offenderS. Several separate legislative 
proposals called for either an unspeci£ied period of lock-up 
for juveniles who were found to be status offenders, or for a 
90 day detention period if it was believed the young person 
was sufferinq from alcohol or drug problems. The issue of 
compliance, or lack of, in relation to the Act was a signifi
cant factor in the defeat of these bills in Committee. The 
California Legislature has consistently looked towards the 
Act as a guidepost in setting relevant juvenile justice policy 
and to OJJDP as an interested observor of newly legislated 
juvenile law. 

Removal of Juvenile~ From Adult Jails 

Section 223(a) (14) of the 1980 Amendments of the Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act calls for the removal of 
juveniles from adult jails. This is a particularly important 
issue for California because it holds over 100,000 juveniles 
per year in adult jails, over 2,400 of them for more than 24 
hours. Inclusion of this Section in the Act has lent added 
impetus f~the examination of this problem in California. 
A study on this subject, soon to be released, may result in , 
legislation removing many of these young people from the damag~ng 
experience of adult jail detention. OJJDP has raised the level 
of public information on this critical subject through a series 
of publications, pusters, and announcements which have had 
the effect of removing some juveniles from adult jails in a few 
individual localities. On the whole, their public education 
efforts have made the successful introduction of legislation 
providing for the removal of juveniles from adult jails more 
feasible. 

OJJDP's ROLE IN IMPROVING THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE 

Cost-Effectiveness and Coordination of Activities 

OJJDP has been a central force nationally in the recognition 
of the integral rol~ community-based programs play in the 
juvenile justice system. Co~unity-based programs not only 
offer cost-effective alternatives to institutions, but se~ve 
to keep both the court and formal justice system from cracking 
under the strain of excessive referrals and commitments. Both 
CCYFC and many of our member agencies have at one time received 
funds from OJJDP. The Office has consistently acted in a 
responsible manner in ensuring that federal funds were being 
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used efficiently-both through its monitoring efforts 
and throl1gh its assistance to grantees. In this way the 
Offic~ has been able to avoid the excesses which have sometimes 
plagued other agencies. 

~ost-e~fectiveness and coordination have been important 
~ngred~ents of OJJDP's support of its grantees and have 
ope:ated on several lev~ls. On a state basis, the State 
Adv~sory Group provided for under Section 223(a) (3) of the 
Act has p~aye~ .an in:reas~ngl~ responsible role in providing for 
the coord~nat~o~ of Juven~le Justice projects while ensuring 
that the spec~~~? needs of the State have been met. Nationally, 
CC~FC has .part~c~pated in cluster meetings held by OJJDP staff 
wh~ch has helped eliminate duplication of effort while giving 
~rograms a chance to coordinate activities and aid each other 
~n the successful completion of their prograrus. 

Concentration on Serious Juvenile Offenders 
i,Y 

It is generally c::cknow~edged that one of the~lno3t' pressing 
problems faced by the Juven~le justice system today is the 
challenge presented by the serious juvenile offender. OJjDP 
ha~ emerged as a leader in the nation's struggle to overcome 
th~s problem which is the concern of every citizen in this 
cou~t:y. As,p~r~ of this effort, CCYFC fully s~pports the 
tra7n~ng act~v~t~es proposed by OJJDP to better equip the 
v~r~~us segments of the justice system in handling this 
d~ff~c~lt p~o~lem. Throug~ these activities we expect that the 
s¥stem s,ab~l~ty to ef~ect~vely treat, prevent, and control 
v~olent Juv~lU~le behavJ.or will be improved in such a way '-hat 
most effect~vely utilizes diminishing justice resources. ~ 

The 1980,Amendments tO,the Act, in part, reflected the 
:ongr~ss~on~l and publ~c concern over serious and violent 
J~ve~~~e cr~me. Through the Amendments and OJJDP's action a 
s~~n~f~cant share of fo:mula grant funds will be used to combat 
th~s ~roble~. O~JDP's,~nfluence in this area is already being 
felt ~n Cal~forn~a as Juvenile justice funds are being targeted 
on such e~forts as gang violenoe suppression and increasing' 
t~e capa~~ty ~f both law enforcement and the community in dealing 
w~th ser~ous Juvenile crime. 

The Californ~a Child, Youth and Family Coalition and its 
member a~enc~e~ reP:8sent an important link to the policymaking 
process ~n Cal~forn~a,regarding the juvenile justice system. 
It has ~e~n our expe~~7nc~ that OJJDP has consistently acted 
pro~ess~?dal~y, ~rov7d~ng leadership for thoughtful consideration 
of Juven~le JUst~ce ~ssues. On behalf of our 400 member agencies 
C:YFC re~pectfully sub~its the above comments to be included 
a~ part of the Subcomm~ttee's record. ....... _-. 
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE NA'l'IONAL BOARD OF THE YOUNG 
WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF THE U.S.A. 

'): 
1/ 

The National Board of the Young Women's Christian Association of the U.S.A., 

in consonance with its established practice of moving to support and protect 

youth throughout its 100+ years of work, takes this opportunity to comment 

on the funding policy as.proposed by OJJDP for the Fiscal Year 1982 Special 

Emphasis Programs. It ~eems important to:state at the outset that this 

response derives from the YWCA's sense of moral and socialoblig~.tion to 

question some of the actions that are proposed which, in effect. appear to: 

coincide 'with what the YWCA views as an alarming national trend toward 

the reduction of services for youth who need them: in this context the 

National Board of the YWCA I'lishes to indicate that its concern--whil e 

focused on the needs, potential~ and interests of female youth--is to 

be recognized as embracing all of this cupntry's juveniles without 

limitations based on gender, racial/ethnic/cultural background, 

socioeconomic status or other secondary factors; 

move toway·d the util i zati on of OJJDP resources to r(!medy, indeed to 

substitute for. the losses of resources that derived from the 

discontinuance-~by Cong~essional action--of the Law Enforcement 

Assistance Administration; 

. conte[!lpl~te the excl usion or at best reductions of opportunity for 

participation·of National Voluntary Organizations, many of which-

along with the National Board of the YkJCA--wer~ crucial in the efforts 

to establish OJJDP originally, and in the decision to vest its 

operations in the U.S. Department of Justicewhich--at the time"-gave 
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assurance of its intent to protect the integrity of the youth-oriented 

structure and to safeguard it against any possible incursions through 

diverSion of its resources or assignment of personnel that was neither 

trained, experienced, nor knowledgeable about youth work. 

The proposed poli.cies seem tinged with potential s for violations of 

some of those assurances. 

Specific instances are cited below: 

We a~ree with OJJDP's intention to continue Speci!!l Emphasis projects having 

a third year commitment for funding. but regard the use of these funds for 

training State and local law Enforcement officials as a misuse of these 

funds, and inconsistent with the purposes for which we have supported the 

JJDP Act over the past 8 years. The proposed use of Special Emphasis funds 

for courses and curricula at the Glenco Trainin~ Center through interagency 

agreements with the Treasury Department are grossly inconsistent with the 

requirements outlined in Sub-Part II, Sect jon 224 (a) (b) (c) (d) and (e) of 

t~e Act, both with respect to the statutory provisions and Congressional 

intent. 

:ro~ our reading of the Statute~ the authority to conduct training is located 

in NIJJPP, and "twenty-five percentum of the funds appropriated for each 

fiscal year pursuant to this part shall be available only for special emphasis 

prevention and treatment grants and contracts made pursuant to this section." 

. Each provision of Section 224 (a) clearly places the focus upon community 

based programs implemented ~y public and private youth service agencies and 

organizations. We, therefore. see this as subversion of the JJDP Act, as it 

. is an assumption ,of lEAA's statutory functions as provided in the now defunct 

Omnibus Crime Control Act of 1968. Moreover. the proposed diversion of 

$2 million doll ars to police agenci es seeks to c:on»1nue funding programs which 
,/ 
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Congress deleted in its budgetary decisions of 1981 when the lEAA programs 

were voted no funds. 

Given the.33 percent reduction in OJJDP's allocation, and the number of 

effective community bas~d juvenile programs which will close down because of 

lacK of funding, we urge that OJJDP use all of the funds appropriated for 

Section 224 (a), as required by Statute to' support these programs. law 

enforcement agencies and district attorneys are indaed the responsibility of 

.State and local governments, and their access to public dollars far exceeds 

those for youth programs. If Congress had intended that the tr'ai ni ng of 

pulice and prosecutors be continued, it would appear that they would have 

provided for these purposes at the time the lEAA functions were el iminated. 

The National Board of the YWCA wishes to affirm its support for 

continuation of the collection and dissemination of national juvenile 

court statistics, national data on chilor-en in .custody, and the 

development of automated juvenile justic-e information systems; and 

. inclusion of studies of the development of delinquent careers, research 

on alternative programs for juvenile offenders, and projects focU$ed on 

prevention of juvenile delinquency. 

Reading and rereading the proposed policy leads the National Board of the YWCA 

to assert that it finds no opportunity for significant participation o'f 

Community Based Organizations in any of the proposed pl ans. The question must 

be raiSed also as to whether these plans lOCK in the research and technical 

, assistance resources with those who now are under grants or contracts or 

otherwise engaged in OJJDP research and technical assistance efforts. The 
II 

.National Board of the YWCA considers it very important that the resaarch and 

the technical assistance conducted during the subject period'include some 

other researchers and experts who are concerned with, knowledgeable about, 

- 3 -

., 

I 
I 
I 
! 

143 

and clearly qualified to study and offer services 
relative to the prevention 

and treatment of delinquency among female YOuth~ 
The National Board of the YWCA wl'shes to share its p ?t' re~n expectation that 
the Congress of the United States I 

wili continue tQ/~emonstrate 't 
. of the nation's t 1 s cherishing 

, grea est treasure--its youth--~rough 
that will embrace-- passage of 1 egisl ation 

-- youth employment programs, . 1 d 
lnc u ed in proposed Employment and 

Training legislation. that are ~apable of providJng vocational and 

on-the-job training for youth--including serl'ous, 
violent and chronic 

, juvenil e offenders. Such 1 

for the conduct of such 
egislation could make available training 

progr,ams for the cited segment of the youth 

target group. thereby relieving OJJDP from diversion of l'tS 
inadequate 

resources for the training it now proposes; 

,strengthened programs and services for delinquent and endang~red youth 

through passage of legislation that will provide .c • 
. lor continulng OJJDP. 

ehmfnating some of its vulnerabilities, \. 
and fortifying it in such ways 

as to render it capable of i 
mpacting the '!enormous annual cost arid 

immeasurable loss of human life. personal 
security. and wasted human 

resources" that resul t from the hi h i 
g ncidence of delinquency in the 

United States (Refer P l 93 ' 
. .. •. -415 as amended through December 8, 1980. 

page 2). 
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KATHLEEN REYERING, 
STATE, COUNTY AND 

PREPARED STATEMENT OF 
AMERICAN FEDERATION OF 
EMPLOYEES, LOCAL 2830 

PRESIDENT, 
MUNICIPAL 

My name is Kathleen Reyering. I am the President of AFSCME Local 

the Department of Justice units 2830 which represents known collectively 

. On behalf of the as the .Justice System Improvement Act agenc1es. . 

thank you for giving us the opportunity to' employees I represent, 

be heard. ;. 

about thf. unconscionable treatment our I am here to tell you 

h'ave suffered at the hands of the Department of Justice. employees 

I am here to tell you that the Department of Justice is spending 

rather than to place us in other available Sl.2 million to fire us 

Oepartment positions. 

. to describe for you the configuration of the I am gOlng 

" t Such necessary descriptions are dry agencles we represen • 

But do nO,t let that cloud the reality of what we are and boring. 

Behind the numbers and the dollars and the talking nbcut today, 

d ho have devoted are the People we represent - men an women w policies 

to t he federal service and who are now caught in the their careers 

agonizing throes " of I'ncertainty and self-doubt :that characterize 

a reduction in force. These productive employees - heads of 

househo 1 ds. 010 ers, • th fathers dedicated professionals· - are going 

t,"me when unemployment is higher than most to lose their jobs at a 

d 1 1 ted actions of the b And because of the col • ca cu a of IJS can remem er. 

Department of Justice, these same people are struggling not only 

with.impending unemployment, but also with very real questions about 

their self-worth. 

f "t" that all this trauma is unnecessary. The ttagedy and shame 0 1 1S 

"d d The Department of Justice has the power It could have been aV01 e • 

to prevent it, but it has chosen another course. 
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Let me tell you who w,e are. Our bargaini.ng unit i.ncludes the Law 

Enforcement Assistance Administration; the National Institute of 

Justice; the Bureau of Justice Statistics; the Office of Juvenile 

Justice and Delinquency Prevention; and the Office of JUstice Assistance, 
Research and Statistics. 

'For the past year we have been trying to work with the Department 

of Justice to minimize the effects of a reductio~ in force on our employees. 

We have been continuany frustrated in our effo~ts. 

Congress has not appropriated funds for the LEAA program for 

the past couple years. It was obvious that the lack of funding would 

ultimately result in the firing of a large number of JSIA employees 

unless a concerted effort was made to place them in other positions 

in the Justice Department and throughout the government. 

In res.ponse to this sftuation. former Attorney General Benjamin 

R. Civiletti established a Department-wide priority placement program 
,.' 

for the JSIA employees in October 1980. It ~equired that Departmental 

units give first consideration for hiring those of " our' employees who met 
- . . "t. t~e minimum qualification standards for available Positions. At the 

same time, the Office of Management and Budge.t granted Federal agencies 

hiring designated JSlA employees certain exemptions from the limited 

hiring freeze that eXisted at that time. In short, the Justice Department 

was working together w)th our administrators and Local 2830 to fi~d, 
jobs for our employees and avoid a RIF. 

Unbelievably, Attorney General William French, Smit~ cancelled 

the priority placement program in May 1981 when the liklihood of 

RIF in the JSIA agenCies became even more certain. In a memorandum of 
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May 11. 1981 the Depar,tment's Personnel Director, Warren Oser, informed 

r..1l personnel officers that they were "free to make necessary selections 

under' normal procedures" including outside hires! 

This memorandum is at war with the rationale the Department 

lIsed to explain the priori"ty pl?1c:ement cance,llation. The rationale 

was that budget restrictions throughout the Department would probably 

lead to RIFs in other agencies and bureaus as well~ consequently, 

the Department contended it was not fair to provide priority placement 

for aSIA employees while others were similarly threatened. 

l.ocal 2830 agreed that it I'/as unfair to favor our employees under , 

tho~e circumstances so we proposed what seemed to be the obvious and 

equitable solution to the problem. We suggested that the Department 

of Justice create a Department-wide placement program for all employees 

threatened by separation. We offered to help ~he Department of Justice 

establish and ope~atp. a program that would reduce the threat of unemploy

ment, safeguard the Government's investment in, our careers. and prevent 

financial waste that results from severance pay' and 'un~ployment compensation. 

To the detriment of all concerned, the Department of Justice 

consistently has refused to establish such a program. Rather, than 

marshalling its resources to help its employees. Justice officials 

have thwarted our attempts to find relief for. our coworkers. Hiding 

behind questionable interpretations of national consultation rights, 

the Department has refused to even discuss this issue with our Union 

representatives. 
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" 

Th,i s a tti. tude ts outrageousl 

In a memorandum of August 6.1981. President Reagan 'instructed 

Federal agencies to "minimize as much as possible the adverse impact 

of these reductions on: the individuals involved." ,l:Ie further stated 
( , 

tha 1:- each department "must be aggress'ive in its attempts to find 
, . 

employment, for indivi,duals who are facing the loss of.their jobs." 

His instructions reflect the intent of the Ci vi'l Servi ce Reform 

Act. 

How then can the Department of Justice. a senior cabinet-level 

agency, justify its adamant refusal to respond positively. to our 

requests in light of the President's clear direction? 

Local 2aaO is a_ responsible organization. As the documents we 

provided the Subcommittee staff will attest. _we have tried repeatedly 

to work with the Justice Department for th~~welfare of those we 

represent. The Department has rejected every overture. Its total 

disregard for our employees has forced us into an adversarial posture 

when our preference is clearly to work tOgethe~'for'the~common good. 

Local 2830 proposed a program modeled after the Department of 

DefeQse Priority Placement Program that has ,been working successfully 

since 1968. In a report to the Office of Personnel Management 'dated 

October 16, 1979, the General Accounting Office cited the Priority 

Placement Program. including its stopper list. lito be the most effective, 

efficient. and most sophisticated program in the Federal government." 

Mr. Larry Kirsch. the Defense Department employee responsible for the 

---. --- --~~---------~~ ---
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operation of the''Program volunteered to assist Justice in implementing 

a similar program in the Department. JlIstice refused to even 

consider it. 

We have not""asked::the Department of J.ustice to do any. more than 

that which a sense of decency and fairness requires. We have asked 

them to carry out their responsibility toward their employees by 

implementing a placement program whose success is proven. 

I do not represent the JSIA ll1anagement~, but.I can assure you 

that they also have been unsuccessful in"'their efforts to obtain 

assistance for our employees. In May 1981, our administration asked 

the Department to establish an outplacement program. The'Department 

did not even respond. In September the JSrA administration reiterated 

; ts request. Th; s time the Department answered. It instl'ucteci 

management to stab; 1; ze the \'Jorkforce and draw up retention regi s\Qr.:~ 
----:;, 

in preparation for the RIF. 

Now. too late to be any consolat;:on"o.r.genuine he1p·for our 
'\ 

coworkers who have already received separati'on notices. the Department 

is drafting an "assistance during reduction in force policy." The 

Department's proposal requires only that the various Justice units 

giv.e priority placement consideration to separated employees before 

they fill vacancies from outsi'de. the Department.' Under this plan, 

personnel officers retain the freedom to transfer and promote employees 

internally thus effectively limiting the reinstatement rights of 

di sp 1 aced emp-l oyees. 
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The Justice Deparitment proposal does not reflect the' spirit .of 

the law. AFSCME Local" 2830 and the. American Fede,:,atton 9f Government 

Employees' locals repr1esenting other major bureaus in the Department 

met last Friday and aglreed that the Department must act aggressively 

to a:;sist displaced em/)loyees. The Department's current draft proposal 

is simply not adequate" 

We want a priorit~' placement program with teeth. We want the 

Department of Justice to follow the lead of the Defense Department 

and other Federal agencies that are protecting the welfare of employees. 

A January 23 Washington Post article said that the Education 

Department sent RIF notices to 258 employees •. The article continueci. 

" •.• 112 were told they are being laid off. They include 40 clericals 

who will be,offered the chance to fill existing department vacancies. 

and 72 professionals, some of whom will be offered jobs freed by those 

taking early retirement. 

"Of the rest, 46 writ be reassi'gned ... and 100 will be reduced in 
" '\ 

grade but paid the same salary they now receive. 

" ••• the department ••• wi1l offer help up to 60 days after termination 

of en1p1oyment." 

• How c~n the Department of Justice do anything less for ~ employees? 

Surely a department of some 52,000 employees can absorb our 50 who will 

be separated by midMMarch. Surely, the Department of Justice can put to 

better use the $1.2 million in severance pay and ur.employement compensation 

that it must pay our 50 Rlf'ed employees. over half of. whom are minority 

group members. The Department can retra1n them for other positions 

if necessary. 

'C 

J. 
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The JSIA employees are helpless wi.thout the cooperati'on of the 

Department. Qur own internal placement offi'ce is run by volunteers 

who must split their time between regula~ly assigned duties and their 

outplacement task~.. They are not personn~.l sp~cialists. Our own 

persbnnel office cannot devote itself to outplacement activities 

because it is grossly understaffed. The majority of the personnel 

staff ;s temporary clericals. The few senior professionals are tied 

up conducting the RIF. 

The JSIA agencies cannot give our employees the relief w~ seek. 

Only the Department of Justice can. 

We are asking tIle Department to honor its moral obligation to 

its employees and to undertake a course of action that is economically 

prudent. The $1.2 million .cited earlier does not begin to measure 

the waste that accompanies a \~eduction in force. It is impossible 

to guage the economic loss that results from severely reduced· productivity 

that is endemic in RIF'ed agencies. How can employees work well when 

their own futures are so uncertain, their coworkers'are\losing their 

jobs, and their employer does not care about them? 

.And how ~an we measure the loss in human terms? I am bringing 

before you the collective fear and anxiety of men and women who have 

been repeatedly told by ~he Department of Justice, "We will riot help 

you. 1I 

The Department's message to us is even more demeaning than that. 

It is telling us, IIWe do not want you." It i.s devoting its energy 

to packing us up and shipping us out ,before our time has come. How 

else can you describe the motiVation of a Department that 'instructed 
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the JSIA admini.strators. to move up the RIF by six weeks because the 

Department needs 7,200 square feet of space ,1'n Our b,uildi'ng? 

How can I. as President of our Uni'on, respond to the unending 

question "why" from our employees? How can r tell those who come to 

me for reassurance that they will be protected, that they will not 

be put out on the street, that they will be able to support tfJefr 

children? How do I convince my coworkers that the skills and talents 

they have to offer are valuable when the Department of Justice keeps 
telling them they arp. not. 

T~e Department of Justice cancelled the priori~ placement 

program for JSIA employees. rt rei'nstated outside hi-ring knowing 

with certainty that our employees would be RIFled. It refused to 

meet in good faith with legal employee representatives. It rejected 

the attempts of the Union and our management to find relief for our 
employees. 

We ask the Congress to assist us in our efforts to prevent the 
. . 

human' and economic waste. We want the Department of Justice to do what 
I 

i5 right, to give our employees the support to which we are entitled. 
\ 

We want an aggressive priority placement program that is operated by 

an objective body on whose judgement and fairness we can rely. Maybe 

then the name "Department of Justice" will not rfng so hOllow in our 
ears. 

~ !. 
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PREPARED -STATEMENT OF KEVIN D. ROONEY, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY 
G]i)NERAt FOR ADMINISTRATION, JUSTICE MANAGEMENT DIVISION, 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

11arlam Cha i rand l'1E!mbers of the Subcommi ttefl--

I am pleased to appear before thp. Subcommittee today to discuss the placement 

Of Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) emplovees, and because 1 

.1m a 1 so concernP.d ahout the tl'l<; ti(T]on.v whi ch hi! s ili rp,ady been presented by 

two of our employees. 

As you know, we are about to conduct a reduction-in-force in LEAA, hut 

before we ci;sCIJSS the placemp.nt of affected LElIA emploYees, it is importilnt 

to place this particular.reduction-in-force in perspective. I~hat we are 

~'lit;np.<;<;inq todav--the termination ofthp. Law Enforcement Assistance Administra

tion, is nothinq more or less than the culmination of il process which began 

over four yeil~S ago with the closure of LEAA's Reqional Offices on September 30 

1977_-iI process, inCidentally, which has been e~sential1y shared bv two 

administrations as well as by the Conqress. Our objective durinq this 10n~ 

period hilS heen to achieve an orderly phasedown. vIe hilve sought, albeit 

without cO(T]plete success, to avoid ~ reduction-in-force by those measures 

which would allow the norhlal processes of ilttrition--retirements, voluntilry 

separations, transfers, and soon to operilte. And, t.he record will show. 

for the most part, this.strategy has worked. 

On Septemher 30, 1977, when we closed the LEAA Regional Offices, we had a 

tot.a l of 575 full-time permanent employees in L~AA. Bv October 18, 19RO, 

'Ni i2n \'Ie vlp.r", about to undertake our second formal pl acement oroqram for I.EAA 
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employees (LEAA had been reorganiZed into five agencies). the number stood 

at 48fi. qv Mav l~, 1981, when that program had been completed, the total 

was down to 33R. Today, based on our liltest manpower status reports, it has 

fallen t.o 314, Thus, bv husbanding our resources, coupled \</ith other 
II~~ 

efforts, we have milnaged to reduce LEAA' s tota 1 ~mplb.Yment from fi76 to' 

314--a reduction of 362 emolovee~--almo~t. but not quite enough to avoid 

reduction-in-force. It. aopears now that 4? permQnent emoloyees will need to 
be sepil rii ted. 

" Although attrition was central to our strateqy, we did not rel'y entirel.v on 

it.. \~,hen the ReQioM1 'f)ffices wert:! doc;ed, we I')i'fered every individual an 
\~, 

opportunity to move wi*h his or her job to Wilshinpton, D.C. and we emharked 

on the first, of our placement proqr~ms. and it Wo~ iI vigorous one. One, 

irtcidenti"111y. in \"hich the American Federation of State, Count.v and r4unicip~1 

Emplr)Vef!s fAFSCr4E) Leca1 ~R30 WIIS dirr~ct;ly involved. Each weeic represent.iltives 
c' 

of all of our compnnent oraanizations were required to meet in'the Office of 

the Deputy Attornev l1enera 1 anci report on thei r progress t'Jr 1 ackof it in 

placing lEAA employees in their orQanizations. In sDite of the aQ~ressiveness 
w·itlJ. which this matter was pursued we were, quite frankly, rather unsuccessful. 

It was this experience which vividl,v hrouQht ,home to us ,iust how difficult 

it was (:Ioing to be to plilce an'y siqnificant number of these ernoloY1es in 

other positions i.n the !lepartment. All too frequently. we fotnd t~at it was 

.iust not possihle to tra~snort their skills and expertise to other~V:unctions 
tlr other or09r;tms. It was this experience which, more than anythinq else, 

led us to realize' t'1"1t it; was qo~n~ tl'l be " lon~h hard, road with no 

oanaceas in sight. 
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To fully appreciate this difficulty, it is necessary to I"ealize that the 

primary mission and ~he core occupation of LEAA is the administration of 

block and discretionary grants to state and local governments, and the fact 

t.hat, at best, there is only a limited and distant relationship betvleen this 

functi on and those found elsewhere in the nepa rtment. 110reover, a 11 of 

LEAA's positions are in the comoetitive service in a DepartMent which has 

some 40% of its jobs in the exceoted service. It is all too easy to speak 

of the Department of Justice as an i1!lency of 52,000 employees without 

considering its a~tual compostion and its several discrete missions. As a 

oractical matter, and for our purposes; i.e., the placement of LEAA emoloyees, 

one must vi rtua 11 v di scounf enti re ma.jor s.egm'=lnts of the Oepartment.. !Je can 

begin bv subtracting the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with 18,243 

'=lmployees in the excepted service, ann also 3,803 attorneys and some 400 

other intelliqence and investiqative ~xcepted service personnel. And then 

we must consider the Department's other major occupations: 2,144 Border 

Patrol Aoents, 1620 Deputy I1.S. Marshals, In8 Immigration Inspectors. 485 

Correctional Administrators. 3,922 Correctional Officers, and 3,109 invest.iqators 

(other than the FBI). This leaves us wit~ 16,281 other employees, and 1f wp. 

further subtract our 10l'Ier graded positions--GS-4 and below, the number 

falls even further--to 14,520. And, i\S 'you will reali2;e, these 14,5?0 

positions are heav;l~,consumed by a Variety of other occupations, ranqing 

from secretaries t~ ~co~nmists, which are also unrelated tr,! grant management. 

In fact, about 70~ of all Qf our ftobs are located in the field outside the 

!·/ashington. D.C. area and are therefore not very productive in terms of 

placement opportunitie'~. Bevond that, all of our law enforcement. officer 

positions have a maximum el'ltrv aqe of 35 plus very demanding physical 

qualification requirements. When theSe factors are contrasted against the 

profile of those ~ither actually to he separat.ed or otherwise affected and 

"'Ihose grades typi.cally are in the GS-13 to 15 range, it becomes readil.Y 

apparent that placinq even a relatively small number of LEAA employees 

elsewhere in the nepartment is an.Ythin~ but a ~;mple proposition. 

One look at those who are presently scheduled for separation reveal~ that 

almost 85'<; ilrr:: special ized in some aspect of ~rant management and 70% are at ' 

or above the GS-13 level--this at a tiMe when we are being asked to refocus 

our staffinq away from managerial and support activities toward line-tvoe 

operations. 

In spite Qf these difficulties and contrary to the representations which you 

have her' rd, I \'IOU 1 d submi t tha I: we have not done badl y. We have, from 

October, 1930, to dal:e, managed to place or otherwise assign 125 LF.AA 

employees to oositions elsewhere in the Department, and 16 others were able 

to r'=ltire early based on the authority WE'! obtained frofll the Office of 

Personnel Manaqement (I)PM). As a direct or indirect result of Oeoart~entill 

efforts~ then, no less than 141 employees have been saved from reductinn-in-force. 

An additional fifteen professional employees will be offered lower level ~~ 

.i obs (fo.r whi eh the.v QUill i f.v) ... Ii th retil i ned Qrade .and pay; a 1 tho,ugh, we \,/i 1 ~ 
also have to seDarate fifteen or twent.y temporary employees to pe~it their 

retention. 

Althouqh we have sought to avoid reduction-in-force, it has been reasonably 

clear for over four ,Yearc:; that the risk of reduction-in-force was alwavs 

96-090 0-82--11 

_ ... -

, ' 



, 
v 

156 

right around th~ corner, and that we were involved in ~ ohasedown if not a 

phaseout of the grants programs. Since Fiscal Year 1981, no new funds have 

been provided for the criminal justice programs authorized by the Justice 

S'ystem Improvement Act (JSIA) and administered by the LEAA--a fact which has 

hardly been lost on LEAA employees. 

In earlier test1monv we were . roundly condemned for our termination in May of 

1981 of the priority placement program for LEAA employees and our refusal .to 

immediately replace it with another--preferably one modeled on the Oefense· 

Department's famous "stopper list." HO~Jcver, at that time we were alreari.v 

in iI period of substantial uncertainty •• ~le had .1ust been through the 

. government-wide freeze imposed by President Reagan and OMS had issued in 

Narch the new lO~/er employment ceilings. Ne found ourselves with a variety 

of troubles. Our General Legal Act~~vities account was facing a $3.5 rr:illion , 

dollar defic:it and we were forced to. continue ~he freeze for six of our 

seven Leqal nivisionsi and we found ourselves looking at the very real 

oossibilitv of reduction-in-force in several organizations besides lEAA. 

The Community Relations Service (CRS) was 19 over c.eiling; the U.S •. Trustees" 

was over bv 160, the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) by 389. the Immigration 

and NatUralization Service (rNS) by 229, the Bureau of Prisons (BOP) and 

Federal Prisons Industries by 160. In Auqust we ~ctually had reduction-in-force 

notices orepared for CRS and had obtained lIearly out" retirement authority 

from OPM for that organization, (as well as for LEAA) but were able at the 

last moment to stay such action. By October, we were still operating under 

a continuina resolution with uncertain fundinq levels and had to impose a 

new hiring ~reeze and take other ~p.asures. And by November, the 
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lona-threatened rec!uction-in-force in the IJ~S. Marshals Service seemed to 

become a reality as notices were issued to some 146 employees nationwide 

(onl.Y to be cancelled in January). I have attached a chronoloqy of s'olTie of 

the principal events relating to LEAA which should prove illuminating with 

regard to this period of uncertainty. By,)anuar,y 1982, however, our overall 

situation had become fairly clear. A reduction-in-forcp. inLEAA and the 

U.S. Trustees organization had hecome inescapable. The Drug F.nforcel'lp.nt 

Administration (DEAl was in the midst of major reorganization with a 

possible reduction-in-force in the offing. Consequently, we moved .to draft 

a new Departmentwide olacement plan which we hope will be effective and 

equitable. 

Essentially, this. plan would restrir.t our organizations from filling vacanci~s, 

From outside sources un.t.il they have determined that well qualifietJ surplus 

p.Mployees are unavailable for their vacancies and would also require that, 

unless a surplus employee is selected, vacancies must be advertised Oepartmentwide. 

As presently nrafted, the plan defines surplus employees to include those 

al ready sep'irated b'y reduction-in-force, those having specific reduction-in-force 

notices, and tryose whose positions are r.ertified as beinq targeted for 

aholishment within 90 days. Havinq learned from our previous experience, 

the olan would per~it internal agency reassiqnments and promotions' since 

these'.actions do not .reduce the total number of· vacancies to be filled and 

(

permits manaoemp.nt to make better use of its current workforce. The plan 

would also waive the requirements of merit promotion--adver~isinch rating, 

ranking, etc., if a surplu~·employee.is selected. 
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In this connection I would like to briefly respond to those who have stated 

that we refused to consider creating a placement pr09rarn modeled on that of 

the Defense Department. ~le are fal'liliar with the nOD program and are quite 

impressed with it. However, the Defense Department has about a million 

employees. Their program has evolved since 1964 as a result of numerous 

reductions-in-force and base closures, and they are able to devote a 

completely ~taffed computerized facility to it, not to ment.ion full-time 

zone coordinators and many others trained in their s'ystem.' 

Reduction-in-force in the Department of Justice is a relatively new 

experience.. \~e have been spared until recently the turbUlence which has for 

so lonq been commonplace in DOD. WP. could not. hope. with our more modest 

resources and within the time available to us, to even begin to emUlate a 

-proqram of compar~ble magnitude or sophistication. Nor would it be remotely 
, 

cost effective. I understand that whereas their proqram currently has about 

1.0nO eligibles and has handled as many as 5 or 6,000, a major 

reduction-in-force in our Department is in the range of SO-?OO. You have 

hetlrd testimony that the American Federation of Stat.~, Countv and Municipal 

I!mployees (AFSCf4E) Local ~830 oroposed a Departmentwide program based on the 

000 systel'l. To the contrarv, Local ?R30's actual proposal amounted to 

nothing more than a reinstatement of the previous pri~ri~v placement program 

for LEAA expanded to include the entire Department. 

Repeatedl~v too, .'d.C..halle • .be~n.,"rgp',g_ ~~,_~e.~l.2!.f_!.~~.P~!.l.!!~o_~.~~~~::'~,~d.:" 
hires without exception. This is unrei\listic. We will always have special -.~ .. --........... --... - ..... -......... -.-
needs which will have to be met ~rom outsi~e sources; we will have to hire 

FBI t.rainee agents, Border Patrol Agent trainees. Correctional Officers "nd 

C.-. 
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others whose specialized ~kills cannot be found either within our current 

workforce or ~Iithin an,! group of surplus employees. It is also df!manded 

that we train or retrain surplus f!mployees for other occupations. As nice 

as it sounds, it is just not feasible to train individuals at the 6S-13, 14, 

or 15 levels for most professional positions in other Tields of work at or 
near th~se grade levels. 

I~ has also been stated that we refused to consult with AFSCME Local ?830 nn 

i'i DepartmElntwide placement program, ant:! that is correct. The American 

F-:deration of State, County and Municipal EmplovF.!es does not enjoy national 

consultation rights with the Oepartment. That is the exclusive prerogatiVe 

",- of the Arn,=rican Federation of Government F.mplo,vees (AFC1E) and we would ,/ 

\ 
consult with others at our peril. 

If this was, as has heen alleged, a 
Questionable interpretation, I can assure yout.hat we would be facinQ an \ 

\ 
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unf~ir labor pract.ice charqe today. 
Sirnila~ly, it has been impliet:! that our 

AFGE locals are in some way in consort with AFSCMI! Local 2830. 
Let me tell 

you that nothing could be further from the truth. As a matter of fact, 

during o'ur liist prioritv placement program for LEAA emploYees, while the 

AFGE national headquarters approved our plan in "principle," they insisted 

that. 1 oca 1 ex; sti ng agreemf!nts remain unchanged, thereb,y effect; ve 1,Y defeati ng 

the placement program to th,= extent that it applied to bargaining unit 

\ positions. Their pOSition remains unchanged to this day. 
\., 

He have, in earlier testimony, been pictured as uncaring and unreSPonsiVe to 

the ne~ds of LEAA. And vet we have drafted a new placement plan; we have 

again requested earlY-out retirement authority fo~ 19 LEAA eligible 

1 ; 
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we have Provided their personnel office with three of our best employees, 
Departmental oersonnelists, and have assigned still another to specificall v 

assist in their outplacement effort. And in spitp. of testimony to the 

contrary, am reassured that an aggressive outplacement program is noW 

underway in LEAA as is evidenced by the second attachment to my statement, 

and that monP.,v is available to obtain an, outside consultant to assist if 

necessarv. Moreover, at the Oepartmp.nt's urginq, close and continuing 

communication has been established between LEAA and both INS ann !lOP, 

burea~s which are pres~ tlv in the best position to assist LEAA' in terms of 

any possible placement opportunities. Having said that, however, ( would be 

r~Miss if I did not also point out that any program, reqardless of how 

good--e'len the DOD stopper i,ist--is unlikely to effect man,Y placements 

wi th in the Depa rtment from the rema in i ng '-EAA workforce. J:I!.~.i~ly.. 9~_~~:' 

~e enQ\-lgl}, app.r.!?I?_r:.1~~~ .. ~.ac~!Ici .. ~~. And. conversely. most LEAA ~~Eloyees ar~ .... , ~ ... -.- ....... -.. -.-_ .... - -.'. _. ...•.. .-
r should also add that I not qualified tOT .~I}g Yilcqn.~je~ ~hich w~ nlO h~~~: _._ .. _0.-' . 

r.annot promise that t.his reduction-in-force, small as it is by the 

orevailina standards of the day. will suffice. LJith a further ceiling 

reduction facing us in f1scal year 19R3. additional reduction-in-force 

actions may prove unavoidable. 

t can assure you however. that we will meet and probably exceed anY rp.gul~{<'Jr.Y 

requi rements, and indE'ed. we have al ready done so. As you knowfUridp.r'.!.~/ .~-,/,. 
requlations. we are only reQuir~d to give employees a 30 day gen~ral reduction

in-force notice. and a 5 day specific notice. Our general notice to LEAA 

employ~p.s went out on December 3. lQR1. and we are attempting to provide a 

30 day specific notice to all affected employees. Our prP.sent Oep~rtmp.nt.al 

-------~ --- ~----- ---------~-. ' .. -- - ...... 
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Ordfr 0n the P~emDleyment Priority List. alre~dy meets the requirements 

mandated bv re9ulaticn, includinti that found in 5 C~R 330.30?, and our 

proposed program will greatly.exceed such requirements. Tn spite of thp. 

very severe cons tra i nts current 1 v imposed on the Depa rtment and in spite of 

the general lack of resources throughout all of our organizations, We will 

, continue to take every reasonable step to assist. these LEAAemployees who 

are beinq adversely affected . 

And now. will addr~ss the specific questions contained in ,Your letter of 

,lanua rv 29, 1982 •. ·..;to the extent tha t these ,have nnt aJ ready ber=n covered in 

mv earlier remarks. 

You a sk i! .. ~he.~Q.ep:ar1;rJ~!1.~,. h,~S ... Q.e~n .. hi dog .. from. Q~~~.~.?~ .. ~,~.~!:~!!..~~.~,~~ ... ~ct~~e:. Ii, .. , 
1981. when the Justica Svstem Improve~ent Act'(JSTA) agencies were instructed .--- ...... 
to prepare for a reduction-in-ft)rr.e. and h~w many new .. ernployees hi.lvp. been 

hi red. The answer is t:hat. indeed. hi r·i·ng has continued from non-Depa rtme.,ti.ll 
._ .... _ .... _ .... _ II ••. , .'1 .... _-... 

sources. As a matter of filct SJ51 (about 1.6% t)f the total ~/orkforce) 

Ilontemporary positions have been filled durinQ thistime--mostl,Y attornevs, 

lO~/er level clerical. and law enfllrc~ment. I)ffi.cer trainees. The 579 competitilJ~ 

service positions filled included 4 Immigration Examiners. 2 Deputy U.S. 

Marshals, 14.5 Correctional Officers. 43 RQrder Patrol Agents. 3 Paralegal 

Specialists. 7 Computer Specialists. ~ Criminal Inves.tigators. 26.5 clerical. 

2R ~la9P. Grade positions. and about 78 others covering a wide variety of "-

,iobs. A brief review of these positions suggests that only six of these - " ...... -
position~ could have provided any rcason~b1e placement o~~nity for those 

LEAA emolovees scheduled for possible separation •. (Unfortunately, available 
___ ._".~P:"';"'·":·4':~·'\· •.• : .... -

. f 

; : 

, I 
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data does not show whether aQY Lf.AA emplnyees apP'ljed for these positions.) 
=======-~. =~=::;::: -:::,:..:-~-,-" .. -." .... ,.-, ~~ ... ~.~-,-::, :::'-'::::::':::,,::-:,:::: !~~:=--.--" .. --.. -
The 272 excepted service positions involved attorneys, law cl~rks :-'V"eterans· .. ' '. 
Readjustment Act appointees, Physicians Assistants, Co-ops, Criminal 

Investigator trainees, interpreters, U.S. Marshals (Presidential 

appointees), Chaplains, Legal Technicians, and the like. Of the competitive 

service appointments, most (443) were hir,ed by the Immigration and 

NatUralization Service and the Bureau pi! Prisons. 

You a 1 so wi sh to knnw how many ,)S IA employees have been hi red for .iobs 

else\'lhere in the Department .. ince October 6,1981. and the answer is 6. ----.., ..... 
Since the termination of the priority placement proqrClm a tot.al of 15 

(including the 6) have found Jobs elsewhere in the Department. have 

alreadv indicated that during t.he priority placement proqram, 110 employees 

~Iere placed, includinq the mass transfer of 66 auditors plus 44 other 

placements; therefore, from October ??. 1980 to date. 1?5 total placements 

have been effected. If we go back to .January 1, 1978, it review of what has 

h~ppened t.o ,}SIA emplo~ees generally, shows that a total of 390 employees 

left the '3qency to other jobs or bv way of retirement., while 196 were placed 

or otherwise found jobs elsewhere within the Department. 

You question how many of t.he 50 .ISIA .employees on the second level retention 

regi~ter has the Depart~ent contacted to offer counseling and assistance? 

11e do not understand what. is meant by "second level retention register. 1I 

However, the Department, consistentwith'its policy level responsibilities 

and the fact that operations are decentralized. has not contacted any of the 

affected JSIAlI.EAA emplovees directly. However. 141 employees are currentl.y 

.. 
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registered in the LEAA outplacement ,program and in the Office of Personnel 

Management's Voluntary Interagency Place~ent Proqram and a broad variety of 

measures have been taken and are planned to give them direct assistance 

within the context of that program. The Department, on the other hand, has 

held several meetings and seminars for our personnel officials dealing with 

t.his subject qenerally. and direct pr,oqram-related assifitanc~.h beinq 

provided to the LEA~ outplacement program coordinator. 

lie '3re asked to provide a llst of all Department of Justice vacanc'y announcements 

that have been issued since Ma'l. 1981. when the priorit.,v placement program 

was cancelled. W':..:~E_D9! ~.J.'3~~j.~ .. r~£!>r.9.~_.~f all vacancy announcements, .- ................... __ ._ ... - ...... __ ........... __ .. _ .. -'" 

centrally in the Department. He are pleased to submit copies of all relevant ---_. __ ......... _ ............................. .. 
IICareer Opportunities P publications which contain listings of all vacancies 

advertised Departmentwide together with those vacancy announcem~nts whicn 

have bp.en issued b,v thf! headquarters offices of our Offices, Boards lind 

Divisions. Since the receipt of your letter we have been in process of 

obt.aininq the remilinder from our bureaus and, to the extent that these have 

not yet been received. they will be forwarded separately to the Subcommittee. 

Additionallv, you want to know what training or retraining has the O~partment 

ol'('Ividl?d .)S IA ~mplovees who art? facing reduction-in-force and \'Ihy ti'ie 

Deoartment exoects the .)SIA agencies to carry out an outplacel'lent program 

i nterna 11 V when funds hnVp. ei ther been curta i 1 ed or are stra i ned to thp. 

limit? I beiiev.e that I haYe nlready touched on the trai~i.ng upe'ct in mv 

enrlier remarks. As a practical matter, training is normally undertaken to 

enhance an individuals skills within his or her chosen field or to prepare 

\ 

\ 
\ 
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, . 
ino';~viduals for reassignment (or voluntary demotion) to closely related 

fields. An agency would not, to use an extreme example, train a 

personnelist to be an attorne.v. though such training might. very well be 

appropriate to train a personnelist to be a management analyst. The lack of 

training funds in the JS'IA agencies would not normallv be an obstacle since 

anv I'\ecessary or appropriate training would normally be the responsibi.1itv 

of the gaining organization; i.e., the organization which selects a JSIA 

emoloyee fnr one of its jobs. As far as outplacement is concerned, it is 

neces~ary ~o point out that resources are limited eve~~~here in the 

D~oart.ment. at the present; we have at the ijepartmental level, exactly three 

people to handle the broad array of D~partmentwide staffing policies and 

problems and one of thp.se is already I)!'!ing made available to assist the JSJA 

outplacp.rnent effort. Horeover. in exploring this question with other 

Federal agencies and outside consultants, there is a considerable body of 

opinion that outplacement i$ best handled by managers and emplovees rather 

than by personnelists. We have, however. encouraged the JSIA agencies to 

obtain the assistan~e of an outside consultant and we underst.and money is 

available for that purpose. 

l~e are asked who has assumed oversight responsibil ity for outplacement 

activities i.n t.he Department. The Assistant Attorney General for Administration 

has Departmentwide oversight responsibility for all personnel matters 

i~cludin9 outplacement; however, the Department of Justice, in common with 

other large cabinet-level ilgencies. is decentralized from the st.andpoint of 

personnel ooerations. Each bureau level or~anization has been delegated the '\ 
ijuthority dnd is responsible for administering its own personnel program. 
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The Oepartment I s Personnel and Training Staff is, on the other hand, a sta\ 
" 'bl ~ organlzat1on ~e~ponsl e for t~e development of Dp.Pt1rtmentwide POliCies, '\ 

providing tra1nlng programs WhlCh have Departmentwide applicability, perfo'rmin~' 
necessary liaison and coordinating activities with the Office of Personnel 

Management and with bureau personnel officials. and for the evaluation of 

bureau programs. It is neither st.ructur~d nor staffed to provide significant 

operational support; however, as I have oreviousl.y noted, we are, in .the 

ca.e o! JSI~, oroviding verv sub.tantial assistance. In brief, the 

Department has not and cannot conduct actual out.placement on a centralized 

basis, i1~,-~Pt within very definite limitations. 

We ar~ questioned as to why we cancelled the priori tv placement program for 

LEAA ~,; t.hout rep 1 aci ng it wi th a Depart.l'lentwi de pr09r.:lm and whether we have 

any olallS 1;0 qivE! fi,"st hiring consideration to separated emplo.vees. 

believe that I have alr~adv addressed this question at some length. In 

addition to the c:l illlate of uncertainty which<lnlluded to, r should also 

point out that in consulting our various bureaus on the question of a 

Department.wide program. there was a mixed reaction. It was not until 

November of 1981 that i1ny siqnificant support '*'or such a program appeared 

and it \'las as late as ,January 1982 before the Drug Enforcel'lentAdministration 

formally requested a program of this tVpe. The placement plan we have 

proposed and which I have already discussed, as well as the Reemployment 

Priority Li~t. which is required by regulation, both provide first hiring 

consideration for separated employees. 

In conclUSion, let me Simply ~av that ( share the concern expressed bv 

1 ~ 
; 1 
I, 



President Reagan in his memorandum of Augl!st 5, 1981. and believe that our 

actions are fully consonaryt with the intent of that m~mora~Jdum., 
C 

appreciate, Madam Chair, the opportunity to pro\tide you with this 

informil.tion and I hope that my col1(laqup.s i'lnd 1 can~nswer questions that 

you may have. 

----- --------------
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS 
CONCERNINGOUTPLACEf.1ENT OF ,JSIA EMPLOYEES 

AttactJmenf. 1 

President Carter imposed a hiring limitation; i.e., only one of 
every two vacancies could be filled. 

03-19-80 - The Department imposed a total hiring ban to assess the effects 
of the Carter hiring limitations. 

04-24-80 The Department lifted the hiring freeze, and imposed the, 
one-for-two limitation on those organizations under their 
ceiling, but retained freeze on others who were over ceiling 
until they got down to the; r ceil; ng. . 

07-11-80 - As the res~lt of ,substantial ~uts in the budgets of the Justice 
Syste1J1S Improvement Act (,JSIA) agencies--particularly LEAA's 
budget--thp Assistant Attorney General for Administration (AAG/A) 
forwarded a proposed JSIA outplacement program to the Attorney 
General (AG) for approval. The proposed program,received pro
viSional approval late in August. Note that alfnough it is 

, usually identified as "O~IARS/lEAA". the program appl ied to 
al J .JSIA agencie{i that might be affected by reduction-in-force (RlF) actions. , 

07-21-80 - The Department requests permission from the Office of Personnel 
Management fOPM) toofferel igible ,)SIA &mployees optional "early 
out" retirement. On August 16. 1980, OPM granted permission to 
make such offers through February 15. 1981. Sixteen JSIA .'em
ployees made use of this option. 

07-31-80 - The AAG/A asks OPH for authority to grant pay and grade retention 
to ,ISlA employees who accept lO~ler graded positions in order to 
avoid R!F actionli. OPM grants this authority on September 15, 
1980 for alirnited time \'ihich expired on December 31. 1980. 

08-26-80 - The AG asks the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to waive ~ 
the one .. dor-~wo hiring limitation,tilen in effect'as the result of 
011B Bulletin No. 80-7 of April 7,1980 as it would apply to posi
tions outside in agencies that could be filled by JSIA employees 
who would otherwise be sub,ject to RIF. This request was granted 
by OMS on October 14, 1981, provided that the number of positions 
affected would not exceed 125. ' , ;/ ' 

08-28-80 - The Deputy Assistant Attorney General. Office' of Personnel and 
Administration, (DAAG/A-OPA) transmitted the Department's 
prooo<;~d outplacement pliln fo·t' .)S!A .;:mploye<:$ to 1;he Oi re':tor, 
Office of Justice ASSistance, Research and Statistics (OJARS) 
with a note to the effect that it would be signed by the AG as 
soon as the Department completed.its national consultation 
obligations with the American Federation of Government Employees 
(AFGE) as required by 5 U.S.C. §7113. 

10-01-80 - The AFGE notified the Chief. labor-Management Rela',;;ons Group 
(LMRG), that it agreed with the spirit and intent of the proposed 
nrogram, but insic;ted that/it be carried out in the units 
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organized by AFGE only insofar as it would not contravene 
existing negotiated agreements--a caveat that, of course, . 
essentially negated the program's intended effect as applied in 
those organizations. 

The AG signs and'issues a memorandum, to Heads of Offices, 
Boards, Divisions and Bureaus entitled "Placement of O.lARS/LEAA 
personnel" (i.e., JSIA personnel) implementing an outplacement 
program. Essentially, the program gave JSIA priority in filling 
any vacancies they applied for anywhere in the Department at or 
below their current level .if they met minimum qualification 
requirements. (It did not cover promotions.) Forty four 
employees were placed as a result of this program. 

Upon the request of the Personnel Director, OJARS, the AAG/A 
asks the AG to exclude JSIA candidates from screening by the 
Department's "Eml')loyment Revie~1 Committee," which, until its 
authorization expired in Februar,Y 19B1, examined all Departmental 
promotion actions to mid-level managerial positions to determine 
whether the organizational entity concerned had met certain 
affirmative action requirements. The AG qgreed to this exception 
on November G, 1980. 

The Director, Personnel and Training Staff (PTS), issues 
memoranda addressed to all Department Personnel Officers clarifv
ing certain aspects of the AG's October 22, 1980 memorqndulO and' 
setting out procedures for implementation. 

The Director, PTS. writes to t.he Personnel Directors of all other 
Federal agencies asking them for their cooperation in placinQ 
JSIA employees. . 

The US~IS has funding problems. 

Several requests are received from the heads of Offices or 
Divisions to except placement actions for certain oositions in 
their organizations from the outplacement program requirements. 
These requests are denied. 

The Acting Director, O.JARS, advises OMS of certai.n placement 
ac:tions effected as the resul t of OMB's It/aiver of its hiring 
limitation order. 

President Reagan orders total 90vernment-wide hiring fr'eeze; OMB 
issues guirlance on 1-24 and 1-29-81. 

The Director, Bureau of ,1ustice Statistics (aJs). one of the JSIA 
components. requests a waiver of the outplacement program 
requirements with reqard to filling four positions. The request 
was apparently denied. 

The new President of AFSCNE Local 2830, Ms. Reyeri1l9. responding 

- ----------~--~----~----------
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to news of further cuts in the JSIA agencies' budgets for 
FY 1982, writes to the AG seeking assurances that the Department 
will continue its program to place JSIA employees threatened by 
R IF's,. 

03-24-Rl The DAAG!A-OPA writes to the Associate Deputy Attorney General 
(AOAG) submitting a proposed memorandum from the AAG/A to the AG 
which recomments that. in view of the fact that other Department 
components would nOIt/likely be required to conduct RIF's, the 
special outplacement progralll for JSIA employees be discontinued. . 

" 

Government-wide hi ring freeze lifted by OMB providing agencies do 
not exceed revised lower employment ceilings, which Were aho 
disseminated to agencies. 

04-01-81' - Officers of AFSCME Local 2830 meet with the ADAG to express their 
concern over the proposed disconHnuance of the JSIA outplacement 
program. 

The Department continued the freeze with respect ~o the General 
Legal 'Activities (Tax, Criminal, Civil, Lands, Office of Legal 
Counsei and Civil Rights); exceptions required the prior approval 
of the AAG/A. (Fromapproximatel,Y January to Ju~e, 1981, General 
Legal Activies (GLA) Account was facing a project~d $3.5 million 
deficit owing to unusuall.v high other-than-permanent employment, 
travel, and' equipment costs.) The freeze was lifted for other • 
DOJ organizations provided that they could not exceed new lower 
ceilings which in many cases; e.g., DEA. nop. really amounted to 
a continuation of the,freeze administer.ed at the bureau level. 

04-10-81 A meetin9 on reduction-in-force planning was called by the 
Department's Director of Personnel and attended by representativp.s 
or all of our pf.!rsonnel offices. A survey of the organizations •. 
indicated that only the JSIA a~encies and. to a very limited 
extent, the Bureau of Prisons (BOP). anticipated reduction-in-Torce. 

Mr. Ron Redmon, OPM liaison officer for Justice. outlined the 
steps OPM was taking to assist agencies. An OPM-developed 
GO-minute narrative and slide presentation on changes in the RIF 
regulations, copies of the new draft Chapter 351 on RIF and other 
OPM-developed FP~l letters onRIF were distributed or made 
available to the organizations by the Department's Personnel and 
Training ·Staff. 

04-15-81 - The ADM transmits a memorandUm to the Acting Director. O.:lARS, 
informing him that because of its inequitable 'impact on ;;iv:her 
Department organjzations facing RIF situations, the JSIA' 
(lutplacement program would likely be discontinued as soon as thf.! 
Department met its national consultation oblioation on this 
matter with AFGE. -

04-18-81 Seven organization$wp.re showing an on-board strength in excess 
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of their ceiiing allowances: CRS + 19, U.S. Trustees + 160, U~ , 
+ 389, INS + 229, DEA + 135, BOP and Federal Prisons Industrie~ 
160, LEAA + 206. RIF possibility projected for CRS. USMS, LEAA 
and U.S. Tr1lstees (whose funding levels had been substantially • 
reducedL 

Sixty-six auditors were reassiqned from LEAA to t.he Department's 
Justice Management Division's Internal Audit Staff to help 
minimize the magnitude of any future RIF in LEAA. Counting the 
44 placed as a result of the JSIA outplacement program, the 
Department succeeded in placing 110 JSIA employees in other 
positions through May 13 .. 1981. 

The AAG/A responds to the letter from the President of AFSCME 
Local 2830 to the AG of March 3, 1980, advising her that ~ecause 
of the fact that other Department organizations now faced the 
likelihood of RIF's, the special outplacement program for JSIA 
emp 1 oyees wou 1 d soon be cance 11 ed. ',if 

The AAG/A recon~ends to AG the termination of priority placement 
program for ,1SIA employees, noting that: "1'lith a new budget. and 
'lew cd r; ngs hay; ng bp.en pstabl i shed, the Department is confronted 
with an altogether different situation. As you will note from 
the attached table, five of our component organizations, in 
addition to OJARS, are now faced with severely reduced ceilings 
compared with theil' present on-board strength, and ... /e are faced 
with (Jrnb.1bl'::-lr ilt least potential reduction-in-force actions in 
severa1 cas('s.<i Beyond that, however, many of our oroanizations 
simply havp.Hhle or no cilpilcity to add o;urplus OJARS employees 
to their rolls." . 

The Presioent, AFSCME Local 2830, writes to the ADAG thankino him 
for meeting "/ith them on April 1, 1981. and requests that a 30i,ot 
management union outplacement team be formed to assist employees 
affected by RIF's. 

In a memorandum to all organization heads the AG terminates 
priority placement program fo\' JSIA employees effective f4ay 15, 
1981 but encourages serious employment consideration be given to 
these employees. 

The Act; n9 Director, O.lARS, wri tes to the AG to submi t certa in 
suggestions with reqard to polides that might be followed 
Departmentwide to assist employees who will be RIFed if the'y do 
not find other positions. 

05-08-81 - The Department requested OPM to authorize voluntary optional 
early retirement for an estimated 30 JSIA employees, e)lpla'ining 
that: "With.the new budget and ceiling allocations, howeve~, our 
entire circumstances have been substantially changed. Six of our 
major organizations besides the JSIA agencies are now faced with 
significant differences between their on-board strength and their 
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new ceilings • .iAll of our legal diVisions, save one, are frozen. 
At lea~t o~e of our bureaus is seriously contemplating 
reductl0n-ln-force, and the Department will shortly be forced to 
terminate ~he special placement program for JSIA emplo,yees since 
employee~ ln some of the other organizations will also be seeking 
alter~atlve employment and, as a practical matter, ... Ie can absorb' 
few, If,any, surplus JSIA employees elsewhere in the Department 
of Justlce." 

The Director,.PTS, issues a memorandum adVising all Department 
Personnel Offlcers that the' JSIA outplacement program will be 
~ancelled May 15, 1981. 

T~e Acting Assistant A~lIIinistrilt()r, OJARS, writes to the 
Dlrector, PTS. protestlng the wording of his memorandum of 
5-~1-81.and s~gge~ting that it be amended to indicate that the AG 
st,ll wlshes serlOUS consideration" to be giVen to JSIA 
candidates for positions in other Department organizations. 

The.~~G/A responds.to AFSCME Local 2830's letter of 5-1-81 
i1dv~ SlOg I1s. Re,verlng tha·t the Depa rtment is drafti no a plan to 
aSSlst Department employees threatened by RIF actions. 

The Acting Director, OJARS, issues a memorandum to all JStA 
employees adVising them of internal outplacement efforts. 

Th'e Department ~s~igned the Associate Director for Operations, I 

Pers?nnel & Tra~nln~ Staff, to OJARS to begin planning for 
posslble reductlon-ln-force in the JSIA agencies. However OJARS 
was opposed to taking any action in this direction and he ~et.urned 
to the Department on September 4, 1981. 

The Department distributed information on OPM's Voluntary 
Interagenc'y Placement Program (VIPP) to all Personnel Officers 
and .requested that each bureau deSignate a coordinator and advise 
OPM of same. ' 

The Department delegated authority to all of its major organizations 
to offer r~t~ined grade and/or pay to employees who voluntarily 
accept posltlons no more than two grades below their present 
le"e~s.(The previous special authorit.Y grantecl by OPM to offer 
~etalned grade ~nd/or pay to JSIA emplo,yees accepting lower level 
Jobs elsewhereln the Department had expired and had been replaced 
by perma~ent regulations which delegated. such authority to h~ads 
nf agencles.) . 

08- -81. - U.S. Attorney funding problems. No attorney hirinQ In August 
a re~rogramming.of.funds within U.S. Attorney and 0:5. Marshals' 
Servlce approprlatlon wa$ required to fund unbudgeted and un
,:xpe~te.d,,~osts for the U.S. Attorneys: reimf>ursements to financial 
lnst'tui;10ns, court reporting expenses. and FTS costs. 

96-090 0-82-12 
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~:?:~C!~~r.-~:-:-':cr:~ ~c:i::-=s :}re='-lrec ":r· =\:r i" C\,r.r.:uni::v 
~ela:i~rs S~rvice (CRS). :hen canc,lled at the last minute just 
before issuance. Authority sought and obtained from OPM to allovl 
CRS emplo'yees to retire on "early out." Returned authority to 
OPM unused on 9-15-81. 

OPM finally oranted our second request for early-out retirement 
!ut~ori:y ~D~ JS!~ e~olcvees. However, OPM lfnited use of the 
authority to the oeriod August 2!. 1981 (a,date whi~h had passed) 
tOSeDte~ber 3D, 1981, with the understand1ng that 1t could only 
be used if a reduction-in-iorce was actually effected. 

The Acting Director, OJARS,writes to the 9AG ~o,. inter alia, 
suggest that, since other Departme~t ~rganlzatlons seem to ~o 
longer be in danger of RIF's, a prl0rlty placement program for 
JSIA employees be reconsidered. 

The Department returned the just-granted early-out aut.hority to 
OPM unused since any RIF in the JSIA agencies had been deferred. 

The OAG responds to the ~-11-81 memorandum of the A~ting 
Director OJARS advising him to institute several lnternal 
measures'to deai with impending RIF, and informing him that RIFed 
,1SIA emp.loyees will receive the same .protection under the 
Department's Reemployment Priority Program as employees RIFed 
-from other Depart.ment organizations. 

The Department imposed a new hiring freeze (and other measures) 
with specific exemptions.requiring AAG/A approval (for OBD's) or 
Bureau Head approval. nperated under continuing resolution which 
prohibited any enhancements; also uncertain funding levels, which 
lasted until November ~O. 

The President, AFSCME Local 2830, writes to the AG proposing to 
negotiate with the Oepartlllent regarding a Department placement 
program for JSIA employees. 

The Department again assigned the Associate Oirector for 
- Operations to OJARS to plan and implement necessary 

reduction-in-force qctions. Other Departmental personnel staff 
also made available 'for technical advice a~d assistance. 

The Director PTS responding on behalf ·of the AG to AFSCME Local 
2830's propo~al, declines to enter into negotiations with t~e 
Local on the grounds that: (1) it represented~nlY the;e~plo'yees 
of the JSIA agencies and, thus, that management s bargalnlng 
(,,,ligation only exists at the JSIA "bureau" level;an~ (~) that 
the Department is, in any event, p-..ecluded from negotlatlng 
Department level. Depart.mentwide· policies with the Loca/J by the 
fact that AFGE holds national consultation rights at the 
Oepartment level pursuant to 5 U.S:C. §7113. 
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The Acting Director, OJARS, responds to a request from AFSCME 
Local 2830 to negotiate an outplacement program. He advises the 
Local that he has no authority to negotiate a Departmentwide 
outplacement program. 

Another meeting on reduction-in-force planning was called by the 
Department's Director of Personnel and attended by representatives 
of all,of.our personnel offices. A survey of t.he organizations 
again lndlcated that the JSIA agencies anticipated reduction-in-force; 
BOP had taken a number of 1 imited reduction-in-force actions ~tith 
few separations; the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEAl 
representative expressed concern OVer eventual RIF and a desire 
for a Oepartmentwide placement plan; and the U.S. Marshals 
Service (USI1S) representative indicated that a R1F decision was 
imminent but not cert.ain. Op.partmental .representatives urgp.d all 
organj,zations having any vacancies to share this information 
directly with organizat.ions anticipating RIFs, especially OJARS 
and USMS, and agreed to consider developing a new and different 
approach to a Oepartmentwide placement plan. 

The Pres i dent, AFSCf~E LOr::il 1 2830, writes to the Oi rector, PTS 
reit.erating her demand to negotiate a Department level, Department.~Jirfe 
priorit.y placen1f!nt program for ,)SIA employees about to be affected 
by RIFs, arguing that the Depart.ment is obligat~d to engage in 
such nf!qotiations by Title VII of the Civil Service Reform Act of 
1978 (Title VII). T~e Local argued further, in essence, that t~~ 
Departnent had, in any case, an obligation to negotiate over 
whether it was required by law to negotiate. 

U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) issues reduction-in-force notices to 
approx~mately 146 employees nation-wide, with Janua~v 29, 1982 . 
effectlve date. ' 

The Deoartment refused the request of the Acting Director, OJARS 
to limit the competitive area for reduction-in-force to LEAA onl~ 
and reaffirmed the determina~ion that all of the JSIA agencies " 
would, tak~n together. constltut,e the proper competttive area. 
(It was pOlnted out that, if th'i'competitive area was limited to 
LEAA, the bumping and retreat rights of LEAA employees would 
bf!come "entirely or Virtually entirely academic.") 

The Director, PTS, responded to the Local's reiterated request to 
nego~i~te regarding a Oepar~ment prio~ity'plilcement plan by 
decllnlng, again, to enter lnto negotlations. The Director 
explained, further, whv Title VII could not logically be read as 
the Local would have it. ' 

Employment freeze and other measures lifted for the bureaus (but 
/lot for OBD's). 

The first of 34 general RIF notices issued to employees of the 
U.S. Trustees oraanizatil)!1. These have now been followed by 17 
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specific notices to date. Eleven employees have already ~een 
placed, separated or have voluntarily resigned or retired. 

The DAG advised the Acting Director, OJARS, that LEr~ was to be 
terminated by conducting a reduction-in-force between January 1, 
1982 and March 31, 1982 after all continuing LEAA programs and 
associated personnel had been transferred to OJARS. The DAG also 
advised that the AAG/A would, in his oversight capacity, assure 
that the necessary RIF actions were "carried out effectively and 
equitably," asking that: "Every effort shoul~ be made to assure 
that employee retention ~ights under the regulations are 
observed •.• " 

The Assistant Administrator for Operational Support, Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA), in a memorandum to the AAG/A 
requested a priority placement program similar to the . 
discontinued program established for JSIA employees, notlng that 
DEA was in process of major reorganization and wou!d have to 
resort to RIF procedures "in the very near future. 

The Department again asked OPM to authorize early-o~t retirement~ 
for 19 JSIA employees, citing the urgent need occasl0ned.b~ 
reduction-in-force actions which were now underway. Addltl0nal 
information requested by OPM was provided on 1-24 and 1-26-82./ 

USMS cancels all RIF notices after two months of uncertainty. 

The Department held an all-day seminar on outplacement. 
Thirty-nne representatives from,our various bureaus and the EEO 
staff heard OPM speakers on the Displaced Employee and Voluntary 
Interagency Placement Programs~ a representative from the • 
Department of Labor discussed the Federal Employees Re-employment 
Registry (FERR); other speakers from the Department of Commerce, 
the Department of Health and Human Services, and the Public 
Health service reported on their outplacement programs; and a 
consultant discussed the psychological stress problems of RIF. 
Follol-ling the seminar, arrangements wel~e made for the OPM and 
Department of Labor representatives to ~isit.th~ LEAA . 
outplacement coordinator to further ass1st hlm 1n gett1~g LEAA 
employees registered in VIPP, DEP and FERR. At the semlnar, a 
proposed draft of a Departmentwide placement program was 
informally distributed. 

The Department formally asked all of its Personnel Officers for 
comments on a proposed Departmentwide placement program. 
Essentially, the proposal would establish a Priority Placement 
and Referral System (PPRS) consisting of (1) all Department 
employees who have been separated by RIF, (2) all employee~+~ho 
have specific RJF notices, and (3) all employe~s whose ~os~ .10ns 
are certified as having been targeted ~or aboll~h~ent_w1th1n 9~ 
days. Before any organization could '111 a posltl0n Trom outslde 
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sources H would be \"equired to advertise the lJacanc.v 
Departmentwide (regardless of level) and/or ascertain that a PPRS 
eligible was not qualified or eligible. An exception to merit 
promotion requi rements ~/Ould be made if a PPRS el i9ibl e was 
selected. This would afford a certain prio~ity to both JSIA 
employees as well as other affected employees throughout the 
Department in filling competitive service vacancies' while 
preserving management flexibility to reassign or promote 
employees to best utilize the current workforce. 

The Department again furnished all Personnel Officers with 
material on VIPP and again requested that bu~eaus designate 
outplacement coordinators. . 

The Depar~lllent's training staff met with OJARS representatives to 
discuss tne development and delivery of a training module for 
LEAA emp~oyees on such topics as the formulation 'of resumes, the 
preparat10n of SF-I71s, preparation for interviews, etc. 

The first of 5 RIF notices were issued to members of the 
Dep~r~ment's Personne} and.Training Staff; however, it is 
ant 1 Cl pated th~t p 1 o{;efnents can be effected for those affected. 

The Department" cf~stributed a listing of 141 JSIA employees who 
are.or may be affected by RtF to all Department Personnel 
Off1c~rs •. (~hp.se same.employees aG"e now registered in VIPP.) 
Thellst 1ndlcated the1r present series and grade. their minimum 
acc~ptable grade. and ~heir general occupational eligibili1:.y by 
ser~es. Per~onnel.off1ces were asked to give these employees 
maXlmum conslderat10n. 

Depar~mental officials together with the LEAA outplacement 
coordlnator visited the Department of Health and Human Services 
(HHS) Parklawn Training Center to try to determine if and to what 
extent the HHI) "job club" concept CQuld be utilized at LEAA and 
to obtain information on possible vocational counselling 
consultants looking toward the contracting for such a consultant 
to help LEAA employees. 

A member of the Department's Personnel and Training Staff 
conducted a training session for JSIA employees on the 
preparation of Federal application fonus (SF-I71). 
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U.S. ik(Jartmcnt of Justice 
. - . Attac-i1ment 2 

Office of Justice Assistance, Research, 
and Statistics 

lVushlll/:lUlI. D.C. 20S)1 

Feb~uary 2, 1982 
.~. ~ 

OUl'PUC~'lE~'T TASK FORCE ACTIVITIES: 

1. .July 21. 1981 - Establishment of Outplacement Task Fottt!4, ,N.e'''.!iJ,~tter 
'and Office, a facility where job ,counseling, telephone, typewriter, job 
listings are available. 

~ 2. Au~ust 1981,.. Three employment coumleliti~ sessions provided on-site by 
G~orgetown University. 

3. October 1981 - On-site recruitment session presented by the New York 
Life Insurance Co. 

J 
~. 

3. 

6. 

7. 

Oc::obe:: .1981 - OP~l' s Vern Linnenkamp counseling sessiCln. on-site "How 
to Prepare Your SF-171". 

Nove~ber 1951 - Availability of Placement Assistance on Department 
of Defense's Centralized Referral Activity Sheet. 

Noveooer <H1S1 - Task Force contact with Army Department's Special 
Actions 0ivision, CiVilian Personnel for available job vacancies. 

Novecber 1981 - Collection and publishing of Federal Agency Employment 
Hotlines for JSlA employees' use. 

';"'\\'" 
8. D'~cecber 9, 1981 - On-site briefing on career opportunities given by 

X1ss Gwe~ Johnson, U.S. Army Civilian Personnel Office. 

9. Januarv 1982 - DOJ presented one-day s~inar on RIF and Outplacement. 

10. Januarv 29, 1982 - Ms. Gertie Brooks of D.C. Unemployment addressed 
JS!A. employees on-site regarding unemploycent insurance benefits. 

11. January ,ill1 - A series of. 'briefings were held for all JSlA offices by 
OJARS Pe})sonnel Office to explain RLF procedur:es and answer indivi
dual ecployees questions. An information pamphlet was ~so distributed 
to employees. 

12. Established liaison with OPH and icplemented OPM's Voluntary Inter
agency Placement Program (VIPP) i~~olving regist~atio~ of JSIA employees 
:'n VIP? 

13. ~ask Porce cecbers met with local county (P.G., Arl., Alex, etc.) and 
:':a::::in~ton D.C. government recruiting officers regarding empl0YJ:Ient 
?cssibilities for JSIA. 
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14. Ta~k Force ~embers contacted the Resume Place, Inc., for mate~ials 
to aide ecployees in preparing resumes/SF-17ls; job counseling available 
by task force members, providing assistance in preparation. 

13. Task Force members met withCbngress' Government Services Task Force 
to exchange information regarding RIF and outplacement efforts. 

Ongoing Outplacement Task Force Activities: 

Development of a register of employees (SF-171s) and Skill Assessment forms 
which are circulated to Federal agenCies, private sources and local govern-
cents. • 

Also. tilSk. force .:nembers contact professional organizat:1om:. private empJ.oy
o~nt sources for the purpose of informing them of employee av~11ability. 

Bi-~eekl; circulation and publishing of DOD department-wide job vac~qcy J.isting. 

Task Fc:ce ~rcbers ha~e routinely affected liaison With oche ~OJ ~ers~~el 
,O:fices and requested employee placement assistance. 
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STATE iCHIGAN 

WILLIAM G. MILLII<EN, Governor 

DePARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
300 South Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 30037, Lansing, Michigan 48909 

JOHN '1'. DEMPSEY, Diroctor 

March 2, 1982 

Members, subcommittee on Human Resourc;es 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C, 20515 

Dear Representative, 

I am asking for your support for the continued level of funding 
for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act for 
fiscal year 1983. This funding is critical to the.cont~nued,. 
important initiatives i~ tackling the pro~lem~ of Juvenlle crlme 
and delinquency and thelr reoccurance natlonwlde. 

As you may be a.:are, Michigan was one of the few states who 
successfully reduced the secure detention of status offendeTs 
largely through the assistance of JJDP funds. We are now 
aggressively pursuing the removal.of j~veniles from adult . 
facilities and have developed a dlverslon state plan to provlde 
alternatives for juvenile offenders. The loss of further 
funding coupled with the severe fiscal situatio~ Michi¥an is 
facing will not only ~~pact on these and other lnnovatlve 
programs, but will remove services from communities who are 
experiencing an increase in juvenile crime as the result of 
the economic downturn. 

I urge your Committee to support the contilluing efforts of this 
state and nationwide to meet the needs of troubled youth. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

~11, 
Shirley A. Tate, ])irector 
Office of Children and Youth Services 
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-(It Illinois Juvenile Justice Advisory Council 

March 24, 1982 

The Honorable Ike F.Andrews 
Chairman 
House Committee on Education and Labor 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 
2178 R~burn Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

. Dear Congressman Andrews: 

I am both optimistic and concerned as I write to you to report on the 
progress to date of the juvenile justice program in Illinois. Through 
the judicious use of juvenile justice funds combined with the support 
of the Governor, the Illinois legislature and juvenile justice actors 
throughout the state, a major milestone 'has been reached this past 
year--I11inois requested and received from the Office of Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention a finding of full compliance with the 
deinstitutionalization and separation mandates of the Act. I am 
confident that Illinois will remain in compliance as long as staff are 
able t~ ~ontinu~ mon~toring statewide detention practices and assisting 
communltles to, ldentlfy and develop alternatives to detention. 

It is ~ hope and our state's pl~n that Illinois will follow Congress', 
lead thls yeal; by placing emphasls as well on the removal mandate and 
the needs of serious and violent juvenile offenders. Given the progre~~ 
made to date, this seems a natLlral step. In that regard, staff are ~, 
presently cooperating with the Illinois Department of Corrections and 
several Illinois metropolitan counties to develop programs for serious 
offenders who are returning to their communities. Using the study 
completed by our staff for Congress as a basis. Illinois is thorqugh1y 
exploring the impact of the removal mandate on our state. When removal 
of delinquents from adult jails and lock-ups was last considered by 
the Illinois Juvenile Justice Advisory Council and the Illinois Law 
Enforcement Commission, both agreed with the undeFJying philosophy 
but also noted the difficultie~ inherent in a 6-hour grace period. 
As a result the Council and the Commission urged Congress to provide 
for a 24-hour grace period. .' 

120 South Riverside Plaza, Floor 10, Chicago,)lIinois 60606 (312) 454-1560 
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" i f 'uveni1e justice funding wou1 d 

A~y !u~ther r.ed~d~~~nl~~i~~~s1e~~~1~tyJto achieve i~~~~~d~~~~~e~~at 
Slgn1fd1cant1lsY r I am therefore "encouraged b~lyouJrUsrt~ce and Delinquency 
share goa • . t d f r the Juvenl e , ld 
$100 m;~l;on be,apPFrF~p~~~ e Wh~le the total d?llars ava1flabled~~~ars 
Prevent1o~ Act 1n .• I b lieve that w1th these e~er 

. be less than in pas~,{~a~~, made ~n Illinois. This tashk wl1l a~e the 
,great strides can s ~ b a"series of on-going staf~ c anges 
complicated, ho~ever> ,~ . d Delinquency Prevent1on. 
Office of Juven11e Just1ce an 1 'd 

are being replaced by persons a1 
I understand that staff at ~JJDPf the Law Enforcement Assistance , 1 

esult of the cloS1ng a sitive to the spec1a 
~~~i~~s~r~tion. OJJOP sltl~ff,haveF~~~~e~~S~h!e~onitoring, s~paration, 
needs and problems of I 1n01S. mandates of the Act requ1re, 
deinstitutionaliza~ion and t~e~ov~~ccessf'Jl implementation.~. Th1~ task 
s ecializeo expert1s~ f?r eH taff who have not been piasen as 
w~ll be especially dlff1CU~t for ~ved and been implemented. T~ the 
the philosophy ofAAthetA~~ 'm~~ ~~~e very differen~ 'po~nts ~~c~lew 
contrary. many LE s,a , 'le justice leg1s1atlon w 1 
hich are not support1ve of Juvenl , enile justice system to 

~mphasized dive~ting,you~h ~romt~~~rJ~~althY growth and development. 
a 1 ternati yes Wh1 ch wl11 os er "th addi ti ona 1 

, or if I may prov1de you Wl 
If you h~ve anY

l ques~~~~sfree to contact me. 
infonnat10n. pease 

Thank you. 

Sincere~~ ~~ 
~~~ i?f~~'..,ue:a.-;i!l:--

Larry ~mpson 
Chairman , 
Illinois Juven;l: JUst1ce 

Advisory Counc1l 

LLT:fo , 
cc: A. L. Carl1sle 

G. Raley 
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WILLIAM G. MILLIKEN. Governor 
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

GERALD H. MILLER, Director 

Ms. A.L. Carlisle 
21 Maple Lane 

OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
P.O. BOX 30026, LEWIS CASS BLDG., LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

March 23, 1982 

Cape Elizabeth, Maine 04107 

Dear Ms. Carlisle: 

Re: Impact of the Reduction on Force 
on the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention 

As you know, the reduction in force which is occurring within the Department 
of Justice is of great concern. We have heard from several sources that the 
turnover in staff at the Office of ~uvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
will be 90% or more by September 30 of this year. Change of this magnitude 
will by its very nature have major negative impacts on the Juvenile Justice 
program and the initiatives established in the Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention Act which it is implementing. 

I have outlined some of the concerns which the leadership of the Michigan 
Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice and the staff of the Office of Criminal 
JUBtice Programs have identified in the attached statement of concern.' ~We 

\ 

\ 
i 

"have many questions about the merit or purpose of ,actions on the part of the 
Department of-;;Tustice to permit such,...,g massive shift in personnel ..... 
Administrative action-fron the part of the Department of Justice' ~.'.fripple 
both ~he ability and the w11l of the Office'of Juvenile Justice to' acco~~ 
change in this vitnl area. 

If you have questions about this material or if you need more detailed 
information about the impact on Michigan, please let me know at 517/482-4161 
or call Ralph MDnsma at 517/373-6510. 

Beth Arnovlts 
for Ilene Tomber 
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POTENTIAL IMPACT OF THE REDUCTION IN FORCE (RIF) WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ON 
THE IMPLEMENTATION'OF THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT. 

INFORMATION ~ ~ HAVE RECEIVED TO DATE 

Through contacts in Washington and in 'other states, the Michigan Advisory 
Committee on Juvenile Justice has received information th~t changes in 
staffing within the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention are 
planned for later this w,eek and at other times over the next six months with 
the effect that 90% of the OJJDP staff will be replaced with personnel from 
other areas within the Department of Justice. If this plan is carried to its 
conclusion, 9 out of 10 of the staff members of the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention will be new to the Office and new to their 
positions and will not have participated in the development and implementation 
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act to date. This turnover 
comes at a time when the Office is for the first time in recent memory staffed 
at a level near its authorized complement and, for the most part, with staff 
who have had several years of experience in their particular area of 
responsibility. Essentially, the Office, after several years of struggling to 
build a solid core staff have achieved this level, and now this experience is 
being sacrificed due to the RIF process. 

AREAS OF CONCERN ----
We are concerned that the RIF will negatively impact on the ability of the 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to offer the following 
services: 

Technical Assistance- The staff of the Office of Juvenile Justice are 
providing a much higher percentage of the technical assistance offered as 
the funds for contractors are cut. For staff to be effective, they need to 
know the juvenile justice area. Technical assistance provided without such 
a background will be much less effective, since it can not be targeted to 
the individual needs of the agency and the technical assistance contact 
will not be delivered with as much knowledge of the area being addressed. 

Guidance on the Federal Regulations- Interpreting the federal guidelines 
relativelto~e Juveile Justice Act has always been a difficult, often 
tedious activity. One of the criticisms of the Office in past years has 
been the inconsiatency in interpretation which has occurred as new staff 
are brought on. In recent years this issue has been greatly minimized due 
to better supervision and the 'stability of staff members within the office. 
A 90% changeover would again introduce this problem into the complex 
process of implementing the Act. The result could well be that the state 
juvenile justice specialists have more information on the guidelines than 
the staff that will be involved in the Washingtqn office. 

Program Development Assistance- The majority of the staff within OJJDP have 
extensive backgrounds in the juveile justice area. Many have had years of 
direct experience; others have had many years of working with agencies, 
professional organizationa, and volunteers in the juvenile area. As a 
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result, they can provide program development experience based on a 
knowledge of the juvenile justice area, the reality of work in the field 
tailored to the needs of the agencies, professionals, and volunteers which 
they serve. This is a very important strength of the current staff which 
is not likely to be available to the same extent with new staff resources. 

Information on the History of the Act- The history of the JJDPA is 
important to where the program 1s and where it is going. Without the sense 
of history, the program doea not have as much continuity or potential ~or 
impact. The current staff know that history ~d know the why and wherefore 
of decisions. This is important to the continuity of decision making and 
emphasis in the program. 

Knowledge of State Programs- Another issue 1s the turnover in contacts on 
individuar-statea. Too often the history has been one of frequent 
turnover, leading to a lack of continuity in contact "'11th the state. In 
the past year, OJJDP has achieved a better ratio of state representatives 
to states and adequate contact with individual states now is a possibility. 
Many of the OJJDP staff members have been able to establish strong working 
relationships with state personnel and know the states individual needs and 
problems in dealing with implementation of the JJDPA. This 1s part1cularly 
1mportant regarding the DSO initiative, monitoring processes with the 
state, the State Advisory Group leadership, the state~s situation rela.!:ive 
to implementation of the jail removal initiative, the incidence and 
location of serious juvenile crime in the sta!:e, and the history of funding 
relative to special emphasis programs. Many other examples can be added to 
this list. . 

Monitoriug Assistance- Each of the states must demonstrate its compliance 
with the Deinstitutionaization of Status Offenders mandate through 
monitoring of secure detention facilities. Each state has its own process 
based on existing data collection methods and cspal)ilities and the nature 
and auspices of the detention facilities in the stata. Providing technical 
assistance to the state on this procees is very demanding, s1nce the 
subject is complex and the data keeping procedures are rigorous. The 
process also requires knowledge of juvenile court procedures and the 
implementation of due process requirements. Tne recent: valid cou~t order 
amendment has further compounded this issue. ~aking the demands upon staff 
greater than ever. 

Of eqllal importance is the need for consistency in the interpretation of 
the monitoring guidelines and regulations. Stability in this area is 
crucial to the success of the overall program. We need consistent 
leadership here on an on going basis. 

- Background on Legal Issues Involved in the JJDPA, Juvenile Justice Area
Knowledge ofthelegal issues involved "Iilthe DSO issue. the JRI 1ssue; and 
the violent juvenile crime area is very important to the JJDPA and to the 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The JJDPA State 
Representatives gain background in this area through contact with the staff 
of the Office of General Counsel. staff from the state planning agencies 
and personnel within the state with which they maintain a liaison. They 
may be asked to ,coordinate testimony on issues relating to the JJDPA, 
juvenile law, or the requirements for monitoring or jail removal as part of 
their responsibilities. Members of the Special Emphasis section of the 

2 
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Office have the same responsibilities relating to the specific legal issues 
which they encounter as part of their grant application review and grant 
monitoring responsibilities. Replacing these people ,with persons without 
this background wuld substantially weaken the Office s ability to handle 
the legal issues involved in the juvenile justice area. 

Immediate Responses ~ Detailed Program ~- One of the most important 
duties of the OJJDP staff, whether in the formula grant or the specia~ 
emphasis area, is the responsibility of providing immediat~ technical 
assistance to the field on juvenile justice and delinquency prevention 
program issues. This skill requires background in the area, wi,th both 
education- and experience contributing to the knowledge base. Many OJJDP 
staff brought this backgr~~nd to their positions based on years of 
experience in the field. All of the OJJDP staff have gained experience 
with juvenile justice issues through their on the job experience. This 
staff capabll±ty must be retained if the Office is to be able to provide 
prompt, adequate attention to .the program requests from the states. 

The front line of contact with the states is through ,the OJJDP specialists. 
They need to know how to handle detailed program issues. 

CENTRAL ~ 

Perhaps the biggest .single issue is to dete~mine how the present staff of 
the Office eompares with the new personnel who would replace them on 
criteria such as expedence, education, llackground, and knowledge in the 
juvenile justice area. Of particular importance are issues such as desire, 
motivation, and dedication to the juvenile justice area. The Office of 
Juvenile Justice is only as good as the collective productivity of its 
staff. When they have the capability and the desire to help make the 
changes desired by fllle JJDPA, the legislation has an excellent chance of 
continuing its positive'impact on the juvenile justice area. 
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March 25, 1982 

House Committee on Education and Labor 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman 
2178 Rayburn Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
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~E: Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act 

Dear Congressman Andrews: 

Minnesota has been an active participant in the Juvenile Justice and De
linquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) since its beginning in 1975. For our 
state the JJDPA has been a major impetus [or change in our juvenile 
justice system. Not only have the funds been used to assist juvenile 
offenders, but the requirement for a statewide advisory committee has 
caused professionals and interested citize.ns from across the state to 
come togeth!!.r 1:0 discuss, in some cases for the first time, strategies 
to improve out juvenile justice system. This, of course, could have 
been possible without the JJDPA, but it would have been unlikely. In 
Minnesota the responsibilities for services to juveniles is spread 
ac!~{)SS many systems and decisions are made at both the state and local 
,levels of government. NQ one thought there was a need for planning 
across all of these systems. The JJDPA changed that. As a result, 
some communities now have cross system planning and program implementa
tion to deal with juvenile offenders. There are also legislative juve
nile justice subcommittees looking at issues having broad impacts on 
the state. It is not clear if, without federal support, the JJAC could 
continue. Minnesota is in a seve~e budget crisis; and, planning and 
services for troubled youth are not a top priority for state funds. 

The JJAC has distributed federal action funds for many programs across 
the state. JJDPA monies have been used to develop sbelter programs 
within most counties across the state. The training component within 
these programs has been used by other professionals within these coun
ties, thus increasing the knowledge and skills of many persons working 
wi th j uven iles • 

One program designed for the serious offender population in our state 
correctional system was the impetus to improve procedures and practices 
for all juveniles 'incarcerated in state correctional i~stitutions. 
State laws have been altered to meet the requirements of deinstitution
alization, and an assessment of jailing practices and possible alterna
tives is current taking place. It is doubtful whether these changes 
would have taken place without the JJDPA. This Act serves to focus 
attention on the delinquency population and to examine system practices 
which may encourage rather than discourage entrance to the JUVenile 
justice system. 
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Becaus
e of Special Emphasis funds, Minnesota's largest county restr~c

. . 1 de restitution which now requLreS 
tured its probation practLces to L~~e~ counties also received funds for 

.. due process procedures. Three sma . d with local do llars. Other 
.' which have been contLnue d 

restLtutLon programs b d to improve school procedures, an 
S ecial Emphasis monies have een use , 
aP new program will identify and serve "at risk' youth. 

Not all of our attempts at change have been successfu~ 
still classify status offenses as delinquent acts, an 
of secure incarceration, treat them as offendlers. t~ut 
JJDPA the issues is constantly raised, and a terna Lve 
tinuing to be discussed. 

in Minnesota. We 
with the exception 
because of the 
models are con-

he future include a redefinition of our role. 
The JJAC work plans ~or t. d the JJAC the superv'Lsory board for 
Recent Minnesota legLs~a~.Lon has :~t:nts of the state plan and for de
the purposes of determLn~ng t~~.c 1 ~is1ation gives even more credibil-
cis ions .. about grant awar s. LS ,P.t . study of out-oi-home 
ity to our committee. We ar~l~lso p ~n~Ln~h: Legislature and the Gover
placements of children and WL repor 0 

nor at the end of the year. 

d b the federal staff at OJJDP. 
The committee has also been well:serve Fo~ce now in progress in Washing-
We ar.e concerned that the ReductL~n i~ . ro ram The JJDPA needs 
ton will erode the national juVenL~e JusdtLce p gl t~ assist in the im-

d 11 t . ed and experLence personne 
dedicate, we - .raLn .' d intent of the Act. We, in Minnesota, 
plementa1:ion of che ph~losoph~ ~~ar roblem. Through the efforts of 
have also been faced wLth a. sLm

d 
Ph ualified staff for our .C":ommit-

. h"ve contLnue to ave q. . d our commLttee, we a W h this can be accomplLshe at 
tee and assistance in our efforts. e ope 
the federal level. 

support in the past and will con
Our committee appreciates all of your 

. h ~nformation on our activities. tinue to provide you WLt • 

Sincerely, 

LJ:uu.J/~ 
:fine Nakken 
Vice Chairperson 
Minnesota ,1uvenile Justice Advisory Committee 
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~oncrr-T'lQUU6G1Ce 
March 26, 1982 

The Honorable Ike P. Andrews 
U.S. House of Representatives 
2201 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Representative Andrews: 

I. ,,' 

30lAJeSGM10PLnSG 
MOOISOnV'-ll.63702 
808/288-3323 

Wisconsin has participated in the federal Juvenile Justice and Delinqu~ncy Preven
tion Act (JJDPA) sin~e 1975. Since that time many significant improvements have 
taken place in Wisconsin's juvenile justice system. We would like to briefly 
describe some of those improvements to you. 

In 1974, Wisconsin was cited as one of the states showing the highest juvenile 
detention rate in the country. Most recent data indicate that a 44% reduction in 
overall detention admissions took ,place between 1974 and 1980. In 1974 Wisconsin 
securely detained approximately 3,585 status offenders for over 24 hours; in 1980 
this figure was reduced to 99. These strides have been made possible because o~ 
Wisconsin's involvement with the JJDPA which mandates the deinstitutionalization of 
status offenders (D50) and non-offenders. 

To achieve compliance with the DSO mandates of the Act (which Wisconsin did in 1980), 
the state has had to develop formal diversion plans and a network of non-secure 
alternatives to incarceration throughout the state to support the plans. Some of 
the effective options that have been implemented to-date are the Home-Detention 
Programs, Receiving Centers, Shelter Care Facilities, Foster Care Homes, and Group 
Homes. JJDPA program dollars have also been utilized to develop diverse services 
to help troubl~ youth such as restitution projects, employment-training programs, 
alternative education opportunities, counseling services and police-school liaison 
programs. Juvenile justice monies have encouraged the development of services to 
the victims of crime and a network of volunteers to work with young offenders. 

FUrther, JJDPA programs have effected system-wide improvements vis-a-vis statewide 
training and technical assistance programs for juvenile justice professionals, evalu~ 
ation and policy research projects, and efforts to develop a statewide juvenile . 
justice information system. The Act was a catalyst in tile development of state 
standards and goals for juvenile justice (which have been implemented to a substan
tial degree to-date) and a recent major revision of Wisconsin's Juvenile Code. 

One program having a growing and positive impact across the state is the positive 
Youth Development (PYD) Program which focuses on the prevention of juvenile delin
quency. PYD activities center around helping communities identify conditions (in 
the community) which have a negative impact on the development of young people 
and working with those communities to increase and promote positive conditions. 
A strength of this program is its almost total reliance on community V?lunteers 
to carry out action plans developed for T~e community. State agencies are also 
involved. The PYD program, developed with relatively few juvenile justice dollars, 
has laid the groundwork for a statewide delinquency prevention program. 

6GOG80f'l/'-l16COnen 
Lee Sherman Dreyfus, Governor 

96-090 0-82-13 
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In concert with ti:e PYD initiative, juvenile delinquency prevention activities 
are emphasized in Wisconsin's Annual Juvenile Justice Plan for 1982, as well as 
activities designed to improve juvenile court s~-vices and to enhance police
school relations and efforts. Plans are also being developed to dra,'1 young people 
and t.~s alderly together to cooperatively work toward the prevention of crime. 
This activity is a planned spin-off to a major statewide crime prevention effort 
that is currently being launched in Wisconsin. (Activities of the PYD will be 
linked with this crime prevention effort too.) 

Clearly, the JJDPA has been a significant force in effecting positive change in 
the philosophy and operation of the juvenile justice system in Wi~consin. The 
OJJDP has had an active hand in this transformation as well as having provided 
leadership throughout the , process. Without OJJDP support and direction and the 
in.;:entive created in the Act to improve our juvenile justice system, few of the 
described changes to the system would have taken place and few of the programs 
and services would have begn develo~ed and implemented. 

We would like to see Wisconsin build on the solid foundation that has been 
established since its participation in the Act. We are concerned that this 
will not be possible if the OJJDP is eliminated in the future and our state 
is deprived of this vital resource. 

,An additional concern regarding the OJJDP relates to the pending Reduction in 
Force (RIF) planned for that Office. It is our understanding that by October 

'1982 there will be an approximate 90% turnover in the OJJDP staff. We predict 
that the reality of this turnover will have a negative impact on the ability 
of the OJJDP to provide services that this office and other state planning 
agencies across the country rely.. on the Office for, such as technical assis
tance to the Criminal Justice Council and ths State Advisory Group, guidance 
on federal r~~uations, assistance in the area of program development and 
detention monito~ing assistance. Our office also looks to the OJJDP for imme
diate advic~ on legal issues, program issues, and information on the history of 
the Act. Access to these types of'services will be impaired if the majority of 
those staffing the OJJDP lack the needed expertise to fill such service requests. 

The JJDPA has been an effeqtive piece of legislation and should be continued. 
The Office administering that Act for the nation needs strong, knowledgeable 
leadership at the helm in order to carry out the job in the best and most 
efficacious l.'IanIler., Thl.s is not possible with a staff whose expertise lie in 
different areas. 

Thank you for tills opportUnity to provide information on Wisconsin's p~rticipa
tion in the JJDPl\. and the potential effects of the RIF planned for the OJJDP • 

. . 

U~_~~I'~ 
~. Yates, Chief 
Planning and Operations 

. . ' 
", 

~~;:H;le~~~ 
JJDPA Advisory Committee . 
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Honorable Ike Andrae 
?S. House of Hepresentat:ives 
2201.Rayburn House Office Buildin 
Washington, D.C. 20515 g 

Dear Representative Andrews: 

':!' "', 
1870 Wycming Avenue N W 
Washington, D.C. 20009· • 

April 8, 1982 

On March 31, I attended the . h . 
Office of Juvenile JUstice and De OVilinquers~g t heqrmg. on the , 
by the House Subccmni ttee on Human Re ency Prevenbon conducted 

sources. 

Your questions to Justice DeT'l!:l~- • 
excellent and ::i.nted L""""'- ....... ,::ut Wl. tnesses were 
to "kill" the ~f· ~ut the. concerted efforts of Justice 
Prevention. ~ce 0 Juventle Justice and Delinquency 

Ju \ very nn;tch appreciate your support of the Office of 
vern. e Justice and Delinquency Prevention and I 

a $100 million budget be established f, . ~ge that 
1983 • or OJJDP m f~scal year 

Sincerely, 

-1~i..1. (. (~(.l>. q hH .. /,:..i(.€<":J 

Michelle Hannahs 



Hon. Ike Andrews. 
Room 2201 Rayburn Buildin~ 
U.S. House of Representatlves 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Congressman Andrews: 

190 

April 12, 1982 

, . t thank you for your undaunted I am writing on~e agal~ic~ and Delinquency Prevention 
support of the ~uv~nl~~J~~sOVerSight Hearing you conducted 
Act. I attende btl~ that it was essential that repre-
on March 31 and e leve inistration be brought to 
sentatives of th~t~Urr~~tp~~~tion that their approach 
task. I.agr~~J~~ ma~ocause irreparable harm to thhe 
to managlng d' portantly to t e 
~~~~~~~: ~~~!~~~i:~ie:nOf ~~~eA~~ _ troubl~d youth. 

. Att y General Morris indicated 
Associat; De~~!{ theO~~~tice Department would ~upport 

at that hearn ,"g. If' d enthusiasm. II That 'was a 
OJJ~P programs wl~h v~fi~rw:~ this Administration has 
curlOUS comment glven . d Con ressional mandate. 
ignored an~blatently op~oset dafe there is no permanent 
A~ you r.emlndedh M~ff~o~r!~d m~mbers of a National .Ad~isory 
dlrector for t e lC • t d Beyond that, lt 1 S 
Committee have no~ bee~ha~pg~3D~ has not been singled out 
truly hard to belleve a h t its "fair share" of the 
in some way to absodrbRmIoFrew~t~;n the Justice Department. current and propose s 

. t f the Juvenile Justice Your leadershlp a~d suppor 0 laud the continuing 
Act are greatly app~eclated'd ~o~~Pstaff and thank each 
efforts being '!lade YhYOU a~dent position on this -issue. of you for taklng suc an a 

Sincerely yours, 

~~ Catherine Pierce 
I 
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........... ~ Atvrl 'i ) .• -I\I\a t..y n .. .\ ':il1., d BAYSHORE YOUTH 
'SERVICES BUREAU 

CORNER BROAD AND ELIZABETH STREETS, KF.YPORT, NEW JERSEY 07735 Y 201. 739-9595 

April 16, 1982 

The Honorable Ike F. Andrews, Chairman 
SUbcommittee on Human Resources 
House Education and Labor Committee 
2178 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Senator: 

We urge you to reject President Regan's proposed 1983 elimination 
of funding for Juvenile Justice Formula Grants. 

At a time when emphasis is being placed on cost effectiveness and 
community based programs, it makes "absolutely no sense" in elimi-nating funding in this area. . 

We also believe funding information has been distorted, in giving 
the impression that most of the funding of the former Law Enforce
ment Administration has been spent on Juvenile Justice Programs. 
This is incorrect, as only 17% of the total amount of Federal monies 
has been allocated to Juvenile Justice. This is a "drop in the buck
et", and now C:lven this drop is being taken away. 

We urge you to consider'the cost of having a child placed in a 
residential setting, with costs ranging from $12,000 to $21,000 
a year. At the Bayshore Youth Services Bureau, costs for a child 
served is $650 per year,per child. Therapeutic benefits are sub
stantial,in keeping children in the community with their natural 
families whenever this is in the best interest of the child and fa'llily. 

We urge you and appeal to your conscience, in considering the up
coming Federal 1983 budget on the merit of each program being con
sidered, and not being lumped into one package piece of legislation, 
as was done with the 1982 Reconciliation Project. Last year action was easY"but it wasn't fair. 

We have elected you to represent all of the people, regardless of 
economic class, religion, racial and ethnic background, and sex. 
Thank you. 

JJM:ac 
A:jfu~ , 
James J. MurraY,MSW, ~W 
Executive Director 
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The Honorable Ike Andrews 
U.S. House of Representatives 
House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Representative Andrews: 

April 22, 1982 
1"<' . 

I have been asked to express,our concern regarding continued funding for 
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, composed of five elected officials representing three 
cities and two unified school districts. 

WE STRONGLY URGE THE INCLUSION OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND 

DELINQUENCY PREVENTION IN 198HI4 :H!:r.AL YEAR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIW 

FOR THE JUSTICE D~ARTMENT AT A $100 MILLION LEVEL. 

We have found that diversion and prevention prograrr~, supported by funding 
through the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, to be 
effective in intervention with those youth who exhibit patterns of behavior 
which bring them, or is likely to bring them in contact with the Juvenile 
~ustice System and that such programs can modify these behavior patterns. 
Appropriate intervention reducez further penetration into the Juvenile Jus
tice system and has direct doUar and flow impact on policing agencies, the 
courts, and detention facilities. It is our belief the diversion and pre
vention programs arc pci1:t of the Ctvi:rall effort Lo reuuce alld control juv-
enile crime. ' 

',. 
Respectfully yours, ~ 

~A/('//.~~~· ~ 
Carl W. Raggio, Jr. I: 
President of the Board QI -o .. 
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Mr. Gordon Raley, Staff Director 
Subco~nittee on Human Resources 
Committee on FAucation and Labor 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Raley: 

(303) 492·8154 (303) 443.79n 

April 23, 1962 ' 

I wo~ld like to bring to your attention a preliminary report dealing with 
a t.wo-year evalllat,ion study of lew-related education projects funded by 
the Office of Juv~~ile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. I have en
closed a brief summary of that re1'Ort and would be happy to send you a 
complete copy if you would be interested. 

Our preliminary data indicate that properly implemented educational 
frograms conducted in school settings may wall offer a tool for combat-

ng d~li~quent behavior among young people. Even more powerful is the 
~~de •. ce that such programs may serve to create conditions and attitudes 

t can prevent delinquent acts in the first place. 

We applaud the willingness of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin
quency Pravention to suppbrt a research and development effort in the 
~~~iofieducational programs. We would en90urage Congress to study this 

athve carefully. It may represent an effective as well as economical 
approac to combating delinquency among young people. 

MJT:mlh 

Enclosure 

" 

'. 

I: 
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LAW-RELATED EDUCATION LINKED TO DELINQUENCY PREVENTION 

A national study funded by the National Institute of Juvenile Justice 

and Delinquency Prevention indicates that law-related education holds 

promise ~a a d~linquency~prevention method. Th€ two-year, study was 

conducted by ~he Social Sci~nce Education Consor~ium, Inc. and the Center 

for Action Research, Inc., both of Boulder, Colorado. 

For the past three years, the Office of Juvenile Justice and 

Delinquency Prevention has funded a national law-related education effort. 

Law-related education is an instructional program designed to provide 

-'students in elementary and second~ry schools with practical understanding 

of the law and legal proces,ses and to equip them with an awareness of their 

rights and responsibilities. Special features of the effort funded by 

OJJDP are its stress on (1) active student involvement in learning through 

such events as mock trials and role plays; (2) opportunities for students 

to demonstrate thei4 learning in ways other than traditional tests; and 

(3) chances for young persons and police, attorneys, and other justice 

personnel to interact in a positive' way: 

The evaluation of the program's effect on students was con~ucted 

during the spring of 1981. High s~hool juniors and seniors in eight 

communities across the nation participated in the study. The results 

indicate that when properly taught, law-related education can have a 

positive effect on reducing delinquency. 

Students participating in the evaluation were asked to complete an 

anonymous report of their own delinquent behavior before and after 

participating in a law-related 2ducation course. The results were compared 

with those of classes who did no~ have instruction in law-related 

education, the contro.'. classes. Four' of the law-related classee, studied 

showed marked reductio~s in their rates of delinquency compared with the 

control classes. 

Of special interest, according to NIJJDP, is the fact that the 

favorable effect of law-related education appears to extend to students at 

all ability levels, as well as to young persons whose levels of delinquent 

behavior before instruction ranged from slight to substantial. 

The study also showed that students in the well~taught classes 

improved along a range of attitudes related to delinquency. For example, 

they were less accepting of the use of violence to solve problems, less 
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dependent on relationships with others who engage in delinquent behavior, 

felt less isolated from school and thei~ teachers, and felt that their 
parents and teachers Viewed them more positively. 

The classes participating in the evaluation study were observed by 

members of the evaluation project staff, as specified in the research 

design developed in conjunction with NIJJDP staff. These observations 

permitted identification of the ways in which the four classes that showed 

reductions in delinquent behavior differed from the other six classes 

studied. The following factors appear to hold the key to the effectiveness 
of law-related education in pr~venting delinquency. 

First, in the classes that reduced delinquency, community profesSionals 

such as police officers were extensively involved in the courses. In addi

tion, these professionals were given adequate preparation for working with 

young people. They understood how to present material effectively and what 
the purpose of the course was. 

Second, th~se classes used teaching strategies that encouraged young 

people to work together. Students depended on each other in preparing 

panel discussions, mock trials, case studies, and role plays. 

Third, teachers and community professionals in the classes that reduced 

delinquency used examples of legal cases that illustrated both the strong 

points and shortcomings of our legal system. These teachers struck a 

balance between respect for the law and healthy skepticism about its appli
cation. 

Other key factors were the length of the class--often a full semester-

support for the program by school administrators. and the chance for 

teachers to work together in planning their programs. 

The study also indicated that l~w-related education appears to hold 

promise as an alternative to traditional court-mF-ndated programs for 

juvenile offenders. Pilot programs in which juvenile offenders were placed 

in law-related education programs rather than pl~ced on probation showed a 
trend toward improvement in behavior. 

Even the modest findings of behavioral improvement in this area are 

encouraging. however. whe~ viewed in the context of findings from earlier 

diversion program evaluations; most previous evaluations of diVersion 

programs have found no reductions in delinquency among diverted youth. 



. ; 

A servJce agencY 
Warkl"g toward . 
the relOctalization 
of offenders 

196 

WISCONSIN CORRECTIONAL SERVICE 
436 W. WISCONSIN AVENUE. MILWAUKEE. WISCONSIN 53203 

MaY' 3, 1982 

The Honorable Ike F. Andrews, Chairman 
House Subcommittee on Human Resources 
2201 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Congressman: 

PHONE' 271·2512 

Programsl 

community/Prison Liaison 
Court Intervention services 

for Milwaukee & Waukesha 
Alcohol Therapy Program 
Fourth street Orug Program 
Mental H,,;alth Treatment 

Program 
carrcc:Uons Legal Service 

Program 
Outreach Home cetentlon 

Program for MilwaUkee & 
Willukesha 

The Brldgo Halfway House 
Baker House Pro· Release 

Center 
Volunl-eers In PrObation 

(VIP) Program 
House of Correction 

Intervention/counSeling 
Programs 

Wisconsin has participated in the federal Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) since 1975. As a result, many 
sigp.ificant improvements in the state's juvenile justice system 
have taken place. 

The enclosed package of information has been prepared to infol:lll 
you of some of these accomplishments as well as to briefl~ describe 
current juvenile justice activities in the state and possible future 
initiatives. Information on the potential effects of budget.cuts, 
on federal juvenile justice awards to Wisconsin and on juven~le. 
crime arrests is also enclosed: 

I hope this information will be of assistance to you in making 
future decisions regarding the JJDPA. If the Wisconsin JJDPA 
Advisory committee can be of any'further assistance to you, please 
do not hesitate to call. me at (414)271-2512. ' 

Sincerely, 

Er~~'~~ 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention Act Advisory committee 

EH/lc 
Enclosures 

A UNiTED WA Y/COMMUNITY CHEST SUPPORTED AGENCY 
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INFORMATION REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT 

IN WISCONSIN 

May', 1982 

., 
The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) 

of 1974 and Ameridments of 1980 (Public Law 96-509) 

The JJDPA is a federal initiative designed to: 

• deinstitutio~alize status offenders (DSO) and non-offenders*; 

• separate juvenile and adult offenders detained in the same secure 
detention facilities; 

• stimulate the development and implementation of diverse programs 
and services to divert juveniles from the justice system and to 
deal with d.elinquency and; 

• remove all juveniles from adult jails and lockups by 1985 in 
states which participate in the Act. 

'The JJDP Act has been a significant and effective piece of legislation. 
In addition to providing an incentive to comply with 'mandates of the 
JJDPA, in Wisconsin the Act has stimulated Qverall improvement of the 
juvenile justice system and has spurred the 4evelopment of diverse and 
succe$sful programs for troubled and troublesome juveniles. On the 
fecleral level, the Office of Juvenile Jus tice . clnd Delinquency Prevention 
(OJJDP) is charged with administering the Act. The Wisconsin Council on 
Criminal Justice (WCCJ) oversees implementation of the JJDPA in Wisconsi~. 

*Deinstitutionalization as promoted by the JJDPA suggests the removal 
of status offenders (and other offenders)' from detention in a secure 
facility. Status offenses are those acts committed by juveniles that 
would not be considered criminal if committed by. an adult such as 
truancy, incorrigibility, and running away. 
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Impact of the JJDP Act on Wisconsin's Juvenile Justice System* -

Wisconsin's participation in the JJDP Act has resulted in many 
significant improvements in the state's juvenile justice system. 
Major accomplispments include, but'~e not limited to, the 
following: 

-Full compliance with the deinstitutionalization of status 
offenders and separation mandates of the Act; 

_ Development and impl!~mentation of state Juvenile Justice 
standards and Goals; 

_ Revision of Wisconsin's Children's Code; 

_ Impl:0Vement in diversion and screening capabilities of law 
enforcement and courts (i.e. Juvenile Officers, 24-Hour 
Juvenile Court Intake services); 

_ Development of an alternative network of resources and 
services for juveniles in contact with the justice system 
including foster care, group homes, shelter care facilities, 
home detention programs, restitution projects, alternative 
education, employment-skills training projects; 

_ Increased juvenile justice system and public knowledge and 
sensitivity to the needs of special groups of young people 
such as female offenders, victims of child abuse (physical, 
emotional and sexual) and children involved ~ prostitution; 

_ Improvement of youth advocacy capabilities at the state level; 

• Provision of state and local juvenile justice training and 
technical assistance. 

Additionally, the JJDP Act had significant impact on major state 
policy initiatives including: a) Biennial budget process/outcome 
relating to youth services; b) Implementation of Youth and Family 
Aids Legislation; c) Shelter Care Reimbursement Subsidy; d) support 
of the statewide Juvenile supervision and Aftercare Services Ini-
tiative. 

* See Attachment A for a more detailed description of these 
accomplishments 
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• Current Emphasis of Juvenile Justice Activities on Wisconsin • 
Annually, the Wisconsin Council on Criminal Justice (WCCJ) coordinates the 
development of the state's Juvenile Justice Plan which identifies problem 
areas in juvenile justice and targets activities for improvement of the 
system. Development of the Plan is based on input solicited of state 
agencies, local units of government, and priVate nOJ.l-profits. The Plan 
then g0~erns the activities of the WCCJ and agencies that apply to work 
with the agency, throughout the Plan year. Wiscomdn' s 1982 Juvenile Jus
tice Plan slates juvenile justice improvement via ,the following activities: 

.assisting comm~nities in the prevention of juvenile delinquency 

, ·increasing the availability of alternatives to secure detention (foster 
care, home detention, shelter care), 

·expanding the range of dispositional and aftercare (after correctional 
institution placement) alternatives for juve.nile of'fenders' (supervised 
work programs, restitution, group homes), 

-implementing demonstration projects designed to reduce recidivism (reentry 
to the justice system), 

-conducting research to test the effectiveness of program concepts; 

-providing specialized support services for troubled youth (ex. programs 
for juvenile offenders involved in prostitution, alcohol abuse or drug 
abuse), 

-developing services to families of delinquents to foster improved family 
functioning; 

-implementing programs to victims of child abuse and physical or sexual 
abuse: 

·expanding local options for alternative education: 

-providing prosecutorial and defense ser7ices in jurisdictions with these 
needs, and 

'improving local law enforcement agency abilities to work with juveniles_ 

Other juvenile justice activities are aimed at the provision of training and 
technical assistance to state and local agencies, the improvement of juvenile 
justice coordination and a statewide information system_ 
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• Future Initiatives and Activities • 
Over the past several years, Wisconsin rightly has been acclaimed a leader in the 
area of juvenile justice. Problems with the state's juvenile justice system per
sist, however. This section briefly describes some of these problems and discusses 
possible future efforts to address system weaknesses. 

Violent/Serious Juvenile Offenders 
Though Wisconsin's violent/serious juvenile offender population is small. it does, 
nonetheless, generate intense public concern. Professionals who deal with this 
offender group have described the juvenile justice system as ineffectual in dealing 
with the more sophisticated juvenile offender. These concerns have been manifested 
in recent legislative initiatives calling for more punitive treatment of these and 
other juvenile law violators. In the absence of empirical research on effective 
policies and programming for violent/serious offenders, this legislation most often 
has been based on methods perceived to be successful rather than tested models and 
methods for dealing with perpetrators of serious crime. 

Adequate programming for the violent/serious juvenile offender can no longer afford 
to be overlooked. It is incumbent upon the system to conduct a critical examination 
of this population in the near future and to develop specialized procedures and pro
grams for working with these offenders. Effective treatment of serious delinquents 
will depend great2y on'an initiative of this type. 

Removal of Juveniles from Adult Jails and Lockups (Jail Removal) 
The JJDP Act was amended to mandate the removal of juveniles from adult jails and 
lockups by 1985 in participating states. This radical provision was forged in an 
effort to curb problems associated with detaining juveniles in jails such as: phy
sical and sexual abuse, suicide among juvenile inmates, isolation and recidivism. 
Since Wisconsin is subject to the federal removal mandate and problems as described 
are experienced in Wisconsin's jails also, jail removal is an objective that the 
state must seriously examine. 

A jail removal initiative in Wisconsin must begin with a comprehensivG examination 
of potential barriers to the effort. Design of alternative strategies and deter
mination of the positive and negative ramifications of each strategy must follow. 
Implementation will depend on the development of a sound, feasible plan requiring 
reinforcing state legislation and the coordination of funding. 

Deinstitutionalization of Juvenile Offenders 
Jail removal will be possible only if the current emphasis on deinstitutionalization 
of status offenders and other offenders (those who do not need the restraints of 
secure confinement) is maintained. Although there has been an intense statewide 
effort in recent years to increase the range of services for juvenile offenders, 
many counties continue to lack needed non-ser.ure alternatives to detention and are 
especially under-programmed in the area of services to offenders with special needs 
such as minorities, females. and the developmentally disabled. Future juvenile 
justice efforts then should continue to be directed towards the development of a 
network of services that reflects a broad range of effective options for troubled 
and troublesome youth. '. 
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Special ~,mphasis on Various Juvenile Offende'r Populations 
Within the juvenile offender population there are groups of offenders whose needs 
are not adequately addressed by the juvenile justice system. These include: 
females, minor.ities, violent/serious juvenile offenders ·(see above), developmen
tally disabled offenders. a:ndthosl~ with learning disabilities. Due to different. 
program emphases in the past, the special neEds of offenders within these groups 
have been severely overshadowed. Combined with a lack of knowledge and expertise 
in ·,"1t'king with individuals, this "\'lhenomenon has f!2stered a system with sparse 
programming for juveniles in these groups. With recent congressional emphasis on 
these offender groups, however, and new developments which aid identification of 
juveniles with special needs, the system can no longer responsibly ignore inade
quacies of the system to program for these youngsters. The development and imple
mentation of specialized programs for juveniles in the various categories should 
be the focus of juvenile justice improvement in the future· 

Linkages to Crime Prevention 
Through the concerted efforts of both the public and private sectors, a major crime 
prevention initiative is currently being launched in Wisconsin. This endeavor is 
all attempt to bring interested groups together to discuss crime prevent:ton strate
gies ·and to' cooperatively work towards the prevEntion of crime. One anticipated 
~ff-shoot of this initiative is an alliance between delinquency prevention and crime 
prevention programs in effect in the state. Another expected outcome is the deve
lopment of programs .. which unite juveniles and elderly in crime prevention efforts. 
Since these are non-traditional relationships,' creative approaches will be required 
to effect and maintain on~going linkages. 

Volunteerism 
Volunteers in the juv.enile justice system have remained a relatively untapped resau.rce 
throughout Wisconsin. Given the potential for rich benefits to service agencies, 
juveniles in the system ,and volunteers, this avenue for.increasing resources to the 
system should be investigated and promoted. ACTION programs in several states have 
been particularly successful at linking elderly volunteers with juvenile facilities. 
Every effort to initiate and duplicate the success of these volunteer programs and 
others in juvenile justice should be .made in the future. 
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• Potential Effects of Budget Cuts • 
The JJDP Act has been a significant force in the development of Wisconsin's 
j uveniJ.e justice system. Juvenile justice funds" distributed to Wisconsin 
have provided the resources essential for this state to critically examine 
its juvenile justice system, to design comprehensive plans for change and 
to effect systemwide improvements. Funds have also enabled the development 
of diverse system-supporting services and programs for juveniles, many of 
which would not have been implemented without outside financial assistance. 
The following list represents some of the potential effects on juvenile jus
tice in Wisconsin if budget cuts were imposed: 

• Research and specialized programming regarding the violent/serious 
juvenile offender would be severely limited; 

• Progress toward the removal of juveniles from adult jails and lock
ups would be slowed, if not halted; 

• Gains toward increasingdeinstitutionalization of juvenile offenders 
in all counties would be impeded; 

Sp~cial emphasis on various categories of offenders with special 
needs, i.e. minorities, females, offenders with learning disabilities 
or developmental disabilities, would be sharply diminished; 

Research on effective dispositional alternatives for juvenile offenders 
and evaluation of these would be eliminated and ultimately effect pro
gramming in all regions of the state; 

• Training of local and state juvenile justice professionals would be 
greatly reduced; 

• Technical assistance to state agencies, local units of government, and 
local service providers interested in the improvement of any juvenile 
justice component--Iaw enforcement, courts, corrections, aftercare-
would be dramatically lessened or eliminated; 

Efforts irt organized juvenile delinquency prevention and effecting 
linkages to state crime prevention efforts would be negatively affected. 

It is clear to see that many planned future initiatives would not be realized 
if the federal juvenile justice budget is cut. The impact of this cut:. while 
impairing activities at the state level, would most dramatically affect local 
juvenile justice operations because of their inabilities to generate generous 
revenues (especially rural counties). In addition to funds for new programs 
and maintenance of efforts, these localities would lose access to direly needed 
juvenile justice leadership provided by the state and federal governments. 
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JL~IL~ JUSTICE FUNDS TO WISCONSIN 

Wisconsin became eligible to receive federal juvenile justice fupds when it entered 
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) in 1975. Formula Grants 
Funds, administered by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP), 
have assisted Wisconsin itl planning, establishing, operating, coordinating, and evalu
ating projects for the development of more effective education, training, research, 
prevention, diversion, treatment and rehapilitation programs in the area of juvenile 
delinquency and programs to improve the juvenile justice system (see Past Accomplishments 
section). The total dollar amount awarded to Wisconsin since 1975 through the Formula 
Grant program is cited below. 

Formula Grant Awards 

1975 $ 195,758 
1976 517,032 
1977 1,044,000 
1978 1,604,000 
1979 1,355,000 
1980 1,350,000 
1981 1,337,000 
1982 876,000 

TOTAL $8,349,790 

Wisconsin has also been a recipient of Discretionary/Special Emphasis funds made 
available through the JJDP Act. These funds, also administered by the OJJDP, have 
been used to address identified priorities and specific problem areas relating to 
juvenile delinquency and juvenile justice or to implement specific program models. 
To date, 11 Discretionary/Special Emphasis Grants have bee.n awarded in Wisconsin to 
various state agencies, local units of government and private non-profit organizations. 
The amount and program focu:s of each award is listed below • 

1976 $ 40,000 

1978 99,883 

1978 312,061 

1978 "1,709,931 

1979 177 ,700 

1979 208,033 

1979 290,768 

1980 63,075 

1980 736,348 

1980 539,778 

1981 1,156,015 

Building Juvenile Justice Planning and Admin
istration Capacity (State Planning Agency) 

Residential Alternatives to Se~ure Detention 

Dane County Youth Restitution 

Wisconsin Juvenile Restitution 

Research on Rape 

Jtlvenile Justice Personnel Development 

Juvenile Justice System Improvement 

Legislative Technical Assistance 

Youth Advocacy 

Alternative Education 

Youth Employment 

TOTAL $5,333,592 
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f Eft Administ,ation Associ-
The following figures represent the amount 0 Law n orcemen. in the State of 

ation (LEAA) Part C (Crime Control) funds allocated to juvenile programs 

Wisconsin: 

~ AWARD AMOUNT/JJ PERCENT OF PART C 

1974 $1,702,461 14.79% 
1975 $2,365,170 20.50% 

1976 $3,971,880 34.00% 
1977 $1,044,000 14.00% 
1978 $2,135,472 34.32% 

1979 $1;842,983 29.39% 
1980 $1,547,610 27.92% 

Total Part C Allocated 
to Juvenile Programs $14,602,576 

Grant Total $26 1 292,958 
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JUVENILE CRIME ARREST DATA 
Wisconsin, 1979-1980 

The following statistics are based on data from ~he Wisconsin Department of 
Justice, C~ime Information Bureau. They represent the percent of change in 
crime arrest rates per 100,000 juveniles ,in the population, 1979-1980. (The 
1979 rates were based on an estimated juvenile population. The source for 
this estimate was the Demographic Services Center, Wisconsin Department of 
Administration. TIle 1980 rates were based on an actual juvenile population 
as determined by the 1980 Wisconsin Census.) 

All' Criminal Arrests* 

All Violent Crime Arrests** 

- Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter 
- Forcible Rape 
- Robbery 
~ Aggravated Assault 

Crime Index', Property Crime Arrests*** 

- Burglary 
- Theft 
- Motor Vehicle Theft 

Other Juyenile Arrests 

- Arson 
- Vandalism 

-12.5% 
- 9.8% 
- 2.4% 

- 1.8% 
+ .2% 
-14.11% 

- 9.7% 
- 6.8% 

1.3% 

5.9% 

* Crime arrests cQnsidered under this category were those over which the 
juvenile court had original jurisdiction. Also, this did not include 
arrests for status offenses (non-criminal acts) and those that fell into 
an unidentified category (other offenses) • . 

** Violent crimes include murder, non-negligent manslaughter. forcible rape, 
robbery, and aggravated assault according to the Uniform Crime Reporting 
(UCR) System. 

*** Crime Index, Property Crimes include b~rglary, theft, motor vehicle theft 
according to the UCR System. 
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Juvenile justice strategies that have been employed to effect compliance with 
the JJDPA are: 

1) Improved Diversion Mechanisms 
Between 1977 and 1982, approximately 1.4 million juvenile justice 
dollars were budgeted for Juvenile Law Enforcement activities (i.e. 
Juvenile Officers, Police-School Liaison Programs), primarily to 
effect improved strategies fO,r diverting juveniles from the juvenile 
justice system. 

Additionally, the Wisconsin Juvenile Officers' Association, assisted 
by juvenile justice funds, developed the state's first set of policy 
guidelines for police who work with juveniles. 

2) Court Intake Screening 
As a result of revisions made in Wisconsin's Children's Code, each of 
Wisconsin's 72 county jurisdictions are required to establish a 24-
hour detention screening mechanism. Between 1977 and 1979, the WCCJ 
allocated funds to assist in establishing this statewide capability. 

3) Secure Detention Alternatives 
Participation in the Juvenile Justice Act prompted the state to develop 
a range of non-secure, short-term detention alternatives for juveniles 
who did not require secure confinement while awaiting court appearance. 
These alternatives included home detention, group homes, foster care 
and shelter care programs. 

Approximately one-third of Wisconsin's counties have established shelter 
care programs with juvenile justice fund assistance. Many are currently 
supported by state shelter care reimbursement funds initially placed in 
the 1977-79 Biennial Budget and then extended to the 1979-81 and the 
1981-83 State Biennial Budgets. 

4) Correctional Alternatives 
Prior to 1977, juvenile correctional institutions in the State of 
Wisconsin consistently experienced severe overcrowding problems. It 
was estimated that approximately one-third of all juvenile cCi'rrectional 
commitments were inappropriate. In addition, there was no full-time, 
systematic mechanism to screen commitments or to review treatment and 
program progress of juvenile institutional residents. 

In 1977, the Juvenile Offender Review Program (JORP) was funded to 
~ssume responsibility for juvenile review and parole decision-making 
~n the State of Wisconsin. Primary goals included reduction of insti
tutional populations as well as redulction of the average length of stay 
for institutional residents. The impact of this program has not only 
been the diversion of inappropriate institutional placements but has 
also contributed greatly to the development of alternative correctional 
resources in the community such as group homes, a pre-release center, 
and a wildernp.ss therapy program utilizing a behavior contract/release 
concept. 
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D) Discretionary Initiatives 
Since 1976; the state has been awarded $5,333,592 in special emphasis discre
tionary funds. Examples of the impact achieved t~rough these funds are as 
follows: 

Wisconsin Juve~ile Restitution Program 
Twelve Wisconsin counties have participated in this program, utilizing varied 
program restit.ution models. As of December, 1981, $340,000 in restitution 
obligations had been ordered, with $200,000 returned to victims •. 

Juvenile Justice 'I'raining 
The Youth Services Personnel Development Center was funded in, 1976 to provide 
training for non-traditional community-based juvenile justice personnel 
(including foster home, group ho'me, home detention, probation and intake, 
~version, and volunteer staff). To date, approximately 2,500 individuals 
Have been trained in 80 two- and three-day workshops and three statewide 
conferences. 

Alternative Educati,on 
A grant was awarded to a Milwaukee ~gency to address the problem of rising 
school drop-out rat'~s (42.5% increase between 1974 and 1979), an increase in 
suspension rates, ru,d the disproportionate representation of minority youth 
impacted in the categories of school drop-outs', suspensions',' expulsions, and 
truancies. This program, a cooperative initiative between the OJJDP and the 
Department of Labor. has also succeed(d in developing, stronger linkages be- , 
tween the business/labor/employment seCtors ahd the public school system. 

Youth Advocacy 
Organized youth advocacy activities have been instrumental in effecting system 
change for youth in general, and particularly for those in contact with the 
juvenile justice system. Two statewide p:::.GIjects--the Wisconsin Association 
for Youth (WAY) and the Youth Policy and Law Center, Inc.--have had a profound 
impact on the quality of life for Wisconsin children and their families. 

The single statewide project with the greatest over-all. systemwide impact has 
been the Youth policy and Law Center, Inc. This project, in focusing on the 
policies, practices and procedures of the three major systems impacting juve
niles--juvenile justice, education, and social services--has provided a 
successful challenge to the system in many arenas, including successful liti
gation on conditions of correctional and detention confinement. Literally 
thousands of juveniles have been assured services and millions of dollars 
have been restored to, the state budget due to the efforts of the Youth Policy 
and Law Center, Inc.' Additionally, education and training on the Revised 
Children's Code has been provided to judges, law enforcement, legislators and 
other juvenile justice personnel as well as technical assistance on issues 
relating to secure detention practices. 

The Wisconsin Association for Youth has modeled and implemented a comprehensive, 
statewide delinquency prevention model incor.porating the concept of community 
development on the local level. On-site training and consUltation has been 
provided to local decision-makers and young people in identifying the causes 
of delinquent behavior, and implementing strategies to alleviate this behavior. 
Additionally, young people throughout the state have been trained to pa~icipate 
on Boards, Advisory Committees and other arenas where decisions affecting their 
lives are.being made. 
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E) Major state policy initiatives have been impacted by Wisconsin's participation 
in the Juvenile Justice Act. Several require closer examination: 

1) Children's Code Revision 
(Chapter 48 of Wisconsin's statutes) 

Efforts promoting the removal of status and non-offenders from secure 
detention culminated in the revision of Wisconsin's Children's Code 
in the spring of 1978. The most significant implications of the revi
sion in light of the JJDP Act are those sections affecting detention. 
The Statutes enumerate criteria for taking a child into custody which 
establishes a presumption of release of a child to the parent, guardian, 
or legal custodian and adds new avenues for release such as responsi
ble adults and runaway homes. 

If the child is not released, the child must be taken to the intake 
worker who makes the determination to detain or not detain in a face
to-face interview with the child. The Statute sets forth the alternatives 
for holding children in custody and the criteria governing the use of 
those alternatives. In addition to alternatives for holding in custody 
(foster homes, detention centers and jails), the revised Statutes expands 
these alternatives to include in-home detention programs, the home of a 
relative, shelter care facilities and the home of persons not related 
to the child. 

Section 48.208 specifies the c:dteria by which a child may be held in 
secure custody. Under the Revised Children's Code a child may only be 
held in secure custody if the child falls within one of the following 
categories: 

a) "Probable cause exists to believe that the child has 
committed a delinquent act and either presents a sub
stantial risk of physical harm to another person or a 
substantial risk of running away as evidenced by pre
vious acts or attempts so as to be unavailable for a 
court h"~ring. 

b) Probable cause exists to believe that the child is a 
fugitive from another state and there has been no rea
sonable opportunity to return the child. 

c) The child consents in writing to,being held in 'order to 
protect him or her from an imminent physical threat from 
anothe.>: and such secure custody is ordered by the judge 
in a protective order. 

d) Probable cause exi,sts to believe tha,t, the child, having 
been placed in nonsecure custody by an intake worker 
under s.48.207 or by the judge or juvenile court commis
sionerunder s.48.21(4), has run away or committed a 
delinquency act and no other suitable alternative exists. 
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e) Probable cause exists to believe that the child has been 
adjudged or alleged to be delinquent and has run away 
fro~ another county and would run away from non-secure 
custody pending his or her return. °A child may be held 
in secure custpdy under this subsection for no more than 
24 hours unless an extension of 24 hours is ordered by 
the judge for good cause shown. Only one extension may 
be ordered by the judge." 

The above criteria means that status offenders cannot be placed in a 
secure facility, except for status offenders who have been placed in 
non-secure custody and have run away. 

In addition to the passage of the revised Children's Code, other legis
la'f:ion has been important in the area of removal of status and non
offenders from secure detention. 

Wisconsin's biennial budgets have frequently included significant legis
lati,ve actions regarding juveniles. ,The 1975-77 Budget Bill provided 
for closing two state juvenile institutions because of low popUlations-
The Wisconsin School for-Girls at Oregon and the Wisconsin Child Center 
at Sparta. The 1977-78 Budget Bill established the minimum age of 
delinquency at 12 years which has had an undetermined effect qn both 
detentions and dispositions. 

2) Communi ty Youth and Family Aids Legislation 

Prior to 1980, Wisconsin counties with limited social service budgets 
and udnimal resources for community care of juveniles involved in the 
justice system were forced to transfer custody of these youth to state 
juvenile correctional institutions for "free" treatment. This resulted 
in a large proportion (33%) of inappropriate correctional placements. 

The Community Youth and Family Aids Legislation was implemented to reverse 
this financial incentive to transfer- custody to state corrections and to 
iinprove juvenile delinquency services at both the state and local levels. 

There are two main phases to the youth Aids program. The first, "capacity 
building", began in 1980 "nd prQVideCt grants to the counties to improve 
the quality and range of juvenile delinquency and related services. These 
grants provided ,one-time funding which allowed counties to build upon their 
existing program needs and capabilities. 

The second phase involves a change in fiscal relations between the state 
and counties. TWenty~six million dollars previously placed in the state 
budget for correctional services we;re redistributed to counties based on 
a three-part formula: 

- the county juvenile population (age 0-17); 

- the average number of past county law enfo.rcement apprehension of 
juveniles for Part I Crimes; 

- th~ average number of past county juvenile correctional placements. 
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Beginning in 1980 for 10 pilot counties and January, 1981, for all counties, 
counties must now pay for state correctional services. . 

The result of this legislation has been a drastic reduction in overcrowded 
institutional populations and an improvement in local juvenile services 
capabilities. 

One problem with the program is that no money was placed in the budget for 
program administration. Juvenile justice funds supported both program 
administration and training. 

Supervision and Aftercaro Services Initiative 

Resultant changes in Wisconsin I s juvenile delinquency service syste.in neces
sitated the examination of issues brought about by the changes and the 
formulation of an implementation plan and strategy. The objectives of this 
initiative were to recommend options for providing probation/supervision 
and aftercare services to delinquent youth, to delineate policy alternatives, 
and to develop appropriate standards. Consultation services, technical 
assistance and training were made available to this initiative as a result 
of Juvenile Justice funds. 

Significant improvements have been accomplished in Wisconsin's juvenile 
justice system as a result of the leadership and financial incentives made 
available under the Juvenile Justice Act. Many changes have been accom
plished but most are still in transition. Continued support of this important 
legislation will insure that the maximum impact will yet be experienced. 
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The.Honorable Ike Andrews 
ChaIrman - House Subcommittee on 

Human Resources 
2178 Rayburn BUilding 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear CQngressman Andrews: 
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May 10, 1982 

Ple~se find enclosed comments and conce . 
~lmqu:mcy Prevention (JJDP) Stat Ad ~s of the Juvem1e Justice and 
~ssourl. The statement is intended tVIsOry Group from the State of 
Missouri State Advisorv Group .e 0 express the Viewpoints of the 
program in Missouri.' on Issues that will impact the JJDP Act 

The State AdVisory Group fo Mi . 
your careful consideration ~d ssou:~ hOhes these comments will receive 
Resources some additional info~i~1 e ! ~ lfo~e Subcommittee on Human 
f1uencin~ the future of the JJD',n AIOtn WIt WhIch to base decisions in-

. r C program. 

Sincerely, 

LL/W'." 

~~,~ 
Lynn Lyss . 
Chairman - Missouri State AdVisory Group 

Enclosure 
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Comments and Concerns of the Missouri State Advisory Group 
Regarding the JJDP Act Program 

The State Advisory Group for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention in Missouri is concerned that the Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention Act might be zeroed out of the FY 83 federal' 
budget. The State Advisory Group is concerned because Missouri, since 
re-entry into the JJDP Act formula grant program in December of 1980, 
has made significant progress towards compliance to the Act's mandates 
of deinstitutionalization of status and non-offender youth and the 
separation of juvenile and adult offenders. Without the cooperation 
and coordination generated by participation in the JJDP Act, continued 
improvement of the juvenile justice ~ystem in these areas would be 
impeded in Missouri. 

Since juvenile justice is a specialized and unique field, the 
State Advisory Group also believes OJJDP should be maintained as a 
separate entity within the Department of Justice. Maintaining OJJDP 
as a separate entity will promote continuity and provide the teclID..ical 
expertise necessary to.assist states in their efforts to comply to the 
mandates of the Act. 

The ability to provide direction and technical assistance is an 
important role of OJJDP. Therefore, the State Advisory Group for M[ssouri 
is somewhat apprehensive that the proposed reduction in force at OJJDP 
will result in a reduction or loss of expertise available to participating 
states. Such a loss could have a detrimental effect on efforts in Missouri 
to comply to the Act's mandates and jeopardize the chances of the state's 
continued participation in the formula grant program. 

The State Advisory Group for Missouri recognizes the need to develop 
programs for the serious, chronic, violent juvenile offender. However, 
the Missouri State Advisory Group believes the Act should. not emphasize this 
new initiative to the exclusion of other areas in juvenile justice, i.e., 
youth development, family counseling and other "front end" programs aimed at 
keeping children out of the system. 

The JJDP Act has played a significant role in the improvement of the 
JUVenile justice system in Missouri and the State Advisory Group in Missouri 
would again like to express support for its continuation. It is the hope 
of the State Advisory Group that the concerns and comments expressed will 
assist the House Subcommittee on Human Resources with decisions to be made 
regarding the future and structure of the JJDP Act program. 
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May 10, 1982 

Representati 
2201 RaYburnv~ Ike Andrews 
WaShington, D.g~s~o~fgice BUilding 

Dear Representatl..ve Andrews: 

..... ";" .. , 

As Chairperson f 
CounCil, I would ~. k the Arizona JUVenile Just. 
for a $100 m ·lli 1 e to convey the Councl·l' s st1Ce Advisory the H 1 On FY 83 a. rong J .0Use Subcommittee H pproprlation as support 
~stlce and Delinquency 0pn uma~ Resourc~s f recommended by 

reventlon Act ' or the JUvenile 
~ertainly, the states • 
In?r?ased programmati and ~ocal communities 
~~elmlnatin~ the only cf~:rafllscal responsi bili t~~:t take on 

non-crlminal h·l program equ· • However, 
nega;ti vely im c 1 d a~ well as th :-pped to deal wi th 
long-term cOSf:c~ftJ~e en~lre nation ases:~ie\ent youth Would 

• uvenlle delinquenc y must bear the 
I urge Y t y. 
co t· ou 0 conSider the C 
th~ j.~~:ni\O c:dvoc:ate for an Ouncil r S recommendation and to 

e JUstlce program. appropriate funding level for 
Sincerely, 

)_ . 'Cr/.!e-.r /c~C.""" "7'-/;' -::::::::.. (/ --w--c;,c~. 

Janet Marcotte 
Chairperson 
Arizona JUvenile J . 
1700 West WashingtUst14ce Advisory Council 
Phoen· on, th Flo 

lX, Arizona '85007 " or 
JM:jb 
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[From the Washington Post, Mar. 26, 1982] 

EXCERPT FROM THE COLUMN OF MIKE CAUSEY, THE FEDERAL DIARY 

This is the last day of work for about 25 Justice Department aides who have been 
reorganized out. of their jobs by the phasing down of the Law Enforcement Assist
ance Administration. Because of their relatively high grades (about half are Grade 
13 or above) each firing could cost Justice (that is, you) about $13,000 in severance, 
lump sum leave payml3nts and unemployment benefits. 

The American Federation of State, Couuty and Municipal Employes local claims 
that Justice brass have done little to find other jobs for about-to-be-fired workers. 
Justice officials say they've done all they could. 

Attorney Angelo V. Arcadipane, representing the local, has written the attorney 
general saying that the department may be violating the 1964 Civil Rights Act be
cause of its failure to place women and minorities in other jobs. About half the 
people being fired are women and minorities. 

[From the Washington Post, June 4, 1982] 

IDAHO TORTURE-MuRDER PROTESTED 

BOISE, IDAHo.-More than 100 outraged citizens swarmed outside the Ada County 
Jail to protest the Memorial Day torture-murder of a 17-year-old boy imprisoned at 
the facility for failure to pay a traffic fine. 

Janice Peterman, mother of Christopher Peterman, was the first to sign a petition 
urging a law prohibiting people from being jailed for nonpayment for minor traffic 
offenses. Her son was jailed for failing to pay less than $65 in traffic fmes. 

The jail was holding three of the five juveniles charged with first-degree murder 
in connection with Peterman's death for the Ada County Juvenile Detention Facili
ty on unspecified charges, according to Sheriff E. C. (Chuck) Palmer. 

Peterman died at a Boise hospital after about 4% hours of being beaten, kicked 
and burned, allegedly by his five cellmates. 

[From the Washington Post, June 3,1982] 

TORTURED YOUTH PLACED IN JAIL BY PARENTS 

BOISE, IDAHo.-Christopher Peterman, 17, tortured and beaten to death in a 
county jail, had been placed there by his parents to face the consequences of failure 
to pay $60 in traffic fines, his mother said yesterday. 

"We thought it would be a deterrent for him to take care of it on his own," Janice 
Peterman said. 

<"We had no idea it was going to turn out like this." 
Peterman was beaten, kicked and burned with toilet paper between his toes for 

almost five hours before dying of brain damage Monday in what authorities called a 
"sadistic" slaying. 

Officials said five 17 -year-oIds, all arrested for nonviolent crimes and two for traf
fic violations, were charged with first-ciegree murder and would be tried as adults. 

Ada County Sheriff Chuck Palmer said that proper jl:til procedures were followed 
and that Peterman never called for help. 

He said jailers checked the youths five times during that time and saw nothing 
unusual. 

Leo McKeown, whose son Randall is among those charged, said Randall told him 
the attack began after Peterman called the five youths names. 
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"CustodY O[Strall{:ers" ' 

TV DRAMA RE-ENACfED IN 
REAL LIFE ENDS IN TEEN'S DEATH 

. A few days afte; the ABC-TV Network 
3ln:d the film •. "In The Custody of Strangers .... 
,,":hich dealt WIth the problems faced by juve
ml:5 w~o are placed in adult jails and lock-ups 
a situah?n almost id.enticat to that portrayed ~ 
the mOVIe Occurred In a county jail in Boise 
M~~ • 

However in 'at li~ '. • 
ending. Whil; then; 6- e thfdre was. a. different 
drunkenness in th yc;ar-o boy J31led for ' 
to teach him a les~o~~~e by ~arents Who "wanted 
17-year.-old boy in Boise u~Ive to leave jail. the 
to death ill the jail, dId not. He was beaten 

, 

Flclion VI. Fact 

• "In irhe Custody of St ' .. 
mated 479,,000 juvenile h rangers focused on the esti-
8,833 adull~ jails and I skw 

0 annually are detalned in 
oc ups. 

. "The characters in ;il1s d ' 
the events are based on fact .. ra~a are fictional, but 
0'ltural Information SeI;Vic:~ai~. V a1e~ fr~~ the, 

Here are the facts fro th ' . 
Je,terrnan, 17, of BOise, Wh:' die~ ~~hlif~~r Christopher 

, ail on Memorial Day. ~ .. ~ e~untl' 

Peterman was placed' th 'aiI' ''':,' 
face the consequences of ! ~ e J by his Parents to 
rmes, his mother sa'd I a ure to ppy $60 in traffic 

Ion unc2, •• 

"A~ his parents We th gh' • ' 
rent for him to t-'-' au t It Would be n deter_ 
"-- ""e care oflt on his ." 1 
coterrnnn said "We h d' own. anlee 
oUI lilce this.': -- a no Idea It was going to tum 
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18 . ~hristoPher Petennan, Who would have turned 
?ex mO?th, v:as beaten, kicked and tortured b 

~~mgt bfiurnmg toilet paper stuck between his toes ~or 
os Ive hours on May 31' h t 

called a "sadlstic" slaying. ~ w a the a,uthorities 

hands ~~efi attack is ~elie~ed to have Occurred at the 
, gI Ive other Juvenile Prisoners housed in a 

SIn e cell. '" 

Five Chalged Willt Murder 

• Deputy Prosecutor Greg Bower of Ada e t 
s31d the five 17 y Id Oun y 
rust-d - ear-o youths were charged with 
B t ecree murder and would be tried as adults 
.. are the attack they were all being held • • 

Violent cri t .or non-
mes, Wo of them for traffic violations, 

and R~~d~E M~Keown. Se~n Matthews, Ioseph Krahn 
Magistrat:rGeo ngJe ewere 3IT31gned on 1 Une 2 before 

. for Ihe firstdC~:~d;~YA~~ A~ ~ounty. Arraignment 
until Iune 3 to allow hi t'

y 
tn ."rson, Was delayed 

mime a ge~ a lawyer. . 

Ad e Magistr~t.e <::'rey ordered the youths ~eld in the 

h 
a, ounty J311 Without bond and set a preUmln 

carmg date for Iune 17. ary 

jail pr!:d!:~rman Vowed to force officla~ t~ ch:.nge 

job ri~~r;, ~~! ~s' '~Bault that they didn't do their 
• 31. ut he had to pay for it." 

Sheriff Chuck Palmer said that proper 'ail 
cedu,res were fonowed and that th P t J pro
never called t • ail e • erman you th 
the youths fiv~ J

t
, ers for help. He said jailers checked 

, Imes over the five-hour period and 
saw nothing unusual. 
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WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that this application be granted 

and a temporary restraining order be entered in the form attached hereto. 

. ' "'R~~ctfUllY sUbmitted~/ 

... ( .. ' tit<- {,) ii~J-; 
~

".. .., . __ .) ohn W. Karr / // 

1:"- .'//'""2 d·. - .C: r /U '7 l 
." .;:>., 

Mona Lyons 

\ 

Karr and-r:yons 
625 Washington Building 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 

.. --.. ------:--~ ---......-------------
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE, et a1 • ) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Plaintiffs 

v. 
Civil Action No. 

CHARLES A. LAUER, et al. 

Defendants 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 
IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS' APPLICATION 

FOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 

I: 

Plaintiffs hereby incorporate herein by reference the memorandum of 

points and authorities filed this day in support of plaintiffs' motion for preliminary 

injunction; t?gether with the affidavits and exhibits attached thereto. 

9'[-(18-0 060--96 

012:~Lc~') 
.) ohfi W. Karr 

/ 7 .• / / 

. ~&1C/? ?i-ytAJ 
~ona Lyons ~ 

'::'-:2\ Karr and Lyons 
625 Washington Building 
Washington. D.C. 20005 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRiCT OF COLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE 
312 A Street, S.E. 
Washington, D •. C. 20003 

and 

KA)1HERINE P. COST'IN' 
5606 Hilldale Drive 
Alexandria, Virginia 22310 

and 

MONSERRATE DIAZ 
.2848 South Buchanan Street 

Arlington, Virginia 22206 

and 

. TERRENCE S. DONAHUE 
604 Worchester Street 

"Herndon, Virginia 

and 

SHELDON L. LEHNER 
12825 Epping Terrace 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20906 

and 

VERMONT R. McKINNEY 
2801 Park Center Drive 
Apt. 706 
Alexandria, Virginia 

and 

SCARLET PARHAM 
6731 New Hampshire Avenue 
Apt. 508 
Takoma Park, Maryland 20912 

and 

PAUL E. STEINER 
6660 Tennyson Drive 
McLean. Virginia 221Ql 

and 

RONALD C. LANEY 
8315 Garfield Couz:l·. 
Springfield, Virginia 22512 

1 and 

EMILY C. MARTIN 
386 N Street, N. W. 
Washington. D. C. 20024 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) Ii 

Civil Action No. 

.) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 
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and 

FRANK PORPOTAGE 
4023 Arcadia Road 
Alexandria, Virginia 22312 

and 

KIM RENDELSON 
668 North Ripley Street 
Alexandria, Virginia 22304 

and 

CATHERINE P. SANDERS 
7004 Valley Park Road 
Capitol Heights, Maryland 20743 

and 

,MARY SANTONAST A'SSO 
914 North Carolina Avenue, S. E. 
Washington, D. c. . 20003 

and 

RICHARD A. SUTTON 
8104 Adair Lane 
Springfield, Virginia 22151 

and 

BARBARA A. TATEM 
6303 Frenchmans Drive 
Apt. 202 
Alexandria. Virginia 22312 

and 

FREIDA A. THOMAS 
8901 Jupiter Road 
Bowie, Maryland 20715 

and 

CONSTANCE R. WALTON 
314 Possum Court 
€apitol Heights, Maryland 20743 

al'ld 

DOYLE WOOD 
216 N. Randolph Street 
Fredricksburg, Virginia 22405 

and 

BARBARA ALLEN-HAGEN 
222 Virginia A venue 
Alexandria, Virginia 22302 
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and 

TRAVIS ANN CAIN 
3914 - 28th Avenue 
Marlow Heights. Maryland 20031 

and 

DOUGLAS C. DODGE 
3210 Oliver Street, N. W. 
Washington. D. C. 20015 

and 

ROBERT DORN 
5532 North 10th Street 
Arlington; V~rginia 22205 

liInd 

TIMOTHY}. JOHNSON 
2224 Southgate Square 
Reston. Virginia 22091 

and 

JOHN VEEN 
880 North Greeilbrier Street 
Arlington, Virginia 22901 

and 

PAUL J. WAHLBERG 
4618 A South 36th Street 
Arlington. Virginia 22206 

and 

DAVID D. \'lEST 
1916 Narcissus Court 
Springfield, Virginia 22152 

and 

DEBORAH A. \'lYSINGER 
43 U Street, N.E. 
Washington. D. C. ,20002 

v. 

Plaintiffs. 

CHA RLES A. LAUER 
Acting Administrator 
Office. of Juvenile Just!ce and 

Delinquency PreventIon 
633 !nciillna Avenue, N. W. 
Washington,D. C. 20531 

and 
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OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND) 
DELINQUENCY PREVENTION 
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. ) 
Washington, D.C. 20531 

and 
) 

) 
ROBERT f'. DIEGELMAN 
Acting Director , ) 
Office. of Justice Assistance, ,Research 

and Statistics ) 
633 J ndiana A venue, N. W. 
Wasliington, D.C. 20531 ) 

and ) 

,OF.FICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE. ) 
RESEARCH AND STATISTICS 
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D. C • 20531 

and 

WILLIAM FRENCH SMITH 
Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 

) 

) 

) 

) 

9th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. .20531 

) 
and 

) 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 
OF JUSTICE ) 
9th Street and Constitution Avenue, N. W. 
Washington, D. C • 20531 ) 

Defendants' ) 
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COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, 
OR ALTERNATIVELY, FOR RELIEF IN THE NATURE OF MANDA~ 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant tC'!28 U. S ~ C. 

Sec. 1331(a). 

2. Plaintiffs Andrade, Costin, Diaz, Donahue, Lehner, MCKinney, 

Steiner, Walton and Wood are employees of defendant Office of Juvenile justice and 

Delinqueucy Prevention who will be separated or demoted as a result of reduction 

in force on March 26. 1982. 

3. Plaintiffs, Cain, Dorn, Martin, Rendelson, Sanders, Santoml'stasso. 

,Tatem, Thomas, Veen; Whalberg;- West and Wysinger are employees of the OfCiceof 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention who will be separated or demoted"as a 

result of a reduction in force on 'or before September 30', 1982. PlainUffs Allen-

Hagen, Dodge, Johnson, Laney, Parham. Porpotage and Sutton are employees of the 

Office of Juven!le Justice and Delinquency Prevention who may b~ separated or de.,.. , 

moted as a result ofla reduc:tion in forc:e on September 30, 1982~ or,.t somelaterdate. 

--
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4. Defendant Charles A. Laue~ is the Acting Administratol:' of the 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prev,ention. Defendant Utucr has occupied' 

that position in an acting capacity since February. 1981., 

5. Defendant Office of Juvenile J,ustice and Delinquency Prevention 

(hereinafter. "OJ]DP") is an age ncy of the United States Department of Justice 

created by the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. P.L. 93-415. 
, " 

88 Stat. 1109 (1974). as amended by the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1977. P. L. 

95-115. 91 Stat. 1048 and the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980, P. L. 96.-509, 94 

Stat. 2750 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 5601, ~~.). The statutory missions of OJJDP are, 

inter ~," ••• "to provide the necessary resources, leadership! and coordinatio~(l) 

to develop and implement effective methods,of prevent,ing and. reducing juvenile 

delinquency,including methods with a special focus on maintaining and strengthening the 

family unit so that juveniles may be retained in their homes; (2) to develop and conduct 

effective programs to prevent delinquency, to divert juveniles from the traditional 

juvenile justice system and to provide critically needed alter:natives to institutionaliza

tion; (3) to improve the quality of juvenile justice in the United States; and (4) to 

increase the capacity of State and local governments and puolic and private agencies 

to condUct effective juvenile justice and delinquency prevention and 'rehabilitation 

programs and to provide research, evaluation, and training services in the field of 

juvenile delinquency prevention." (4"i U :S;C. 5602;.) Section 20i(a) of the luvenil~ 

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended, provides that the. head of OHDP 

be an administrator who shall be nominated by the President by and with the advice 

and consent of the Senate; Sec. 201(a) provides that the "Administrator shall administer 

the provisions of the Act through,the Office;"and Sec. 201(d) states that the O]JDP 

Administrator "shall exercise all necessary powers, subject to the general authority 

of the Attorney General." More specifically, the Administrator is authorized by Sec. 

20I(d) "to prescribe regulations for, award, administer, modify, extend, terminate 

monitor, 'evaluate, reject, or deny all grants ~nd contracts from, and application tor, 

funds made available ..... (42 U.S.c. 561,::) With respect to personnel matters, Section 

202(a) of the statute au.thq!'~-?-es tile OJ)DP Administrator "to select, cmpleyand fix 
\,~, 

the compensation 6f_ such officers and emplOYEes, including attor,lleys, as are 

necessary to perform the functions vested in him and to prescribe their fllnctions • " 

(42 U.S.C. 5612;) 
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6. Defendant Robert F. Dicgclman is thc Acting Director oC the 

Office oC justice Assistance. Research and Statistics. Defendant Diegelmnn has 

occupied that position in an acting capacity since July. 1980. 

7. Defendant Office oC Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics 

(hereinafter, "01 A RS ") is an agency of the United States Department oC Justice crea ted 

'by the Justice System Improvement Act oC 1979, P. L. 96-157. 93 Stat. 1167 (42 

U.S.C. 370i). Pursua~ltto the Juvenile justice Act. OJARS is required to "directly 

provide staff supporttcJiihd c.clOrdinate the aciivities of. the Office oC Juvenile Justice 

and Delinquency preve:;'(H~';:i ii'/. the same manner as it iiS Iluthorized to provide stafC 

.....-- t d dl'n"te the actiVities of "'ch~ Law Enforcement Assistance Administration. supporan 'coor <.' • 

National Institute oflJustice. and Bureau (If Justice Statistics pursuant to Section 

801{b) of the Omnib~s Crime.Control and Safe Streets Act oC 1968." (42 U.S.C. 

,5672 .. ) Section 801(a) df the Justice System Improvement Act provides that "[tlhe 

chief officer of the Office of justice Assistance, Research and Statistics shall be a 

Director appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the. Senate;" 

Section 801{b) provides,that 0JARS'''shall directly.provi·de staff support to, and 

coordinate the activities of, the National Institute.of J~stice, the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics,' and the Law EnCorcement A~sistance Administration." (42 U.S .C. 3781 .. ) 

8. Defendant William French Smith is the Attorney Generatof the 

United States and has general authority over OJ1DP and OJ:ARS. 

9. Defendant United-States Department of Justice is an executive 

department of the federal government. 

10. On June 16, 1981 .. the Justice Management Division oC the Justice 

'Department issued Order DO) 1351.1B establishing "competitive areas" for depart

mental reductions in force. By its terms. the order "applies to all offices, boards, 

divisions and bureaus or the Depar~jnent including all field offices." For purposes 

of the order. the term "bureau" i~ defined as r.eferring "collectiv.ely to the Law 

Enforcem~nt Assistance Administration, the Office of Justice. Assistance, Research 

and Statistics, the Bureau of Justice Statistics. the National Institute of Justice"and 

/ 
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the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention." The order provides that 

"{t]he entire headquarters o.rganization of each off ice. board. di vi sion and bureau 

are separate competitive areas." 

11. The regulations of the Office of Personnel Management (hereinafter. 

"OPM") require that each agenc,lf'establishcompetitive areas in which employees 

compete for retention." 5 C. F.R. 351.402(a). The regulations further provide that 

"[tlhe standard for a competitive area is that it include all or that paz:t of an agency 

in which employees are assigned under ,a single administrative authority." 5 C. F. R. 

351.402(b). Pursuant to the regulations an agency "may establish a competitive area 

larger than one that meets the standard ... ': ·5 C.F .R. 351.402(c). 

12. The Federal Personnel Manual notes that [t]he authority to take 

personnel actions is usually one factor in the extent of the competitive area." and that 

[aJn agency's different activities. although located side by side, may be separate 

competitive areas if each is: (1) under a se parate administrative authority; (2) 

independent of the others in operation, staff, work functions, and personnel administra1" 

tion; and(3) separately organized .and clearly distinguished from the others." Federal 

Personnel Manual, Chapter 351, "Reducti~n in Force.''' Subchapter 2, Section 2-2(b). 

1 j. OPM regulations also require that "[e]ach .agency shall establish 

competitive levels consisting of all positions in a competitive area and in the same 

grades or occupational level which are sufficiently alike in qualification re.quirements, 

duties, responsibilities, pay schedules, and working conditions, so that an agency 

may readily assign the incumbent of anyone posi tion to any of the other pasi tions 

without chapging the terms of his appoiritment or unduly interrupting the work program." 

5 C.F.R. 351.403(a). 

, 
14. The Federal Personnel Manual defines "undue disruption" as a "degree 

of interr!lption that would prevent the completion of reqUired work within the allowable 

limits ~f time and quality." Federal Personnel Manual, Chapter 351, "'R.:edllic:tion-In 

Forcer" Subchapter 2, Section 2-3a(1). With respect to qualifications considerations 

in competitive level determinations, the manual sta~es that "the cOlicern is not with 

the qualifications an employee possesses but with the qualifications required by the 

duties and responsibilities of the position as stated in the official position description." 

Section 2-3a(2). 
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15. On December 3, 1981, each of the 61 em ployees in 0 J J DP recei vetl 

a "Notiication of Reduction in Force" from defendant Diegelman, that Director of 

OjARS. Each notice stated that "[b]ecause of severe budget limitations and the result

ing need for a major restructuring of the JSIA agencies, it will be necessary to conduct 

d t · l' force "The notice further provided that "[a)t this time we do not are uc Ion n •••• 

know whether you will be able to remain in your' present position, or if some oth~r 

action will affect your employment." 

16. The reduction in force referred tO'in defendant Diegelman's notice 

was not necessitated by ~ny "budget limitations" or "restructuring" of OJ JDP. N'o 

positions at OJ lDP will be abolished as a result of the reduction in force, and none of 

the agency's functions will change. 

11. The reduction in force was precipitated by !he Justice 

Department's decision to terminate the ~ctivities of the Law Enforcement Assistance 

Administration (hereinafter "LEAA") and to 'transfer some of its functions to the other 

three entities created by the Justice Systems Improvement Act of 19?9-defendant 

OJARS, the Bllreau of Justice Statistics and the National Institute for Justice. 

18.1 In order to accommodate the te;::mination of LEAA activities, the 

Justice department determined that Order DOJ 1351.1)~ required that OJJDP be inclu.ded 

in the s~me "<;:ol)1peti~iye .a,rea" as. the four J SIA agencies for the pux:-pose of a 

reduction in force~Ijefendant OJARS later determined that virtually all OJ)DP 

professional positions wer~ interchangeable with LEAA professional positions for 

purposes of establishing "competition levels" for a reduction in force. 

19';'. On February 23 and 24, 1982. specific reduction in force notices 

were issued to 17 employees of OJJDP, including 10 of the plaintiffs. Twelve of the 17 

OJJDP employees were informed that they would be separated from the agency on 

March 26, 1982; five employees were informed that they would be removed' from their 

positions and demoted on that same dat~" 

2Q.. The employees who will be assigned to replace those plaintiffs who 

will be separated or demoted on March 26, 1982 are currently employees of LEAA and OJ.t.R~ 

The official position' descriptions for the pO$iti~ns currently occupie,d by those new 

employees do not require them to have any experience or training in the treatment and 

1 
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prevention of juvenile delinquency. The official position descriptions for the non

clerical positions those employees will be assigned to in OJ JDP as a result of a 

reduction in force do require the incumbents to have such experience. 

21. In order to accommodate the abolishment of the positions oC those 

employees who are responsible for concluding LEAA activities in the next few months, 

additional separations and demotions will displace as much as 90% of the O]JDP 

staff by September 30, 1982. The LEAA proCessional employees who will be assigned 

. to OJ JDP at that time will not be required to have experience or training in the 

prev~ntion or treatment oC juvenile delinquency as a prerequisite to their employment 

at OJJ~P. 

22. The separations and demotions of OJ]DP personnel and'1heir 

replacement by LEAA employees will immediately and irreparably disrupt the ongoing 

programs of OJ JDP. 

23. The reduction in force being implemented by defendants violates 

the unique congressional grant of autonomy to OJ]DP~ thwarts the purposes of the 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act; violates OPM regulations; is arbitral) 

capricious and an abuse of discretion; and is null'and void under the Vacancies Act of 

1868, as amended, 5 u. S.C. 3345-3349 (1970) and Article II, S:ection 2 of the Unfted 

States Constitution. 

WHEREFORE, plaintifrs ask that the Court: 

1. Declare the reduction in force to be unlawful and in violation oC 

'Sections 201 and 202 of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and 

5 C • F • R. 351 .401, ~~., and arbitrary, capricious and an abuse of discretion; 

2. Enjoin defendants from including OJ]DP personnel or positions 

in a "competitive area" or "competitive levels" with the personnel or poslUons of other 

:lgencies of the United States Department of Justice for purposes of a reduction in force; 

:lnd 

3. Alternatively, issue an order compelling d.efendants to establish 

)JJDP as a separate competitive Ilrea for purposes of a reduction in force. and 

4. Declare defendants' Lauer and Diegelman to be unlawfully occupying 

~heir positions and their actions to be null and void purs~t to the Vacancies Act of 

,f , l;' 
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1868, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 3345-3349 (l970) and Article II, Section 2' of the 

United States Constitution; and 

5. EnjOin deCendants Lauer and 'Diegelman from taking any personnel 

actions as the respective heads of OJ]DP and OJARS; and 

may requ~re. 

6. Award such other and fUj'ther relieC as the nature of the case 

SHARON ANDRADE 

, .~/ .' . i . ... ,.- ·1 I ... -., ~.",~7 ,.'. J.,". • • ~ ..... , •• / I " 

KATHERINE P. COSTIN 

SCARLET PARHAM 

PAUL E. STEINER 

RONALD C. LANEY 
/ 

'-0 ; I .;} '. /' ,/ 
I. J.... "0' II. , 
~/ ... _ .... ; .A..-. 

EMILY C. MART·HlI 

~~ '.. , 
.,J '/..," ~ 

.FRiNK~E 

/1
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/ .~"';.'" "," . 
~IM RENDELSON 
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CATHERINE P. S ..... NDERS 

. I.. " IJ.-j .J. 
/ ! ...". 

MARY SANTONASTASSO . 

BARBARA A. TATEM 

'; /' ----:--" -" ., 
I .,. / .::::;L , ,~, '7 .,.,....... ~ /.. • . . . .--;"/710." '.. . r. or- ..... 

F~EIDA A. THOM 

TRAVIS ANN CAIN 

~kG.-t C ~-'-
bOUGLf!C. DODGE 

"_: .. .... /1. .Ie /1' 
.,' ' •• j, ....... 1-:.. " • .1 ,"=-; •• c'"' 

."JOHN VEEN 
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DAViD D. WEST 
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.1// ' 
aJi~'I.I!.('- 'rl/7~ '~"j ~ 

DEBORAH It.. WYSINGER J 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. SS: 

I, Susan Sween .Leary, Ii Notary Public in aild for the District of 

Columbia, do hereby certify that there appeared before me 9Je :plainUffs in' the. ins tant 

case and each, being first duly sworn o~ oath according to law, stated that he/she has 

read the foregoing Complaint by him/her subscribed, and that the contents thereof 

are true to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief. 

'GWEN, und", my hand and ,.allh;' ~or 1Q% 
1982. 

KARR & LYONS 
,~~~.? 

Attorn.eys for Plaintiffs 
625 Washington Building 
Washington, D. C. 20005 
737-3544 

/ 

r: ~Il ExpIres Mal! 31, 1983 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISr,',RICT OF tOLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE, et al. ) 

Plaintiffs ) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 

CHARLES A. LAUER, et al. ) 

Defendants ) 

MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

Plaintiffs, by counsel, hereby move the Court for a preliminary 

injunction enjoining defendants from separating or demoting plaintiffs from their 

positions at the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and from taking 

any other personnel action affecting existing positions or personnel within that 

agency for the reasons that the reduction in force underway at the Department of 

Justice is in violation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of· 

1974, as amended, is contrary to regulati~>ns of the Office of Personnel Management 

and is unlawful pursuant to the Vac;ancies Act of 1668, as amended, and Article I I, 

Section 2 of the Unite'd States Constitution. Unless defendants are so enjoined, 

plaintiffs will suffer irreparable injury and harm and will be without an effective 

remedy at law to redress such injury. In support of this motion, plaintiff relies 

on the five aff'idavits annexed hereto, the accompanying memorandum of points and 

authorities, and the verified complaint filed in this action. 

I 

L 

ResP2trUllY submitted, ( ,-;-:' ,. 

.~.., ~ \. t' 
,""~, 't-. ~k-. 
~nw.!arr~ 
e:':;:,~&"~ ,':) 

MQ!1~ L');vn5 ...... 

Karr and Lyons 
625 Washington Building 
Washington. D.C. 20005 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing Motion for Prelimi nary 

Injunction, Memorandum of Points and Authorities, Affidavits and Exhibits, and 

proposed Order, were hand-delivered this 25th day of March, 1982, tO'John J. 

Wilson and Robert Gorman, Office of General Counsel, Office of Justice Assistance, 

Research and Statistics, 633 Indiana Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001, 

and to Mary Goetten, United States Department o[ Justice, 10th Street and Constitu

tion Avenue, N.W~, Washington, D.C. 20531. 

"'\ . 
, "/.<:, 

,', c...--', ~.::.~:,..o" 

Mona Lyons 

.~l 
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UNlTED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE, et. ale 

Plaintiffs 

v. 

CHARLES A. LAUER, et ale 

Defendants 

) 

) 

) 

.) 

) 

Civil Action No. 

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID D. WEST 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss: 

I, David D. West, being first duly sworn on oath according to law, 

do state: 

1. I am the dirE-ctor of the Formula Grants and Technical Assitance 

Division of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (IIOJ] Dp II). 1 

have occupied that position since July, 1975, except for a period of nine months during 

which I served as the Acting Administrator of OJ JDP. 

2. I have been employed in the juvenile delinquency and youth service 

field for 22 years. Prior to assuming my current position at OJ]DP, I served as 

the Spef:ia1 Assistant to the Commissioner for Training and Technical Assistance in 

the Office of Youth Development at the U'. S. Department of Heaith, Education and 

Welfare and as federal p~oject officer to programs with inner-city youth groups. I have 

also occupied positions in California as a Law Enforcement con'sultant, a juvenile 

Institit~6n Parole Agent, and a Community Treatment Parole Agent. Prior to my 

iences in California, I was a Probation and Parole Officer for the State of exper " 

Ohio. 

3. The Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division of OJ]DP 

has .an annual budget of approximately $50 million dollars and a staff of 25professional 

and clerical employees. I 

EXHIBIT A I 
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4. In accordllncewith Section 221 of the juvenile, Justice Ilnd Delinqut'ncy 

Prevention Act of 1974, as Ilmended, the Formula Gra~ts division is responsible for 

"grants to stlltes a~d uni,ts of general local government or comMnations thereof to 

assist them in planning, establishing, operating, coordinating, and evaluating projects 

directly or through grants and contracts with public and private agencies for the 

development of more effective education, training, research, prevention, diVersion, 

treatment, and l'ehabilitationprograms in the area of juvenile delinquency and programs 

to improve the juvenile justice system. II The statute requires that states Which' apply 

for formula grants submit plans describing how federal funds will be utilized in their 

jurisdictions, and providing details concerning compliance with legislative mandates 

such as the deinstitutionalization of non-criminal children, the separation of adults 

and juveniles in confinement, the removal of juveniles froll! adult jails ~nd lock-ups, 

the development of community-based prevention and treatment programs and the 

management of juveniles who have committed serious cr:imes or are members of gangs. 

S. The division's Technical Assistance Program is designed to make 

available to states, localities a~d other interested organizations the knowledge and 

expertise of juvenile justice and m~nagement experts concerning the successfuJ, develop

ment and implementation programs that show promise for the prevention and reduction 

of juvenile crime. 

6. In my experience, the key to administering the(l~lJ)JP formula 

grant and technical assistance program effectiveiy has been th~~stablishmenf ~l~d 

maintenance of cooperative working reaHionships between the the OJ]DP professional 

staff and the juvenile justice specialists in the states. Such relationships require 

expert Ir'.nowledge on the part of theOJ]DP staff of Doth the juvenile justice system 

and youth service agencies, as well as the legal ~ organizational and pOlitical 

strllctures unique to each state. WHhout such knowledge, OnDP cannot adequately 

assist the states in their efforts to implement the Juvenile Justice Act, and cannot 

ensure'th~t the specific mandates of the statute will be advanded or met. 

7. The official position descriptions for each of the professional 

positions in the Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division ;-equire applicants 

to have extensive experience and expertise in the field of juvenile delinquency. Such 

experience has always been r~uired in recruitment efforts for divisiOn personnel. 

96-090 0-82-16 
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8. All of the current starr serving in professional positions in the 

division fully satisfy the experience and qualifications requirements set forth in the 

official position descriptions. 

9. On December 3, 1981, each of the employees in my divisi.on, including 

myself, received a "Notification of Rfduction in Force" from Robert F. Diegelman, 

the Acting Administrator of the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics 

("OJARS"). Each notice stated thaf'!(b]ecause of severe budget lim italions and the 

resulting need for a major restructuring of the }SIA agendes. it will be necessary to 

conduct a reduction in force •••• " The notice further provided that "(a)t this time we 

do not know whether you ",ill be able to remain in your present position, or if s!,me 

other acti.::>n will affect your employment." 

10. The reduction in force ("RIF") referred to in Mr. Diegelman's 

notice was not necessitated by any "budget limitations" or "restructuring" ofOJjDP. 

No positions lit OlJDP will be abolished as.a result of the RIF and none of the agency's 

functions will change. 

11. The RIF of OJJDP,employees was precipitated by the decision 

to terminate thE! activities of LEAA and to transfer some of its functions to the other 

three entities created by the Justice Systems Improvement Act of 1979 ("J S IA"), 

. OJARS, tl.e Bureau of Justice Statistics ("B] SIt) and the National Institutt! for Justice 

("NI]"). 

.12. In order to,accommodate the termination of LEAl. activities, the 

department ordered that OJ]DP be included in the same "competitive area" with the 

four JSIA agencies for the purp,ose of a RIF; O]ARS late;r: determined that virtually 

all OJ]DP professional positions were interchangeable with LEAA professionai 

positions for purposes of establishing "competition levels" for a RIF. As a result of 

these decisions, the R IF will result in the replacement of OJ]DP personnel by 

individuals who have more government service but no experience in the prevention or 

,treatment of juvenile delinquency and youth services. 

13. Subsequent to the issuance of the general RIF notices, I 

notified both Mr. Diegelman and the Acting Admini strator of OJJDP, Charles It.. Lauer, 
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of my concerns th~t implementation of the reduction in force as structured would 

devastate the operations of my division and that "if the RIF is completed as q}ARS' 

plans, the se 'nj~r division policy, planning and technical assi .tance staff will be 

inexperienced, untrained and unfamiliar with the OJ]DP program." 

14. In response to my concerns, I was informed that the RIF would 

proceed as planned. 

15. On February 24, 1982, specific n3tices of separation ~ere issued 

to 17 OJ]DP employees, including eight professional and two clerical employees in 

my division. The effective date of the scheduled separations and demotions is Ma~ch 

26, 1982. 

16. With respect to future personnel actions, Mr. Ralph Muros, the 

Justice Depar.tment's Administrator for Support Operations ,advised OjJDP at a 

meeting in Januarr, 1982 which I attenclet1, that additional terminations' are expected 

to displace a total of 90% of the OlJDP staff by September 30, 1982. 

17. The separations of division pers~nnel on March 25. 1982 will 

immediately and e-reparably disrupt the diVision's evaluations of the three-year state 

plans which are currenUybeing submitted and reviewed. 

18. The personal qualifications statements and current position 

descriptions of the employees designated to replace division personnel on March 26, 

1982 indicate that none have experience or training in the prevention or treatment 

of juvenile delinquenc'y or in the complex programmatic and legal requirements of 

the Juvenile Justice Act. 

19. Based onrny review of the qualifications cl the employees who 

will replace division staff, I have concluded that the Immediate statutory responsi:-
. lof the 

biiities of the division cannot be met if the first phase ~IF proceeds as planned 

and future personnel actions displacing qualified and· experienced stafr will effectively 

destroy the operations of the divisions. 

\)~ ~ti ~, ~;J'" 
David West ( 

~/Vt. 
Subscribed and sworn to bef~re me ~his k day of Ma~82. 

t;; "~ :<f .ze(~ 
/ l"iotary FubliE / 
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UNI'fED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOi(THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE, et'al. 

Plaintiffs 

v. Civil Action No. 

CHARLES A. LAUER. et ale 

Defendants 

~FFIDAVIT OF EMILY C. MARTIN 

DiSTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss: 
,\ 

I. Emily C. Martin, being first duly sworn on oath 'according to 

law, do state: 

"1. I .. am the Director of the Special Emphasis Division of the 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ("OJjDP"). I have occupied 

the position of division director si~ce 1974, the year in which the Juvenile Justice 

and Delinquency Prevention Act was Originally enacted. 

2. Prior to my seven years of service at OJ JDP, I had spent· 

an additional eleven years managing programs concerning juvenile delinquency, the 

juvenile j1llstice system and the majqr youth services systems. ~y professional 

experienc:e_has included four,years of developing and managing"juvenile delinquency 

preventio:n, treatment "and control programs for Chicago's official delinquency preven

tion agency, the Chicago Commission on Youth Welfare; three years as director of 

staff devlelopment for a comprehensive public welfare department in Cincinnati, Ohio, 

training personnel who staffed the county's two juvenile training schools fo):, adjudicat

ed 'delimluents, its protective 'service~ staff who provided services to abused and 

negleete:d ycr.lth, and its AFDC c,a.seworkers wh9' provided assistance to youth and 
, " 

their families; three years with Chicago's largest private youth services agency, 

United Charities of Chicago, providing counselling to adolescents under the supervision 
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?f the court, in contact with the police, or in conflict with families and school officials; 

and one year dil'ectingan HEW lunded projcct which evaluated consumer pcrceptions 

alld use of 15 youth E.crvices programs in seven cities and three migrant strcams. 

3. The division of OJ JDP which 1 direct has had an annuid 

budget of between $10 and $42 million and II staff allocation of approximately 20 

positions. 

4. Pursuant to Section 224 of the Juvenile Justice Act, the 

Special Emphasis division has the responsibility to develop and implement grant pro

grams which test and demonstrate new approaches for the prevention and trelltment of 

juvenile delinquency in six major areas: 

(a) Programs which provide community based alternatives 

to the incarceration of youth through strategies such as diversion, restitution, 

community arhitration and alternative sentencing; 

(b) Programs which prevent unwarranted and arbitrary 

suspensions and expUlsions by schools, provide employment for youth, and improve the ,-

responsiveness of youth serving agencies to high risk youth; 

(c) Programs wbich improve the functioning of the juvenile 

justice system through standards of due process; 

(d) Advocacy programs which seek to stimulate and facili

tate needed changes and enhanced accountability within the juv~nile justice system and 

those youth services delivery systems which 'critically affect the lives of youth; _ , 

(e) Programs which prevent and control violent and serious 

youth crime; and. 

(£) Improvement of the capacity of public and private youth 

serving agencies to respond more effectively to the needs of youth. 

5. During the past seven !years, the Special Emphasis division 

has funded numerous national program initiatives involving millions of dollars, )) 
(~ , 1(, 

hundreds 9f jurisdictions and thousands oflyouth. Each such program has b~en d~g~-

ed and'implemented to transla~e into programmatic dimensions the specific gnals of ~.\\. 
." . ~ 

the Juvenile Justice Act. The effective development, implementation and evaluation or ._ 

such 'program efforts requires a professional staff with both theoretical ance practical' 

knowledge of historical and present day concepts and prActices related to the prevention 
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'oC juvenile crime and the rehabilitation oC youthful offenders; specific knowledge 

of various juvenile codes and juvenile court practices and procedures in a range of 

jurisdictions; and Camiliarity with both the social problems of juvenile~ and the resource,$ 

oC public and private youth service agencies in various states and localities. 

7. The Special Emphasis division is stafCed by a iJ ivision director 

(GS-1S); twp branch chieCs (GS-13/14); five senior program spe cialists who serve as 

program mangers for national program initiatives (GS-12/13); six program specialists 

who monitor discretionary grant programs (GS-ll/12, GS-9/11); two pr:ogram 

assistants (G5-7/9); one program analyst; and three clerical staff. 

8 .. The official descriptions for each of the professional positions 

in the division at a GS-ll level or above required (before O]JDP was forced to accept 

persons from within another agency of the Department of justice, the Law Enforcement 

Assistance Administration ("LEM"» extensive specialized experi~nc~ .• ': 

in the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency and youth servicl·s. Such 

experience, which has uniformly been required during my seven year tenu.~ at OJJDP, 

is an essential baseline to the effective functioning of the division. 

9. All of the current division staff serving as branch chiefs and 

managers have experience which fully satisfies the requirements of the official 

position descripti.ons. 

10. On December 3, 1981, each of the employees in my division, 

including myself, received a "Notification of Reduction in Force" from Robert F. 

Diegelman, the Acting Administrator of the Office of justice Assistance, Research and 

Statistics ("OjARS"). Each notice stated that "[b]ecause of severe budget limitations 

and the r~su1ting need for a major restructuring of the jSIA agencies, it will be 

'necessary to conduct a reduction in force •••• " The notice further provides that "[a]t 

. this time we do not know whether you will be able ~·remain in your present position, 

or if some other action will affect your, employment. It 

11·. The .reduction in force (ltRIFIt) -!,eferred to in Mr. Diegelman's 

notice was not necessitated by any i;budget limitations It or "restructuring" of OJ jDP. 

No positions at O]JDP will be abolished as a result of the RIF and none of the agency's 

functions will change. 

. . 
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12. The ~IF of OJJDP employees was precipitated by the decision 

to terminate the actjvities of LEAA and to transfer some of its functions to the other 

.~hree· entities created by the justice Systems Improvement Act of 1979 ("}SIA"), 0]ARS
1 

the Bureau of Justice Statistics ("B}S") and the National Institute for Justice ("NI}"). 

13. In order to accommodate the termination of LEAA .activities, 

the department ordered t~at OjJDP be.inc:luded in the same "competitfvearea" with the 

• four ISlA agencies f,?r the purpose of a RI F: O}ARS later determined that virtually 

all OJ JDP professional positions were interchangeable with LEAA professional 

positions for purposes of establishing "competition levels" for a RIF. As a result of 

thes~ decisions, the RIF will result in the replacement of 0 ]JDP personnel by 

indiyiduals who have more government service but no experience in the prevention or 

treatment of juvenile delinquency and youth services. 

14 .. Subsequent to the issuance' of the general RIF notices, 

notified both Mr. Diegelman and the Acting Administrator of O]JDP, Charles A. 

Lauer, of my concern that "[tJh~ impact of the RIF in pr~gress, if it proceeds as 

Structured, 'will have an irreparable and devastating impact upon the continuity of 

programs managed by the Special Emphasis Division. ,,' My memorandum further noted: 
i 

By conservative calculation, out ~f a Division 
of eighteen profeSSionals and three clericals 
we will only retain four profeSSionals and no' 
clericals in the fir~t .phase of the RI F. In the 
second phase, projected for September the 

. Division will only retain 'two profesSion~ls. 
These staff are being replaced by persons who . 
have no background or experience in juvenile 
justice or youth programs. 

15. In response to the concerns I raised, I was informed that 

th~ RIF wopld proceed as planned. 

16. On February ~ and 24, 1982. specific notices of separation 

or ~emotion were issued to 17 OHDP employees, including one Branch Chief, three' 

program managers, two .program specijllists, and two clerical employees of my 

divisitlfl: (The separation notices t.o one program ~anager and one clerical employee 

were later reScinded). The effective date of the scheduled separations and demotions 

is' March 26, 1982. 

: .: <'~~~~-~ .. 
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17. With respect to future personnel"actions, Mr. Ralph Muros, 

the Justice Department's Administrator for Support Operations, advised OJ J DP 

employees in January. 1982, at a meeting which I attended,that "there wil'l 

definitely be another RI F at OJ J DP in September, 1982." The activities of the LEAA 

"Close-Out Task Force" will be fully terminated in August, 1982, and the LEAA 

employees whose positions will be abolished at that time are predominantly senior 

grade veterans who will "bump" the remainder of 0 J JDP' s managerial and professional' 

staff. As a result of th.ose person~el actions, it is my conclusion that not a single 

professional in the Special Emph'asis Division will remain in his or her present 

position and the division will experience a complete staff turnover at the management 

level. 

18. If it proceeds as planned, th: RIF will have an immediate 

and irreparable effect on the implement,ation of the division's major national initiatives 

which are at critical developmental stages, and which are currently managed by 

employees who will be separated from OJJDP on March 26, 1982. The later replace

ment of virtually all of the senior staff of the division will result in the total loss of 

seven years of experience in implementation of the Juvenile Justice Act. 

19. In its mandate "to develop new approaches, techniques and 

methods with respect to juvenile delinquency programs," Section 224,(a) of the 

Juvenile Jus tice Act assumes that the persons'employed by the Special Emphasis 

Division will have the necessary qualifications in the field of juvenile delinquency 

to perform the work required by the statute. Based on my experience as the director 

of the Special Emphasis Division and my review of the qualifications of the employees 

who wilt be assigned to replace the diVisiofl staff, 1 have. concluded that the require

ments of Section 224(a) cannot be met if the RIF proceeds. 

EMILY C.'MARTIN 
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IN'TH~ UNITED STATES DISTR~CT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLU~mIA 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
4 ) SSe 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

.15 

,16 

,17 

US 

19 

20 

21 

county of Maricopa) 

MICHAEL J. DALE, being first duly sworn, deposes and 

says that: 

1. I am an attorney duly admitted to practice law in the 

states of Arizona, New l-texico, and New York and before the united 

States Supreme Court and the Second, Ninth and Tenth Circuit 

Courts of Appeal. 

2. I make this Affidavit in support of an application for 

a temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction which 

I understand is to be filed shortly in this court by certain 

employees of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, United States Justice Department. 

3. It is my understanding that the prospective 'litigation 

by these employees is directed at the determination of the 

Justice Department to terminate certain employees at this agency 

through a'reduction in force, and replace them with other federal 

employees. 

4. Upon information and belief, -approximately 15 individual 

~l will be separated from the agency on March 26, 1982 and that 

: add~tional separation of professional employees and staff are 
24 
25\ expected to occur before the end of the current Federal fiscal 

26 

27, 

28 

year. 

5. Based upon my professional experience as described in 

the followinQ paragraphs and for the specific reasons annunciated 

EXHIBIT C 
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1 ,hereinafter, the reductio~ in force, if carried out, will in my 

2 ~pinion, have serious, continuous, grievous, and'irreparable 

3 effects detrimenta~ to the interests of juveniles throughout the 

. 4 ~nited states. 

5 
6. From.1974 to 1980, I was an attorney employed in agencie 

6 receiving grants from the Office of Juvenile Justice and 

7 Delinquency Prevention pursuant to the Juvenile Justice and 

8 Delinquency Prevention Act. 

. 9 7. More specifically, from 1974 to 1978, I was an attorney 

10 in the special litigation unit of the Legal Aid society of the 

11 city of New York, responsible for administrative, legislative, 

12 'and litigation advocacy aimed at protection o£ the rights of 

13 young people in the New York juvenile justice. system including 

14 advocating compliance by the state of New York with the Juvenile 

15 Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. During this period,. I 

16 was involved in activities which resulted in the closing of the 

17 New York State~~~ain2ng Schools wbich housed incorrigibles and 

18 runaways - known in New York as Persons in Need of superv~sion 

19 (PINS). 
20 8. From 1978 to. 1980 , I was the Director of the Juvenile 

21 Justice Legal Advocacy Project of the Youtn Law Center, San 

22 Francis-::o, California, a grantee of the Office of Juvenile 

?~ Justice .and Delinquency Prevention, responsible for legal advocac 

24 on behalf of young peop~e in a number of states seeking to requir 

25 implementation' of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

26 Act. 
27 9. During this .period, I had occasion to deal with many of 

28 the employees of the Office of Juvenile Justice,grantees in 

-2-
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! approximately 20 sta·tes, to attend meetings throughout the count. 

2 to lecture, evaluate, and provide technical assistance regarding 

3 the deinstitutionalization of status offenders and separation of 

4 alleged and adjudicated juvenile delinquents from adults in Jails • 

5 At the same time, I was in virtually continuous daily contact 

6 with employees of the Office of Juvenile Justice. We spoke by 

7 phone, corresponded, and attended ~ variety of meetings at which 

8 we sou~ht together to effectuate the intent of the Federal'act • 

9 Examples of our efforts included negotiations with state and 

10 local officials and provision of technical assistance in.the 

11 form of architectural, psychiatric, educational, structural 

12 recreational, economic, and legal services and expertise. 

13 10. Together with these employees of the agency, I was able 

14 to convince state and local officials to change policies on the 

35 institutionalization of status offenders,' to separate juvenile 

16 delinquents from adults in detention and jail facilities, to 

17 reduce the numbers of delinquents incarcerated, to improve 

18 conditions of confinement, to develop a~ternative methods to 

19 institutionalization, to develop pre-delinquency diversion 

20 programs, to find jobs for youth, and to make safer educational 

21 environments. 

22 11. By virtue of my work with the employees of the agency, 

23 it became clear to me that they ~anifest a body of experience, 

24 generally resulting from their prior experience in the juvenile 

25 justice field combined with their more recent activities on 

26 behalf of the agency, which is essential to adequate implementa-

27 tion of the Federal .law. 

28 12 •. Based upon my interaction with them, it has also 
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1 become clear to'me that they have.8 full and complete understand-

2 ing of the complexity and unique nature of tile American juvenile 

3 justice system. Those people with whom I worked at the agency 

4 were aware of the vast variety of juvenile codes in the 50 states, 

5 even including the nuances of practice in juvenile courts in 

6 different parts of a p~rticular state. These same employees 

7 were conversant with both the variety of youth assistance agencie 

8 in the states and the theoretical mod,alities for such services 

9 described in the literature in this country. 

10 13. Furthermore, it became clear to me that they were aware 

11 of the vast differences between the juvenile justice system and 

J2 the adult criminal justice system. Their knowledge is particular 

13 to the juvenile justice system. They were always careful not to 

14 make the grievous error of applying adult criminal justice 

15 concepts, policies, values, and legal principles to the juvenile 

16 justice system. 

J7 14. There will be an immediate and negative impact upon 

18 these juveniles in the various states on whose behalf implement a-

19 tion of the Act is intended, if these employees are terminated. 

20 For'example, State plans such as Arizona's are currently being 

21 fo~mulated with the direct assistance and knowledge of the OJJDP 

22 scaff to solve the problem of sight and sound separation of 

23 juveniles and adults and deinstitutionaiization of adults. The 

24 state officials lack the expertise and knowledge to develop the 

25 plan alone. Grantee organizations with whom I am familiar in 

26 Arizona, New Jersey, Kentucky, California, and other states are 

27 in direct contact with OJJDP employees,at the present time and 

28 are«d~"'isingand implementing strategies aimed, at enforcement of 
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I the federal act. 

15. For' the foregoing reasons - based upon my own experienc 

3 and my evaluation of the staff at the Office of Juvenile Justice 

and Delinquency Prevention - I believe that as a result of th~' 

2 

4 

5 reduction in force contemplated by the Justice Depprtment, the 

6 effort to imn1""m"" .. """'.. i -_ . .,.-_. _nO. .... e uuven Ie Justice and Delinquency 

7 Prevention Act will in both the h t . s or and long-term be irreparabl 
8 harmed. 

9 16. As a former employee of a grantee of the Office of 

10 Juvenile Justice 

11 with individuals 

who has had various administrative disagreements 

in the Office of Juvenile ,Justice and 

12 Delinquency Prevention, I nonetheless state my opinion that the 

13 transfer of other employees within ~he Federal government who 

14 lack the experience, knowledge., and sensitivity to juvenile 

15 justic~ issues manifested by the current staff at OJJDP will 

16 have a negative ;~pac.t upon implementation of the federal statute. 
17 . '-.~, 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

26 

27 

28 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SHARON ANDRADE, et ale 

Plaintiffs 

v. 

CHARLES A. LAUER, ilt a1. 

Defendants 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Civil Action No. 

AFFIDAVIT OF A. L. CARLISLE 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss: 

I, A. L. Carlisle, being first duly sworn on oath according to 

law do state: 

1. I reside at ZI Maple Lane, Cape Elizabeth, Maine 04107. 

2. 1 am the Chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice Advisory 

~roup, a body whose members are appointed by the governor pursuant to the provisions 

of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, P .L. 96-509, 94 ~tc:t. 2750, 

42 U.S.C. Sec. 5601, ~seq.(hereinafter, "the JJDPA"). 

3. Section 223(aX3) of the JJDPA requires ~ach s1ate which 

. applies for formula grants under that statute to appoint an advisory gr'oup consisting of 

between 15 and 33 persons "who have training, experience, or specjal knowledge 

concerning the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency or \he administration 

of juvenile justice." The statute further requires a majority of the members of the 

advisory group, including the chairman. not be fulltime employ1o!es of federal, state 

or local government, at least one-fifth be under the age of 24 at the time of appoint-

ment .. and at least three to have been or currently be under the jurisdiction of the 

juvenile justice system. 

4. The J J DP A provides that each sta te advisory gr()up "(0 shall, 

consistent with this title, advise the state criminal justice council and its supervisory 

board; (ii) shall submit to the govefnor and the legislatureat least annually 

EXHIBIT D 
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recommendations with respect to matters related to its functions, including state 

compliance with the requirements of paragraph (l2XA) [deinstitutlonalizalion of 

status offenders] and paragraph (13) [separation of juveniles and adults in confinement); 

(iii) shall hai'e an opportunity for review and comment on all juvenile justice and 

delinquency prevention grant applications submitted ttHhe~tale :Criminal justice 

council ••• ; (iv) may be givell a role in monitoring state compliance with the require

ments of paragra ph' (12)(A), and paragraph (13). in advising on state criminal justice 

council and local criminal justice advisory board composition, in advising on the state's 

maintenance of effort under sec~,ion 1002 of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe 

Streets Act of 1968, as amended, and in review of the progress and accomplishments of 

juvenile justice and delinquency projects funded under the comprehensive state plan; 

and (v) shall contact and seek regular input from juveniles currently under the 

jurisdictionr.of the juvenile justice system." Sec. 223(a)(3)(F). 

5. In addition to my duties as Chairman of Maine Juvenile Justice 

AdVisory Group, 1 serve as the chairman of the Northeil~_tCoalilion of State Ju~enile 
Justice Advisory Groups, a consortium of advisory group members and juvenile 

justice specialists representing the states of Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, 

Connecticut, Massachusetts. Rhode Island, New York New Jer'-'ey a d P 1-, '" n ennsy vama. 

I am also the Chairman of the National Steering Committee of 

State Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups, a coalition of advisory group representatives 

from all the states and territories which participate in the formula grant program. 

6. In order to fulfill their responsibilities under the JJDPA, 

state:advis<>ry groups rely heavily on the staff of the Office of Juvenile Justice and 

Delinquency Prevention (hereinafter, "OJjDP") ,for policy direction. and guidance 

concerning the complex compliance issues of the IJDPA, and research:~and 

information concerning successful program options and strategies for implementin~ 
the statute in their particular jurisdir.tions. This assistance is vital to the success 

of the states' ongoing efforts to develop programs which prevent ju~enile delinquency 

from occurring; to create alternatives to institutionalization of juveniles, and 

particularly status offenders, and to remove children from jails. 

7. Ata minimum, the assistance which the states require from 

OHDP must be based on a thorough understanding and working knowledge 'of the 
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dirl~c:ult legal and progl'immatic challenges raised by the JJDPA. To be effective, 

such assistance must also be tailored to ~he particular needs oj individual states, 

including those pertaining to unique geographic and demographic considerations, existing 

administrati ve, financial and institutional resources, and varied approaches to the 

treatment of juvenile offenders. 

8. The assistance currently supplied the states by experienced 

OJ JDP employees fully satisfies those requi.t'ements and has resulted in notable 

progress in the implementation of the provisions of 'ihe statute in most states. 

9. I have 'been informed that a reduction in force is currently 

underway at OJJDP; that 17 employees, or approximately 25% of the staff, will be 

replaced by March 26, 1982; .that as much as 90% of the staff may be replaced by 

September 30, 1982; and that the new employees who will be assigned to OJ JDP 

from other agencies within the United States Department of Justice do not have training 

or experience on the prevention or treatment of juvenile delinquency or the administra

tion of juvenile justice. 

10. In my op~nioi1, the ~eduction in force will seriously disrupt 

and hamper the ability of the states to implement the J]DPA. Many of the experienced 

employees at OJ]DP have been associat~d with the agency since the enactment of the 
\ 

JJDPA in 1974, but, more importantly, all of them have extensive exposure to the 

,JJDPA and the juvenile justice system or youth service agencies. The loss of that 

e:::perience and expertise will deprive OJJDP of an institutional and programmatic 

memory: will undermine the. agency's ability to provide the assistance which States 

require to achieve compliance with the Statute: and will curtail the progress which has 

already been achieved in implementing the lJDPA;ll many jurisdictions. 

U. 1 have discussed these concerns with representatives of State 

: advisory groups .. juvenile justice specialists and othe:rs involved with the prevention 

and lreattilent ~f juvenile delinquency in 19 states and the District of Columbia, ali of 

whom agreed with me that the reduction in force would be seriou~ly disruptive to the 

states' ability to implement the JJDP A. 

A. L. C,ARLISLE 
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STATE OF MAINE 

COUNTY OF ~dG1J~ 
) 
) 55: 
) 

A. L. Carlisle, being first duly sworn on oath according to law, 

deposes and say15 that she has read the foregoing Affidavit by her subscribel'l, ari~ 

that the facts and matters alleged therein are true and correct to the best of her 

knowledge, information and belief. 

(; .,/; (-:., ' , 
I,,t; • .LF) {".,( f' 

A. L. CARLISLE 

Subscribed and sworn to ~efore me this~ Or$d~' 
1982. 

" '. , 

96-090 0-82-17 
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The James McGrath Foundation 

Rug Ch.r~y No. CC233D3 

rols. Mona Lyons., 
Ei25111ashington Building, 
Washington. 20005. 
JJ.S.'l. 

'Dear Ms. Lyons: 

16th March, 1982. 

-. It is my understanding that steps are being contemplated 
,to integrate fully the staffs and programs of the office of Juv-

. enile Justice and those of the Law Enforcement Assistance Admin
istration in order to expedite certain budgetary curtailments. I 
would strongly urge that this not be done for a number of reasons. 

I served as the first Assistant Administrator of O.J.J.D. 
P. in 1975 when it was going through its formative stages. I prev
iously had the responsibility of heading city and state juvenile 
and adult delinquency and criminal justice agencies ~uring a 
professional career which span~ed approximately 30 years.(resume 
attached). There is no doubt in my mind that the juvenile field 
requires special and sensitive handling not easily obtainable or 
found in the adult area. 

Adolescent development, learning disabilities, school 
violence, children not criminal but in need of superVision, par2n
tal support systems are just a few areas which must have specially 
trained personnel to ensure tax dollarS are wisely spent on relev
ant projects~ 

In the refunding of O.J.J.D.P. in 1977, Congressional 
intent was made clear as increased adm:inistrative authority an,d 
fiscal control of juveni'J,e projects were vested in that office 
rather·than totally within L.E.A.A. Innovative approaches combin
~ng action and research i.lndertakings were initiated in O.J<a.D.p .. , 
Qnd a network of cit~zen advisory committees organized throughout 
the United states. The ongoing w~rk of O.J.J.D.P. necessitates 
unbrokEn atte~tion and continuity in handling rather than the int
roduction of a completely new set of supervisors and liaison staff 
who happen to be available. 
• If we are to be effective in burbing and treating juvenile 
anti-so~ial behavior, I urge that those who have spent their car
eers in this area be retained and supported. Otherwise the youth 
~espair and hostility we are all experiencing will be relegated to 
the bureaucratic morass from which it was emerging through 
D.J.J.D.P. 

Board: 

, q . ~.'_J 
'~ 

1JJ. :tt~~/ j, P. ~ ilton Luger. 

w, P. fIJIM.tf~J, HaN. K. ANDERSON, SIR TRISTAN ANTICO, DR. J.V.M. COPPLESON, 
NlGELDICK E&~.. DR. CARL EDMONDS. DON FURNASS esq., C.W. GIDlEY Esq., 
STEVEN GUNOERS Esq., JAMES McLARDIE ~ .• SIR JOHN PAGAN, 
HON. P.S.M. PH!uPS. W1WAM I. SPENCER Esq., PETER THOMSON, MBE, HON. BARRIE UNSWORTH, 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIt\ 

SHARON ANDRADE. &!h ) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Plaintiffs. 

v. Ci vil Action No. 

CHARLES A. LAUER.~ 

Defendants. 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT 
.. OF MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

I. Introduction 

This is an action brought by 28 employees of the Office of Juvenile 

Justice and Delinquency Prevention (hereinafter. "O]JDP")Y to enjoin an imminent 

reduction in force within the Department of Justice which wili displace almost 30% of 

O]JDP's staff immediately and as much as 90% of the staff in the coming months. 

It is important to emphasize at the outset what this suit is~about. 

Plain~iffs do not challenge a'r.edui:tionin force which has Qeen necessitated by budgetary 

constraints and reduced appropriations; nor do ,they challenge it reduction in force 

made inevitable by a Congressional decision to pare the scol?e of federal juvenile 

justice and delinquency prevention programs ~nd initiatives. In fact, Congress has not 

significantly decreased appropriations for OJ]DP; Congress has not retreated an inch 

from the legislative goa~s in the juvenile justice area which it first mandated in ,the 

1974 Act; and OJ]DP has not lost a single position as a consequence of the general 

retrenchment which has so supstantially affected other federal programs and agencies 

in the past two years. 

1/' ... 
. - OJ]DP was created by the luvenUe Justice and Delinquency Preven-
lion At;:~,'42 U.S .C. Sec. 5601 et seq. The purpose of the Act is stated in 42 USC 
Sec. So02: - • • • 

It is ••• the ••• declared policy of Congress to pro\'ide 
the necessary resources, leadership, and coordination 
~1) to develop and implement eCfective methods of prevent
Ing and reduci?8 juvenile delinquency; (2) to develop and 
c~m duc.t eCCe,ctive programs to prevent delinquency, to 
dIvert Juve~xles r~,:m the traditional juvenile justice system 
!lnd ,to prOVide. crlhcally needed alt~rna~ves to institutional
lza.txon; (3) to Improve-the quality of juvenile justice in the , 
UnIted States; and (4) to increase the capacity of State and 
local governments and public and private agencies to conduct 

(footnote contirllu,c\~n p. 2) 
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Rather, this dispute has been precipitated bya Department of 

Justice decision to place 0UDP positions and personnel in the same competitive area 

and levels with those of another, moribund agency within the Department, !!!. .• the Law 

EnCorcement Assistance Adminiztration (hereinafter, "LEAA "), for purposes of a 

reduction in force. Because LEAA has existed for a considerably longer period of 

time than OJ JDP, LEAf.. employees with more government service have assignment 

rights to positions currently 'occupied by· OJ J DP staff, given the Department's decision 

to lump OJ lDP and LEAA employees into the same competitive area; and it is solely 

the exercise oC those ''bump'' and "retreat" rights by LEA A employees which has 

resulted in the imminent reduction in Corce at OJ JDP. This case, then, is not about 

a true "reducnon" in force as that process is generally understood; instead, it is . 

about what in actuality, is a "replacement" I"n force which plaintiffs' claim to be illegal 

for three compelling reasons·. 

Plaintiffs contend that the reduction in force is unlawful, first, 

because the Justice Department officials who have planned and who are implementing 

the personneI:!actions in question have wholly ignored a Congressional grant of 

programmatic and~administrative autonomy to OJ lDP; secondlly, defendants' simplistic 

interpretations oC personnel regulations pertaining to reductions in Corce have unlaw-

fully thwarted the purp'oses of OJJDP's enabling statute by authorizing the replacement 

of experienced personnel by other departmental employees who have no qualifications 
. land 

whatsoever in the field of juvenile delinquency; thirdly, the departmental officials who 

have planned and who are implementing the reduction in force are, and have been, 

occupying their positions unlawfully be.cause they have not been nominated by the 

President oz: confirmed by the Senate as required by law. For the reasons. next 

stated, plaintiffs are clearly entitled to preliminary injundive relief on those claims. 

II • Argument 

Plaintif("s {lssertion that they are entitled to an awalid of preliminary 

injunctive relief mllst, of course, be measured by the familiar criteria articulated in 

Virginia Petroleum Jobbers Association v • .E:R..:.f •• 104 U. S. App. D. C. 106,259 

F. 2d 921 (19,58); !!!. ... theJikelihood of plaintiffs prevailing on the merits; a showing of 

!I (cont. from p. 1) 

effective juvenile justice and delinquency prevention 
and rehabilitation programs and to provide research. 
evaluation. and training services in the field of juvenile 
delinquency prevention. 

- --- -------------------
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irreparable injury; the comparative adversities to the parties ifl~olved; and the weight 

oCthe public interest. As we shall next demonstrate, those standards are amply 

satisfied in the case at bar. 

that: 

,.' 

A. Likelihood of Success On the Merits 

The standard of "likelihood of success on the merits" means simply 

•• ,a court, when confronted with a case in 
which the other three factors strongly favor 
interim relief may exercise its discretion to 
grant (injunctive reliefYifthe movant has made 
a substantial case on the merits. The court is 
not required to find that ultimate success by the 
movant is a mathematical probability, and indeed ••• 
may grant [interim relief] even though its own 
approach may be contrary to the movant's view 
of the merits. The necessary "level or degree" 
of possibility or success will vary according to 
the court's as sessment of the other factors. 
rWashin ton Metropolitan Area Transit Commission 
v. Holiday Tours, nc., •• App. 
220, 222, 559 F. 2d1J4T (1977).] ryJ 

In the present case, plaintiffs plainly have a "substantial" case on the merits. 

Plaintiffs' first'claim on the merits is simple, straightforward and 

compelling: because Congress has mandated by statute that O]JDP is a separate 

and independent agency within the Department of Justice, and because Congress has 

concommitantly directed OJ]DP by statute to select. and appoint its own employees, 

the Department of Justice, as a matter of law,' may not administratively nullify 

Congress' statutory grant or autonomy to OJ]DP by placing OlJDP employees in the 

same competitiv.e area with another and wholly separate Department of Justice agency, 

L.EAA. The legitimacy of that claim is conclusively demonstrated by an examination of 

•• - 't: 

Yla so defining the "likelihood of success on the merits II factor of the 
test for entitlement to preliminary injunctive relief, tbe WMATC court quoted with approt
val Judge Frank's formulation of the criterion in the leading case of Hamilton Watch Co. 
v. Benrus Watch Co •• 206 F. 2d 738,740 (2<1 Cir. 1953): 

To justify a temporary injunction it is not necessary that the 
plain~iff' s right t~ a final decis.ion, after a trial. be absolutely 
c.ertBm, wholly WIthout doubt; if the other elements are present 
~I.e:. Ute .bala.~ce of hardships tips decidedly toward the plaintiff), 
It ~ill ordmaruy be enough that the plaintiff has raised questions 
gOlDg to the merits .sO serious, substantial. difficult and doubtful 
as to make them a fair ground for litigation and thus for more 
deliberative investigation. 

In the instant case, we think it plain that plaintiffs' complaint raises questions which 
present "a fair ground for litigation. II 

I'. 
I' 
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both "the legislative history or background" ;1/oC the Juvenile Justi ce and Delinquency 

Prevention Act oC 1974 as twice reauthorized and amended. and by the plain facial 

meaning oC the Act as reauthorized and amended in 1980 by Pub. L. No. 96-509. 

94 Stat. 2750 (December 8. 1980). and it is to that examination that we next turn. 

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 was. 

in large measure. a response by Congress to its perception that previous federal 

juvenile delinquency programs and initiatives had been inefCectively administered by 

what was then the Department of Health. Education and Welfare ("HEW").!! The 

principal sponsor oC the 1974 Act. S~nator Birch Bayh. expressed dissatisfaction at 

the administration oC earlier juvenile justice programs in this fashion: " ••• the job is 

not being done as it should be [by HEW[. ** * We have had too many double shumes 

as far as our efforts to see that programs passed by this body to deal with juveniles are 

being administered properly." 120 CONGo REC. 525165 <July 25 .• 1974). Similarly. 

Senator Roman Hruska observed that [lJack of ••• administrative accountability has hurt 

the federal participation in ~uvenile delinquency efforts in the past." ld. Accprdingly. 

Congress e~ected in 1974 not to delegate administrative responsibility for the Juvenile 

. Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act to HEW. but rather to place the newly-created 
, , 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention under the administrative aegis of 

LEAA. an agency that Congress thought at the time might be more suited for the task. 

See the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. Pub. L. No. 93-415. 

Sec. 202(a). 88 Stat. 1109 (September 7. 1974) ("[t]here is hereby created within' 

the Department of Justice. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration. the Office of 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ••• "). 

31 
- Association of National Advertisers. Inc. v. FTC. 201 U. S. App. 

D. C. 165. 178.627 F. 2d 1151 (979). cut. denied, U. 5-. --100 S. Ct. '3011. 

4/ . 
, - For a history of those previous federal juvenile delinquency programs. 

-see 5: REP. No. 93-1011, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 27-38 (July 16. 1974); for expressions 
OrCongressional dissatisfaction about their administration. see generally., the floor 
'debates on the 1974 Act. 120 CONGo REC. 525148-525193 (JUlY 24. 1974). and 120 
-CONGo REC. H21882-H21906 (July 1. 1974). ' 
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By 1977. however. when the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven- -

tion Act came before Congress for reauthorization. there were very visible indications 

of Congressional impatience with the manner in which LEAA had performed its 

~dministrative duties under the 1974 Act. Senator Bayh. for example. said this. on 

the occasion of the introduction of his 1977 reauthorization bill: 

The amendments in my bill relating to the 
role of the Office and its executive head. 
the Assistant Administrator. are designed 
to assure that the promise of the 1974 act 
is fulfilled, that its mandated provisions 
are effectively implemented and administered. 

* * * 
Rather than a fresh assessment and::expedted 
r,esponse to Congress' new diredion fin 19741 
LEU inappropriately adopted crime control • 
procedures. policies. and regulations to 
the new act rather than provide the new focus 
and identity ••• the office warranted. 

* * * 
My bill reaffirms and facilitates the direct 
role contemplated for the office •••• [123 CONG. 
REC. 54240 (March 17, 1977).] [~?] 

Accordingly, in order to clarify the role of OJ]DP within LEAA. the Act as reauthorized 

and amended in 1977 expressly provided that "[(!he Administrator [of LEAA] shall 

administer the provisions of this Act through the Office [of Juvenile Justice and 

Delinquency PreventionI." Pub. L. 93-415, Sec. 202(a), 91 Stat. 1'048 (September 

7. 1974), as amended by the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1977. P b L u. .95-115. 
(October 3, 1977>: 

By the time the Act again caine before Congress for reauthorization t 1980, it was apparent to Congress that tJte 1977 amendment had not achieved its 

Ilntended purpose, and that the effectiveness of juvenile justice and delinquency pre
r 
:vention programs continued to be severely undermined as a consequence of LEU's 

~dministrative hegemony over OJ]DP. Indeed, by 1980, Congressional dissatisfaction 

:with LEIlA's administrative performance in the juvenile justice area had become so 

acute that both houses of Congress were firmly resolved to sever OJ JDP' s administrative 

;ties to LEAA. 

5/ 

977). - See also S. REP. No. 95-16~. 9th Cong •• 1st Sess. 51-53 (May 14, 

\, 
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In the Senate,abiHintroduced by Senator Bayh on March 19. 1980, 

S. 2441, proposed in its Sec. :!Ol(a) to retain OJjDP "within the Department of 

Justice under the general authority of the Administrator of the Law Enforcement 

Assistance Administration," but further provided that O]JDP "shall be under the 

direction" of its own administrator rather than the administrator of LEAA. Section 

201(a) of the Bayh bill directed that OJJ DP's administrator "shall administer the 

provisions of this Act through [OUDPJ." and expressly granted "final authority" 

over grant awards and administration to the administrator of OlJDP. Finally, S .2441 

wJ:!Uld.b/lYe added a new Sec. 201(b) to authorize the aaministrator of OJJDP to 

promulgate "rules and regulations" pursuant to the provisions of 5 U.S .C. Sec. 553, 

In Senator Bay/:l's words, the amendments were intended "to strengthen and stabilize' 

our 6 year congressional commitment to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

Act of 1974 while at the same time mandating that the Administrator of the Office of 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has final accountability and responsibility 

for implementing the Act." 126CONG. REC. S5605(May20,1980). §eealsoS. REP. 

No. ~6-705. 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 6 (May 14, 1980), which explained the proposed 

amendments thusly: 

61 

••• hearings held in 1980 by the Committee 
on the Judiciary established that the 
Administrator [of LEAA) failed to delegate 
sufficient authority for the ••• Administrator 
[of OJ JDP] to fully implement this program. 
While the Office did a relatively effective job 
of getting the new program off the ground 
under difficult circumstances, and to keep 
it operating as efficiently as possible, it is 
the Committee's view that mandated statutory 
support of the Office's Administration of 
the program will greatly enhance the future 
ability of th~ Office to implement the program 
as intended by Congress. 

Therefore, the Committee Amendment specifi
cally delegates authority regarding aU 
administrative, managerial, operational and 
policy responsibilities for the Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention Act to the 
Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention.[§.1J 

- Witnesses who testified on the reauthorization bill before the Senate 
Committee on1he Judidiary were virtually unanimous in their support or'independent 
status forO))DP. ~,~, the testimony of Jane C. Freeman of the National 

(footnote continued on p. 7) 
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The House of Representatives was even more determined in 1980 to 

effect a final and absolute divorce of OJjDP from LEAA.Y The House version of the 

reauthorization bill. H.R'. 6704, which Mas introduced by Representative Ike Andrews 

on: March 5, 1980, proposed: 

~I (cont. from p. 6) 

Collaboration for Youth, Reauthorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention Act of 1974, Hearings Before the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, 
96th Congo , 2d Sess. 55-56, 10 (March 27 and 28, 1980; Barbara D. McGarry of the 
Coalition for Children and Youth,.!!t. at 59-60; Lynn Lyss of the Children and Youth 
Task Force of the National Council:ot> Jewish Women, id. at 62, 13-14; Regene 
Schroeder of the Child Welfare League, id.i at 53, 15-19; Judge Carl E. Guernsey of 
the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges, id. at 67; Thomas H. 
Cooke, Jr., of the U.S. Conference of Mayors. id. at 81;jiidge Carolyn Lathrop 
of the Criminal Justice and Public Steering Committee, National Assoc;:iation of 
Counties, id. at 86-88, 91; Rodolfo B. Sanchez of the National Coalition of Hispanic 
Mental Health and Human Services Organizations, id. at 101 ; Sally Maxton of the Ohio 
Youth Network, id. at 101, 113; Mark Thennes of the National Youth Work ,Alliance, 
id. at 141, 144;Barbara Sylvester of the National Advisory Committee on Juvenil'!, 
jiistice and Delinquenc y Prevention, id. at 146; Pearl West of the Department of 
Youth Authority of the State of California, id. at 148; Carol E .. Brill of the Legal 
Services for Children, id. at 200, 203; Sue Matheson of the National Network of 
Runaway ancrlYouth Services, id. at 217; Robbie Callaway of the Maryland Juvenile 
Justice Advisory Grc;lUp, id. at 22,6-232; Chauncey A. Alexander of the National 
Association of Social Workers, id. at 452, Joseph Schere of the PTA, id. at 471; and 
the Michigan Advisory Committeeon Juvenile Justice, id. at 474. -

11Like those who testified in the Senate hearings, witnesses who 
testified before·the Human Resources Subcommittee of the House Committee on 
E~ucation and Labor strongly supported autonomy for OJ JDP. See. e.g., the testi
mony of Barbara Sylvester or "the National Advisory Committee On Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention, Juvenile'Justice Amendments of 1980, Hearing Before 
the Subcommittee on Human Resources of the Committee on Education and Labor 
of the House of Representatives, 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 72 <March 19, 1982); 
James E. Girzone.of the Criminal Justice and Public Safety Steering Committee, 
National Association of Counties,id. at 115; 120; Judge Carl E. Guernsey of the 
National Councii of Juvenile and Family Court Judges, Id. at 126; Martha Bernstein 
of the National Collaboration for Youth; Id. at 146; Richard J. Phelps of the 
Youth Policy and Law Center, Id. at 161;Arnold E. Sherman of the Youth Network 
Council, Id. at 161, 111; Lee Selden of the Children and Youth Task Force, National 
Council ot'jewish Women',ld,'at 188;1oseph<,Scherer of the PTA, Id. at 198; 
the National Association qf.Social Workers, I,d. at 206-207; the National Advisory 
Committee for JU,venUe Justice and Delinquency ,Prevention. Id. at 208; the New 
Jersey Juvenile Juspce and Delinquency Prevention Advisory Committee, Id. at 214; 
the Region I Coalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory Group Chairs, Id7at 220; 
the Maine Juvenile Justice Advisory Group, Id. at 223; and the New MexIcO Juvenile 
Justice Advisory Group, ~. at 226. -

_ .. -
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(1) In its Sec. 6(a) to amend Sec. 201(a) 
of the Act to remove OJ JDP entirely from 
LEAA and to place it "under the general 
authority of the AttorneyGeneral;" 

(2) In its Sec. 6(b) to ame~d Sec. 201(d) 
of the Act to provide, inter alia, that the admini
strator of O]JDP exerCiSes "iilnecessary 
powers" under the general authority of the 
Attorney General rather than the administrator 
of LEAA: 

(3) In its Sec. 6(c) to amend Sec. 201(e) 
of the Act to provide that the deputy administrator 
of OJ JDP be appointed by, the Attorney General 
rather than by the administrator of LEAA: and 

(4) In its Sec. 6(d) to amend Sec. 201(f) of 
the Act to provide that the deputy administrator 
of OJ JDP charged with supervision an"d direction 

of the National Institute ·for Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency prevention be appointed by the 
Attorney General rather than by the administrator 
of LEAA. 

The House Report on H. R. 6704 from the Committee on Education and 

Labor was unequivocal in its statement of the purpose of the amendments just recited: 

••• H. R., 6704 administratively separates the 

I 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventio!l 
(OJjDP) from t!ieLaw Enforco:lment Assistance 
Administration (LEAA), pl!<cing it under the coord
ination of the Office of b~tice Assistance, Research 
and Statisics (OJARS)and the general authority of 
tl\te Attorney General~ OnDP would thus become 
al'! administrative "fourth box" under OJARS, equcl 
to LEAA, the National Institute of Justice (NI]), and 
the Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS). [H .R. RE,~. 
No, 96-946, 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 12 (May 13, 
1980) (emphasis supplied).] 

~lhe Report further described the intended effect of the amendments in this unambiguous 

(Language: 

H.R. 6704 would establish OJJDP as a "fourth box" 
under the coordination of OJARS and "under the 
general authority of the Attorney General", on 
equal footing with LEAA, the NIJ, and the BJ S. 

Establishing 0 nDP as a separate administrative 
entrty· should succeed in making the Office more 
accountable to Congress and this committee as 
it implements the act. The Juveniie Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 is a free
stanaing piece of legislation authorizing a 
Presidentially appointed Administrator to 
implement the act. Congress should be able to 
hold the administrator responsible Cor implementing 
the act. Establishing OJjDP as a "Fourth box" 
should also establish it as a'separate line item· l 

within the Federal budget •••• 

* * * 
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OJARS is intended to provide coordination and sl!pport 
services for OJ JDP in the same manner as it does for 
LEAA, NIJ, and BJS. It is not intended that OJARS 
exercise any policy.contr.ol over the activites' of 
OJJDP. The relationship between OJJDF and the 
Department of Justice is expected to be similar to 
that enjoyed by LEAA since 1968. It is not anticipated 
nor intended that the Attorney General be involved 
in the day-to-day operations of the OJ JDP pr:o.gram. .:1.,:,1 
OJjDP is established by H.R. 6704 as a separate agency 
within the Department of Justice, under the coordination 
of OJARS, but vested with all the operational and 
administrative authority necessary to enable it to accom
plish the purposes of the act. It is expected that, for the 
purposes of the Organization of the Department of Justice, 
set forth at Part 0 of Title 28 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations, OJJDP will be designated as a principal 
organizational unit within the Department of'Justice. 

The phrase "under the general authority of the Attorney 
General", is intended to empower the A ttorney General 
to se~ major policy objectives within which OHDP would 
Cunchon. The Attorney General may exercise regulatory 
authority regarding OJJDP pur.suant to Title 5 of the 
United States Code, which specifies that the Department 
of Justice as an Executive Agency and that the Attorney 
General, as head of 1he Justice Department, may prescribe 
regulations for the governanc€:' of the department;the conduct 
of employees, the distribution and performance of its duties 
and the like. The Attorney General also has budgetary 
powerS',over OnD'!>. (Id.'; at 19-20 (emphasis supplied).] 

When H. R. 6,'04 was brou~ht to the floor of the House for debate On 

November 19, 1980, R:epresentative Andrews, the principal sponsor of the bill, 

characterized the effect of the amendments Utusly: 

••• the Office of Juvenile Delinquency Preven tion has 
been separated Crom the Law Enforcement Assistance 
Administration, to remain within the Devartment of 
Justice. [126 CONG. REC. H. 10920 (November 19 
1980) (emphasis supplied).] , 

Similarly, Representative E. Thomas Coleman stated that: 

••• the accountability of the Federal administer
ing agency, the Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention, is increased as a result 
of a restructuring of the position tlf that office 
within the Department of Justice. Ullder existing 
law, OnDP is included as a part of the Law 
Enforcement Assistance Administration. This 

. . structure has resulted in confused lines of authority 
and in lack of accountability to Congress. 

Under the new structure legislated in the bill, 
tile Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention is established as a se arate, self
sufficient office •••• [Id. at HI0921 emp asis 
supplied).] 

I 
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i Th F Railsback indicated his understanding of the amendments Representat ve omas. 

to be that: 

H R 6705 administratively separates tbe Office of 
ju~en·ile ·Justiceiii1dDelinquency Prevention from ~EAA 
and places it under the coordination .of the .Office 
Justice Administration, Research and Stahstics and the 
general authority of the Attorney General. 1 t becomes 

. one of the four coequal offices, along with the La.w 
Enfor cement Assistance Administration. the Nah o~a~ 
Institute of Justice, and the Bureau of Justice stahshcs. 
I think that is a significant change that. will ~el~ to under
score the importance that we attach to Juvemle JUstice 

d '11 1 hope focus attention on the unique problems 
an WI , , . h . '1 ograms presented to us in dealing WIt Juvem e pr • 
lId. at H10922 (emphasis supplied).] 

And Representative Paul Simon provided this pointed comment: 

1 have been a critic of LEA A and am glad to see that the 
vital juvenile justice program woul~ be. clearly separated 
from this other, dying agenc~ ~ .ThlS WIll. help assure 
that the program receives prIorIty attentlon from. ~e 
administration and Congress, and that it can ad~!ms.ter 
the rogram effectively and without the re>;;l4richons It. . , 
has ~aced in the past., [ld. at H10923 (emphasis supphed).] 

H. R. 6704 passed the House of Representatives on November 19, 1980, 

seei26 CONG. REC. H10937-H10938 (November 19, 1980), and on November 20, 1980 

~senate adopted the House amendments in lieu of those proposed in s. 2441. pee 

126 CONG. REC. S 14777 (November 20, 1980). And with the enactment into la,'\11 of 

. . of the' 1980 reauthorization bill, it cannot be seriously disputed the HOll,se versIon 

I . l' t in the language of the House report and {loor debates, that Congress p am y mean , 

to "cleady separate" O)JDP from LEAA and to reconstitute OJJDP as "a separate 

If wfi ' t cr' ce " .. " a ate administrative entity," and "a separate, se -s Clen 0 1 • agency, a sep r • 

Fui-th'eJrmore, in a statutory change of major significance to the present 

dispute, the 1980 ainendments for the first time granted plenary personnel authority to 

h d ·· tr lor of OJtnp Y See Sec. 202(a) of Pub. L. 96-509. 97 Stat. 2750 tea mmlS a . . J OJ. __ 

(December 8, 1980) (42 U.S.C. Sec. 5612). 

The Administrator [of OJ JDP]' is auth~rized to 
select, employ. arid fix the compens~hon of 
such orfice!'s and employees, includln~ attorneys, 
as are necessary to perform the functions vested 
in him and to prescribe their functions. 

8/ In the 1974 Act and in its 1977 reauthorization. personnel authority 
over OjJDP wlIS-vested in the Administrator of LEAA. 
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The unmistakGble import of the section just quoted is that Congress, as an integral 

part of its reconstitution of OJ]DP as a "separate, self-sufficient" agency in 1980, 

also meant to insure the organizational autonomy of OJJDP employees. 

Nevertheless. defendants are interpreting an administrative order 

issued by the Justice Management Division of the Department of Jus tfce. DO} 1351.1B 

(June 16, 1981), to mean that for purposes of a departmental reduction in force, 

OJ JDP employees are in the same competitive area as employees of LEAA--precisely 

the agency frOm which Congress meant to separate OJJDP in 1980,21 

Our research has not revealed any reported judicial decision invo!ving 

a similar attempt by an executive branch department to thwart, through the establish

ment of overbroad competitive areas for employees, a Congressional directive that a 

subordinate agency within the department be afforded independent status. However, 

while this case may be one of first impression in the courts, the question is not 

altogether novel. ~the December 17, 1981, memorandum of Joseph A. Morris, 

General Counsel of the Office of Personnel Management ("OPM"), to Reginald M. Jones, 

OPM Assist~nt Director of Agency Liaison, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Mr. 

Norris' memorandum constitutes the opinion of OPM on a dispute w~ich arose last year 

in the Department of Labor; the question therq,virtually identical to the issue presented 

by the case at bar, was whether a separate competitive area for RIF purposes had to 

be established, as a matter of law, for the Labor Department's Office of Ins pector 

General. This was OPM's answer: 

[OPM] believes that the·.IG office, by virture of 
its independent status and structure, as well as 
its independent authority to select and appoint its 
employees under Section 6(aX6) of the Inspector 
General Act of 1978, Public Law 95-~512, is a 
separat,e administrative authority under 5 C. F. R. 
Sec. 351.402. Accordil1g1y, we believe that in 
the ev<:n~ of a reduction-in-force (RIF), a separate 
compehhve area should be established for the IG's 
office. 

9/ . 
. - Order' DOJ 135L1B (June 16, 1981) is attached hereto as Exhbit 

1. 11 IS far from apparent to u~ that the order in fact places OJJDP and LEAA 
~mployees, in the same competiliive area. That. nevertheless, is how defendants lnter.pret kt. 
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The power to appoint and select has been broadly 
interpret!!d, and we believe that this power extends 
in this case to provide authority for the 1 G to 
independently control its employees in, the event 
of a RIF. 

* * * 
Overall authority to declare an agency RIF 

clearly rests with the agency head, even though 
the RIF may include the Office of Inspector General. 
See 5 C.F .R. Sec. 351.201. However, the independent 
authority of the IG would nevertheless require that a 
separate competitive area be established for the IG 
offices. [(Footnote omitted) (emphasis supplied).] 

The same conclusion is ine"uttable in the present case. Just as Congress directed 

that the IG Office have indepenclent status within the Department of Labor, so too 

has Congress directed that OJ JDP have independent status within the Department of 

Justice. 10/ Just as Congress provided in Sec. 6(a)(6) of the InspectorGeneral':Act 

of 1978 that "each Inspector General. in carrying out the provisions of this Act, is 

authorized to select. appoint and employ such officers and employees as may be neeessaJ.'Y 

for carrying out the functions. powers. and duties of the Office," so too has Congress 

provided in 42 U. S.C. Sec. that "[t]he Administrator [of OJJDP] is authorized it? 
select. employ, and fix the compensation of such officers am employees , includin~, 

attorneys, as are necessary to perform the functions vested in him and to prescribe 

their functions." Just as OPM concluded that the combination independent status of 

the IG's Office anlj th,e statutorily granted power to select and appoint empoloyees 

rendered the Office "a separat~administrative authority" wi thin the meaning of 5 
11/ 

C. F • R. Sec. 351.402~ - so too is the conclusion inescapable that the same combin-

ation of independent status and statutorily granted power t,'" select,and appoint 

10/ 
- As a consequence of the 1980 amendments previously discussed. 

OJJDP is nO!1I administratively separated from all other Justice Department agencies 
and subject only to the "general authority" of the Attorney General. 

11/ 
- 5 C. F. R. Sec. 351.402 provides, inter alia, that tf[tJhe 

,standard for a ceiinpetitive area is that it include all or that part of an agency in which 
employees are assigned under a single administrative authority." 
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employees renders 0 J J DP "a sepanlte administrative authority" within the meaning or 
/I, 

applicable personnel regulations.· And if that is so, then like the Inspector General's 

Office, OJ]DP must. as a matter Of law, be established as a separate competitive 

area for purposes of a reduction in force. Plaintiff s' likelihood of success on the 

merits of this contenticln is' 'Overwhelming. 

Plaintiffs also contend that defendants' have erroneous~y interpreted 

and are unlawfully applying federal personnel regulations concerning the setting of 

competitive levels for reductions in force. After an agency has determined the 

"competitive areas" wit.hin which employees will compete in the event of a reduction in 

force, OPMregulations require that "competitive levels" for competition be establish-

ed. Pursuant to 5 C. F .R. Sec. 351.403(a). a competitive level consists of "all 

',' positions in a competitive area and in the same grade or occupational level which are 

sufficiently alike in qt,lalification requirements, duties ~ responsibilities, pay schedule, 

and working conditions, so that an agency may readily assign the incumbent of any on 

positiC?n .to any of the other positions without chC1Jlging the terms of his appointment or 

unduly interrupting the work program. '" (Emphasis supplied.) The Federal Personnel 

Manual' further defines '''undue'' dbsruption as a "degree of interruption that would 

prevent the completion of required wor k ~ithin the allowable limits of time and quality. 

Federal Personnel Manuel, Chapter 351, "Reduction-In-Force," Subchapter 2, 

Sec. 2-2(b). 

In defining the r.ompetitive levels for the reduction in force at issue 

here, OJARS personnel officials conclude~ that virtually all of the prpfessional 

positions at LEAA were .interchangeable, with those at 0 JJDP. The apparent predicate 

for that conclusion was the simplistic and "rroneous assumption that experience 

in the prevention and treatment of juvenile delif\qucncy is,oynonomous with experience 
in the adult criminal jus tice field. • 

'The broadly defined "competitive level" determinations which were 

implemented by OJARS, based on that erroneous assumption not only thwart the clear 

Congressi~nal intent to separate OJjDP and LEAA positions and personnel but also 

violate the applicable personnel regulations. By the terms of OPM regulations and 

the Federal Personnel Manual, a competitive level must be determined by an examination 

I 
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of "the duties and responsibilities of the position as stated in the official position 

description." As attested by two OJjDP division directors, the official tjescriplions 

for the professional positions in their divisions currently require "extensive 

experience and expertise in th~:field of juveniie delinquency': Affidavit of David D. 

West, p. 2, paragraph 7. attached as Exhibit A to plaintiffs' motion for preliminary 

inju~ction, and such experience has "uniformly been rElquired," Affidavit of Emily C. 

~, p. 3, paragraph 8, attached as Exhibit B to plaintiffs' Motion for Preliminary 

Injunction, No experience or training in the field of juvenile delinquency, however, 

is required by the official LEAA descriptions fOT the positions which were placed in the 

same competitive lever-with those at OlJDP. 

In terms of thelintegrity of the O]JDP program, the specific training 

and exper.tence in the juvenile justice system required by the official position descrip

tions is, in the words of one division director, "an essential baseline to the functioning" 

of the agency. ld; A lawyer who specializes in juvenile justice litigation and has' had 

extensive experience with 0) JDP emFloyees characterizes the importance of those 

particular qu?-liflcations simila:r;-ly: 

By virtue of my work with the employees of the agency, 
it became clear to me that they manifest a ,body of 
experience, generally resulting from their prlor exper
ience in the juvenile justice field combined with their 
more recent activities on behalf of the {!gency, , 
which is essential to adequate implementation of the 
Federal law, ," . 

Based upon my interaction with them, it has also 
become clear to me that they have a full and complete 
understanding of the comp1exity and unique nature 
of the American juvenile justice system. Those 
people with whom I worked at the agency were 
aware of the vast ~ariety of juvenile codes in the 

"1J states, even including the nuances of practice:: 
in juvenile courts in different parts of a particular 

, state. These same employees were conversant 
with both the variety of youth assistance agencies 
in the states and the t.heoretical modalities for such 
services described in the literaturf:: in this country. 

Furthermore. it became dear to me that they were 
aware of the vast differences between the juvenile 
justice system and the adult criminal justice system. 
Their knowledge is particular to the juve~ile justice 
system. They were always careful not to make the 
grievous error of applying adult criminal.justice 
concepts, policies, values, and legal principdes to the 
juvenile justice system. [Affidavit.Qf M.i~,~~. J. Dale, pp. 3-4, 
paragraphs 11-13, attached as Exhibit t..- to plaintiffs' 
motion.for preliminary injunction.] 
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That the loss of such expe rUse will "unduly disrupt the work program" 

of OJ JDP within the meaning of the OPM regl,llations is plain on its face, 11.1 and 

plaintiffs' likelihood of success on the merits of their second claim is therefore 

patent. 

Finally, plaintiffs contend that the reduction in force which is under

way at OJ]DP has been planned and is currently being implemented by two officials 

who have been operating in an "acting" capacity for over a year in positions which 

Congress has dictated can be lawfully occupied only by Presidentially nominated 

candidates who have been confirmed by the Senate. 2.!:! Sec. 201(a) of 'the Juvenile 

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and Sec. 801(a) of the Justice System 

Improvements Act (42 U.S.C. 3781.) Since neither the constitutional nor statutory 

requirements of appointment and coniir~ation have been met with respect to the tenure 

of defendants Lauer and Diegelman as the respective heads of OJJDP and OJARS, 

their actions with respect to the reductio!) in force ~re in violation of Article II, 

Section 2 of the United States Constitution and the VacanCies Act of 1868, as amended, 

5 U.S.C. 3345-3349. 

Given the unusual length of time that both defendants Lauer and 

Diegelman have served in their current positions 'without even having been nominated 

bYithe President, the Justice Department surely cannot contend that their appointments 

were "necessitated by any emergency situation," Williams v. Phillips. 360 F. Supp. 

1363, 1369 (D. D • c. 1973). Indeed, even if defendants Lauer and Diegelman had only 

been in office for no lOnger than the 30 day period authorized for a temporary 

appointment under the ~ancies Act, thE;re is no such emergency, budgetary or 

otherwise, warranting their taking any action which results in the' displacement 

of OJJDP employees without the neces,sary authority to do so. Again, plaintiffs' 

likelihood of success on the merits of their third claim is apparent. 

B~ Irreparable riijur:r 

Plaintiffs next contend that irreparable injury will immediately occur 

absent a grant of preliminary injunctive relief by this Court. We recognize, of 

course, that in Sampson v •• Murray, 415 u. S. 51 (1974), the SIp-erne Court held that 

12/S al th d" • . ,- -'= so e ISCUSSlon of Irreparable injury ~. 

96-090 0-82-18 
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loss of income a'nd damage to reputation sustained by a discharged federal em ployee 

did not constitute irreparable injuries sufficient to justify equitable intervention by a 

federal court ,prior to the completion of administrative review of the legality of the 

discharge. The Sampson court carefully cautioned, however, that it s ;opinion should 

~e read as foreclosing judicial intervention in all federal employee discharge cases 

prior to exhaustion of administrative remedies. As the Court put it: 

We recognize that cases. may arise in which the 
circumstances surrounding an employee's 
discharge, together with the resultant effect 

'on the employee, mlly so far depart from the 
normal situaHon that irr.eparable injury might 
be found. Such extra'Ordinary cases are hard to 
define in advance of their occurrence • * * * [W]e 
do not wish to be understood as foreclosing relief 
in the genuinely extraordinary si luation. [Id. 
at 92 n. 11.] '-

If ever there can be a "genuinely extraordinary" case within the meaning of Sampson 

v. Murray, this case, we submit, is it. 

'The legislative history oftheiJuvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention Act', which we have previously' !:ai~vassed at some length, makes it absolutely 

clear that over the course of the eight-year history of~the legislation, Congress became 

increasingly dissatisfied with the manner in which LEAA was performing its administra

tive responsibilities under the Act, and that the statutory separation of OJjDP from 

LEAA in 1980 was intended by Congress to solve what it perceived to be a very serious 

threat to the effective implementati0-!l of the Act posed by LEAA's involvement in 

;juvenile justice programs. Now, astonishingly enough--in the wake of Congress' 

explicit 1980 directive that OnDP and L~A~ be completely separated--the Department 

,of Justice is proposing to replace virtually the entire staff of OJjDP with former 

;employees of LEAA, none of whom, so far as we are aware, have experience whatso

ever in the administration of juvenile justice programs and initiatives. 

If defendants are successful in implementing their proposed reduction 

in force, thE; impact on the juvenile justice and, delinquency prevention prog rams 

/idininistered by O]JDP will.be, in a word, devastating. The affidavit of Milton 

Lugar, who, was administrator of OJ]DP frol)l 1975 to 19n, puts it this way: "The 

ongoing work of OJ JDP necessitates unbroken attention and continuity in handling 
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rather than the introduction of a completl;lly new set of supervisors and ... staff ...... 

Affidavit of Milton Lugar, attached as Exhibit D to plaintiffs' motion for preliminary 

.injunction.131 And the other affidavits attached to plaintiffs' motion for preliminary 

injunction make clear exactly what deleterious consequences will flow from an 

unnecessary break in the administrative "continuity" on O]JDP programs: 

* Emily C. Martin has been the Director of the Special Emphasis 

Division of OJ]DP since 1974; Ms. Martin's division, with 20 employees, administers 

a budget which ranges between $10 and $42 million annually. Ms. Martin's division' 

is charged under the Act witb developing and implementing grant programs to test new 

approaches for the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency to siX maj:>r areas: 

(1) programs which provide community-based alternatives to the incarceration of 

youthful offenders; (2) programs which prevent Unnecessary suspensions and explusions 

from schools, proYide employment for young people, and improve the responsiveness 

of agencies which servc troubled young people: (3) programs which improve the due 

process standards of the juve~ile:justice system; (4) advocacy programs which seek 

to stimulate and facilitate needed chari';:;~s and enhance accountability within the 

juvenile justice system and in youth services systems; (5) programs which prevent and 
!i . 

control violent and serious youth crime; and (6) programs which improve the capacity 

of public and private youth senice agencies to respond effectively to the needs of 

young people in trouble. Ac;cording to Ms. Martin's affidavit, supra: 

If it proceeds as planned, the RIF will have 
an immediate and irreparable impact on the 
implementation of the division's major national 
initiatives which are at critical developmental 
stages, and which are currently ma!1aged by 
employees who will be separated from OJ]DP on 
March 26, 1982. . 

* David D. West has been the director of OJ JDP' s Formula Grants 

and Technical Assistance Division since 1975, except for a nine-mpnth period in 

whiCh he served as the agency's acti~~.g administrator; Mr. West's division, with 

25 employees, administe.;.s an annual budget of $50 million. The formula grants 

program which is directed by Mr. Westis charged under the Act with responsibility 

for grants to state and local governments to assit them in planning. imp lementing 

and evaluating innovative and effective juvenile justice and delinquency prevention 

programs; moreover, the Act requires that states which apply for formula grants 

13/ Mr. Lugar's Affidavit. although in the fonn of It letter to plaintiffs' 
counsel. was sworn to before a Justice of the Peace in Australia. 
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submit plans which state how federal funds will be utilized and detail compliance 

. "'~t of the Act including the deinstitutionalization of non-criminal with varlOUS man.'ofC1 es , 

children, the separation of adults and young people in confinement, the removal of 

juveniles from adult jails and lock-ups, the development of community-based prevention 

. d the management of juveniles who have commi tted serious and treatment progra~, an 

. h a emembers of gangs The division's technical assistance program cnmes or w 0 r ,. 

makes available to states, local governments and other interested organizations the 

d t· of J'uvenile J'ustice management experts concerning the develop-kno,,-.'ledge an exper lse 

d · I t t'on of effective programs for the'reduction of juvenile crime. ment an lmp emen a 1 

According to Mr. West's affiadvit, supra: 

In my experience, the key to admi~isterin~ 
the OnDP formula grant and techmcal ~ss1stai1Ce 
program effectively has ~ee~ the est~bhshme~t 
and maintenance of cooperahve workmg re1ahon
ships between the OJJDP professional staff and 
the juvenile justice specialists in the states. Such 
relationships require expert knowledge on the part 
of OJ JDP staff of both the juvenile justice system 
and youth service agencies, as well ,a,s th~ legal, 
organizational and political structures umque to 
each state. Without such knowledge, OJJDP cannot 
adequately assist the states in their efforts to 
implement the Juvenile Justice Act, and canno! 
insure thai the specific mandates of the Act wlll 
be adval:ced or met. 

* * 1: 

The separations or divis~on person?el on 
March 25, 1982, will immed1ately and lrreparably 
disrupt the division's evaluations ,:f the thr.ee-year 
state plans which are currently beIng submltted 
and reviewed. 

* 1: * 
Based on my review of the qualifications of the 

employees who will replace division staff, 
I have concluded thafthe immediate statutory. 
responsibilities. of the division cannot be met 1f the 
first phase of the RIF proceeds as planned and ~uture 
personnel actions displacing qualified ~nd experlenced 
staff will effectively destroy the operahons of the 
division. 

* ~. L. Carlisle is chairperson of the Maine Jl,lvenile Justice 

Advisory Group, a body whose members are appointed by the governor of the state 

pursuant to the provisions of the Juvenile J~stice and Delinquency Prevention Act; the 
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state advisory groups perform under the Act a very significant role in ins uring state 

compliance with the various requiremerits of the Act. Ms. Carlisle serves as 

chairman of the Northcas..tCoalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory groups, which is 

a cOnsortium of a<!visory group members and juvenile justice specialists from the 

states of Maine. New Hampshire, Vermont, Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode 

Island, New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania. Ms. Carlisle is also the . . 
chairperson of the National Steering Committee of State JUvenile justice Advisory 

Groups, a coalition of advisory group representatives from all of the states and 

territories which participate in the formula grant program created by the Act. Ms. 

Carlisle's affidavit, which is attaChed as Exhibit D .. to plaintiffs' motion for preliminary 

injunction, states: 

In order to fulfill the ir re~ponsibili ties under the 
[Act}, state advisory groups rely heaVily on the 
staff of !he ~ffice of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention ••• for policy direction and guidance COII
cerning the complex compliance issues of the [Act}, 
and research and information concerning successful 
program options and strategies for implementing the 
statute in their particular jurisdictions •. This assistance 
is vit al to the succ~ss of the states' ongoing efforts to 
develop pr~gram.s which prevent jUvenile delinquency 
from occurnng; to create alternatives to institutionali_ 
zation of juveniles, and particularly st!!tus offenders-
and to rem eve chil dren from jail s. . r 

At a minimum, the assistance which the states 
require from OJ]DP must lie based on a thorough 
understanding and working knowledge of the difficult 
legal and programmatic challenges raised by the [Actl. 
To be effective, such assistance must also be tailored 
to ~e particular needs of individual states, including 
dhose pertaining to unique geographic and demographic 
considerations, existing administrative, financial and 
institutional resources ~ and varied approaches to 
the treatment of juvenile offenders. 

* * * 
. In my opinic:>n, the red~c!ion in force will seriously 

dlsrupt and hamper the ablhty of the states to implement 
the [Act}. Many of the experienced employees af OJ]DP 
have been associated with the agency $J!;lCe the enact
ment of the [Act] in 1974. but, more importantly, all 
of them haVe extensive exposure ~o the [Act] and the 
jUvenile justice system or youth agencies. The loss of 
tha! expe~ence and expertise will deprive OJJDP of 
alllnstit:Jtlonal and programmatic memory; will under
mine the agency's ability to provide the assistance which 
states"require to achieve compliance with the statute' and 
will curtail the progress which has already been achieved 
in implementing the [Act] in many jurisdictions. 
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I have discussed these concerns with represen
tatives of state advisory groups, juveilUe justice 
specialists arid others involved with the prevention 
and treatment of juvenile delinquency in 19 states 
and the District of Columbia, all of whom agreed with 
me that th e reduction in force would be seriously 
disruptive to the states' ability to implement the 
(Act]. 

* Michael J. Dale is a lawyer who was employed from 1914 to 1980 

in agencies which re(:!eived grants from O]JDP pursuant to the provisions of the Act. 

During that six-year. 'Period , Mr. Dale was actively involved in efforts in the states of 

New York and California to secure compliance with the Act, and he has dealt with 

OJ JDP grantees in some 20 states in their efforts to effectuate the Act's mandates 

that status offenders be deinstitutionalized and that young people be separated from 

adults in jails and lock-ups. According to Mr. Dale's affidavit, supra; 

••• the reduction in force, if carried out, will ••• have 
serious, continuous, grievous, and irreparable effects 
detrimental to the interests of juveniles througl}out the 
United States. 

* * * 
,There will be an immediate and negative impact upon 

•••• juveniles in the various states on whose behalf imple
mentation of the Act is intended, if these employees are 
terminated. For example, State plans such as Arizona's 
are currently being formulated with the direct assistance 
and knowledge of the 0 J JDP staff to, solve the problem of 
sight and sound separation of juveniles and adults •••• The 
State officials lack the expertise and knowledge to develop 
the plan alone. Grantee organizations with whom I am 
familiar in Arizona, New Jersey, Kentucky, California, 
and other states are in direct contact with OJ]DP 
employees at the present time and are devising and imple
menting strategies aime~ at enforcement of the ,federal 
act. 

* * '* 
(13 believe that as a result of the reduction in fcrce 

contemplated by the Justice Department, the effort to 
implement the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
Act will in both the short and long-term be irreparably 
harmed. 

O]JDP is, in short, a small.agency with a large and vitally important 

mandate;141 and its ability to fulfill that ,mandate will be irreparably damaged absent 

14 I 
- See the remarks of Senator Bayb, 126 CONG. REC. S2643 

'9>farch 19, 1980): 

(footnote continued on p. 21) 
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the preliminary injunctive relief sought by these plaintiffs. Precisely because the 

programmatic fUnctioning of OJ JDP will be irremediably damaged ir defendants are 

allowed to proceed with their unlawful reduction in force, this is the truly "extra

ordinary case" with the meaning of. Sampson v. Murray, supra.!.5' 

C. The Public Interest and Comparative 
Adversities 

Clearly the public interest favors an uninterrupted continuation dif the 

programs a,dministered by OJjDP under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventior. 

Act, and it therefore follows that the pubUc interest favors the grant of preliminary 

14/ (cont. from p. 20) 

••• j! is true that tbe Office or juveniie justice 
is ·tragically understaffed. By the Department.'s 
own survey, the Office should:have at lea!.t 150 
in order to carry out this program effectively, 
efficiently, and with responsibility. 

In fact, O]JDP now has les!> than one-half'the ~taff Senator Bayn (based on defendants' 
cwn ::alculations) though necessary to ",carry out this program effectively, 
efficiently, and with responsibility." That th~ program functions eff6~ti vely at all is 
a testament to the experience, skill and dedic:ation of the current c'lIpioyees, and 
deleterious programmatic effect of tbeir replacement with unqualified LEAA personnel is 
obvious. 

lSI There is no ad~inistrative rem"edy available to plaintiffs which is 
sufficiently efficacious to prevent the irreparable injury described above. Accordingly, 
plaintiffs should not be requir~d to pursue administrative r'emedies as a condition 
precedent to a judicial resolution of their claims. See, e.g., _J.{umana of South 
Carolina. Inc, v ~ Califano, J91 U. S. App. D. c. 368, 590 F. 2d 1070 (1978); 
l:{allace v: Ly~n, i65,~., $. App. D. C. 363, 507 F. 2d 1186 (1974), American 
Federation of Government Emlr/leyees v. Acree, 155 U. s. App. D. C. 20, 475 
F. 2d 1289 (1973), Lodge 1858 ,American Federation of Government Employees v. 
Paine, '1~1 U. S. App. D. C. 152, 436 F. 2d 882 (1970). l-foreover, immediate 
judicial review of plaintiffs' claims is particularly appropriate in light or me fact 
that they solely involve questioDlii of law. Natianni Councilbf CSA Locals v. 
schwelker. 526 F .Supp. 861 (D.D.C. 1981). 

f. 
I; 
.' n 
" 
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" tl've .Jelief sought by these plaintiffs. By contrast. no conceivable hann will 
ID)UnC J1 '. 

accrue to defendants iii·a consequen'ce of such relief. 

Ill. Conclusion 

For all of the foregoing reasons. plaintiffs' motion [or pre1im~na"ry 

injunction should be granted. 

I 

J ohli W. Karr .... , 

625 Washington Building 
Washington. D. C. 20005 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
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United Sillies Govern~nt " Office of 
Personnel Ma.nagement MEMORANDUM 

Su\>jeclt 

From: 

To: 

jEG I 1 1981 
Separate'Competitive Area fDr Office of the 

Inspector General in a Reduction-in-Force 
Dale: 
In Reply Refer To: 

Joseph' A. Morris I ~,Ji I>t t I · 
Gener~l Counsel ---.J v I.l '1~ r-\ ~~ Your Relerence: 

Reginald M. Jones 
Assistant Director for 

Agency liaison 

This is in respon~ to your request for an opinion from the Office of 
the General Counsel (aGe) regarding the establishment of a separate 
competitive area for the Office of the Inspector General (IG). As we 
understand it, the question has been raised by the Oepartment of Labor. 

OGC believes that the IG office, by virtue of its independellt status 
and structure, as well as its indep~ndent authority to select and appoint 
its employees under Section 6(a)(6) of the Inspector General Act of 1978, 
Public Law 95-452.,1 is a separate administrative authority under 5 C.F.R. 
§ 351.402. Accordingly, we believe that, in the event of a reduction-in
force (RIF)l a separate competitive area should be established for the IGls 
office. " 

The power to appo~nt and select has been broadly interpreted, and we 
believe this power extends in this case to provide authority for the IG to 
independently control its' emp'1oyees in the event of a RIF. This resu'lt is 
obvioQs not'only from the language of the IG Act providing for the IG's 

1 Section 6(a)(6) of the Inspector G~~eral Act',of 1978, Public Law 
95-452, provides: 

In addi~ion to the authority otherw1s"e provided by this Act, 
each Inspector General;; in carrying. out the provisions of 
this Act, is aut~orized--

(6) to select, appoint. and employ such officers and 
employees as may be necessary for carrying out,'the functions, 
powersj and duties of the Office ~9bject to the provisions of 
tit1/f'\§; United States Code. governing appointments in the ' 
compe<t1tive service, a,nd tho provisions of chapter 51 and 
subcMptcr III of chapter 53' of such"t1tle relating tc 
c1 aS~,i'fication ~nil Genf;!ral Schedule pay rates •• 

;: i~~: ,_~ ~. "..: 
'\ ,,, 

..:' : 

EXHIBIT 2 COHIOl-l74 
OPM Fonn 121 

"'-11110 

--
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independent authority and control over its organization,2 but also from 
the ~ritical independence which Congress believed necessary in order for an 
IG to properly function. See S. Rep. No. 95-1071, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. at 
7., -

Overall authority to declare an agency RIF clearly rests with the 
agency head. even though the RIF may include the Office of the Inspector 
General. See 5 C.F.R. § 351.201. However, the independent authority of 
the IG wou~nevertheless require that a separate competitive area be 
established for the IG.offices. 

The agency's discretion in this in'stance would extend only to enlarg
ing the competitive area (in, second round competition) to permit IG 
employees to exercise assignment rights to the larger (non-IG) competitive 
area. The agency could 'at the same time restrict employees outside the IG 
competitive area from exercising assignment rights into the IG competitive 
area. Under 5 C.F.R. § 35l.402(d), agencies may combine competitive areas 
and limit competition for assignment, between competitive levels. Thus, an 
agency cou1d, by combining competitive areas, provide for assignment rights 

2 Section 3(a) of the Inspector General Act provides in part: 

* * 

Further, the Senate Report states: 

Paragraph (6) gives the Inspector and Auditor General the 
authority to employ those officers and employees necessary to 
carry out his functions. The committee believes that the 
Inspector and Auditor General should have broad authority to 
structure the operation of his off-ice as he deems fit .... 

Paragraphs (6). (7) and (8), taken together, give the 
Inspector and Auditor General substantial autonomy in carry
ing out his operations, subject. of course, to the limits 
imposed by appropriations. The committee is aware that in 
most cases the authority to select and appoint officers and 
employees. obtain services from c.onsultants and enter into 
outside contracts. rests with the, J;agency head and is delegated 
as appropriate to subordinate officials. However, because of 
the unique function of the Inspelctor and Audltor General and 
the possibility that such authority might be denied to him. 
in order to hamper his operations, the committee has given 
him ex l1cit authorit to carr out these functions. 
Emphasis supp led. S. Rep. No. 95- 07 • 95th Cong., 2d 

Sess. 34-35. 

"~'----'-------------~------~ -------------
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NITED STATESDISTR!CT COURT ~OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMB~,A 

SHARON ANDRADE, et ale 

Plaintiffs 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

v. Civil Action No. 

CHARLES A. LAUER, et ale 

Defendants 

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

This matter havmg come " before the Court on plaintiffs' motion for 

" d the Court having found that there is a likelihood of r" injunctIon, an 

pre Immary h "ts of plaintiffs' claims that the reduction in force underway at the success on t e men . P e 

" "" violation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency r-
Department of Justlce IS In" . re lations of the Office of Personnel 

" of 1974, as amended, IS contrary to gu 

venhon Act " f 1868 as amended, and 
" unlawful pursuant to the VacanCIes Act 0 , 

Management, and IS C titution' that plaintiffs will suffer 
" Ie II Section 2, of the United States ons , 

ArtIC , , . rmi tted to implement the reduction in force "" if defendants are pe 
irreparable mJury. 1 ffected by the 

d' that plaintiffs will be substantially more adverse y a 
as structure , Id be by the granting of 
" entation of the reduction in force than defendants wou " 

ImpI~m" ". d that the public interest implicated in an uninterrupted contmu
this mJunctlon, an " P evention 

f the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delmquency r 
ance of the programs 0 , " b the Court, 

d b the granting of this injunctIon. It IS, Y will be substantially serve y . , 

f , 1982, 
this -- day o. . " " nction be, and it 

I ' t'ffs' motion for prehmmary mJu ORDERED, that p am I 

, t d and it is further 

hereby IS, gran e , b d they hereby are, preliminarily en-
ORDERED, that defendants e, an , 

, l' tiffs from their positions and from Implc-' , ell from separating or demoting p am , " 

" JOm , 'r"'~ce affecting personnel or posItlons " other manner a reductIon m. _. ':,' , menbng In any ,"01) " 

, , d Delinquincy PreventIon. at the Office of Juvemle Justlce an 

JUDGE 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

ANDRADE, et ale , ) 
) 

Plaintiffs, ) 
) v. 
) 
) A. LAUER, et al., ) 

C~vil Action No. 82-4808 

) 
Defendants. ) 

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSlTION TO PLAINTIFFS' APPLICATION 
FOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 

INTRODUCTION 

By this action, plaintiffs, 28 employees o.f the Office of 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ("OJJDpn), Department 

of Justice, seek to challenge a redUction in force ("RIFn) in 

their agency Scheduled for March 26, 1982. The impact of the RIF 

on OJJDP is a result of a RIF in LEAA and the replacement of OJJDP 

employees with superior retention right, as provid~d by statute. 

Significantly, only six o£ these 28. plaintiffs will be separated 

from OJJDP as a result of the March 26 RIF. Two plaintiffs wil.l 

be reassigned to lo\"er grade POSitions in OJJDP, and one. plaintiff 

will have his appointment status changed from permanent to tempo

rary. The remaining 19 plaintiffs in this action will not be 

separated or displaced from their positions as a result of the 

March 26 RIF. Instead, these plaintiffs speculate tti_~t they may 

or will be separated or displaced from their POSitions in some 
future RIF in September, 1982. 

Despite the fact that plaintiffs were adVised of the RIF one 

month ago and have had more than ,ample Opportunity to have timely 

brought their, challenge and ~ave the Court render a decision on 

the merits prior to the effective date of the RIF, plaintiffs have 

at the eleventh hour applied for a temporary restraining order 

(-TRO·) seeking to enjoin OJJDP from carrying out its plan~ to 

conduct the RIF. Plaintiffs' application must be denied because 

plaintiffs have failed to meet any of the requirements for issu
ance of a TRO. 
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First and foremost, plaintiffs must show that their separa

tion ,from or displacement in OJJDP will result in imminent irrep-

ar~ble injury to them if a TRO is not issued. Because employment 

with the federal government is at issue, the plaintiffs' burden is 

exceptionally high. Courts have traditionally granted the govern

ment the widest latitude in handling its own internal affairs and 

are extremely reluctant to intervene in federal employment 

matters. 'sampson v. Murray, 415 U.S. 61, 78-84 (1974). Moreover, 

the loss of income and damage to reputation which result from the 

loss of federal employment are n.ot sufficient to constitute l.rrep-

415 U S t 84 92 Because the ,nine em-arable injury. Id., •• a -. 

ployees who will be separ,ated from or displaced in,OJJDP can point 

to no injury different from that rejected by the Court in Sampson 

v. Murray~ supra, their application for a TRO must be 

denied.~/ The remaining plaintiffs, whose employment status 

will not be affected by the scheduled RIF, clearly can claim no 

personal injury w a soeve , h t r much less imminent irreparable harm. 

"ff t determJ.'ne a likelihood of prevail-Secon.dly, pla·J.ntJ. s mus 

, Plal.'ntJ.'ffs here have made no such showing. ing on the merJ.ts. 

First, the eight plaintiffs being separated or downgraded who are 

members of the bargain~ng unit have administrative remedies under 

the grievance procedure prov~,.;ons of their negotiated contract 

By statute: ;ell as express contract provi-,wi th the agency. .. •. , .' 

d 'the exclusive remedy in challeng-sion, the grievance proce ure loS 

ing a RIF. 5 U.S.C. §7121(a)(1) and Section 5 of Article XXIV of 

WJ.'th respect to the one non-union the negotiated contract. 

employee scheduled to be separated from OJJDP" ,this plaintiff has 

administrative remedl.es e ore e , b f th MerJ.'t Systems Protection Board 

, h 1 sued Second, this which he has not even sought, muc ess pur • 

Court lacks jurisdiction over the subje9t matter of this action 

*/ It is clear that any injqry these emplo¥,ees might sUfferl~sba 
result of termination or displaceme~t.in theJ.r 7mployment ~~~er- e 
remedie,d at the conclusion of the IJ.tJ.gation, wJ.thout any , 
locutory relief, by reinstatement with back pay. 
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because appeals from the grievance procedure must be taken to 

binding arbitr~~!on, with limited appeal of the arbitrator's deci

s.ion to the Federal Labor Relations Authority ("FLRA"). 5 U.S.C. 

§7122(a). Judicial review of the FLRA decision, if available at 

all, is lodged exclusively in the courts of appeals. 5 U.S.C. 

57123(a). Finally, appeals from decisions of the MSPB mus~ go to 

the Court of Claims or Court of Appeals~ 5 U.S.C. §7703 (b)(l). 

Even if the merits of this case were ever to be reached by 

this Court, there .is no likelihood that plaintiffs would prevail 

on the merits. Plaintiffs challenge the scheduled RIF on four 

grounds: (1) that OJJDP was improperly included in the same 

competitive area with its other sister Justice System Improvement 

Act {"JSIA") agencies; (2) that plaintiffs were improperly in

cluded within the same competitive levels as employees from LEAA; 

(3) that the replacement of ten OJJDP employees with employees 

from LE~ will cause undue disruption in the operations of OJJDP; 

and (4) tliat the officials implementing the RIF were not author

ized to do so. ' These claims are completely without merit. 

The inclusion of OJJDP within the same competitive area with 

its sister JSIA agencies was negotiated by the union representing 

JSIA employees as part of the governing collective bargaining 

unit. Moreover, the appropriateness of the agency's determina

tions of competitive areas and competitive levels for purposes of 

the RIF are precisely the type of administrative personnel matters 

to be reviewed through the negotiated grievance procedure or by 

the MSPB. Plaintiffs' disruption theory is totally undercut by 

the history of the relatively free movement of other JSIA employ

ees into OJJDP, despite their lack of special juvenile justice 

program experience. Finally, defendant Lauer, the OJJDP official 

who implemented the RIF as to plaintiffs, was authorized to act in 

his capacity as Deputy Administrator of OJJDP. 

Third, th~public interest. would not be served by retaining 

federal employees on government payroll when there fe not work for 
\\ 

them to do. 

I' 
~l 
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ARGUMENT 

I. PLAINTIFFS HAVE FAILED TO DEMONSTRATE 
IMMINENT IRREPARABLE INJURY WARRANTING 
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

A. Because Plaintiffs Seek A TRO 
Against Federal Personnel Actions, 
Their Burden Is Especially Great 

The Supreme Court has held that the standards for granting 

temporary injunctive relief must be applied most stringently to 

plaintiffs who challenge government personnel actions. Sampson v. 

Murray, supra, 415 U.S. at 84 (1974). See also, ~ v. Vance, 

570 F.2d 950 (D.C. cir. 1978). Because the TRO is an extra-

ordinary remedy, it may only be granted when plaintiffs are faced 

with imminent irreparable harm. Implicit in the granting of a 

TRO, is that plaintiffs "have--not directly created the nimminence n 

of their injury by failing to exercise due diligence in protecting , 

their interests or by delaying their assertion of such injury to 

the eve of the challenged activity. Any nimminent" injury 

suffered by plaintiffs in this action has resulted solely from 

their inexcusable delay in bringing their legal challenge to the 

RIF. 

The plaintiffs who are scheduled to be separated or down

graded as a result of the RIF scheduled for today were so advised 

by defendant Lauer one month ago. If plaintiffs believed they 

woula be irreparably injured by the RIP or that the scheduled RIF 

was unlawful, they could have obtained a hearing on the merits of 

their claims well before today's ef~ective date for the RIF. 

Instead, at the eleventh hour, plaintiffs' attempt to invoke the 

Court's jurisdiction, to bring a halt to scheduled government 

personnel actions of which they were advised four weeks age. 

Moreover., plaintiffs were urged by defendants to timely bring 

their challenges to the RIF, so that a decision on the merits 

could be reached before the effective date of the RIF. On 

February 24, 1982, upon learning of plaintiffs' proposed lawsuit, 

counsel for defendants contacted plaintiffs' counsel and urged 

that the parties agree to an expedited briefing schedule so that 

all issues regarding the scheduled RIF could be fully briefed and 

----------------------.--~-------- -- ---~-
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presented to the Court for a decision on the merits well in 

aqvance of the effective date of the RIF. Instead, defendants 

were advised on the eve of the RIF that plaintiffs would be filing 

their application for a TRO. Any nimminent· injury that plain

tiffs may suffer is a result of their own delay. There is no 

reason why defendants could not have been p.rovided the opportunity 

to fully addresS the issues which plaintiffs have chosen to raise 

only at the last minute, or why this Court should have to rule on 

this matter on an emergency bas~s. B i" ~ ecause any mml.nent l.rrepar-

able injury plaintiffs may suffer is the result of their own delay 

in challenging the RIF, plaintiffs fail to establish imminent 

irreparable injury which would support the entry of an extra

ordinary remedy. 

B. Whatever Injury Suffered By 
Separated Or Downgraded OJJDP 
Employees Is Not Irreparable 

In any event, whatever injuries some of the plaintiffs may 

suffer from being separated or downgraded in OJJDP as a result of 

the RIF, does not constitute irreparable harm. The only injury 

that these plaintiffs can point to is either the full los~ of pay 

as a result of their termination or a reduction in pay from being 

downgraded. That, however, is precisely the type of harm that the 

Court in Sampson v.Murray, supra, found in'sufficient to consti

tute irreparable injury. If it is eventuallydetermineq that 

these OJJDP employees hav.e been deprived of their lawful rights in 

being separated or downgraded, they may be reinstated by OJJDP 

with back pay. See 5 U.S.C. §5596. 

C. Whatever Injury OJJDP Employees 
Might Suffer As A Result of Future 
RIFs Is Not Irreparable 

. The remaining 19 employees' claims that they will or may be. 

subjected to a RIF in September are completely speculative and 

certainly iio not constitute the imminent irreparable harm which 

would warrant the issuance 6f a TRO. The President has proposed 

th~ elimination of ocrJDP effective October 1, 1982, although, as 

96-090 0-82-19 

- - -~--~-~.----'-~ - --.. 
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occurred ira FY 1981, Congress may authorize some £undingfor the 

juvenile justice program. Because any future RIF'e are purely 

speculative, and the question of whether these particular plain

tiffs would be RIFed is even more speculative, plaintiffs clearly 

fall short of the irreparable injury standard set by the supreme 

Court in sampson v. Murbay ,. supra. Moreover, at the time any such 

future speculated RIF becomes a reality, plaintiffs, of course, 

would be free to challenge its validity at that time. 

II. PtAINTIFFS HAVE DEMONSTRATED NO 
LIKELIHOOD TO PREVAIL ON THE M.ERITS 

A. Plaintiffs Have Failed To Exhaust 
Their Administrative Remedies 

It is well-settled that applications for judicial relief must 

not be entertained until administrative remedies capable of recti-
McKart v. fying the alleged wrong have been pursued to finality. 

united states, 395 U.S. 185, 193-94 (1969), Myers v. Bethlehem 

steel Shipbuilding Core., 303 u.S. 41, 50-51 (1938); wallace v. 

L~nn, 507 F.2d 1186, 1190 (D.C. Cir. 1974). "(T]his policy is 

particularly viable where an established scheme of decisionmaking 

might be undermined by permitting circumvention of administrative 

procedures." Wallace v. Lynn, supra, 507 F.2d at 1190. 

All the OJJDP employees facing separation from OJJDP or a 

reduction in grade have available adniinistrative remedies to 

pursue. 
If plaintiffs prevail in pursuing their administrative 

claims, they may seek reinstatement with back pay. Where, as 

here, resort to judicial review is contractually or statutorily 

contingent on the exhaustion of specified administrative remedies, 

fulfillment of that contingency is not discretionary with the 

courts. Weinberger v. Salfi, 42.2 U.S. 799 (1975 h Bialovas v. 

United States, 443 F.2d 1047, 1048-49 (3rd Cir. 1971). 

B. The court Of Claim~ And Court Of 
Appeals Have Exclusive Jurisd~ction 
Over The subject. Matter Of Th1S Action 

The supreme Court has consistently held that where, as here, 

Congress has provided a special statutory review procedure de

signed to pe~it the exercise of agen~y expertise on particular 

problems, and district· court jurisdiction would undermine the 

~ 

! 
II 

II 
¢ 

IT 

~ II 
11 

..1\ 
!\ 

\ 
'I 

l 
\ 
I 

"\ 

:1 
II 

~\ 
" 

:\ 
,f 
t 

:1 
j 

!( 
If . , 
! , 

: ! 
I( 

1\ 

I 
i 

I 
\1 

I I 

II 

I' 
\! 

~ 
i' II 
j,' , 

; " , , 
1, 

\ 

~. 
~ 
~ 

~ 
t! 

i 
Ii 
~ 
Ii 
~ 

1 
I 

n 
I 
1 

I 
! 

II 
Ii 
Ii 
Ii 

II I: 
j; 

Il 
il 
Ii 
Ij 
, , 

285 

effectiveness of the statutory design, those procedures are deemed 

to be exclusive. Whitney National Ba~k v. Bank of New Orleans, 

397 u.s. 411 (1965) 1 Myers v. Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corp., 303 

U.S. 41 (1965). All the OJJDP employees facing· separation or a 

reduction in grade have available administrative remedies. Appeal 

from such administrative decisions lie exclusively, by statute, 

with the Court of Claims or Court of Appeals. 

Eight of the nine plaintiffs who face separation or a reduc

tion in grade as a result of the scheduled RIF have the negotiated 

grievance procedures available as their exclusive administrative 

remedy to challenge the RIF. 5 U 8 C ~7l2l( 1 . ••• ~ a)(), Section 5 df 

Article XXIV of the negotiated contract. A 1 f ppea s rom the griev-

ance pro~edures are taken to binding arbitration with limited 

right of appeal of the arbitrator's decision to the Federal Labor 

Relations Authority ("FLRA"). It is well-settled that an employee 

must attempt to exhaust any exclusive grievance and arbitration 

procedures established by that agreement before he may maintain a 

suit against his employer. Clayton v. Automobile Workers, 451 

u.S. 679, 681-82 (1981); Republic Steel Corp. v. Maddox, 379 U.8. 

650, 652-53 (1965). Judicial review of an FLRA order involving an 

arbitrator's award is not generally available, and, if available 

at all, can only be sought in the courts of appeals. 5 U.S.C. 

§7l23(a). This Court therefore lacks subject matter jurisdiction 

over the claims of the eight union emBloyees. 

With respect to the one non-union employee scheduled to be 

separated from .. OJ,TDP as a result of the RlF, he must first exhcmst 

his administrative remedies w1·th the MSPB. C h ongress as desig-

nated the MSPB, an independent agency with sPE:!cial competence in 

considering ~hallenges to personnel actions, including RIFs, as 

the appropriate administrative body to consider claims such as 

those raised by the one non-union plaintiff. Any appeals from 

MSPB decisions lie exclusively with the Court of Appeals or the 

Court of Claims. 5 U.S.C. §7703(b)(1). Thus, where, as here, 

plaintiffs seeking review of an administrative action have statu

torily and contractually created administrative remedies follow~d 

by review in another court, the district court must dismiss the 

action for lack of jurisdiction over the subject matter. McCaule~ 

v. waterman Steamship Corp., 327 u.s. 540 (19461: ~ v. Volpe, 

466 F.2d 261, 272 (D.C. plr. 1972). 
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C. The Plaintiff Is Unlikely To 
Prevail On The Merits 

Plaintiffs are unlikely to prevail on the merits of any of 

their challenges to the legality of the scheduled RIF. The major 

thrust of plaintiffs' challenge to the proposed RXF -- that OJJDP 

employees were improperly included in the same competitive area 

with employees in their sister agency LEAA -- is completely with

out merit. The inclusion of OJJDP in the same competitive area 

with the other JSIA agencies was the direct result of plaintiffs' 

bargaining units' contract negotiations with the agency. The 

governing collective bargaining ~greement places OJJDP within the 

same competitive area as the other JSIA agencies. (Article XVIII, 

Section 6(2». without regard to federal personnel regulations, 

when the competitive area is a negotiable issue in a bargaining 
',-} 

unit agreement, such a determination is binding. 

Plaintiffs also assert that OJJDP employees should not have 

been placed in the same competitive level ~s that of LEAA employ

ees. Again, the C.ourt should n,o"t put itself in a position to 

review the agency's determination of the competitive level for 

purposes of the RIF. 'Such a petermination is precisely the type 

of administrative personnel action under the negotiated grievance 

procedures or before the MSPB. However, if the Court were to 
. .-" 

consider the merits of plain:' ~'argument that OJJDP employees 

should have been placed in a '·c.lJ.l:ferent competitive level, they 

would still not prevail. " Even if competitive levels were estab

lished separately for OJJDP employees, employees in other compet

itive levels would still have had rigQts of bumping and retreat 

over,OJJDP employees. Thus, the effect of the RIF on OJJDP 

employees aven had those been a separate competitive level would 

not have significantly differed from the effect of the RIF as 

conducted. 
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Plaintiffs repeatedly refer to the major di'~ruption in OJJDP 
operations as a result f'th 

o ereplacement of ten OJJDP employe~s 
with employees from LEAA due to OJJDP's unique experience with 
juvenile justice programs. Thi 

s assertion, however, is totally 

undercut by the history of the relatively free movement of LEAA 
and other JSIA 1 

agency emp oyees into OJJDP. FiVe of the ten OJJDP 
, employees being separ t d d 

a e an replaced were hired by OJJDP from 
LEAA a year and a half ago. Alth h 

oug several of these employees 
had no juvenile ). st· i 

u 1ce exper ence, this was not considered a 

disqualificaUon in assuming a position in OJJDP. Until December 

of 1980, OJJDP was an office within LEAA. 
At the time it was 

established as a separate office, it conducted a major recruitment 
drive during which it sought t h· 1 

o 1re emp oyees exclusively from 
the other JSIA agencies. I f t 

n ac, pursuant to its recruitment 

activities, OJJDP hired "approximately 30 employees from other 
offices within LEAA. 

Reduced to its most simple form, nlaintiffs' are 
~ contending 

that the replacement of ten OJJDP employees, five of whom had 

previously transferred from LEAA, with 10 present 

would totally disrupt OJJDP operat1·ons. I 
LEAA employees 

n essence, plaintiffs 
arge that replacement of five out of 64 OJJDP 

employees will so 
disrupt OJJDP operations that thO 

1S Court should intervene to 
prevent their separation. SU hI. 

c a c a1m is clearly without merit. 
Finally, plaintiffs assert that the RIF 1·S 

unlawful because 
the officials implementing the RIF did not have 

authority to do 
so. 

For purposes of the separation or downgrading of OJJDP 

employees, defendant Lauer had the sole authority to effect the 

personnel status of plaintiffs. Th Att 
e orney General apPointed 

Mr. Lauer as Deputy Administrator of OJJDP. 
Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 

§5611Ce): 
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There shall ~~ in the Office [of OJJDP) 
a Deputy Administrator who shall be 
appointed by the Attorney General. The 
Deputy Administrator shall perform such 
functions as the Administrator from time 
to time assigns or delegates, and shall 
act as Administrator durin! the absence 
or disability of the Admin strator or 

n t e event of a vacancy n the Off ceo 
(Emphasis added). 

Because Mr. Lauer clearly acted pursuant to his statutory 

authority, plaintiffs' claim must fall. 

Plaintiffs assert two provisions as the bases for their 

challenge to defendant Lauer's authority:. (1) the Vacancies Act 

of 1868, as amended, 5 U.S.C. §3345 ~ seg.; and (2) Article II, 

Section 2 of the Constitution. Both these provisions, however, 

are entirely consistent with Mr. Lauer's authority as Deputy 

Administrator. The Vacancies Act is inapplicable to Mr. Lauer's 

appointment because it applies only to officials appointed by the 

President, with the advice and consent of the Senate. Mr. Lauer's 

authority, pursuant to a separate statutory provision, derives 

from the Attorney General and is not subject to'the 30-day tempo

rary status as positions subject to the Vacancies Act. 

Nor is Mr. Lauer's author.ity in conflict with Article II, 

Section 2 of the Constitution. That section specifically pro

vides, in pertinent part, that 

the Congress may by Law vest the Appoint
ment of such inferior, officers as think 
proper, in the President alone, in the 
Courts of Law, or in the Heads of Departments. 

Congress, by virtue of 42 U.S.C. S56ll(e) vested authority in 

the Attorney General to appoint a Deputy Administrator of OJJDP. 

In his exercise of that authority, the Attorney General appointed 

Mr. Lauer to the position of Deputy Administrator. 
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III. THE TRO PLAINTIFFS SEEK IS 
CONTRARY TO THE PUBLIC INTEREST 

Congress has acted, through its appropriations procedures, to 

substantially reduce the workload of LEM. The,re is no publ.ic 

interest in keeping on the government payroll employees Who have 
no work to perform. 

Moreover, the public interest here would not be served by 

disrupting a long-scheduled personn~l action through the issuance 

of a TRO, and thereby rewarding plaintiffs for delaying their suit 

to Virtually the last possible minute. ~t is an ancient maxim of 

equity that those t~ho seek equity must do equity. .!h9:.:., Precision 

Instrument Mfg. Co. v. Automative Maintenance Machine Co., 324 

U.S. 806 (1945). "This maxim is far mOI~e than a mere banality. 

It is a self-imposed ordinance that Clo~les the doors to a court of 

equity to one tainted with unequitable ()r bad faith relative to 

the matter in which he seeks relief, • 
" ~. And "where a 

suit in equity concerns the public interest as well as the private 

.interests of the litigants this doctrine assumes even wider and 

more significant proportions." ~. at 815. 

CONCLUSION 

For the foregOing reasons, the defendants respectfully 

request that the motion for a temporary restraining order be 
denied. 

OF COUNSEL: 

ROBERT S. GORMAN 
Office of General Counsel 
Office of Justice ASSistance, 
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Department of Just~ce 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

A'i!DRADE, et ale , ) 
) 

Plaintiffs, ) 
) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 
) 

A. LAUER, et al., ) 
) 

Defendants. ) 

~ 

82-4808 

Upon consideration of plaintiffs' motion for a temporary 

restraining order, defend~lts' opposition thereto and the oral 

argument of counsel, it is by the Court this ____ day of March, 

1982, 

ORDERED that the plaintiffs t motion for a t~,~!ibr~r:l' 

restraining order should be ~nd is hereby de~ied. 

~~ED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
:~ .. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
"~ 

I hereby certify ~hat I have hand-served a copy of the 
1/ 
II 

foregoing Defendants ill Opposi tion to Plaintiffs' Application for a 

Tempor.ary Restraining Order and proposed Order, on March 26, 1982, 
, I 

on plaintiffs' counsel of record~ Mona Lyons. 
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Office of the Assistant Attorney General 

The Honorable Ike Andrews 
Chainnan 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 
Committee on Education and Labor 
House of Representatives 

, Washi,ngton, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chainnan: 

292 

U. S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

. MAY 0 ~ i~HSl 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

MAY 05 1982 

Pursuant to your request during the hearing of March 31 concerning the 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, I am forwarding 
to you a description of the backgrounds of th~ nine individual~ s~p~rated 
from the Office as a result of the Reduction-ln-Force and the mdlvlduals 
who have rep1aced them. Also enclosed is a copy of the Fifth Analysis and 
Eva1uati'on of Federal Juvenile Delinquency Programs. 

The recommendations of the Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention required by Section 206{c) of title II of the 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as ~ended, have 
been prepared and are currently pending revi~w and clearance by ~he At~orney 
General, who serves as Chainnan of the Councl1. The recommendatlons wl11 
be forwarded to you immediately upon clearance. I am also enclosing for 
your infonnation a copy of the brief filed by Charles Lauer, Acting 
Administrator of OJJDP, in response 0 the request for a temporary 
restraining order filed by severa emp ees of OJJDP. 
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New Employees 
(Professional Only) 

GS-30l-13 
~riminal Justice Program Specjalist 

1 year Clinical Social Worker, Boys Village of Maryland 
1 year Probation Officer, Juvenile Court of the District of Columbia 
1 year Supervisory Social Worker. Shaw Residence #1 
1 year Research Social Worker, Institute of Criminal Justice & Procedure 
1 year Director, Offender Rehabilitation Rr,'Oject, Public Defender· 

Servi ce of D.C. I. '. 
2 years Acting Director, D.C. State Planning Agency' 
5 years Assistant Executive Director, Bureau of Rehabilitation 
3 years Director, youth Arbitration Center, Washington Urban League 
4 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist, Office of Community 

Anti -Crime, LEAA . 

GS-30l-l3 
Cri~jna' Justice Program Specialist 

5 years Caseworker and Unit Supervisor, New York City Department 
of Social Services ' 

1 year Director, Mary McLeod Bethune Senior Center, Department 'of 
Social Services 

2 years Program Development Specialist Depal'tment of Community Affairs 
1 year Program Director, NY State 'Department of Mental Hygiene, 

Bronx Psychiatric Center 
2 years as Assistant Chief, Monitoring & Evaluatiolj,', NY Department of 

Criminal Justice Services . . 
3 years Adjunct Professor, Pepperdine University 
4 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist, Office of Community 

Anti-Crime, LEAA 

GS-30l-l3 
Law Enforcement Police'Specialist 

3 .year~ Executive Assistant To Mayor, City of Madison 
7 years as Law Enforcement Po1ice Specialist, LEAA 

'--. 
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GS-301-13 4 

Criminal Justice Program Specialist 

1 year Budget Analyst, Bureau of Census 
3 years Budget Analyst, Federal Highway Administration 
1 year Budget Analyst, lEAA 
4 years as Financial Officer in California Regional Office, lEAA 
3 years as Program Specialist in California Regional Office and 

LEAA Headquarters 
2 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist in the Adjudication 

Division, LEAA 

// GS-301-13 jl 

Criminal Justice Program Specialist 

3 years as Executive Director, Saginaw County Community Actions 
Commi ttee, Inc. 

8 y~ars as Criminal Justice Program Specialist in the Denver Regional 
Office, LEAA and the Office of Community Anti-Crime 

GS-1701-13 
Law Enforcement Education Specialist 

5 years Human Relations Representative! Sta~e Government 
6 years Assistant. Professor, Temple UnlversltY/lmmacu1?te College 
2 years Program Specialist in Chicago Regional Office, LEAA 
5 Years law Enforcement Education Program Specialist in LEAA 

GS-301-13 
law Enforcement Program Specialist 

LL.M in Criminal Justice; JD 
7 months with the Vermont Governor's Commission on the Administration 

of Justi ce . 
2 years as Staff Attorney/Consultant to the Boston Regional Offlce 

National Center for State Courts 
year as Program Speci a l,.i st in Boston Regi ona 1 Offi ce. LEAA 
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3 years as Criminal Justice Program Specla1ist, LEAA Adjudication Division 
10 months as Executive Assistant to the Administrator, OJARS 
10 months as Attorney/Analyst, Office of Gen'eral Counsel, OJARS 
4 months as Law Enforcement Program Specialist in LEAA's National 

Victim/Witness Assistance Program 

GS-301-1S 
Director, Manpower, Training and Evaluation Division 

19 months Manager, Operation Research laboratory, the Franklin 
Institute Research Laboratories, Philadelphia 

3~ years Deputy Director. National Institute of Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice 
21 months Technical Advisor and Analyst, Office of the Deputy AG OF 

the U.S. (on detail from LEAA) 
3 months Technical Advisor and Special Assistant to the Deputy 

Attorney General of the U.S." . 
7~ years Director, Program Development and Evaluation Staff 

GS-34S-13 
Program Analyst 

2 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist.in Philadelphia 
Regional Office, LEAA 

2 

2 

5 

years as Special Assistant to the LEAA Regional Administrator for 
Federal Regional Council Affairs 
years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist in Philadelphia 
Regional Office, (EAA . 
years as Program Analyst, LEAA 
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SEPARATED EMPLOYEES 

GS-301-13 
Juvenile Justice Program Specialist 

4 years with Rhode Island State Planning Agency as Criminal Justice 
Planner - Corrections 

2 Years in lEAA as law Enforcement Program Specialist (Corrections) 

1/2 years with Juveni 1 e Justi ce Program 

GS-301-13 
Juvenile Justice Program Specialist 

1 year Social ~Iorker at Family Service Bureau. United Charities 

2 years as Administrator, Puerto Rician High School 

2 years as Teacher/Social Worker at Chicago Board of Education 

1 year Senator Percy's staff as legislative Assistant 

5 years with Juvenile Justice Program 

GS-301-13 
Juvenile Justice Program Specialist 

1 year-with Human Service Agency as Volunteer, Program Coordinator 
and Consultant regarding a juvenile diversion program 

2 years as a Volunteer Probation Counsel'. Separate Juvenile Court 
Douglas County 

year Research Assistant, NIJJDP 

2 years with LEAA as Program Assistant/la~1 Enforcement Specialist 

4 years with the Juvenil e Justi ce Program 

GS-30l-·l3 
Juvenile Justice Program Specialist 

4 years with Pennsylvania State Planning Agency as Criminal 
Justice Planner' 

2 years as Program Analyst in lEAA's Block Grant Program 

1 1/2 years with the Juvenile Justice Program 
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GS-30l-1l 

3 yea:s with lEAA as Program Assistant working in a Regional 
Offl ce. and' Adjudi cati on Di vi si on . 

1 1/2 years with •. vuvenile ,Justice Program 

'GS-301-11 

1 year Research Assistant. NIJJDP (T~mporary appointment) 

1 year Indian Affairs Divis~on. lEAA 

1 year Writer/Editor. lEAA 

year ~rogram Manager of Arson Program. lEAA 

1/2 years with Juvenile Justice Program 

GS-301-1S 

Technical Advisor to the Administrator. OJrJDP 

5 1/2 years as Deputy Probation Officer. Alameda County 
Probation Department 

5 years as Supervising Parole Agent. California State Youth Authority 

2 years with Bay Area Social Planning Council as Executive 
Investigative Criminologist 

4 years as Confidential Consultant to the CommisSioner, Office 
of Youth Developm~nt and Delinquency Prevention 

3 years Director, Field Services. lEAA 

1 1/2 years IPA in Howard County -- served as Administrator. Office 
of Criminal Justice Planning 

2 1/2 years with Juvenile Justice Program 
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GS-30l-l3 
Juvenile Justice Program Specialist 

5 years as Probation Counselor, Fairfax County, Virgini~ Ju~enile 
and Domestic Relations District Court 

2-1/2 years as a Social Science Program Specialist, National Institute 
of Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, lEAA 

1 year as a consultant to the Northern Virginia Planning District 
Commission 

7 months as a Program Analyst, lEAA 

5 months as a Program Specialist in LEAA's Victim-Witness Program 

1-1/2 years with the Juvenile Justice Program 
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1002 301 12,13,14 

1003 

1004' 

1005 

1006 

1007 

1000 

1009 

1010 

lOll 

1014 
",:-/;:-~ 

lOIS 

1015 

1017 

1018 

1019 

1020 

Ibtl 

1022 

1023 

1024 

345 12,13,14 

301 11,12,13 
343 lI,12 
345 11,12 

301 13 
345 13 

101 14,15 
301 14,15 
345 14,15 

341 12,13 
345 12,13 

1410 11 

30i 12,13 
343 12,13 
345 12,13 

~51 13,14,1.' 
~ 13,14,15 

301 7,9 
343 5,7 
9!iO 5 

101 11,12,13.14 
301 11,12,13,14 
345 11,12,13,14 

160 13 
301 12,13 
345 12,13 

301 
345 

'lIOI 

D8G 
301 

1701 

301 
,,950 

: 1~35 
I 

iOI 
301 
345 

303 
305 
3!iO 

318 
540 

1102 

675 
579 
305 

305 
2D05 

303 

1/3. 
05446 

101 
301 

301 

1':)4 
13,14 
13,14 

12,13 
13,14 
14 

\ 

5,7,9,U,12 'I: 
5,7,9,11.12,13 
7,9,11,12,13 

12,13,14 
12,13 14 
12,13,14 

3,4,5 
3,4.5 
3,4 

3,4,5,fii.7 
3,.,5.6 
3.4,5,6,7 

5,6 
5,5 
5,6 

4,5 
4,5 
4,5 

13,14,15 
13,14,15 

12,13 

96-090 0-82-20 
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renure Rogistratlon SeparatIon 
Group nate ~ A.anabllfty by locotlon 

1B 3/18/82 3/26/82 D.C.; Hla .. I, Fla.; HYC, H.Y.; san Juan, PAo 

10 3/18/62 3/26/82 D.C. 

18 3/15182 3/26/82 D.C. 

18 3/18/82 l/26/82 D.C.; CA; \IA; OR; CO; HI. 

10 3130/82 l/26182 D. C. 

10 3/30/82 l/26/82 D.C. 

10 3/30/02 l/26/02 D.C. 

118 3/22/82 3/26/82 D.C. 

18 3/26/02 3/26/82 D.C. 

18 3/29/02 3/26/02 N.tI .... I"" 

18 3/26/1!? 3/26/82 D.C.; OR; \IA. 10; CA; NV; AI. 

,;::./ 

IA 3/31/82 3/26/82 

18 3/31/82 3/26182 D.C. 

18 4/01/U2 3/26/82 

18 3/25/82 3/01/82 Hew Yor* Cft,ll 

18 4/12/82 11/27/81 81111"111, Mont. 

18 4/17./82 3/08/81 Atl.nt., Ga~ 

IA 411t182 1117.7/81 D.C. 

IA 4112/82' 2/07/81 Atl.nt., Ga. 

II! ~m/82 5/04/81 D.C. 

II 4109/82 3/26/82 D.C. 
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EXCERPTS FROM FIFTH ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION OF FEDERAL 
JUVENILE DELIQUENCY PROGRAMS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, 
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION 

EXECUTIVE 
SUMMARY 

More than 40 separate Federal programs deal with some facet of the delinquency 
problem--unemployment, adolescent, health, gangs, learning disabilities, etc. 
Rarely are these programs able to integrate their resources to attac~ ~he Na
tion's delinquency problem or to address the full range of factors crltlc~l to 
enabling youth to develop as productive, participating members of .s?c~e~y. 
Instead each program has. its own regulations, funding procedures. ellglblllty 
requirements, and application and certification forms. T~ke~ as a who}e, th~ 
programs encourage widely diverse and potentially confllctlng Solutlons to 
closely related problems. 

Recognizing the need for a comprehensive, coordinated effort, t~e Juven~le 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act created the Office of Juvenlle Justlc:;e 
and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) as a focal point to. gui?e Federa) efforts 
to reduce delinquency. The Act also created the Coordlnatlng Councl1 on Ju
venil e Justice and Del i nquency Prevention, an i ndepende~te~ecut i ve b~a.nch 
organi zat ion chai red by the Attorney General, and a PreSl dent 1 ally appol nted 
citizens body, the National Advisory Committee on Juvenile Jus~lce and De-
linquency Prevention. 

Each year OJJDP', with the assistance of the Coordinating Co~nci1 and the Na
tional Advisory Commjttee, is requ~red to devel?p an anal~s1s and, evaluation 
of Federal programs r~lated to dellnquency. ThlS report lS OJJDP s response 
to this mandate for caieod~r year 1980. 

ThiS year's report differs in format and content from previous reports in that 

it: 
• Focuses exclusively on an analysis of the total Federal delinque~cy 

effort, thereby omitting detailed reporting on internal OJJDP actlv-
ities; 

e Provides a more detailed analysis of the critical dimensions of Fed
eral youth programs; and 

• Provides information in a form that should be ~re useful in assisting 
the Coordi nat i ng Council and others to set pri ori ties among the wi de 
range of issues and programs involved. 

These chan~es have been made as part of an evolving process to provide po'ic~
makers with more usable and useful information. Future reports will contaln 
an Analytical Component. which will not only analyze and describe the overall 
Fede,ral effort but also contain special analyses of specific aspects 
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of the effort. It will also include a Planning Component which will document 
progress '!lade in .implementing priorities established by OJJDPand set out re-
cOfOOlendat lOns to the President and Congress. ' . 

As a first step in this, process, the 1980 Report. has seve':al limitations in 
scope. Th~ report .f~cuses onl.y· on programs that provide fi nand al assiStance 
to States. or .localltles.. It lsprimarily descriptive in nClture. The report 
does not lnclude evaluatlons of program effectiveness, nor dces it include spe
cial analyses of specific aspects of the Federal delinquency preventio~ 
effort. It also does not contain detailed policy and program recqmmendations. 

However, the repo~t does pr~vide a fi rm foundation .on which future reports can 
build. It. contalns the rlchestsource of information developed to date on 
Federal dell nquency-rel ated programs. ,The report contai ns: 

• A descr!ption of 45 programs and an analysis of their obj'ectives and 
strategles, target populations, expenditures. and future plans; and 

• A descripti?n. or t~e activities and plans of the Coordinating Council 
an~ the a,ctlvltles of OJJDP related to coordinating Federal programs. 

OVERVIEW OF FINDINGS 

The stUdY identified 45 separate Federal programs ·that provide assistance to 
State and ,locally operated youth programs. These 45 programs are spread over 

. seven cabinet-level departments and two independ~nt agencies. Three 
departments--Educat10n, Labor. and Health and. Human Services--encompass 64 
percent of. the programs and 95 percent of the total obligations. The 45 
pr.ograms are authorized under 25 separate Congressional acts and more than 
half are based on Congressional action since 1970. Approximat~'y $5.5.billion 
was :xpended on services to youth under'the age of 18 in fiscal year 1980. 

The exact relationship of many of these programs to the prevention or reduc
tion of delinquency is ambiguous. Juvenile delinquency is a complex phenome-

'non having a wide variety of causes and requiring inultipleresponses for its 
prevention, and treatment. for the most. part, each,of the programs studied ad
dresses one or more 'of the key factors that have. been identified ·through re

,search as havin~ a relationship to delinquency. These include: 

• Family stability and attachment; . 

e Success and involvement ·in school; 

• Success and involvement in work· , 

• Successful involvement in the community; 

e. Association ~th positive peer,groups; and 

• Belief and.c~Bmitment to law-abiding.behavior. 

--
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Upon closer examination. howev.er. the programs vary widely in the extent to 
which they are explicitly concerned with the reduction or prevention of delin
quency. the extent to which their funds are expended on delinquent youth. or 
even the extent to which there is an awareness of client contacts with the 
juvenile justice system. The specific findings summarized below suggest that 
a large number of Federal programs are potentially available to address the 
problem of delinquency. but that only a small number actually are doing so as 
a major programmatic thrust., 

Programmatic Relationship to the Prevention or 
Treatment of Delinquency . 

• Of the 45 programs studied. only 9 (20 percent) have the reduction or 
prevention of delinquency exp1 icit1y stated in their legislation. 
Five others refer to juvenile delinquency in their regulations. guide
lines, or other official documents. These 14 programs are adminis
.t~red by six cabinet-level departments and one independent agency. 

• Only one third (13) of the 39 programs responding to the survey re
ported that they serv~ youth who have had formal contact with the ju
ve~ile just~ce system. Even for these programs •. ~he percentage of 
c 11 ents havl ng formal contact wi th the just i ce system is generally 
low. (It should be noted that many programs were not aware of whether 
any of thei r cli ents ha~ formal contacts. ) . ._ 

• Nine programs reported that some· portion of their expenditures was 
speci f1 ca llytargeted for del i nquent youth. In seven of the n1 ne pro
grams, ttlisportion was less than 10 percent of total funds. The 
total amount targeted for delinquent youth was $60.98 million, or 
about 1 percent of the entire amount expended on services to youth 
by the 45 programs. . .. . 

• Of the $60.98 mi 11 i on expended on de 1i nquent youth. 78/ percent (or 
$47.4 million) came from OJJDP in the Department of JustiC\'~e . . 

• Only five programs outside of OJJDP indicated any sigrtificant invol"e
ment 1n efforts to deinstitutionalize status offenders arid dependent 
and negl ected ,Youth, a speci fi c mandate cont'ai ned in the JJDP Act. 
Those programs involved in deinstitutionalization indicated that a ma
jor obstacle to success has been the scarcity of alternatiVe' direct 
service programs ~t the community level. . 

• Nine Federal programs reported spending approximately $225 million 
on institutional services for youth, or less than 5 percent of the to
tal amount expended on services to youth by.thp. 45 programs. 

Program Objectives and Strategies 

• When programs are classified according to their primary area of empha
sis. 29 percefit focus on educational activities. 18 percent on em-
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p 1 o,Yment .20 . percent on ph sf c 1 . 
sodal .services 'and 18 'Y a and mental health, 15 percent on 
When broken dow~ b ercepercent on .combinations of these .lctivities. 
activities, 49 per~e~t Ofn~~~:lo~u~~!a~/~dera~ Junds devoted to these 
ftfes, 25 percent to educ tf . arge e to employment activ
cent to phy,sica1 .andment.aalhOe";lt~ Paenrdce5nt .. to,sOteial services, 4 per-

, percen to combinations. 

.• :~::~ O~r:heptre~~~~~l;tr~!~~!:~ e;P10yed, nearly all of the 45 pro-
(although only 14.programs have del~re the preventio.n of delinquency 
objective). Few programs, however quency prevenbon as an explicit 
~ of de.linquency or responses .t~ ~~fr~~u!~t b~e~~~fg~~ed 'with treat-

• j\l together.. the programs st d' d i 
I'ect services--primaril mUle prov de a very similar range of di-
lated counseling and se~vi~~;al ~!:~t~, educati~~, and employment re
s~rvi ces (five or more). • ~ rograms 0 er several different 

Program T.arget Populations 

• With respect to target pop 1 t' h 
hed and -segmented. The lU ~ 10ns, t e pr.ograms are highly special-

~1;~g~~m~r~;~:m;r~:;l~:n3inCgo*1~::~~~~i~:~O~eg~~.a;{.~~~bffi~;n~~~t!~i!~ 
with 111 differing types of e1.igib~~~i ser~e 64.youth:"I"target groups 
pE!rCent, of the 64 roram . y crlt.eria. Only 10, or 16 
sllch a way that they ~reg open t~~g~~'r£r~~P t~efln~tiqns are <written in 
malining 54 place, at least one t lpa on 'Y all youth. The re
r~ceiveprogram benefits and mo;teha~fe trestriction on eligibility to 
t10ns. • wo or' more types of restric-

. • . The eligibility criteria fa') int b 
most common of whi ch iH'e b;· . o. a roadi range of categQti es, the 
'tics, 'educatiQna1 status, i~~:meon1 a 10uth s behav,iorah. characteris
group. • . eve., or membership in a minority 

• b~le~~e is no standardization of definitions of target 
programs. Eligibility criteri h 

through separate pieces of l'e9is1ationa~ r:~~laetviO~nV:.d 

Program EXjPenditures 

groups served 
independently 

• The total expenditures for ·the r . . 
$15.74 billion in fiscal year 19:0 ogr;~~ 1ncluded 1n the survey were 
in fiscal year 1971. More than hal·fof'~s compares· with $3.32 billio.n 
by gro~h in DOL programs. In FY '1980 his in.crease is accounted for 
$7.49 blllion of the $15.74 billion. ' CETA programs accounted for 
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• In fiscal ,year 1.980, the 45 programs expended approximately $5.5 
6111ion on youth under 18 years of age. The remainder of the $15.74 
bHlionwas expended on older client groups. 

~ . 
• DOL (48.8 percent). ED (25.04 percen~) and HHS (20.2 percent) ac

counted for the largest shares of total ,program obligations for fiscal 
. year 1980. 

.• Over the 1970-1979 period,' project grants represented 51. percent of 
the programs, but account for only 15, percent of total dollar out-
1 ays~ Formula grants ,,,.~presentedonly 34 percent of total programs, 
but 87 percent of total outlays. . 

• As might be expected. formula 
closely with State population. 
proximate 1y for one thi rd of 
grants. 

IMPLICATIONS OF THE FINDINGS 

and project grant outlays correlate 
The five largest States account ap

all outlays for; formul a and project 

As stated previ~us1y. the intent of this report has been to describe the over
all Federal effort in relation to juvenile justice and delinquency preven
tion. No explicit attempt has- been made to determine how effectively the pro
grams are performing or how efficiently they are organized and managed. Re
view of the findings. however. reveals a number of potential imp1icat·ions for 
the long-range direction of Federal efforts in these program areas. 

The immediate future poses both problems and opportunities ,for the existing 
set of Federal programs. On the one hand, with a halt to the growth in Feder
al resources, many programs face cutbacks or even termination. On the other 
hand. there may be some unique opportunities for c.onsolidation, redirection, 
or relaxation of restrictions that inhibit coordination, and for experimen
tation with new model$ of intergovernmental relations. 

The following implications, drawn from the findings, have been categorized in
to three areas to reflect the potential arenas, where actions may be taken: 

• Federal policYl 

• Organ i Zitt i on of the F edera 1 effort; and 

• Int~rgovernmenta1 rel at ions. 

Federal Policy on Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 
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The p:ograms studied cover a wide ran e 0 
and d1ffer considerably in their d g ; ;pproac~es and target populations, 
youth. The findings suggest a ne:Jr~e 0

1 
~rect 1nvolvement with delinquent 

as: 0 c arlfy Federal pol icy o~ issues such 

• The relative emphasis to b 1 d 
.delinquent youth as e p ace on the disposition and treatment of 
behavior. ' opposed to the prevention of initial delinquent 

• Part i cul ar servi ces or pro . 
most effective and need 3ram strateg1es that are considered to be 
change, counseling) e (e.g. employment services, educational 

G The degree of emphasis elac d " ,. 
a~ OPPOsed to seeking w~ys :0 :;di~ov1d1.ng Glrect services to youth, 
t1on,al components of the J'uven1'le . Yt~r 1mprove Some of the organiza-
, JUS 1 ce system. . 

• The re 1 at i ve focus on gener 1 h . 
as being at "high risk" or ad·y~~t popula.t1ons. populations defined 

, a JU lcated del1nquent populations. 
The,~develop.ment of policy statements . . 
cus to' a W1 dely di verse set of Feder~1 such 1 ssues m1 ght provi de greater fo
ren~ly recognize the impact they may b p~og~ams, many of which do not cur
del1nquency. e aV1ng or could potentially have on 

Organization of the Federal Effort 

The. fi ndi ngs suggest th t ' 
assist in: a reorganization or consolidation may be 

needed to 

• Concentrating res 
quent youth; ources to address the particular needs of del in-

• Increasing policy conSistency among Federal 
programs; and 

• . R~ducing 'the complexity of eli ibil' " . 
t1ve burden and costs at the F d g lty cr1terla and administra_ 

e eral~ State, and local levels. 

T~e processes of c?nsoli~ation and redirection 
*~~~lP~~~~~lfo~e6~~he a Si~gle. organizational: 
tration of efforts. coord1nat1on and ,c~_ 

? 

!: , 
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Even wi th cons ic1erab 1 e con so 11 dati on' or reorganizat ion. programs I.hilt impact 
on efforts to reduce or prevent delinquency are likely to be ~I'read over 
several Federal departments. Each of these needs to be made more i1I~ilre of how 
it rel ates to the overa 11 Federal effort and how its resources can Ill! di rected 
to the areas of greatest need. Whether this focal point contillues to be 
OJJDP, the Coordi nati ng Council, or a new entity, there appears to he a' need 
for an organizational un.it with lead responsibil ity to: 

• Ensure that adequate Federal resources are di rected towards pro
grams dea]i.ng with delinquent youth, whether they are In institu
tions or other pa.rts of the Juvenile justice system; 

• Provide coordination for the larger set of Federal pro\Jrams and 
policies that impact on efforts to prevent delinquency. The areas 
where coordination apPears necessary are: 

Review of program initiatives. legislative proposals, and re
search; 

Procedural or legislative reform and changes in regulations 
(e.g. simplifying eligibility criteria for particular programs); 

- Management 'oversight and program accountabil ity; 

- Public education efforts (to ensure that consistent policies, 
objecti ves, and strategies are communicated to State and local 
agencies and citizens); 

Multiple efforts directed at the same local agency (e.g. schools, 
employment and training agencies). 

Intergovernmental R~lations 

State governments and local communities face many of the same problems and 
conditions as the Federal government in trying to coordinate a variety O,f prQ
grams related to juvenile justice and delinquency prevention. They hav,:. ~o 
d~a1 with. a c.omplex maze. of. programs with different funding sourceS. ellgl
blllty crlterla, and specla11Zed rul~s and regulations. They also have to ~ee 
that adequate resources and servi ces are di rected to 'youth .who. have become 1 n
volved at all levels of the juvenile justice system. Consolidation and coor
dination efforts will therefore be needed at all levels of government. The 
Federal government can playa major role in: 

• Disseminating information about State and local coordination ~odels 
that have been successful.~and pr9vi di I1g techn; cal ass t stance to 
State and local governments in destgning or implementing II coordina-
tion effort; and . ' 
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• ~roviding ,a structured feedback mechanism regarding the operational 
lmpact of Federal programs .to allow for the development of more flex
ible and innovative approaches at the local level. 

FEDERAL COORDINATION ACTIVITIES AND PLANS 

The. JJDP Act assigned overall responsiliility to OJJDP for coordinating the 
Federal del inquency prevention and contnol effort. The Act al so created the 
Coordinati~g C~unci1on Juvenile Justice and Del inquency Prevention to facili
tate coordlnatlon and make recommendations to .the Congress and the President 
on overall Federal pol icy and the development· of objectives and priorities for 
Fed.eral juvenile delinquency p,=ograms and activities. 

Coordinating Council 

During 1980, the .Coordinating Counci'l's: mandate was renewed by the Juvenile 
Justice Amendments. which. also expanded Council membership. 

Durin~ the .... year~ the Coordinating Council took significant steps towards de
ve lOPl ng a work 1 fig agenda and set of procedures and pri ori ties for Counet 1 
act ion. The Coune il : . 

• . Prepared 'draft bylaws that address members·hip. requirements meeting 
.procedures, and Council operations; .• 

• Sanctioned a systemati'c effort to obtain information 'onFederal pro
grams; and 

• -Initriat'ed' a -structured priority-setting process designed to provide 
focus to '~h~ Cou!,c.i1's activities. As a result of this process, 

.the Cou~ci I ldent 1 fled ·three areas cons idered 'most important for Coun-
, cil actlon: . 

Deinstftutionalization of status offenders; 
- Separation of juveniles from adults in correctional facilities· and 

. - Services for seriQusly mentally disturbed and mental1y retarded of-
t:enders. . 

In addition to ~hese. activities. the Council continued its I)ngoing efforts to 
improve the coordination of Federal delinquencY-'related programs by: 

• Acting as a forum for information exchange amon9 key Federal agencies 
concerned with youth; 

. I Facilitating the devl!!lopment of a partial information base on Federal 
programs relating to delinquency; and 

I' . Reviewing several joint funding agreements between OJ,mPand other 
Federal agencies. 

- -------~-- --~ 
------ ------------ - -
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Because of the change of Administration at the· close of 1980, the priority
setting process and other Council plans were not comple~ed. liowev~r~ the work 
accomp 1 i shed in 1980 p'rovi des the new C.ounei 1 ~i th a fi rm .f0undat nm for set
ting its own priorities and developing 1tS own lmplementatlon agenda. 

~ 
In carrying out its mandate for implementing overall pol iey 'and developing ob
jectiVes and priorities for .federal juvenil~ del inquency pro~ra.~s, OJJD~ wo~ks 
closely with the Coordinating Council. Durlng 1980, the Offlce s coordlnatlon 
activities inCluded: 

It Review of proposed regulations being developed by several other F~d
eral agenci es to hel p insure that these programs woul d properly re
flect priorities detailed in the JJDP Act; 

• Establishmght of four interagency agreements to fund programs jointly 
with other Federal ~epartments and agencies; and 

• Sponsorship of two ongoing studies: one to ass~ss the policies C?f 
five Federal agencies on ·the detention and conflnement· of yout.h 1n 
their facilities or under their care; and a second by the Natlonal 
Academy of Sciences to assess the p.olicies of seven Federal programs 
that impact on the deinstitutionc''ilization of status .offenders and 
non-offenders. 

CONCLUSION 

LegislatiVe and budgetary cha~ges now ~nder. consideration by the Administra
tion and Congress may result 10 r~ductlons lnFederalresources ,and services 
targeted at troubled youth and del1nquents. Under a,more.auste~e Federal bud
get OJJDP and the Coordinating Council could play an lmportant role in help
ing'to focus the Federal.~ffort on selected priority areas. ; As OJJDP and the 
Coordinating Council contlnuetow~rt cTos~lY together, t~ey will address this 
and other 'issues utiliZing the 'fnformatlon base in thl'S report to examine 
Federal policies 'and programs and :to identify' legislative, programmatic, and 
administrative changes that can il1lcrease the effectiveness and efficiency of 
the Federal effort to combat deli nlQuency. 
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'Chapter 1 

. Introduction 

In 'passing the ·Juvenile .Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 Con
!Jre~s explicitly recogni zed both the seri ousness of juvenile .del inquency as a 
natlonal problem and the enonnous ,dif.ficulty.of reducing it. 

Ju~eni1es continue to account for over 25 percent of all arrests for ser.1ous 
Cr1me~. Yet youth c~ime does not 'have ,a single ;~imple cause, and no si ngle 
solutlon forpreventlOn. treatment, or control has proven to be effective. 
Much of the effort required is beyond the scope of the juvenile justice 
system. Drop out . rates, in many iJr~an schools exceed 50 . percen~; and 
unemployment for youth under '18· has been officially estimated at over 20 
percent, with much higher rate~ for minorities. Clearly, economic, social. and 
educational resources are requlred as well. . 

Within th~ Federal structure,. a mult1-disciplinary approach m~ans a' multi
agency approach •. But Federal responses to youth problems' have' not developed 
i,:, a p)mprehe,nslVe and coordinated fashion. ,Rather', they have evolved 
dlsparately ?ver t.hepast 20 years, often in response to public outcries or 
narr?w constltuencles.More than 50 separate Federal programs deal with some 
part 1 ~ul a,r. fac~t. o!' the' youthproblem,.-unempl oyment, adolescent health, gangs. 
learnlng (llsabll1tles, etc. Rarely are these programs able to integrate their 

·resources to 'attac~ theNation~s delfnql,lency problem or to address the full 
ran~e of factors cr~~!cal to enabling ~outh to develop ~s productive, pa~tici
?atlng members ofsoc~ety: ' Instead each program has. it own regulations, fund
lngprocec!ures, eliglbi1lty requirements, and appllcation and 'certification 
forms. Taken as a .whole, the programs encourage widely diverse and poten
tially conflicting solutions tocl'osely . related :problems. 

Reco~nizing the .need for a coniprehensive, coordinated effort, the Juve.nile 
Ju~t lce and .. Deh nquency Prevent i on Act attempted, to create a' central focal 
pOl~t to gUlde Federal efforts to reduce delinquency. The Act established the 
Offlce of Juvenil.e Justice and, Delinquency Prevent ron (OJJDP) in the 
,Department Of Justlce ·and charged it with the responsibility to "implement 
ove~all POllCY and develop. objec.tiv.es. and priorities for all Federal 
delln9uency progra~s and activities." The Act also created the Coor.dinating 
Cou~cll on Juvenll e Justi'ce and Del inquencyPrevent ion ,an . independent 
Cabl net-l e~el body chai red by the Attorney General witll the Admi ni strator of 
~JJDP, as VlceChairman. The Council is charged with coordinating "all Federal 
Juve01le del inquency programs. II 

Each year! OJJDP., with the assistance of the Coordinating Council and the 
Presidentlal1y ·aPJ.>Ointed citize~s'NationalAdvi$ory CllIl\ITIittee. is mandated to 
~evelo~ an analysls an~ evaluatlon of Federal programs related to delinquency. 
lncludlng a comprehensne plan for the future of these programs, containing 
"recolTJllendations for,mOdifications in, organization,. management •. personnel. 
standa~ds. budget r.equests, and implementation plans'necessary to increase the 
effectlVeness of these programs. II· . 

--
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PURPOSE OF THE REPORi i.' 

This report. the Fifth Annual Report on Federal Juvenile Delinquency Programs, 
represents OJJDP's response to this mandate of Congress 'for' calendar year 
1980. These annual reports are intended ul t imate ly to present the Pres i dent 
and the Congress with a plan for the coordination of Federal programs related 
to juvenile justice and delinquency prevention. with the objective of: 

• ,D~termining appr,9priate fe.~eral r~les and ove.ran pol fcies; 

• Improving the 'effectiveness of Federal programs;n reducing delin
quency; 

• IncreaSing the 'efficiency of 'the organization ,and' managem,ent ofF.ed~ 
eral activit,ies; and, 

e Facilitating implementation of effective programs at the State and lo-
cal. levels. ' , 

Beginning with this report. OJJDP has instituted several changes in the for
mat and content of these annual, reports so that they can better serve as both 
a resource for and a reflection of Federal policy-making. 'future'reportswill 
contain botttan Analytical Component and a Planraing Component., . Tile .Analytical 
Component will provide a comprehensive description of an Federal programs all!lj 
.activities, that are reasonably directly .related to juvenile justiCe or the 
prevention of juvenile delinquency. It will ~.1s0 contain s'pecial analyses of 
various aspects of this effort such as the degree of accomplishment in meeting 
specific programmatk objectives. the effect of program eligibility criteria. 
the role and organization of technical assistance and training activities, the 
administ.-ative impact of programs on 'Statesand local ities, responsivenes~ to 
youth problems. etc. The special analyses presented will vary ,from year to 
year in response to the policy directions, t,aken., by' Congress and the Adminis
tration. 'The Analytical Component is intended to be an ongoing informational 
resource for Federal. State. and lo'cal planners and policy-makers. . 

The Pl anni ng Component of the, Report wi n document the pri ori ties estab 1 i shed 
by OJJDP and the Coordinating CouncH. along with the actions, they have ~aken 
toi mprove the coordination of Federa 1 efforts to reduce de 11 oquency. It wi 11 
also communicate to the President and the Congress their recommendations for: 

•• Legislative changes; .. ' 

• Budgetary proposal s; 

• Federal policy definition; 

• Reorganization; 

., Revised regulations and guidelines; 

2 
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Despite its limitations._ the 1981 report provides a firm founda.tion,onwhi,ch 
!uture reports ca~ bUll d. Through the use of a newly developed s'urvey 
lnstrume.nt and v~rlOus supplementa~y finan~ial and prpgram ,data, bas~s, this 
rep,?rt 1S the rlchest source of lnformatlon developed to date on' Fede'ral' 
dehn'!uency progrdms: Future repo~ts will b~oaden this base and should help 
to gUld~ future POllCY on the basls of a sound understanding of needs and 
constralnts. 

REPORT OVERVIEW 

'Tl:1e"remainder of ~his report includes: 

• Chapter ,2: .J\nal'ysis of Federal Programs 'Related to Juvehlle DelifIJ
~uen~X--descr:~bes~5. Federal ,youth programs and analyzes their' oh
JectlVes and ~tr?tegles. ~a.rg~t P?pula,tions. expenditures, ancJ futul"e 
plans. Key flndlngs and lmp1 icatlons are highJl ight'ed. ' 

• Chapter 4: Recommendations--contains recommendatioQs to the President 
and the Congress on improving the coordination of delinq,uency' -relat.ed 
programs. . 

• Appendices--includes supplementary tables related to'the ana,lysis of 
Federal programs. 

4 
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The Juvenile Justi.ce ,and Delinquency Prevention Act vests responsibHity for 
coordination of Federal efforts in juvenile delinquency both with the Adminis
trator of :OJJDP and the ,Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delin
quenc,y Prevention. The Act requir.es in section 204(b)(5) and in section 
206(c} that the Administrator and the Council. respectively. ,submit to Con
gr'ess and to the President thei r 'recommendat ions for -improvements in the coor
dil!lation of FederaleHorts. The recommendations were developed by OJJDP and 
endorsed by the Coordinating Council at its July 2~, 1,981 meeting. 

These recommedations, are based upon the findings and impl ications sectfon of 
this report~ As such. they come with, the limitations to -the report noted in 
that section.' However, they provide a',realistic view of what can be accom
plished through coordination of Federal efforts to prevent and control juven
ile delinquency in the near future. 

The re,commen(fations proposed in this report are geared toward enabling Federal 
programs ,to work together and with State and local governments to develop and 
implement strategies to increase program flexibility. The seven recommen
dations fall into three categories: 

1. t\n emphasis on serious a'nd violent juveni"le crime; 

2. Coordination of Federal agency efforts in -research. training. 
technical assistance. program planning. and policy development; and 

3. Simplification of Federal eligibility and target population criteria 
to permit State and local program flexibil ity. 

The 1980 amendments to the Juveni'l e ,lust i ce and Deli nquency Prevention Act 
(P.L. -96-509) r.equired OJJDP-to,develop and implement progr~ms that respond to 
serious and vil,lent crime. The level of such crime has grown over the past 15 
years and public fear of violent juvenile crime has increased appreciably in 
the past several years. With those considerations in mind, OJJDP isrecom
mending an approach to contro11i,ng' serious and violent juvenile crime that 
focuses the effor'ts and resources 'of ,several Federal ageRei es in a coordi nated 
'attack on the problem. 

Much has bepn sa i d about coordi nat i ng the F edera 1 effort in youth programmi ng 
in -general, and about coordinating juvenile delinqu~ncy prevention and control 
efforts spec i fi ca 11J. In this report, OJJDP recommends several begi nni ng, 
crucial steps to translate that rhetonicinto realjty. OJJDP proposes to begin 
those efforts- with the, support and advice .ofthe Administration, and the Con
gress,. 
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Recommendations 

,1. The Administration should undertake an interagency effort to test prom. 
is i ng approaches to redut i ng and contro 11 i ng seri ous and violent juvenil e 
crime. This effort should .involve the coordinat.ion of resources among agen. 
eies in research, training, technical aSSistance. evaluation, and information 
dissemination as well as program development. ,The input of State and loc.a1 
elected and appointed ,officials, and of organizations representing these 'offi
eials~ should be actively sought -and. incorporated i,nto Federal prograllll 
planning and development activities regarding serious and violent juveni1\e 
crime. 

2. The Administration should support a process that would facilitate inter. 
agency planning to 'coordinate technical assistance. training, research, and 
program development for Federal juvenile delinquency-related programs. ' 

", 

3.' Federal agencies providing financial or other forms of assistance to 
'remove status and other Mn-offenders from secure facilities should coordinate 
their efforts to develop and implement community-based programs, services, and 
facil ities. Agencies that provide financial or other assistance .to juvenile 
institutional programs should undertake' efforts to assure that those institu· 
tions meet the statutory provisi.ons of Federal youth-related legislation such 
as the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. thl~ Adoption Assis
tance and Child I~elfare Act of 1980, the Indian Child Welfare Act, and the 
Mental Health Systems Act. 

4. The Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention -
should provide input to the Office of Management and Budget on p'riorities for 
Federal delinquency~related programs to assist OMB in reviewing the budgets of 
Federal programs. This process should have as its goal the concentration of 
Federal resources and the consistency of Federal policy with respel~t to juven
ile delinquency prevention and ~ontrol. The Coordinating Council, as part of 
the- process outlined in recommendation 7, should solieit the vie~ls of State 
irnd local elected and appointed officials" t6 assist them in the formulation 
of priorities for forwarding to the Office of Management and Budget., 

5. The Administration should undertake an interagency evaluation Clf success
ful models of coordination of planning, administration, and delivery of youth 
services at the State and local level. The Federal government shcluld assist 
State and local governments by providing technical assistance in developing 
and implementing coordination models. This effort should examine the impact 
upon the del ivery of services of changes in the funding patterns for youth 
services. 

6. The Administration and the Congress should undertake efforts to increase 
program flexibility at the State and local government level. Among the issues 
such efforts should consider is the development of standard target population 
definitions and reduced and more uniform eligibility criteria. OJJDP's Fifth 
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Annual Analysis and Ev,aluation identifi'ed 64 tar-get groups and 111 eligibility 
criteria for service among the 39 Federal programs responding to the survey of 
Federal~youth programs. Reductions in the number and development of standard 
criteria should be accomplished either, through legislative or regulatory 
change or through the design of mechanisms to permit waiver of 'such require
ments in joint funding efforts. The Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention should examine a limited number of areas to deter
mine the feasibil ity of this process ,and submit its findings and recbmmen
dations with respect to th~ simplification of eligibility criteria and 
development of standard target group definitions. The Coordinating Council 
should' ,pursue these efforts in conjunction with representatives of State and 
local'elected officials. 

7. The Coordinating Council on Juvenile, Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 
in conjunction with the Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations, 
should conduct hearings, meetings, conferences or other such forums as neces
sary to permit State and local governments to provide input to Federal 
agencies ,regarding the operational impact of Federal youth programs. The 
development of a participatory partnership to implement this process is 
encouraged. Cooperative agreements should be developed to carry out tasks 
that would pennit State and local' officials and private not..:for-profit agen
cies to p'resent their views to the Federal government. This mechanism would 
permit the Federal government to assess the impact of its guidennes, regu16-
tions, and legislation while permitting more flexible and innovative 
'approaches to service delivery at the State and local level. 
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JUN 71982 

The Honorable Ike F. Andrews 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Human Resources 
2178 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20.515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

315 

U.S. Department of Justice t~~ .4/~ 7'5 -.1~ 
Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention 

Washltiglon. D.C. 2MJI 

In December of 1980, Congress reauthorized the Juvenile Justice Act setting in pJace a 
new mandate requiring the removal of juveniles from jails and lock-Ups in which adult 
of~enders might, als? ~ detain:-J. This new provision, the "Jail Removal Requirement', 
built. on the ~mstltutlonallzatlOn philosophy of the legislation, signifIcantly upgrading 
prevIous attentlon under that measure to the practices of states and their local unIts with 
respect to the detention of accused juveniles • 

~owever, resl?onding to ~ncems ~at inadequate information existed concerning the 
Impact of thIS new reqwrement m the states, Congress, while proceeding with its 
enactment, al~o provided ~at wit~in 18 mon~s of the Act's reauthorization (by June S, 
1982~ tJ:te OffIce of Juvenile Justlce and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) complete for 
submlsSlon to Congress a report encompassing the following: 

(1) An estimate of the costs likely to be incurred by the states in 
implementing the jail removal requIrement. 

(2) An analysis of the exrrerience of states which currently require the 
removal of juveniles from adults in all jails and lock-Ups. 

(3) An analysis of possible adverse ramifIcations which may result from 
the ~equlrement of removal, including an analysis of whether !;Uch a 
reqwrement would Jead to an expansion of the residential capacity of 
secure detention facilities and secure correctional facilities for 
juveniles, thus resulting In a net increase in the total number of 
juveniles detained or confined in such facilities. 

(,*) Recommendations for such legIslative or administrative action as the 
OJJDP AdmInistrator considers appropriate. 

Of the .51 jurIsdictions tapped for the study only one, by reascm of certain data 
deficlencies, declIned participation in the survey. 

--
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The full report is submitted to you in three volumes. Volume 1 is the summary. Volume 2 
contains (1) the development arid application of the costs models of alternatives to jail; (2) 
analysis of state survey responses; (3) experiences of jurisdictions which have implemented 
-removal; and (4) observed and perceived ramifications of the removal requirement. 
Volume 3 provides supporting documentation, including a summary of the survey 
information provided by each state. 

l hope you wlll find this report to be interesting and useful. 
'') 

SinCerelY~ L _../!/ 
~~~.L'1----

Charles A. Lauer 
Acting Administrator 
Office of Juvenile Justice 

and Oelinquenq Preventicn' 

Enclosures 

------~~--. -----~ ----------~----------
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This document was prepared by the Community Research Cente~ of the 
University ,of ~ll1nois und~r grant number 82-JS-AX-0004 awarded by 
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. ' 

., . I 

May, 1982 
I' 

: I 

Ii 

! \ 

1 ; 



318 

• "FOREWORD 

'The !!!!!. ReI10val ~ 'Study ill lID examination of costs, experiences apd 

'rallificatioll8 of rellOvin& chUdren fro • .adult jails and lockups. This :study 

was prepared by the Office of J,~eoile Justice.and Delinquency'Prevent~OD on the 

. instruction of Congress as set forth at Section 17 of the Juvenile Ju~tice 

Amend!lents of 1980 (P.L.' 96-51)9). 

Congress,1n providing for the stQ!ly, placed. eIIpha~is on the ·developaent of 

an eDtimate of costs likely to' be 'incurred b)' states in removing juveniles froll 

':adult jail. aDel lockups.' The origin of this interest. was th6 addition to the 

provisio~ of the Juvenile Justice and Delinq~ency Prevention Act of 'a requirement 

that such' action be undertak~ in the states. 

Generally,' data col'lC!!cted preparatoxy to fOrliulation of this report indicated 

that; the cost of jail removal is it function (~f the policy decisions made by .8 juris<" 

'diction in proceeding to its illlplelllentation: a dec:1sion to place all juven1l.es 

currently housed in adult .. -:"jails. and lockups 10 seCUi'e de.tention· will result in 

one ·cost Ugure wI,ile r...decision to )Jlace juveniles, in.one of several lesare

strictiDg,.non-iD8ti~tional. option~ will createaoOther set of costs. . A m:lx of 

secure'placeJIeDtm and less restrictive options creates still a third coat figure. 

The basis for 'developing a precise national figure fOl'::,remuval of juv.miles from 

adult jails and lockups ilf not available. 'Hanyjudsdictiona are not in a pollit1on 

toprov1de ·fi1:1l coat estimates; other juri!'tlictions, in responding to questions 

concerning:cost;, projected r~va1 costa for a grester nUl:lbcr of juven!:"ea than 

they ~eported lire currently .. h~d.· injalls and lockups. ,A $118. 8 million. figure 

can' be deducecS: by total~g the cost ,figures provided by respondents to, .the . surv~y 

of 8t~tes conce~in8 ja:li 'remov81~ 'This 'figure is b8S~ on respo~~ to questions 

concerning costa frma 6Ot··bf the jurisdictions St1rveyed. 
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Nonetheless', the impact of cost can be) assessed frOm hypothetical estimations 

drawn on data developed in the course of the study: 

-- Jurisdiction A places 100% of a caseload ~f 100 in secure detentiOn 
for an average length of stay of 10 days. Given an average cost 
of $69.74 per bed per day. placement of: these. 100-juveniles in 
secure detention for 10 days will cost $69,740. (Note: excludes 
capital construction costs.) .' .--

-- Jurisdiction B places 100% of ~ caseload of'lOO in a less restrictive 
, residential option fQr an average length of stay of 10 days. GiVen 

an average cost of $66.68 per bed per day, placement of these 100 
. -juveniles in • le~s restrictive residential option.will cOBt$66,680. 

-- Jurisdiction C returns 100% of a caseload'of 100 to the community 
under superviSion with sucb supervision continuing for an average 

, of 10 days. Gives an average cost of $22.17 per juvenile .per day 
return of 100 juveniles to the community under supervision wili • 
cost $22,170. . 

Any mix of the above alternatives will have obViOUS consequences with 'respect 

to removal costs. A fourth hypothetical features a mix of alte~atives; 

assumes the return of a large percentage of youth to their homes under varying 

degrees of supervision; and reflects II one time administrative cost associated 

with juveniles Who are returned home after initial contact. 

-- Jurisdiction D distribute8 a CBseload of 100 juveniles ~mong four 
alternatives: 

- 10% of the c{lseload (10 juveniles) are placed in secure .1$;tention 
for an average length of stay of 10 day.. Given an average cost 
of $69.74 per bed per day, placement of these 10 juveniles :in 
secure detention will cost $6.974. ' . 

- 20% of the caseload (20 juveniles) are placed in a lea. restrictive 
re8idential option for an average length of stay of 10 days. Given 
an average cost of $66.68 per bed per day, placement of these 20 
juveniles in a les~ restrictive residential option Will cost $13,336. 

- Eight percent c~ the Ct18eload (8 juv~niles) were returned to the colllllUnity 
under supervision with 8uch supervision continuing for an average 
of 10 d,Y8. Given an average cost of $22.17 per juvenile per day, 
return of 8 juveniles to the t:ommun1ty under'supiirv1liion will coat 
$1.174. 
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1) e retuTnedto the co~unit1 
_ 62% of the caseload (62 juV~nid:~ni:~rative services,only. Given 

having been the r~c~~ientroju~enile for such administrative 
a one time cost 0 f' 62 Pj:Veniles to the community will cost 
aervices, return 0 

$4,402. 
f utilizing ,8 range of alternatives 

The total cost ;to' ~urisdictionlD ~ f 100 juveniles is $26.486. 
in providing 'services to a case oa 0 

The JaU Removal ~ Study provides an important perspective on, the costs 

- , vi
ftO 

jwreniles from adult jails and lockups.' this 
and other ramifications of r~.,~ , 

d i the course of the study s 
the considerable informatio,n gathere ' n 

perapective and 
to the states and their local units of government as 

preparation will be useful 

,tools in their efforts to ·move' forward iD this area. 
planning 

June 8, 1982 
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INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW 

'The principal amendment contained in the 1980 reauthorization to the 

Juvenile Justice aud Delinquency P~evention Act mandated that those states 

and territor,ies participating in the legislation must remove juveniles frclm 

adult jails and lockups by 1985. 

To provide additional insight on the costs and ramifications of tliisl 

mandate, Congress instructed the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention,as follows: 

'" The Administrator,of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention, not l~ter than 18 months after the date of the enactmeIlit 
of this Act, shall submit a report to the Congress relating to the 
cost anei implications ,of any requirement added to the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevent:l.ou Act of 1974 wh:Lch wou1d.mandate
the removal of juveniles from adults in all jails and lockups. 

(b) The report reql!ired in subsection (a) _ shall ~nc1ude--

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

,.(4) 

au estimate of the costs likely to be i~curred by the Stat~s 
in implementing the requirement specified in subsection (a); 
an analysis of the experience of States which currently . 
require the removal ,of, juveniles from adults in all jails 
and lockups; 
an analYSis of possible adverse ramifications which may 
result from such requirement of removal, incl~ding an analysis 
of whether such reqUirement would lead to an expansion of 
the residential capacity of secure detention facilities and 
secure correcti,onal facilities for juveniles, thus resulti,ng 
in a net increase in the total nUmber of juveniles detained 
or confined in such facilities; and '. . 
recommendations for such legislat:Lve or a~inistrative action 
aS,the Administrator considers appropriate.* 

Major tasks in the performance of the study were conducted by the Office 

of· Juvenile Justice and Delinquency PreveDtion, the Community 'Research Center. 

the Institute for E~onoclic and Policy Studies and the National Criminal Justice 

Association in conjunctio~ with the State Criminal Justice Councils. 

__ ~~_.~i 

*The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 as amended 
through December 8, 1980. Public Law 93-415. 
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This app~oach enabled OJJDP to present findings and recommendations to 

Congress and incorporate significant jail removal efforts already underway at 

'the local, state and federal level. The approach recognized that no single 

source was a~equate to address the complex issues of jail removal in the avail-

able period of time. Each group was used to capitalize on areas of proven 

expertise ,and past experience: 

The Community Research Center has conducted extensive research 
on the issues of juveniles in adult jails ~nd lockups since 1978. 
This research includes inquiries regarding the rate of suicide 
by juveniles in various confinement facilities, the effects of 
national standards release/detention criteria, and advanced prac
tices for the planning anq design of juven2le residential environ
ments. The Center has provided technical assistance on the jail 
removal issue to over 100 state and local agencies and currently 
serves as ,National Program Coordinator to 17 jurisdictions parti
cipating in the OJJDP Jail Removal Initiative. 

The Institute for Economic and Policy Studies has expertise in 
the areas of cost analysis, program modeling and policy recQmmen
dations. During the past decade, IEPS has conducted a wide range 
of cost studies related to the criminal justice system at the ' 
state and local level. The cost analysis of the LEAA Corrections 
Standards has direct applicability to theirresponsib:l.lities under 
the jail removal and cost study. 

The involvement of the states in conjunction with the National 
Criminal Justice Association was viewed from the outset as a 
critical element, if the study was to be completed within the six, 
month timeframe. The sound and long-standing relationship which 
NCJA maintains with the State Criminal Justice Councils provided 
the only realistic conduit for developing the state-by-state profiles 
required by Congress. Equally important was the deep knowledge 
concerning the varied national efforts to achieve jail removal 
(i.e., National Coalition for Jail Reform). 

The approach used to conduct the jail removal cost study during the six-

month:perio~ (December, 1981-May, 1982) combined a mailed survey questionnaire 

to access state level information and a detailed 'interview survey process· to 

deter.nine the cost and'ramifications of jail removal efforts in selected locall 

reg20nal areas"which have either eliminated the jailing of juveniles, or were 

implementing a plan to effect complete removal as ~equired by Congress. 
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The general flow of the study progressed through 
t~ve steps each requiring 

careful integratj,on and coordination of 
activities by the three organizations 

the State Criminal Justice ' 
Councils, and the Office' of J 

Delinquency ~revention. 
uvenile Justice and 

1. Identify cost estimates of states 
Amendment. ' to implement the Jail Removal 

Survey development and pretest. 
Survey distribution and administration 
Surv~y receipt. • 

-- Data processing and analysis. 

2. Determine cost models f o currently operati 1 jails and lockups. ng a ternatives to a4ult 

3. 

4. 

5. 

, 6. 

-- Data collection. 
-- Analysis. 

~~~~i~= i~~;!i;e:!~~:l experiences with jail removal. Infor-
involved in the Jail Rem~;~~ ~xie~iences of four jurisdictions 
the Office of Juvenile Justi n t~ative (JRI) begun in 1980 by 
Initiative involves two ce and Delinquency Prevention. The 
and implementation of re~:~:~!'l>lPlan(ing for removal (Phase I) 
four jurisdictions have comple~e:n;h PhaIse II). Currently, the 
Phase II. ase and are involved in 

~:::t!:~0::1i:~!~~t five jurisdictions where jail removal has 

Identify and describe range of alternative 
in each jurisdiction and their costs progra~ and services 
Identify and describ b 1 • 
Review jurisdictio ~ 0 stac es in each jurisdiction. 
state survey. na experience to give perspective to the 

Compile adverse and i 
tified in the state pos tive.ramifications of jail removal iden

and JRI Jurisdiction assessments. 

i~~v~~~u:eb:~!~V~otir legislat~ve and administrative recommendations 
es regard~ng removal. 

Review Jail Re~oval Cost Stud fi . ' 
State Criminai Justice C ii nd~ngs and recommendations with 
1982 OJJDP Regional tvork~~~;s. s and State Advisory Groups at the 
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The approach to the study provided numerous benefits in terms of extracting 

the best available data, assuring more realistic recommendations, and famil-
I 

tarizing the states with the difficulty of col;tection of current informatiQn 

;ind planning or J a remova. f . il 1 The presentation of findings and recommendations 
, 

at the May Workshops continued the impetus ~or state and local action on the 
\ 
" 

Amendment. 

The Jail'Removal Cost Study was not without significant limitations. The 

short timeframe, or nstance, wa f i S a serl.·ous handicap to the efforts of the 

states to examine the extent af the problem in their states, collect reliable 

-data, formulate well-reasoned estimates of cost and ramifications. and deter

mine a comprehensive plan of action. Equally constraining was the limited 

ayailability and quality of data at the state level regarding the use of adult 

jails and lockups. Certain of these data deficiencies will be. for the most 

part, eliminated by the 1982 compliance monitoring regulation requiring 12-month 

statewide data; it nonetheless was a serious problem in completion of the ?ost 

Study. These areas will continue to be important state and local technical 

assistance needs. 

h d i I d state ,:differences in terms of defini-Caution in uses of t e ata nc u es: 

tions of the juvenile justice population, methods of ass~mbling data. time 

periods covered in the data, and availability of data items~ Also, the v~rious 

reporting ~echanisms utilized by the states did not facilitate the rendering 

of adequate distinctions between a person placed once in an adult jailor lockup 

. d i ti g period Given these from those persons placed more than, once ur ng a repor n • 

limitations, particular caution should be exercised in the use of the data pro-

f Ii i t 1 rger population', references to indi-vided for purposes 0 genera z ng 0 a a 

vidual state reports are preferable to relying on aggregated data (see Appendix 

A). 
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The structure of the report reflects. the multiple information sources 

used to estimate jail removal costs and ramifications. The integrated findings 

and recommendations have been compiled through the use of the cost models on 

program operations, the 50 state surveys, and the actual experiences' fr~m the 

jurisdictions participating in the OJJDP Jail Removal Initiative. From these 

integrated sources of data will flow information on the effects of jail removal, 

conclusions, and recommendations for legislative and administrative action. 

Sections. of the report include: 

Vol~e I--Summary 

Volume 2--Jail Removal Cost Study 

Chapter I--Introduction and Methodology 
Chapter II--Cost Models 
01apter III--State Survey Results 
Chapter IV--Removal Experiences 
Chapter V--Potential Adverse Ramifications 
Chapter VI--Summary, Conclusions and Recommendations 

Volume 3--Appendix Materials 

RESULTS AND CONCLUSIONS 

Below, the discussion is organized under the three major topics mandated 

by Congress: (1) likely costs associated with implementing removal requirements; 

(2) experiences of jurisdictions which currently require the removal of juve-

niles from adult jails and lockups; and (3) ramifications which may result 

from the removal requirement. Within each major .topic, results are presented 

in terms of the source of information (e.g., whether the results are.from the 

state surveys, the experiences of jurisdictions currently requiring removal, 

or the cost analysis and models of currently operating alternatives). Next, 

a set of conclusions drawn from the. results is detailed. Finally, recommendations 

follow the last set of conclusions. 
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IMPLEMENTING THE JAIL REMOVAL RE UIREMENT 
LIKELY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 

Results from the Cost Models 

i s the most definitive chapter regarding the 
Chapter II, Cost Mqdels; 

In'it, a range of actual operating costs for 
costs ~f implementing remov~l. 

, alternatives to adult jails is presented. 
currently existing secure and nonsecure 

The cost model has f()ur purposes: 

to identify ,g,nd describe al.ternative policy areas for the placement 
of currently jailed juveniles; 

data on these various alternatives; to provide model cost 

the potential cost impact of different policy 
to illustrate 
decisions; 

d localities to use to provide planning information for states an 
in formulating their own removal plans. 

on. e developed for the Standarcis and Goals 
The technology used here is 

h t to cOllllllunity·-based programs. 
Project and most exten~ively applied wit respec 

h d 1 gy was used to derive This sample budget met 0 0 0 
comprehensive program and 

halfway houses complying with NAC standards. The proce- . 
expenditure data for 

expenditures", staffing, and program operations 
dure involves analysis of the 

of a selected s?mple of providers, an 
d standardizing the data to provide a 

"picture" of a ;rototypical operatlon. 
The s~~ple budget methodology is a tech~ 

1 programmatic and cost information fOT 
'nique which yields accurate and comp ~te . ~ 

. The program structures and budg~t~ of actua~ 
service-providing organizations. 

While no single organi-
provide the foundation for the analysis. 

organizations 
, detailed 'examination 

capable of serving as a "model" provider, zation may be 
permits such information to be developed. 

and analysis of ~ co11~ctive of providers 
are assured because ongoing programs provide 

Thus, accuracy and completeness 

the foundation of the analysis, yet do not constrain it. 
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The costs of alternatives are grouped in Table EX! under the three poli,cy 

choices available to decision-makers faced with removing juveniles, fromja1ls: 

secure detention, community residential care, and community supervision. Within 

each policy c~oice area, various alternative programs may be grouped. 'The 

three policy areas include the following program alternatives: 

1. Secure detention--secure juvenile facilities; secure holdover 
(state or locally operated); pre- or post-adjudication. 

2. Community residential care--group homes; shelter care; attention 
homes; group foster care (public or privately operated, pre- or 
post-adjudication). 

3. Community supervision--home detention (commonly used with inten
sive supervision); p,robationjindividualized foster care. 

The primary .characteris~ic~ that distinguish each of these three alter-

nativ~ policy, areas are as follows: secure detention emphasizes a secure 

setting as a major feature; co~unity residential programs emphasize a less 

secure place~nt. typically within a group living arrangement; community super

vision ~phasi~es individualized care for a juvenile within his/her own home 

or a surrogate homE: (~. g. 1 f!}i:I~er ca;rl:). ¥rml! a cost perspective, secure 

detention offers the most co~tly alterfia~ive due to che facility requirements 

that are neeessary. Community re~idential care will also include the cost oj; 

hous1ng in order to provide services, whereas community superv!~iQn programs 

assume the housing is already in existence and, therefore, not a cost factor. 

Staffing, which is the second most significant cost factor after facility costs, 

will vary widely among, as well as between, the three alternatives delineated. 

The sample used to develop the cost models consisted of budget and expenditu~e 

data collected from over 100 local service providers. 

T.he analysis of the programs in the sample involved the following generic 

steps: 
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TABLE EX1 
COST RANGE OF ALTERNATIVES TO ADULT JAILS AND LOCKUPS 

Policy Choices Low Cost High Cost 

Secure Detention
a $17,718 $33,194 

. b 
Community Residential 

11,500 20,190 Group Home 
Shelter 11,396 37,276 

Community Supervision 
1,786 1,974 Foster Carec 

Therapyd 63.59 118.88 
d 50.75 83.73 Intensive Foster Care 

Home Detentiond 13.03 31.30 

:;~ased on mean annual operating costs per bed of programs below and above 
the median cost. 

bBased on minimum and maximum annual operating costs per bed. 

~ased on minimum and maximum annual operating costs per client excluding 
parental stipends: 

dBased on l!lUtimum and 11JiU;iW..!}ll operating costs/day of supervision. 

Reference: Chapter 2, Cost Models 
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1. Listing and evaluating data supplied by the programs; 

2. Categorizing expenditure and budget data into a standard line 
item format; 

3. Selecting a standard budget year; 

4. Selecting client and program data to be used in the analysis; 

5. Determining the format in which data would be pr.esented; 

6. Identifying areas of cost variation. 

The costs of alternative programs and services are influenced by several 

factors (see Chapter II). Chief among these fa,ctors include physical security 

arrangements, supervision levels, services offered, capacity and client tenure, 

geographica~ locatvJn, resource availability, auspices, and program scale. 
" ,7'/ 

An analysl.s of cost allocation for each alternative was also performed. 

In the analysis, operating expenditures were compared for personnel and non-

personnel categories. Personnel costs included wages, salaries, and fringe 

benefits. Non-personnel expenditures consisted of contractual, transportation, 

supplies, general operat~ng, and capital operating costs. It is notable that 

personnel eXpenditures comprised 60-90 percent of total costs of providing 

alternatives. 

Results from the State Surveys 

A large portion of states estimated the costs of removal by estimating 

how much it would cost to build and/or operate secure juvenile detention for 

the number of youths currently held in jail. Overall, of the states reporting 

ten or more juveniles in adult jails on a single day, 58 percent'selected secure 

detention. For some states, the only alternative chosen was secure detention. 

Even for most states that chose ~th~r alternatives in addition to secure deten-

tion, costs were overwhelmingly allocated for the provision of secure detention. 
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On the whole, approximately 88 percent of total costs estimated by states were 

allocated to the building and/or use of secure detention. 

The ultimate costs of removal are largely determined by which policy choices 

(secure detention, community residential, community supervision) ~re implemented. 

h d 11 it would cost to provide alternatives States did, in fact, estimate teo, ars 

to adult jails. Unfortunately, in many cases the methodology used by respon

dents to ~stimate costs was not clear and at times appeared inconsistent with 

and there i s some evidence (from jurisdictions information from the cost models, 

that have implemented removal) to suggest that states, in responding--to the 

\~ i For these survey, may have over-emphasized secure detention/as an alternat ve. 

two reasons, plus the previQusly discussed limitations on generalizing from 

i i d i ble to use the sum ($118,665,000) of states' the state surveys, it s na v sa 

th'em as likely costs to be incurred by implementing estimates and present 

removal. * The most effective way of using this information is on a state-by-

state basis. 

Examination of the characteristics of the juvenile justice population is 

a critical undertaking in determining what alternative programs and services 

are needed. Below is a summary of findings from the population data (Chapter 

III) supplied by 35 states. Again, the reader is advised against the aggregation 

and gen~r~lization of the state survey responses. 

of the Juvenile Justice Populatinn and Utilization of Characteristics _ 
Current Alternatives 

The total number of juvenile arrests for a six-month period (January-June 

of 1981) was 476,719. Of this amount, about five percent were for serious 

*Cost data were supplied by 30 of 35 states reporting. 
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delinquer.tt offenses as defined by the JJUP Act (criminal homicide, rape, mayhem, 

kidnapping, aggravated assault, robbery, larceny, felonious theft, motor vehicle 

theft" burglary, breaking and entering, extortion '~ith threats of Violence, 

and felonious arson). Nearly 80 percent were for other delinquent offenlles, 

while the remaining a~rests were primarily for status and related offenses. 

The number of juveniles detained in adult facilities for any given day during 

that period wal'l 1,77B. Of those jailed, only 242 (ro,ughly 14 percent) were 

reported to be serious delinquent offenders. 

The distribution for the number of juveniles currently placed in existing 

alternatives breaks out as follows: the most widely used placements are pro

bation, followed by foster care, state juvenile facilities, group homes, secure 

detention, and shelter care. The lengths of stay reported by the states reflect 

that placements in foster care wer~ of the longest term (averaging 373 days), 

followed in declining order by probation, group homes, state juvenile facilities, 

shelter care, and finally secure detention (averaging 17 days). 

States also reported the number of service or bedspace vacancies in alter

natives. Vacancies currently exist for each of the potential alternatives 

except p~obation. In fact, the total number of vacancies on a given day exceeds 

the total number of juveniles to be removed from j;1l;i;l.\,( One problem is, however, 

that alternatives are not necessarily located ne, he jails holding these 

juveniles; therefore, new placement alternatives may be required. Another 

problem is that the current vacancies may exist in alternatives not appropriate 

to serve the juveniles in jail. 

Results from Removal Experiences 

Currently, Jail Removal Initiative (JRI) jurisdictions have budgeted dollar 

amounts for the implementation of their removal plans. In contrast to the state 
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surveys which indicated secure detention as the primary alternative, the majority 

of JRI,implementation monies bought various community residential or community 

supervision alternatives. Nonsecure programs and services comprised, over 90 
- . , ,," ;; 

\ ,'.i, ' 

percent of total removal costs of the JRI jurisdictions portrayed in Chapter IV. 

Planning, startup, and iruplem~ntation costs associated with removal varied 

across all JRI jurisdictions. As indicated in Table EX2, costs of planning 

for ,removal in one jurisdiction can be as much as four times more costly than 

at a COmparable site. SL~ilarly, stJrtup costs of the removal plan are widely 

disbursed ($2,700-$60,900). The costs of 24-hour intake also show a wide range. 

Table EX2 clearly indicates that removal activities in one jurisdiction can 

cost many times that of similar activities at another site. Additionally, per

sonnel and non-pers~~nel budgets are distributed similarly to the expenditures 

of operating programs and services found in the cost models. Personnel costs 
! 

are projected to ~ccount for 60-95 percent of total operating expJnses for most 

alternatives,,, However, when volunteers are used, personnel costs can comprise 

only 3-19 percent of total operating costs. 

For different reasons, it is inappropriate to utilize JRI budget as demon-

strative of actual removal costs: (1) JRI costs are projected, not actual, ex-

penditures, and (2) because juri~dictions participating in the JRI, ,chose to do 

so, they were committed to the use of less rest:-ictive'setti!lgs. ,The extent to 

Wh~ch l~hese jurisdictions care, representative of other ,-:egions across the 1 country 

is undetermined. . ' '- " I 
To some degree, JRI budgets ~ndicate the extent to which administrative 

arrangements can affect costs of alternative placements and services. For 

instance, in one jurisdiction 24-hour intake coverage is performed, in a five-

county region 'on a decentralized basis (i.e., one·intake worker per county). 

Another jurisdiction provides round-the-clocK intake in. a nine-county region 
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Jurisdiction 

Alabama (SAYS) 

Arkansas 
(O~) 

Illinois 
(BOlingbrook) 

Louisiana 
(16th 'Judicial 
Dist;rict) 

Reference: 

833 

PLANNING! 
TABLE EX2 

STARTUP, AND SELECTED OPERATING COSTS: 
FOUR JRI JURISDICTIONS I 

/ 

Total Time to Total Time to Fully Planning Plan Startup 
Costs (months) 

Implement 
Costs (months) 

$29,800 6 $26,100 5 

21,500 8 60,900 12 

33,700 5 2,700 1 
\\ 

86,400 
!i~) 

7 7,000 3 

Chapter IV, Removal Experiences. 
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Intake Operating 
Cost (investment 

Eer child) 
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with a centralized approach (i.e., arresting and probation officers from out-
y i 

lying counties call a central int;ake office for release/detain decisions). 

In terms of 'operating costs, decentralized intake is projected to be about 

$120 per intake, while the centralized estimates range from $23 to $58 per 

intake. It appears, then, that rcentralized administrative arrangements may 

be more cost-effecient than a dc!centralized organization. However,for reasons 

discussed in Chapter IV, a centralized intake operation is not necessarily 

pl:eferable to the deeentralized approach in all jurisdictions. Unique regional 

characteristics may necessitate 'a decentralized approach as the most viable 

method to accomplish removal. ·Clearly, knowledge of a jurisdiction and its 

juvenile justice system is needed'to acc.urately estimate the most viable methods, 

and therefore. the costs of removal. 

A1~0 illustrated in one JRI budget is the advantage of using volunteers 

and other donations to help defray the costs of removal. One jurisdiction esti-

mates a need to securely detain approximately 39 youths over the next 18 months. 

In lieu of buildirig new secure juvenile detention capabilities, the jurisdiction 

has opted to provide secure de~ention by way of intensive supervision. Off-

duty law enforcement officers have volunteered their time to supervise children 

needing secure detention in a hospital unit used to detoxify juveniles. Since 

. the averag~ length of stay ~s short (2.3 days), these volunteers can provide 

round-the-clock supervision. As a result, the personnel outlays for the com-

muni~y residential program account for nine percent of the total operating 

budget. 

Summary of Conclusions about Costs of Removal 

Several inferences about the costs of removal can be drawn from the pre-

ceding information. Below, conclusions are divided into two subsets. First, 
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factors of removal costs are enumerated. 
Second, because they are directly 

related to the costs of removal, 
conclusions about the current utilization of 

alternatives and characteristics of the 
juvenile justice population are presented. 

Conclusions- about Removal Costs 

1. Three policy choices of aIt i ", ", 
eated: secure detention ernatives to adult jails can be rlelin-
supervision. A range ~f'a~~mmun ~y residential care, community 
chOice. A r ernat ves exists Within each polic _ 

ange of cost variation exists among the alt;ernal:iV~s. 
2. How to distribute juveniles in . il 

3. 

4. 

choices is a critical decisi Ja among alternative policy 
the child be pIa d i on. The key questions are: Should 
ina less securec:ett~n:ec~~: ~:tt/ihng?b If the child can be placed 
home? . ,u see removed from the natural 

Costs of implem ti 
and local POliC;nde~~s~~:ovai are a function of national, state 
lish a final dollar figur~ fot i~ Virtually impossible tQ estab~ 
delineating procedures to b i r t : cost of removal without first 
the need for alternati r ng a out removal and establishing 
bY-jurisdiction basis. ve programs and services on a jurisdiction-

Once a needs assessment is d .. 
lished, dollars required toc~n ~cted and a removal plan is estab
The costs of removal estimate:P ement removal can be.esti~ted. 
he~vy emphasis upon the bUildinby the state surveys reflect a 
an alternative to adult jail gda~d ~se of secure detention as 
estimated by jurisdictions w~ an oc ups. The costs of removal 
ment and a plan for removal r!~~ h~veimplemented a needs assess
of vario"~ nonsecure alternati ect a heavy emphasis upon the use ves. 

5. Major factors that affect ttl . ' 
. level of serVices, and admi~i:t co~t are facility, personnel, 

ways to defray costs throu h i rat ve arrangements. There are 
existing facilities or st~~fin;-~i~~ so~rces, e.g., by using 
degree to which one draw 'f vo unteers. Thus, the 
critical. s rom available community resources is 

ConclUSions .about Current Utilization of Alternatives 
of the Juvenile Justice System and Characteristics 

1. 

2. 
About '14, per~ent of jailed juvenil~s are held for serious offenses. 

Ther~ are twice as many juveniles arrested for status offenses 
as t ere are for serious delinquent charges. 
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3. The availability of community residential type placements, i.e., 
group homes and shelter care, are less than that of secure deten
tion (based on existing capacities). 

4. Across the nation as a whole, vacancies exist within all of the 
. potential alternatives (with the exception of probation). 

5. There is a great deal of inte~est and concern about removal on 
.the part of the states as evidenced by the level of detail provided 
in i~dividual state submissions. 

6. A wide population distribution exists for "juveniles in adult jails 
and lockups. Most juveniles in jail have not committed serious 
crimes as defined by the JJDP Act. 

7. TIlere is little knowledge on how to distribute the jailed popu
lation among alternatives, because the characteristics of that 
population commonly have not yet been i~entified. 

8. Informed decisions (policy choices) suggest the need for improved 
intake screening and classification of juveniles (i.e., needs 
assessment). 

9. The states have limited experience in projecting costs of various 
alternatives. 

EXPERIENCES OF JURISDICTIONS WHICH CURRE~~LY REQUIRE REMOVAL OF JUVENILES 
FROM ADULT JAILS AND LOCKUPS 

For this study, information regarding removal experiences is derived .from 

two main sources: the four JRI scenarios and the Pennsylvania summary (see 

Chapter IV). Topics addressed include obstacles to removal, removal plan focus, 

~im; requirements to implement the .removal ',plan, monitoring of the removal plan, 

an~ net-widening issues. 

Results from the Jail Removal Initiative and Pennsylvania 

Jurisdictions encountered both similar and diverse e:cperiences with removal. 

It is to be expected that many removal experiences are shared by the various 

JRI regions since the methods used to plan for removal were basically uniform 

in each jurisdiction. Yet~ simila~ities also exist between the JRI jurisdictions 

and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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Obstacles to Removal 

Common to all jurisdictions examined in Chapter IV, a core of obstacles 

emerged which .impeded the prohibition of juvenile placement in adult secure 

settings. Examples of these hindrances are: a lack of locally accessible 

alternative pr~grams and services (includihg transportation), a lack of specific 

release/detain criteria (i.e., objective intake screening), physica~/geog~aphical 

problems such as lengthy travel times and distances between the site of custody 

and the nearest juvenile placement alternative, and state statutes which allow 

law enforcement the authority to detain youth predispositionally in adult jails. 

There are also economic obstacles evidenced by small tax bases and a low priority 

given to the issue of children in jail; .political cbstacles that often occur 

when several counties pool efforts and resources together in a cooperative 

removal plan; and percept~al differences regardirig the type and scale of alter

natives needed (·for example, secure detention perceived as the single-solution 

alternative to adult jail). 

The. process of conducting a needs assessment helped -overcome some obstacles 

such as the lack of in~ake criteria, and the perceptual pre-disposition toward 

secure detention. Other ob~tacles were surmounted by identifying and imple-

menting alternat~ves needed by the juvenile justice population or by enlisting 

the support of key local leaders. Currently, JRI sites have established work-

plans by which to progress toward the resolution of obstacles not yet overcome. 

Time ReqUired to Plan·for Removal 

JRI regions required varying amounts of .time (4-8 months) to develop a 
.-... --;,; 

plan for .:re~",!",l. The two most time-variant steps in plan development were 

data collection for the needs assessment and the establishment of policy and 

procedures for various components of the removal p~an. 
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t ' of the Removal Plan (Selected Alternatives) Componen s _ , " . 

, f 1 tives as components of The jurisdictions utilized a variety 0 a terna , 

No two JRI sites implemented. the same networks of altertheir removai plans. 

n~t!ve progr~ and services. 

from each of the scenarios, so 

Ho'w~ver, just as a core ·Of. obstacles emerged. 

did a core of alternative pro~rams and services. 

Components of the . i 1 d' (1) 24-hour removal plan which comprise the core nc u e. 

some provision f,or s.ecure detention (includin~ intensive intake screening; (2) 

, id ti 1 program' (4) at least one . ). {3) t least one community res en a , supervision , a . . 

rvice' and (5) transportation services. community supervision progr,am or se , .. 

. h four JRI sites, in ~rder of their frequency Specific alternatives provided by t e 

transportation, various community superof occurrence, were.: 24-hour intake, 

care and secure detention or intensive vision services, foster and shelter , _ 

, ed was identified for secure detention. supervision. Significantly, 2ittle or no ne . 

In tw~ jurisdictions, intensive supervision was provided in lieu of secure 

In Pennsylvania, the funding mechanism detention. discouraged the building 

of secure detention ce~ters. 

Time 'Required to Implement Removal Plan 

Of time'were required to operati~nalize the components Varying amounts 

of the removax plan. bl t implement some programs and Jurisdictions'were a e 0 

a few weeks after funding commen.ced (December, 1981-February, services within 

, 1 It is anticipated that· 1982). O~her'altern~tives are not yet operationa • 

, 1 1 s will require from 3-12 months. full implementation of the remova p ~n 

lete removal"over a five-year period. Clearly, Pennsylvania accomplished comp , 

i more time. JRI jurisdicti{)ns, which are statewide initiatives may requ Fe 

are smaller than states. single and multi-county regions, 
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broader jurisdiction) may make the process of removal more complex than at the 

regional or county level.' The increased complexity for states may manifest 

itself by ,having a larger n~ber of actors involved or.a greater need for cooper-

~tion and coo~dination among juvenile justice practitioners.' Undoubtedly, the 

degree of complexity of state and local juvenile justice systems has an impact 

upon both the process by which to plan for removal a~ well as the strategy, 

costs, and schedule by which to,implement removal. 

MOnitoring of the Removal ~lan 

Each JRI jurisdiction has deve~oped a method by which to monitor the 

removal plan. The monitoring function is usually perform~d by intake staff 

as a normai. part of their duties. In Pennsylvania, 'mbfi'itori~g occurs by on-

site ins~ection qnd the use of a hotline through which reports of juveniles 

in jail can be received. ' 

Widening the Net Issues 
, 

Pennsylvania has not experienced a net increase in the total number of 

juveniles detained in secure settings. In fact, the number of securely detained 

juveniles in the Commonwealth has been reduced 38 percent since 1974 (12,697-
8,289). 

JRI sites project ~ substantial decrease in the number of juveniles ,securely 

detained. Of juveniles held in adult jails prior to removal, only 7-25 percent 

will require secure detention after .implement«bon of removal plans. This 
' (( 

finding is consistent with past assessment e~forts in Oklahoma and LouiSiana. 

Conversely, JRI jurisdictions project an increase' in the number of juve-

niles entering nonsecure juvenile placements. It is estimated that approxi-. 

mately 3-17 percent of juvenile intakes will be placed in nonsecure settings 
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that previously were not available. 
While the nonsecure placement increases 

"id i g the net " one must bear in mind that, according 
might be viewed as w en n , ' , 

tion of the juvenile population showed a legitimate 
to specific criteria, a por , 

Although a lack of services sometimes results in 
demand for these services. 

these data indicate that return to home 
returning a child to the natural home. 

t t the needs of the 
d t respo~se by the justice sys em 0 is not always an a equa e 

youth population. 
b 50 100 percent,of arrested 

Moreover, JRI participants project that etween -
Of these intakes, 

P
reviously unof£ered intake services., 

juveniles are to receive 
community supervision services 

7-28 percent are estimated to receive various 

that, heretofore, were also unavailable. 

summary of Conclusions about Experiences of Remov~~ 
1 ~ accomplished by 

The pteceeding information indicates that remova wa 

ea
ch of the five locations reviewed (the four JRI jurisdictions 

varying means in 

are inferen,ces drawn from the experiences 
Enumerated below and Pennsylvania). 

of removal contained in Chapter IV. 

Conclusions about Removal Experiences 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

core of obstacles to removal including 
Jurisdictions experience a k f ob'ective intake screening; 
a lack of a1ternative~; a lac, 0 • p~ysical/geographical problems; 
a lack of transportat~ond serv~~es~d perceptual orientations which 
I I and political hin rances, a 

ega . h' e the need for secure detention. heavily crop as~Z 

d I for the removal of 
Jurisdictions demonstrate the nee to P an 
juveniles from adult jails and lockUps. 

demonst~a,te a need for financial and technical 
Jurisdictions ~ i 
assistance to plari for and implement alternat ves. 

. di t little knowledge 
Without assistance, jurisdictions ~n c~ e 

ll.sh removal. regarding varying strategies to accomp 
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5. Jurisdictions which" have implemented a plan for removal are " 
offering nonsecure programs and services that are tailored to 
the entire juvenile justice population, n~t solely for "kids 
in jails". 

6. Jurisdictions which have implemented removal have required v~rying 
~ounts o~ time and money to plan for removal. 

7. Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal, have 
utilized a variety of alternatives to accomplish removal. 

S. Jurisdictions which have" implemented a plan for removal' indicate 
that secure detention is a small part of the desired alternatives 

'after conducting a needs assessment. 

9. Jurisdictions which have implemented removal have required varying 
amounts of time and money to ope rationalize alternative p,rograms 
and services. 

10. Jur.isdic~ions which have implemented a removal plan have devel
oped methods to monitor that plan and juveniles who continue to 
be placed in jail. 

11. Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal via 
assessed needs 'have not ,experienced a net increase in the number 
of secure detained juveniles. 

12. Jurisdictions developed a core of alternatives including 24-hour 
intake and transportation services, secure detenti~n, a community 
residential program, and a community supervision program or service. 

13. To accomplish removal, jurisdictions have requiredchaoges i~ 
policies and procedures regarding law enforcement apprehension, 
intake screening, methods of referral, and'contact with the juve-, 
nile court. 

14. Jail removal plans are unique to each jurisdiction, but one 
common theme abounds: removal can be achieved within a large 
variety of action plans which develop a network of programs and 
services responsive to the needs of the juvenile justice popu
lation. 

POSSIBLE ADVERSE RAMIFICATIONS OF REMOVAL 

This part of the report (Chapter V) addreasell' possible ramifications' 

reSUlting from removal. Data are compiled from Pennsylvania, state survey 

respondants, and JRI jurisdictional personnel. It is interesting that some, 

21 

\ ,~ 

--

i 
Ii 



------ .--- -

342 

and the JRI sites were actually potential ramifications perceived by the states 

obser;ed in Pennsylvania. However, with these data it cannot be determined if 

f Pennsy'lvania are necessariiy attributable to removal. Below, 
the experiences 0 

in Pennsylvania are presented, followed by perceptions experienced ram~fications 

of state survey respond<lnts and JRI jurisdictional personnel. 

E!perienced Ramifications 

i removal experiences, Pennsylvania did not exper-
As noted in the sect on on 

ience a net increase in the number of juveniles securely detained. In fact, 

h d d 38 percent since 1974. Over the rate of juvenile incarceration as ecrease 
, h increase in the number of waivers 

the past three years, there seems to be a s11g t 

However, four years ago there were more waivers than last year 
to adult court. 

8) Therefore, it isi inconclusive whether removal is 
(402 in 1977, 371 in 19 0 • 
, ' f j il s tried as adults. Other changes linked to an increased number 0 uven e 

observed in Pennsylvania include: 

in the overall time spent by juveniles in the justice a decrease 
system; 

in the t ime that juveniles are held in secure settings; 
an increase 

the use of private service providers, non-system an increase in 
alternatives, and nonsecure'alternatives. 

Perceived Ramifications 

sites were queried about possible ramifications asso
Botn states and JRI 

cia ted with the removal requirement. 
Although individual states varied in their 

projections O
'f futur,e impact of the removal requirement, most states agreed 

the following to be associated with removal: that they expected 

__ a decrease iu the rate of juvenile incarceration; 

the number of 'waivers to adult court; -- no change in 
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an increase in overall time spent in the juvenile justice system; 

an increase in the use of private providers; 

an increase in the need for administrative resources; 

an increase in the use of non-system alternatives; 

an increase in t'~(~ use of nonsecure alternatives; 

-- no change or an i>1!~~'ease in negative community p'erc~ptions about 
juv~nile justice. 

Lilce the states, individual JRI jurisdictions also differed in projected 

ramifications of the removal requirement. Those areas of impact in which JRI 

sites tended to concur included: 

a 0-10 perce'at decrease in the rate' of juvenile incarceration; 

no change in the number o~ waivers to adult court; 

a decrease in overall time spent in the juvenile justice system; 

an incr~ase in the use of ' private providers; 

an increase in the need for administrative resoutces; 

an increase in the use of non-system alternatives; 

an increase in the use of nonsecure alternatives; 

-- a decrease in negative community perceptions about juvenile justice. 

Both states and JP;I jurisdictions were asked to identify their primary 

source of information iq making their projections about possible ramifications 

of removal. Expert opinion·:by juvenile justice practitioners was the mai~ infor

mation source. Only eight states noted that their information was based upon 

planning studies (including master plans, impact projects, etc.). 

Conclusions about Potential Ramifications 

Although at the present.time there is little empirical evidence concerning 

the ramifications of removal, the following has been deduced from this study: 

23 
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Jurisdictions have different perspectives about the potential 
effects and ramifications of jail removal. 

Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal a~~ not 
'i ncing a net increase in secure detention for juven es. 

~~~eeother hand, states surveyed tended to select secure deten-
tion as the preferred alternative. 

possible adverse ramifications include an increase in ~hefn~ber 
of waivers to adult court and an increase in the 1engt 0 t me 
in juvenile detention centers (based on Pennsylvania). 

More juveniles than those who are now placed in adult ~ai1; ~re 
likely to receive services after remov~l ~s t~~;~mj~;:nilesewi1l 
it is likely that the number of secure Y e 
not increase if a needs assessment is conducted. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

f t bear upon the effort "to remove, As mentioned previously, numerous ac ors 

juveniles trom adult jails and lockUps. 
Evidence accumulated during·the conduct 

removal will be accomplished as a product 
9f this study makes it clear that total 

of state and local public interest and support; recognition and identification 

of the difficulties and r~sponsibi1ities involved at each level; the increasing 

and information regarding alternative courses of 
dissemination of technology 

h i11i of commitment to the action; and, lastly but most critically, t e w ngness 

long-term effort that will necessarily be required. 

For these reasons, the followihg recommendations are presented as a means 

of wo'rking toward achievement of removal, as a public goal. 

State and local jurisdictions should provide for the i~e~t~fica-
1. tion of the juvenile populations served and the pote~~rathi~r 

utilizing various alternative program~ a~d ~~~~~~~Sdiction 
population (as determined on a jurisd ct on y 
basis). 

It has been noted that ~ny states feel that the development of se~ure 

juvenile facilities is nec.a.ssary ~n order to close jails to juveniles, however, 

d~monstr~tes that this need not be the case. tlxpe'l:,telice -
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on nOl1secure possibil:l,.ties for many years. numerous stl.ltes and localities still 

regard juvenile detention .facilities· as the primary alternative. It would 

appear that, all efforts to the contrary, information is not getting through 

to all the states and that attitudes regarding alternatives and their use are 

changing only slowly in some areas. Current i~tormation and technology dissemi-
I • 

nation methods should ensure coverage of all constituency groups .of the juve-

nile justice system. 

In those jurisdictions which have received direct federal assistance and 

funding, removal efforts are characterized by a willingness to explore nonsecure 

. community residential a~d community supervision programs and services. ~hese 
alternatives can be less costly than secure, facility-based prog~ams in terms 

of both capital and operational expenditure. The point remains that when states 

and localities examine juvenile justice system~,the process seems to result in 

a l'e.duced reliance on secure placeme,nt options, and consequently. a potentially 

reduced removal cost. 

2. 
, 

In order to make informed policy choices, a number of questions 
must be asked through a conscientious planning process. . This 
planning process will help (1) ensure the most applicable and 
reasonable allocation of available· funds toward the.removal of 
juveniles from adult jails; (2) minimize th~ costs associated 
with removal wherever possible to overcome potential resistance 
due to monetary constraints; and (3) promote the avail~bility 
of a range of programs and services which meet the needs of the 
juvenile justice population. States and localities should pursue 
a plan for removal and conduct a planning process on a state-by
state basis as the foundation for necessary and definitive system 
change. 

Given the conclusions set forth previously in this report, it is incumbent 

upon state and local authori~ies to establish a uniform process where existing 

conditions and needs for alternatives services in each jurisdiction can be 

investigated, described and analyzed. Such analysis should be performed by 
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each state according to some consistent format. How to distribute juveniles 
"\ 
,~ , 

in jail: among. alternative policy choices is a' ,critical decision. The key ques-

tions are: Should the child be placed in a secure setting? If the child can 

be placed in a less secure setting, should s/hebe removed from the natural 

home? 

as: 

This process should include, but not necessarily be limited to, such items 

A. Clear, unif~\m guidelines r~garding state and local roles and 
responsibiJities pursuant to the planning and implementation 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

effort; \"\ 

Well-defined' problem identification, 'target populat,ion, and pro
jected goals for the planning effort; 

I~ventory of all existing programs and services available to 
the juvenile justice system within each state and its juris-
dictions; (! 

Assessment of policies and procedures which have bearing upon, 
out-of-home place~ents for juveniles; 

Proce'dures of information analysis, specifically in the areas 
of intake scr~.'min!l,'and decision-making, actual placements and 
programs, programmatic costs, length of time in the juvenile" 
justice system, current availability of alternatives, and legal 
procedures (due process); 

Idetltificatj,on of needed transportation services and new alter-' 
, natives based on information discovered (incl~ding information 

regarding concepts of programs, policies, and pxocedutes), qnd 
economic consequences; 

Method of continued monitoring of juveniles held in jail. 

.. Itis antiCipated that planning at this scale will only be possible by 

follow1nga uniform process capable of some degree of flexibility to accommo-

date changin~ situations in each state~. 1\ 

(1 

Necessary to this effort will be the development of objective intake 

screening c~iteria by each jurisdiction. Information obtained during the 
D 
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planning process can be weighed against these criteria to project the need 

for alternative services. more detailed removal costs, and the, need fO'r sFecific' 

technical expertise and/or funding assistance. The specific criteria and the 
iF~-~ 

pl~'l:ming process should reduce the states' emphasis on((secure juvenile deten-

tion Iilnd promote the perspective which considers secure detention as one alter

native among many others. 

The state a',ndlocal removal effort should be aimed at providing a core 

of alternatiye programs and services to alleviate the use of adult jails and 
(i 

lockups. The core should include 24-hour intake screening, transportation 

services, s~cure and .~onsecti;fe res.idential programs, and supervised release 

to the home. State removal plans should include: 

A. The development of a flexible network of service and placement 
ol?tions based upon the principle of selecting the least restric
tive setUng and maintaining family and community ties; 

B. A planning, needs 'assessment, and implementati;:;:n process which 
affords juveniles all due process requirements and involves 
citizen and profeSSional participation; 

C. The development and adoption of court intake criteria, consistent 
w:{.th l7:;;ttionally recommended standards f.or alleged juvenile offen
ders and non-off;enders who are awaiting ~ourt'appear~nce; 

D.'~::'.:'he development of services which resolve problems of juveniles 
in a non-judicial manl,ler. including the coordination of public 
and priva~e child welfare and juvenile justice services. 

This plan.ning and implementation proce~s should distribute juveniles\l 

currently jailed int.o the most appropriate alternative policy ch~ices, and 

consequet.~tlY. ,provide a viable and flexible removal plan, 

3. CqngresEJ should anticipate flexibility in the target date of full 
implementation of state plans (December 8, 1985). 

The accomplishment of removal requires concentrated effort on the part of 

state and local agenr.ies. The experiences of Pennsylvania and the JRt juris

:,dictions indicate that unique circumstances require a variety of actions, proce

,dures and time requirements to implement removal. 
~c:.7 
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Some .jurisdictions are closer to removal than others. For instance, one 

state may currently be conducting a needs assessment while ,.another may remain 

basically uninformed about the extent that jails are utilized for juveniles 

or the characteristics of the juvenile justice population. Therefor-e, it may 

be unrealistic to expect that all states can adequately plan for and fully 

implement removal in the time allotted by the Act. It should be anticipated 

that special circumstances may necessitate a longer period of time for ~ome 

states. 
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The Department of Justice today presented the U.s. Congress 

with a report citing the need for much improved state and local 

planning for removing all juveniles from adult jails and lockups 

by December 1985. 

"The study found that although resolute commitment will get 

the children out of the jails, the technical information needed 

to accomplish this is simply not reaching many communities," 

said Charles A. Lauer, acting director of the Department's 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 

The $100,000, three-volume report, "Jail Removal Cost 

Study," was prepared in response to a congressional request. It 

was completed from state-submitted information and an analysis 

by the University of Illinois Community Research Center and the 

office and contains a detailed discussion of the various policy 

decisions that influence jail removal costs. 

Under current federal law, states that receive juvenile 

justice formula grants must have programs that prohibit the 

detention of juveniles in jails and lockups with adult offenders 

by December 1985. 
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t f detaining J'uveniles apart from The report said the cos 0 

o t $22,170 for holding 100 youths adults can range fro~ $69,74 0 

Tho. 'c'ost"~ep~n~; on whether the detention is in a for 10 days. .. 

secure facility, a less restrictive residential facility, or 

under community-based super~ision, the report said. 

l.'t l.'S necessary to build secure facilities, Many states feel 

to close jailS to juvenileQ, the ~eport said. "However," it said; 

"experience demonstrates that this need not be the case. 

many 

"Despite federal emphasis on nonsecure possibilitios for 

States and localities still regard juvenile years, numerous 

detention facilities as. the primary alternative. 

"It would appear that, all efforts to the contrary, in-

formation is not getting through to all the states and that 

attitudes regarding alternatives and their use are changing 

only slowly in some areas." 

wl.'th "state and local public interest It said, though, that 

and support" to,tal removal "will be accomplished." It cited 

. I 1 That state removed all pennsylvania as a successfu examp e. 

during which the number of juveniles in a five-year program 

l.'n secure facilities fell 35 percent (from 12,697 youths held 

to 8,289). 

. The report said a survey of the 50 states found, among 

other things, the following: 

(MORE) 
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--About 14 percent of the jailed juveniles are held for 

serious offenses. 

--There are twice as many yout~s arrested for status 

offenses as there are for serious delinquent charges. 

--There is a need for improved juvenile intake screening 
and classification. 

--All governmental units have had limited experience 

in projecti.ng the costs of various alternatives. 

Among the obstacles to removal are a local lack of 

alternatives, economic problems caused by narrow tax bases, 

and political difficulties in getting local jurisdictions to 

~ooperate in creating regional alternatives, the report said. 

"Jail removal plans are unique to each jurisdiction," the 

report commented, "but one common theme abounds: removal can 

be achieved within a large variety of action plans which devnlop 
~, ~ ~ .;:'".' ." ..... ~' .. 

a netWork of prog.rams a."d se~vices responsive to the needs of 
, <';" ~ ,. '~ '. :i:'\, the juvenile justice population. If' ':'0 •. ', ,.~ ..... :..":: 

. .~ . .: ..... ;~" .... ~ ..... ; ~ 
It said, too" that in those 'j'uti-s'd:i:etli5.ns that have 

receive,d . fe~eral a\l~sista.n~e· ~~d 'fdnd'ing,~"Jt'r!E!mOVal efforts are 

characterized b~ ,a Willingness to ex~iore;;nonsecure community 

reSidential and community supervision programs and services. 

These alternatives can be less costly than secure, facility

based programs in terms of both capital and operational 
expenditures. 
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The point remains that when states and localities examine 

juvenile ju~tice systems, the process see~s to result in a 

reduced reliance on secure placement options, and consequently, 

a potentially r.educed removal cost." I 

A summary of the report can be obtained by writing the 

Office of Juvenile Justice and Deli.nquency ?revention in 

Washington,o o.c 20531. 
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